
 

 

      BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

REGULAR SCHEDULED MEETING 

12:00 P.M., September 13, 2022 

GHURA’s Main Office (via Zoom) 

1st floor, Conference Room, Sinajana  

AGENDA 

 

I. ROLL CALL 

 

II. BOARD MEETING PUBLIC ANNOUNCEMENTS 

 1st Printing – Tuesday, September 06, 2022 
 2nd Printing – Sunday, September 11, 2022  

 

 

III. APPROVAL OF PREVIOUS BOARD MINUTES – August 23, 2022 

                           

                                                                                                                   PAGE (S)                                                                                                     

                                                                                 

IV.    NEW BUSINESS  

1. Intent of Award ………………………………………………………………………………….         1 - 4             

IFB#GHURA-06-06-2022-AMP4; AMP4 Drainage Correction Project 

2. Resolution No. FY2022-014 ………………………………………………………………..           5 

Resolution approving the Fiscal Year 2023 Operating Budgets for Public  

Housing Asset Management Projects (AMP) GQ001000001, GQ001000002, 

GQ001000003 and GQ001000004 

3. Resolution No. FY2022-015 ……………………………………………………………….        6 - 55 

Resolution approving the Fiscal Year 2023 Operating and Administrative 

Budget 

 

 

V.    OLD BUSINESS 

1. Change Order          

Inarajan Basketball Court 

 

 

 VI.    CORRESPONDENCE AND REPORTS 

1. Section 8 – 1st and 2nd Quarter Activity Report ……………………………………     56 - 67         

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 VII.    EXECUTIVE SESSION 

                                                                                                                                             

 

 

 VIII.   GENERAL DISCUSSION / ANNOUNCEMENTS 

1 .   Next proposed scheduled Board Meeting:  Tuesday, October 11, 2022 

 @ 12:00 p.m. 

    

 

  

    IX.   ADJOURNMENT   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 







GHURA BOC Meeting Minutes of August 23, 2022   Page 1 of 9 
 

      BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

REGULAR SCHEDULED MEETING 

12:00 P.M., August 23, 2022 

GHURA’s Main Office (via Zoom) 

1st floor, Conference Room, Sinajana  

AGENDA 

 

I. ROLL CALL 

After notice was duly given, pursuant to the Open Government Law of Guam and the                                       

Bylaws of the Authority, the Board of Commissioners’ regularly scheduled board 

meeting was called to order at 12:02 P.M. Friday, July 26, 2022, at the GHURA 

Sinajana Main Office, 1st floor Conference room, by Chairman Rivera. He indicated 

that 6 members of the Board of Commissioners were present, representing a quorum 

and that the meeting would proceed as scheduled. 

 
PRESENT: 

 
Dr. John Rivera, Chairman  
Frank Ishizaki, Commissioner (via 
zoom) 
Anisia Delia, Commissioner  
Nate Sanchez, Commissioner  
Emilia Rice, Commissioner (via zoom) 
Karl Corpus, Resident Commissioner 
(via zoom) 
 
ABSENT: 
Monica Guzman, Vice Chairwoman  
 
LEGAL COUNSEL: 
Joseph B. McDonald, Esq. (ABSENT) 

 
MANAGEMENT & STAFF: 
 
Elizabeth Napoli, Executive Director  
Fernando Esteves, Deputy Director 
Audrey Aguon, Special Assistant 
Frances Danieli, Fiscal Controller 
Sonny Perez, AE Manager 
Norma San Nicolas, Section 8 Manager 
Pearl Mendiola, GT Manager 
Ervin Santiago, MF Service Coordinator 
 
PUBLIC:  
Raymond Canete, JJ Global 

 

 

II. BOARD MEETING PUBLIC ANNOUNCEMENTS 

 1st Printing – Tuesday, August 16, 2022 
 2nd Printing – Sunday, August 21, 2022  

  

ACKNOWLEDGED BY THE BOARD 

 

 

 

 

 



GHURA BOC Meeting Minutes of August 23, 2022   Page 2 of 9 
 

 

III. APPROVAL OF PREVIOUS BOARD MINUTES – July 26, 2022 

[087/22] Commissioner Delia moved to approve the minutes of the July 26, 

2022 BOC meeting subject to corrections. Commissioner Sanchez seconded the 

motion. There were no objections by the other board members. Motion passed 

unanimously.  

   

                                                                               

IV.    NEW BUSINESS  

1. Intent of Award  

IFB#GHURA-06-23-2022-AMPs 3 & 4; Renovation of Six (6) Public  

Housing Units 

 

[088/22] Director Napoli stated the following:  

• Bid opening was held on July 14, 2022 at 2PM 

• (3) contractors purchased bid specifications 

• (3) contractors submitted a bid: 

1. Genesis Tech Corp.- bid bond 15%, Base bid #1 at $236,00 

2. Surface Solutions- bid bond 15%, at $238,102.96. 

3. OH Construction- bid bond 15% at $227,000.  

• Government estimate was at $260, 717.50 

• Base Bid #1- to renovate a total of (6) units- (3) in Dededo, (2) in Agat, and (1) 

in Toto.  

• Modernization of these units include: 

➢ Electrical upgrades 

➢ Kitchen cabinet replacements (termite infested) 

➢ Re-tiling of floors 

➢ Complete sewer line replacement  

➢ Interior painting 

➢ Interior and exterior door replacement 

➢ Replacement of existing water lines 

• Detailed scope of work was included in the board packet for review. 

• OH Construction the lowest responsive and responsible bid for Base Bid #1 

• OH Construction had completed several GHURA Projects with good standing 

• OH Construction had been cleared by the Department of Labor, Compliance, 

OSHA, and EPLS Debarred List 

• Based on AE’s task review and determination GHURA is requesting Board 

approval to issue the contract to OH Construction for Base bid #1 in the total 

amount of $227,000. 

• Funding is available under the Capital Fund program. 



GHURA BOC Meeting Minutes of August 23, 2022   Page 3 of 9 
 

Commissioner Sanchez inquired about whether the company listed under bonding on page 2 

of 16, BOG, was Bank of Guam. Mr. Sonny Perez, AE manager, stated that he would confirm 

this information.  

Chairman Rivera inquired about the reasons why the contractor’s bid was below the 

government estimate despite the increase in costs. Mr. Sonny Perez believed that the 

contractors are likely getting accustomed to the current prices and the scale of the economy, 

and are hiring and keeping their own people as compared to when all this first began. As the 

construction companies stabilize, they are able to afford and project out prices. So now they 

are able to keep their prices low. He added that when prices are low, AE would inquire if the 

contractor is able to keep the same price throughout the project. If the contractor confirms 

that they are able to, AE informs them that should the project proceed and problems arise, 

penalty fees may incur against the contractor.  

Commissioner Sanchez asked if the reduction in costs would compromise the quality of the 

work done. Mr. Perez stated that it would not and added that AE inspector, Mr. Bob Hess, 

monitors the projects and provides progress updates to AE management. Commissioner 

Sanchez indicated that due to safety reasons, quality cannot be compromised. Mr. Perez 

stated that the contractors know that GHURA is keen about quality work and the type of 

standards to be met.  

There were no further discussions. 

[089/22] Commissioner Delia motioned to approve IFB#GHURA-06-23-2022-AMPs 3 & 

4; Renovation of Six (6) Public Housing Units. The award will go to OH Construction for 

Base Bid #1 in the total amount of $227,000. Commissioner Ishizaki seconded the 

motion. There were no objections by the other board members. Motion passed.  

 

 

V.    OLD BUSINESS 

1. Contract Amendment No. 1  

IFB#GHURA-01-27-2022-AMPs 1, 2, 3 & 4; Renovation of Seven Public Housing Units 

 

Director Napoli stated the following: 

• OH Construction had an ongoing contract to renovate (7) Public Housing units 

at the AMP1 in Asan, AMP 2 in Inalahan, AMP 3 in Malesso, and AMP 4 

• Pre-Construction meeting with AE staff and OH Construction personnel 

conducted a site visit to unit #132 North Doyle Street in Malesso for the 

installation of a drainage swale. 

• Existing site conditions prompted GHURA staff to request the contractor for 

additional work not indicated in the original bid specifications 



GHURA BOC Meeting Minutes of August 23, 2022   Page 4 of 9 
 

• Additional work included the removal of an existing mango tree located near 

the drainage swale path and its roots growing in the direction of the drainage 

swale. Growth is anticipated to damage the newly installed swale.  

• Equipment and dumpster required cost is $3,200 

• 2 units are requiring exterior yard cleaning for #132 and #132B North Doyle 

St., Malesso. 

• The additional scope of work includes the removal of trash, disposal of onsite 

vegetation, debris, and household furniture and goods. 

• UMS Construction trash bin rental was at a cost of $5,700. 

• Based on AE Staff’s review, GHURA is requesting board approval for a change 

order contract modification with OH Construction in the amount of $8,900 for 

the additional work stated above.  

Mr. Sonny Perez presented the following: 

• HUD REAC policy states that any large trees near GHURA or HUD 

infrastructure that pose a danger to the infrastructure, must be removed 

• GHURA goes through scheduled REAC inspections.  

• GHURA AMP sites that are found with objects deemed dangerous to HUD 

infrastructure, will be penalized and negative marks received. 

• MOD projects have a strict timeline, if projects are not completed within the 

timeline, GHURA will be penalized.  

• If the swale was installed at the contour of the property, the water would flow 

back instead of forward. This is the reason the swale was moved to the 

designated area, which was near the mango tree.  

• AE staff is communicating with Dr. Shelton at UOG to coordinate a tree planting 

program to replace future trees that will need to be removed.  

Chairman Rivera indicated that the work that Dr. Shelton, the University of Guam, and the 

partners have been doing is excellent. He added that he believes that it is incumbent upon 

GHURA to be mindful of that, and do its part as an agency in trying to find solutions in 

between that are not in conflict with our mandate and mission. 

[090/22] Commissioner Ishizaki moved to approve the contract amendment #1 

IFB#GHURA-01-27-2022-AMPs 1, 2, 3 & 4; Renovation of Seven Public Housing Units in 

the amount of $8,900. Commissioner Sanchez seconded the motion. There were no 

objections by the other board members. The motion passed.  

 

 

 

 

 

 



GHURA BOC Meeting Minutes of August 23, 2022   Page 5 of 9 
 

2. Change Order          

Inarajan Basketball Court 

      Mr. Sonny Perez presented the following: 

• Project awarded to JJ Global in 2020 

• Pandemic shut down many operations 

• Building permit was received in April 2021 

• Construction resumed in September 2021 

• JJ Global had labor and compliance issues, some of which have been resolved 

• Progress on construction made; concrete barriers and foundation completed 

• Construction on basketball court frame and Restroom structures began 

• JJ Global is looking at 60 days of completion from August, September, and 

October.  

• Weather permitting, completion should be in October, early November.  

 

Commissioner Delia inquired about whether JJ Global had collaborated with GovGuam before 

or if they had done other projects of this magnitude in the past.  Mr. Perez indicated that JJ 

Global may have a project with the Port Authority of Guam. Commissioner Delia stated that if 

paperwork was the challenge for JJ Global then they should be made to understand the 

process moving forward. Commissioner Sanchez expressed his appreciation to Mr. Perez and 

his team for continuing to facilitate the process with JJ Global.  

 

Chairman Rivera inquired about whether GHURA should anticipate any further delays on the 

project, as this project had been going on for some time. Mr. Perez stated that should the 

weather permit, there will be no further delays. Mr. Perez added that the change orders 

accepted at today’s meeting will be brought to the next board meeting for approval.  

 

There were no further discussions.  

  

 

 VI.    CORRESPONDENCE AND REPORTS 

 

1. Guma Trankilidat (GT) Program Status Report  

          

[091/22] Ms. Pearly Mendiola, Guma Trankilidat Manager, stated the following: 

• Guma Trankilidat Multifamily Housing Program consists of (49) one-bedroom units 

for lease and (1) two-bedroom unit offline (not available for lease) 

• Eligibility is targeted at assisting elderly defined as those being of 62 years of age and 

older, or adult persons with disabilities 

• The quarterly report for the month of June, indicated GT’s occupancy at 96% 

• A waiting list is at 55 applicants; Interviews are ongoing to fill (2) vacant units. (1) 

unit was currently leased-up and the (1) will undergo renovations 



GHURA BOC Meeting Minutes of August 23, 2022   Page 6 of 9 
 

 

Commissioner Ishizaki inquired about the status of the Solar Panel Project for GT. Director 

Napoli stated that the project was awarded. GHURA was to enter into a Memorandum of 

Agreement or MOU with the company. However, the MOU went to the AG’s office for review 

of leases with government agencies over (5) years. This is where GHURA discovered a 

roadblock due to the lease agreement with the solar company being for 25 years. GHURA is 

still in the process of trying to determine how to get around that, whether it is through 

legislation that can exempt GHURA from the five-year lease law. GHURA has met with the 

solar company and wants to move forward with providing solar energy to Guma Trankilidat, 

but for now the process has stalled. GHURA continues to explore the best way forward with 

the contract.  

  

Chairman Rivera asked about the family sizing and whether other people are allowed to live 

with the residents at Guma Trankilidat. Ms. Mendiola stated that the Guma Trankilidat units 

are (1) bedroom units. The occupancy is two in a bedroom; the living room is considered a 

sleeping area, as well. She indicated that the units are very small. Chairman Rivera inquired 

about the average time to fill a vacancy. Ms. Mendiola stated that the average time would be 

two weeks and dependent upon the client’s ability to submit required documents or to make 

the security deposit/rent share. Chairman Rivera inquired about the details regarding the 

waitlist and whether there is a possibility that GHURA hasn’t reached a larger group of 

people needing assistance. Director Napoli stated that there are very few units that open 

because once applicants get in, they stay there for a very long time.  She continued with the 

reason that the waitlist continues to close quickly is because only one or two units become 

available at the time that they are opening the waitlist and processing applicants. 

 

Chairman Rivera stated that if there are more people in need than what GHURA has on the 

waitlist, it may be beneficial for us to know that and then relay the information to HUD that 

GHURA only has a limited amount of inventory. He added that by sharing with HUD on a 

continual basis, the needs of the island and the large demand that we're meeting versus what 

is in GHURA’s inventory, HUD may be able to provide options to assist with the demand.  

 

Mrs. Norma San Nicolas, Section 8 Administrator, stated that Chairman Rivera was correct in 

realizing the importance of collecting data and sharing it with HUD. She stated that the 

Project Based program began because of data that was collected. That lead to a private 

partnership to build 112 more elderly housing units. She added that another reason why the 

waitlist must be closed is due to the Fair Housing Law, which requires the list to close so that 

everyone on the list is served before opening the waitlist again. This applies to all the 

housing programs, including Guma Trankilidat.  

 

There were no further discussions. 

 

 



GHURA BOC Meeting Minutes of August 23, 2022   Page 7 of 9 
 

 

2. Multi-family Service Coordinator (MFSC) Program Status Report 

 

[092/22] Mr. Ervin Santiago, MFS Coordinator at Guma Trankilidat, stated the 

following: 

• The job of the MFSC is to access resources for the elderly such as meals, light 

housekeeping, or employment.  

• As the MFSC he works as an advocate to improve living conditions 

• The MFSC meets with the site manager to discuss ways to plan and provide daily 

activities for the elderly 

• Outreach services have been provided to assist with planning physical activities 

• 55 elderly residents have received services from October 1, 2021 to August 2022 

• Outreach services provide a way to assess various life skills of the elderly residents 

• Community engagements included a Mother’s Day Dinner hosted by the Korean 

Association and a Scentsy group called Team Isla provided gifts to the residents. 

• The Guma Trankilidat residents have formed a Residents Association to be more 

involved in the decision-making processes of their daily living.  

• Upcoming events include hair cut services, holiday dinner gatherings, and assistive 

technology services from UOG. 

 

Chairman Rivera asked whether Mr. Santiago has encountered a case for the same instance, 

count advocacy, assessment and benefits and entitlement or is it what is the best category. 

Deputy Director Esteves asked Mr. Santiago for clarification purposes, if one person could be 

under category of number of residents multiple times, then perhaps what is being reported is 

not necessarily individual residents but could be one or two cases that need a lot of support. 

Mr. Santiago confirmed this. Deputy Director Esteves suggested that in the future Mr. 

Santiago possibly change the category title by number of services provided instead of 

number of times. He added that it may make a difference in terms of planning and data 

analysis because it would present a different problem set that may be helpful. Mr. Santiago 

indicated that he may be able to program the software currently being used to capture what 

Deputy Director Esteves is requesting.  

 

Chairman Rivera agreed with the Deputy and added that it is important that we understand 

the data flow and know exactly what the problem is so that when GHURA begins to prioritize 

either funding and/or effort, we may focus on how best to assist specific needs of 

participants of the program. 

 

There were no further discussions.  

 

 

 

 



GHURA BOC Meeting Minutes of August 23, 2022   Page 8 of 9 
 

 VII.    EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT 

 

[093/22] Director Napoli stated the following: 
 

• HUD officials attended the August 10th ribbon cutting event of the iLearn Academy 
Charter School and were impressed to see the end product of the funding from the first 
Section 108 awarded to this regional area. 

• The HUD visit also included a weeklong technical training session with the GHURA staff, 
management, various sub recipient partners, the GHURA Board of Commissioners, and 
Governor Leon Guerrero and Lt. Governor Tenorio. 

• CD/RPE and AE staff attended the 7th Assembly of Planners Symposium on August 17-
18, 2022. Ms. Katherine Taitano, CD/RPE Manager, spoke on GHURA’s behalf. 

• GHURA will participate in the GovGuam Labor Day Picnic on September 5, 2022 at Ypao 
Beach Park 

• GHURA 506 Violent incident reported in the media- GHURA 506 is no longer low to 
moderate rural communities. GHURA conveys the land to the homeowners when the 
families are ready to either refinance, transfer, or sell their properties.  

 
Chairman Rivera stated that he was aware of the incident that took place and on behalf of the 
GHURA board sent his thoughts and prayers to the family.  
 
Commissioner Ishizaki requested that Director Napoli provide a status report on any other 
issues that HUD may have. Director Napoli stated that she will report at the next meeting.  
 
Chairman Rivera acknowledged the HUD partners for coming to Guam. He stated that they had 
some great trainings and meetings and wanted to thank HUD for the opportunity to meet with 
them and for all their work. He added that HUD wants to be better engaged partners and in 
order for them to do so, GHURA needs to be able to keep them abreast on all things. He thanked 
the HUD officials.   
 
Deputy Director Esteves stated how appreciative he is for the opportunity that GHURA has 
given him. He added that housing community development is a passion of his. He stated, “What 
we do with our communities, especially when it comes to infrastructure, community 
development is what's going to last for our children and grandchildren. It’s what is going to 
keep our children and grandchildren here on the island or bring them home once they've gone 
abroad. I am passionate about the work here and happy to be working with such an engaged 
board. Thank you again to the board and Director Liz for the opportunity.” 
 
There were no further discussions. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



GHURA BOC Meeting Minutes of August 23, 2022   Page 9 of 9 
 

 

 VIII.   GENERAL DISCUSSION / ANNOUNCEMENTS 

1 .  [094/22]  Next proposed scheduled Board Meeting:  Tuesday, September 13, 

2022 @ 12:00 p.m.  Acknowledged by the board. 

 

 

 

 

    IX.   ADJOURNMENT  

 

[095/22] With no further discussions, Commissioner Delia moved to adjourn the 
meeting. Commissioner Sanchez seconded the motion.  There were no objections by 
the other board members. Motion passed at 1:26PM.  

 

 

 

 

 

 
             SEAL                                                                              

   

  

                                                                          

___________________________________________ 

                                                          ELIZABETH F. NAPOLI 

                                                Board Secretary / Executive Director 

 
 



 
 
Board Meeting of September 13, 2022

 
 

PAGE 1 of 67



 
 
Board Meeting of September 13, 2022

 
 

PAGE 2 of 67



 
 
Board Meeting of September 13, 2022

 
 

PAGE 3 of 67



 
 
Board Meeting of September 13, 2022

 
 

PAGE 4 of 67



GUAM HOUSING AND URBAN RENEWAL AUTHORITY 
Aturidat Ginima Yan Rinueban Suidat Guahan 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
Resolution No. FY2022-014 

 
Moved by:         Seconded by:         

 
RESOLUTION APPROVING THE FISCAL YEAR 2023 OPERATING BUDGETS FOR PUBLIC 
HOUSING ASSET MANAGEMENT PROPERTIES (AMP) GQ001000001, GQ001000002, 
GQ001000003 AND GQ001000004. 
 
WHEREAS, the Authority and the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development 

(HUD) entered into a Consolidated Annual Contributions Contract, ACC 
Number SF-272 dated March 27, 1967; and  

 
WHEREAS, the Authority administers HUD’s Low Rent Public Housing Program, which is 

subsidized by HUD, through its Operating Fund; and  
 
 WHEREAS, HUD, with the implementation of 990.255 of the Operating Fund final rule, 

requires public housing authorities to implement project-based management, 
project-based budgeting and project-based accounting, and  

 
WHEREAS, the Authority, in anticipation of the aforementioned requirement, has 

grouped its housing developments into Asset Management Properties 
(AMPs),  

 
WHEREAS, the proposed Fiscal Year 2023 AMP budgeted expenditures are necessary in 

the efficient and economical operations of the AMPs for the purpose of serving 
low-income residents; therefore, be it 

 
RESOLVED, that the FY 2023 AMP operating budgets for the Authority’s Asset 

Management Properties GQ001000001, GQ001000002, GQ001000003 and 
GQ001000004 are hereby approved. 

 
  
IN REGULAR BOARD MEETING AT SINAJANA, GUAM – SEPTEMBER 13, 2022 
PASSED BY THE FOLLOWING VOTES:  
AYES:         
NAYES:          
ABSENT:            
ABSTAINED:          
 
 

 
I hereby certify that the foregoing is a full, true and 
correct copy of a Resolution duly adopted by the Guam 
Housing and Urban Renewal Authority Board of 
Commissioners on September 13, 2022. 
 

(SEAL) 
________________________________________ 
ELIZABETH F. NAPOLI 
Secretary/Executive Director    

 
 
Board Meeting of September 13, 2022

 
 

PAGE 5 of 67



GUAM HOUSING AND URBAN RENEWAL AUTHORITY 

Aturidat Ginima Yan Rinueban Suidat Guahan 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

 

Resolution No. FY2022-015 

 

 

Moved by:      Seconded by:    

 
RESOLUTION APPROVING THE FISCAL YEAR 2023 OPERATING AND 

ADMINISTRATIVE BUDGET. 

 

WHEREAS, the Authority must continue its primary mission to provide safe, 

decent and sanitary housing to the people of Guam in Fiscal Year 

2023; and  

 

WHEREAS, the Authority must ensure the continued operation of the Public and 

Indian Housing, Housing Choice Voucher, Supportive Housing for 

the Elderly and community development programs; and  

 

 WHEREAS, the Authority must ensure the continued payment of personnel 

salaries, benefits and other administrative expenditures for Fiscal 

Year 2023; and  

 

WHEREAS, to allow the Authority the flexibility for addressing situational needs 

to meet its mission, provide transfer authority of 10% to the 

Executive Director, within the total budget, and keep the Chairman 

of the Board apprised of such transfers; therefore be it 

 

RESOLVED, that the FY 2023 Operating and Administrative budget is hereby 

approved. 

   

 
IN REGULAR BOARD MEETING AT SINAJANA, GUAM – SEPTEMBER 13, 2022 

PASSED BY THE FOLLOWING VOTES:  

AYES:                  

NAYES:          

ABSENT:             

ABSTAINED:      

 

I hereby certify that the foregoing is a full, 

true and correct copy of a Resolution duly 

adopted by the Guam Housing and Urban 

Renewal Authority Board of Commissioners 

on September 13, 2022. 
(SEAL) 

__________________________________ 

ELIZABETH F. NAPOLI 

Secretary/Executive Director  

 
 
Board Meeting of September 13, 2022

 
 

PAGE 6 of 67



GHURA
OCTOBER 1, 2022 - SEPTEMBER 30,2023

Guam Housing & Urban Renewal Authority

FISCAL YEAR 2023

BUDGET

 
 
Board Meeting of September 13, 2022

 
 

PAGE 7 of 67



B
O

A
R

D
 O

F 
C

O
M

M
IS

SI
O

N
ER

S

EX
EC

U
TI

VE
 D

IR
EC

TO
R

C
om

m
un

ity
 P

la
nn

in
g 

&
 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t
(C

PD
)

H
ou

si
ng

 
C

ho
ic

e 
Vo

uc
he

rs
(S

8)

C
en

tr
al

 O
ffi

ce
 C

os
t C

en
te

r
(C

O
C

C
)

Su
pp

or
tiv

e 
H

ou
si

ng
 fo

r 
th

e 
El

de
rly

G
um

a
Tr

an
ki

lid
at

(G
T)

Pu
bl

ic
 &

 In
di

an
 H

ou
si

ng
As

se
t M

an
ag

em
en

t P
ro

pe
rt

ie
s

(A
M

P)

D
EP

U
TY

 D
IR

EC
TO

R

R
es

ea
rc

h
Pl

an
ni

ng
&

Ev
al

ua
tio

n

C
om

m
un

ity
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

(C
D

)

Ar
ch

ite
ct

&
En

gi
ne

er
in

g

Ex
ec

ut
iv

e/
Ad

m
in

is
tra

tio
n

H
um

an
 

R
es

ou
rc

es
Fi

sc
al

Pr
oc

ur
em

en
t

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

an
d

In
fo

rm
at

io
n

Sy
st

em
s

R
O

SS

R
O

SS
Fa

m
ily

Se
lf

Su
ffi

ci
en

cy

M
ul

ti-
fa

m
ily

Se
rv

ic
e 

C
oo

rd
in

at
or

AM
P

1 To
to

G
ar

de
ns

AM
P

2
Yo

na

AM
P

3 Ag
at

AM
P

4 To
to

 
G

ar
de

ns

M
od

er
ni

za
tio

n
(C

FP
)

 
 
Board Meeting of September 13, 2022

 
 

PAGE 8 of 67



G
ua

m
 H

ou
si

ng
 a

nd
 U

rb
an

 R
en

ew
al

 A
ut

ho
rit

y
FY

 2
02

3 
B

ud
ge

t
M

is
si

on
 S

ta
te

m
en

t

M
IS

SI
O

N
 S

TA
TE

M
EN

T:

“S
tre

ng
th

en
in

g 
Fa

m
ilie

s 
an

d 
Bu

ild
in

g 
C

om
m

un
iti

es
 O

ne
 P

ro
je

ct
 a

t A
 T

im
e”

G
O

A
LS

 A
N

D
 O

B
JE

C
TI

VE
S:

G
H

U
R

A
’s

 o
ve

ra
rc

hi
ng

 g
oa

l i
s:

Pu
bl

ic
 L

aw
 6

-1
35

, G
H

U
R

A’
s 

pu
rp

os
e 

is
 to

 “…
 p

ro
m

ot
e 

th
e 

he
al

th
, s

af
et

y 
an

d 
w

el
fa

re
 o

f G
ua

m
’s

 p
eo

pl
e 

by
 th

e 
el

im
in

at
io

n 
of

 
sl

um
 a

nd
 b

lig
ht

 c
on

di
tio

ns
, b

y 
th

e 
or

de
rly

 re
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t a
nd

 re
ne

w
al

 o
f c

om
m

un
iti

es
, b

y 
pr

op
er

 p
la

nn
in

g 
of

 c
om

m
un

ity
 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t a

nd
 b

y 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

of
 s

af
e,

 d
ec

en
t a

nd
 s

an
ita

ry
 d

w
el

lin
gs

 fo
r l

ow
 to

 m
od

er
at

e-
in

co
m

e 
fa

m
ilie

s,
 th

ro
ug

h 
al

l a
va

ila
bl

e 
fe

de
ra

l a
nd

 lo
ca

l g
ov

er
nm

en
ta

l p
ro

gr
am

s 
an

d 
th

ro
ug

h 
en

co
ur

ag
em

en
t o

f G
ua

m
’s

 p
riv

at
e 

en
te

rp
ris

es
 to

 p
ar

tic
ip

at
e 

in
 th

e 
co

m
m

on
 ta

sk
 o

f i
m

pr
ov

in
g 

ou
r i

sl
an

d 
co

m
m

un
ity

, w
hi

le
 u

ph
ol

di
ng

 fa
m

ily
 v

al
ue

s.
”

G
oa

l #
1:

  T
o 

pr
ov

id
e 

ad
eq

ua
te

 h
ou

si
ng

 a
nd

 c
om

m
un

ity
 p

la
nn

in
g 

fo
r t

ho
se

 w
ho

 re
si

de
 in

 G
H

U
R

A-
m

an
ag

ed
 h

ou
si

ng
 a

nd
 w

ho
 

pa
rti

ci
pa

te
 in

 G
H

U
R

A-
su

pp
or

te
d 

re
nt

al
 a

nd
 h

om
eo

w
ne

rs
hi

p 
pr

og
ra

m
s 

an
d 

ac
tiv

iti
es

 a
cr

os
s 

th
e 

is
la

nd

G
oa

l #
2:

  T
o 

en
ab

le
 is

la
nd

 re
si

de
nt

s 
to

 fu
lfi

ll 
go

al
s 

of
 s

ec
ur

in
g 

sa
fe

, d
ec

en
t, 

an
d 

sa
ni

ta
ry

 h
ou

si
ng

 fo
r t

he
m

se
lv

es
 a

nd
 th

ei
r 

fa
m

ilie
s 

w
ith

in
 w

el
l-d

ev
el

op
ed

 is
la

nd
 c

om
m

un
iti

es

G
oa

l #
3:

  T
o 

cr
ea

te
 o

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s 

fo
r o

ur
 c

lie
nt

’s
 s

uc
ce

ss
fu

l p
ar

tic
ip

at
io

n 
in

 th
e 

w
or

kf
or

ce
, a

nd
 h

ou
si

ng
 in

 th
e 

pr
iv

at
e/

pu
bl

ic
 

se
ct

or

G
oa

l #
4:

  T
o 

ac
tiv

el
y 

pu
rs

ue
 c

om
m

un
ity

 p
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s 
w

ith
 N

G
O

s,
 g

ov
er

nm
en

t, 
an

d 
pr

iv
at

e 
en

tit
ie

s 
to

 a
llo

w
 fo

r t
he

 
im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 p

ro
gr

am
s 

be
ne

fic
ia

l t
o 

is
la

nd
 re

si
de

nt
s 

an
d 

in
 p

ar
tic

ul
ar

, G
H

U
R

A 
te

na
nt

s

9/
9/
20

22
4:
14

 P
M

 
 
Board Meeting of September 13, 2022

 
 

PAGE 9 of 67



G
ua

m
 H

ou
si

ng
 a

nd
 U

rb
an

 R
en

ew
al

 A
ut

ho
rit

y
FY

 2
02

3 
B

ud
ge

t
Su

m
m

ar
y

B
ud

ge
t C

at
eg

or
y

B
ud

ge
t L

in
e 

Ite
m

Pu
bl

ic
 a

nd
 

In
di

an
 

H
ou

si
ng

(A
M

P)

H
ou

si
ng

 
C

ho
ic

e 
Vo

uc
he

rs
(S

ec
tio

n 
8)

Su
pp

or
tiv

e
H

ou
si

ng
fo

r t
he

 E
ld

er
ly

(G
um

a
Tr

an
ki

lid
at

)
C

ap
ita

l F
un

d 
Pr

og
ra

m

C
om

m
un

ity
 

Pl
an

ni
ng

 a
nd

 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

Pr
og

ra
m

s
(C

PD
)

C
en

tr
al

 O
ffi

ce
 

C
os

t C
en

te
r

(C
O

C
C

)
O

th
er

 
Pr

og
ra

m
s

G
ra

nd
 T

ot
al

R
ev

en
ue

10
0 

O
pe

ra
tin

g 
R

ec
ei

pt
s

(1
,0

64
,1

36
)

$ 
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(1
10

,5
68

)
$ 

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(1

,1
74

,7
04

)
$ 

   
 

10
1 

Ad
m

in
is

tra
tiv

e 
Fe

es
(3

,2
88

,3
68

)
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(3

,2
88

,3
68

)
   

   
 

10
2 

In
te

re
st

 In
co

m
e

(1
,6

26
)

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(1
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(2
6,

02
0)

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(2
7,

74
6)

   
   

   
   

10
3 

O
th

er
 In

co
m

e
(1

44
,1

38
)

   
   

   
 

(2
00

,4
68

)
   

   
   

 
(2

,2
00

)
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(4

56
,2

50
)

   
   

   
 

(6
75

,2
27

)
   

   
   

 
(4

3,
25

7)
   

   
   

   
(1

,5
21

,5
40

)
   

   
 

10
4 

G
ra

nt
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(1

91
,7

09
)

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(2
2,

80
5,

39
9)

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(2
2,

99
7,

10
8)

   
  

10
6 

Su
bs

id
ie

s 
- F

ed
er

al
(4

,7
61

,8
87

)
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(8

46
,6

83
)

   
   

   
 

(6
,6

30
,2

89
)

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(9

2,
17

5)
   

   
   

   
(1

2,
33

1,
03

3)
   

  
10

9 
Ye

ar
-e

nd
 C

as
h 

Ba
la

nc
e

(1
,9

34
,2

27
)

   
   

 
(1

67
,2

43
)

   
   

   
 

(7
1,

67
6)

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(8

,9
60

,6
48

)
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(1
1,

13
3,

79
4)

   
  

11
0 

R
ev

en
ue

 - 
M

an
ag

em
en

t F
ee

s
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(1
,7

85
,2

19
)

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(1
,7

85
,2

19
)

   
   

 
11

1 
R

ev
en

ue
 - 

H
ou

si
ng

 A
ss

is
ta

nc
e 

Pa
ym

en
ts

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(4

3,
65

4,
04

0)
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(4
3,

65
4,

04
0)

   
  

R
ev

en
ue

 T
ot

al
(7

,9
06

,0
15

)
   

  
(4

7,
50

1,
82

8)
   

(1
,0

31
,2

28
)

   
  

(6
,6

30
,2

89
)

   
   

 
(3

2,
24

8,
31

6)
   

(2
,4

60
,4

46
)

   
  

(1
35

,4
32

)
   

   
  

(9
7,

91
3,

55
3)

   
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

s:
 P

er
so

nn
el

80
1 

Sa
la

rie
s 

an
d 

W
ag

es
2,

40
3,

19
1

   
   

  
1,

64
1,

60
1

   
   

  
16

6,
35

1
   

   
   

  
81

,9
70

   
   

   
   

 
1,

68
8,

49
0

   
   

  
1,

60
0,

41
5

   
   

  
37

,6
61

   
   

   
   

 
7,

61
9,

67
9

   
   

  
80

2 
O

ve
rti

m
e

11
5,

20
0

   
   

   
  

50
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

2,
40

0
   

   
   

   
   

15
,0

00
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
13

3,
10

0
   

   
   

  
80

3 
Em

pl
oy

ee
 B

en
ef

its
1,

43
7,

65
1

   
   

  
90

3,
05

6
   

   
   

  
84

,6
46

   
   

   
   

 
52

,2
63

   
   

   
   

 
81

0,
58

2
   

   
   

  
72

7,
46

8
   

   
   

  
25

,1
38

   
   

   
   

 
4,

04
0,

80
4

   
   

  
  P

er
so

nn
el

 T
ot

al
3,

95
6,

04
2

   
   

2,
54

5,
15

7
   

   
25

3,
39

7
   

   
   

14
9,

23
3

   
   

   
  

2,
49

9,
07

1
   

   
2,

32
7,

88
3

   
   

62
,7

99
   

   
   

  
11

,7
93

,5
82

   
 

 U
til

iti
es

80
4 

El
ec

tri
ci

ty
18

2,
00

0
   

   
   

  
53

,8
00

   
   

   
   

 
17

9,
20

0
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

17
,8

20
   

   
   

   
 

41
,0

70
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
47

3,
89

0
   

   
   

  
80

5 
W

at
er

/S
ew

ag
e

12
6,

40
0

   
   

   
  

7,
34

6
   

   
   

   
   

99
,0

00
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
7,

89
0

   
   

   
   

   
2,

19
4

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

24
2,

83
0

   
   

   
  

 U
til

iti
es

 T
ot

al
30

8,
40

0
   

   
   

61
,1

46
   

   
   

  
27

8,
20

0
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
25

,7
10

   
   

   
  

43
,2

64
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
71

6,
72

0
   

   
   

 T
ra

ve
l

81
0 

O
ff-

Is
la

nd
 T

ra
ve

l
5,

00
0

   
   

   
   

 
8,

50
0

   
   

   
   

 
5,

00
0

   
   

   
   

 
15

,0
00

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
5,

00
0

   
   

   
   

 
38

,5
00

   
   

   
  

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 C

on
tra

ct
ua

l
80

7 
Se

cu
rit

y 
D

ep
os

it
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

93
,5

81
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
93

,5
81

   
   

   
   

 
81

2 
Au

to
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
66

,7
00

   
   

   
   

 
5,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
2,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
1,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
6,

60
0

   
   

   
   

   
1,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
1,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
83

,3
00

   
   

   
   

 
81

3 
Au

to
 - 

G
as

49
,5

30
   

   
   

   
 

25
,0

00
   

   
   

   
 

1,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

1,
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

5,
06

0
   

   
   

   
   

60
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

85
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

83
,5

43
   

   
   

   
 

81
4 

C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
n

42
,9

20
   

   
   

   
 

3,
31

6
   

   
   

   
   

5,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
27

,5
00

   
   

   
   

 
7,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
45

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
86

,1
87

   
   

   
   

 
81

5 
C

op
y 

M
ac

hi
ne

19
,2

01
   

   
   

   
 

12
,0

00
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

9,
30

5
   

   
   

   
   

1,
70

0
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
42

,2
06

   
   

   
   

 
81

6 
C

us
to

di
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s
38

,1
96

   
   

   
   

 
8,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
14

,0
00

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

17
,3

35
   

   
   

   
 

8,
40

0
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
85

,9
31

   
   

   
   

 
81

7 
In

su
ra

nc
e 

Se
rv

ic
es

10
6,

35
9

   
   

   
  

6,
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

14
,5

00
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
16

,3
68

   
   

   
   

 
12

,0
00

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

15
5,

72
7

   
   

   
  

81
8 

St
or

ag
e

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

6,
60

0
   

   
   

   
   

2,
40

0
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
9,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
82

0 
Pr

op
er

ty
 M

an
ag

em
en

t F
ee

68
9,

17
9

   
   

   
  

67
2,

47
8

   
   

   
  

45
,8

64
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
40

7,
52

1
   

   
  

82
1 

Bo
ok

ke
ep

in
g 

Fe
e

64
,7

41
   

   
   

   
 

22
4,

59
5

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
28

9,
33

6
   

   
   

  
82

2 
As

se
t M

an
ag

em
en

t F
ee

90
,0

00
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

90
,0

00
   

   
   

   
 

82
4 

O
ffi

ce
 R

en
t

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

82
5 

Le
ga

l
9,

20
0

   
   

   
   

   
10

,0
00

   
   

   
   

 
2,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
1,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
10

5,
05

7
   

   
   

  
15

,0
00

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

14
2,

25
7

   
   

   
  

82
6 

O
ffi

ce
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
3,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

3,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

82
7 

Pl
um

bi
ng

, S
ew

er
 S

er
vi

ce
s

32
,0

00
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

32
,0

00
   

   
   

   
 

82
8 

Pr
of

es
si

on
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s
15

6,
40

0
   

   
   

  
20

,0
00

   
   

   
   

 
7,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
17

,0
00

   
   

   
   

 
15

,3
98

   
   

   
   

 
5,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

22
0,

79
8

   
   

   
  

82
9 

Pr
ot

ec
tiv

e 
Se

rv
ic

es
58

,2
00

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

50
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

30
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
59

,0
00

   
   

   
   

 
83

0 
So

ftw
ar

e 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
37

,5
33

   
   

   
   

 
5,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
5,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
33

3,
06

9
   

   
   

  
8,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

38
9,

10
2

   
   

   
  

83
2 

Au
di

t
6,

64
0

   
   

   
   

   
47

,3
60

   
   

   
   

 
1,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

24
,7

00
   

   
   

   
 

2,
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
82

,2
00

   
   

   
   

 
83

3 
Ad

ve
rti

si
ng

10
,8

00
   

   
   

   
 

17
,0

00
   

   
   

   
 

3,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
67

,3
47

   
   

   
   

 
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

98
,6

47
   

   
   

   
 

85
0 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 C
on

tra
ct

s
32

2,
50

0
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

37
,0

00
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
10

,7
00

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
37

0,
20

0
   

   
   

  
85

1 
St

af
f T

ra
in

in
g

51
,0

00
   

   
   

   
 

40
,0

00
   

   
   

   
 

3,
42

0
   

   
   

   
   

15
,0

00
   

   
   

   
 

27
,0

00
   

   
   

   
 

5,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

2,
65

0
   

   
   

   
   

14
4,

07
0

   
   

   
  

  C
on

tr
ac

tu
al

 T
ot

al
1,

85
1,

09
9

   
   

1,
19

2,
83

0
   

   
14

1,
28

4
   

   
   

36
,0

00
   

   
   

   
 

67
2,

03
9

   
   

   
69

,4
00

   
   

   
  

4,
95

4
   

   
   

   
 

3,
96

7,
60

6
   

   

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t

83
1 

Eq
ui

pm
en

t
42

6,
98

5
   

   
   

35
,0

00
   

   
   

  
10

,0
00

   
   

   
  

32
8,

20
4

   
   

   
  

17
1,

80
8

   
   

   
5,

00
0

   
   

   
   

 
3,

11
7

   
   

   
   

 
98

0,
11

4
   

   
   

 O
th

er
83

5 
C

ol
le

ct
io

n 
Lo

ss
10

9,
00

0
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

10
9,

00
0

   
   

   
  

83
6 

C
om

pu
te

r S
er

vi
ce

s
3,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
59

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
3,

59
5

   
   

   
   

   
83

9 
C

us
to

di
al

 S
up

pl
ie

s
4,

10
0

   
   

   
   

   
1,

60
0

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

20
0

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

6,
90

0
   

   
   

   
   

84
2 

M
em

be
rs

hi
p 

D
ue

s
5,

30
0

   
   

   
   

   
5,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
5,

40
0

   
   

   
   

   
2,

25
0

   
   

   
   

   
33

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
18

,2
86

   
   

   
   

 
84

3 
M

is
ce

lla
ne

ou
s

24
,6

00
   

   
   

   
 

3,
41

5
   

   
   

   
   

1,
20

0
   

   
   

   
   

3,
35

5,
56

9
   

   
  

3,
33

6
   

   
   

   
   

50
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

55
,6

31
   

   
   

   
 

3,
44

4,
25

1
   

   
  

84
4 

O
ffi

ce
 S

up
pl

ie
s

18
,0

00
   

   
   

   
 

15
,0

00
   

   
   

   
 

2,
20

0
   

   
   

   
   

50
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

11
,7

52
   

   
   

   
 

5,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

2,
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

54
,9

52
   

   
   

   
 

84
5 

O
rd

in
ar

y 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 &

 M
at

er
ia

ls
26

8,
00

0
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

10
,0

00
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

27
8,

00
0

   
   

   
  

84
6 

O
ffi

ce
 B

ui
ld

in
g 

R
ep

ai
r &

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

27
,0

00
   

   
   

   
 

5,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
50

,0
00

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

5,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
87

,0
00

   
   

   
   

 
84

7 
Po

st
ag

e/
C

ou
rie

r
9,

44
0

   
   

   
   

   
10

,0
00

   
   

   
   

 
1,

30
0

   
   

   
   

   
10

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
14

,7
85

   
   

   
   

 
25

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

35
,8

75
   

   
   

   
 

84
8 

Pr
in

tin
g

10
,9

00
   

   
   

   
 

10
,0

00
   

   
   

   
 

20
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

50
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

2,
75

0
   

   
   

   
   

20
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
24

,5
50

   
   

   
   

 
85

2 
Su

bs
cr

ip
tio

ns
1,

28
0

   
   

   
   

   
1,

50
0

   
   

   
   

   
1,

96
5

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
5,

74
5

   
   

   
   

   
85

4 
Pa

ym
en

t i
n 

lie
u 

of
 ta

xe
s 

(P
IL

O
T)

43
,2

56
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

43
,2

56
   

   
   

   
 

86
0 

Po
rta

bi
lit

y 
Ad

m
in

 F
ee

s
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

29
,5

27
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
29

,5
27

   
   

   
   

 
86

2 
PH

 F
SS

 E
xp

en
se

14
,2

00
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

14
,2

00
   

   
   

   
 

  O
th

er
 T

ot
al

53
8,

07
6

   
   

   
81

,0
42

   
   

   
  

16
,8

65
   

   
   

  
3,

40
6,

66
9

   
   

  
38

,0
23

   
   

   
  

14
,9

00
   

   
   

  
59

,5
62

   
   

   
  

4,
15

5,
13

7
   

   

AL
L 

PR
O

G
R

AM
S

FY
 2

02
3

9/
9/
20

22
5:
15

 A
M

 
 
Board Meeting of September 13, 2022

 
 

PAGE 10 of 67



G
ua

m
 H

ou
si

ng
 a

nd
 U

rb
an

 R
en

ew
al

 A
ut

ho
rit

y
FY

 2
02

3 
B

ud
ge

t
Su

m
m

ar
y

B
ud

ge
t C

at
eg

or
y

B
ud

ge
t L

in
e 

Ite
m

Pu
bl

ic
 a

nd
 

In
di

an
 

H
ou

si
ng

(A
M

P)

H
ou

si
ng

 
C

ho
ic

e 
Vo

uc
he

rs
(S

ec
tio

n 
8)

Su
pp

or
tiv

e
H

ou
si

ng
fo

r t
he

 E
ld

er
ly

(G
um

a
Tr

an
ki

lid
at

)
C

ap
ita

l F
un

d 
Pr

og
ra

m

C
om

m
un

ity
 

Pl
an

ni
ng

 a
nd

 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

Pr
og

ra
m

s
(C

PD
)

C
en

tr
al

 O
ffi

ce
 

C
os

t C
en

te
r

(C
O

C
C

)
O

th
er

 
Pr

og
ra

m
s

G
ra

nd
 T

ot
al

AL
L 

PR
O

G
R

AM
S

FY
 2

02
3

C
ap

ita
l O

ut
la

ys
85

5 
C

ap
ita

l O
ut

la
ys

82
0,

41
3

   
   

   
10

0,
00

0
   

   
   

20
0,

00
0

   
   

   
2,

69
5,

18
4

   
   

  
28

,8
41

,6
65

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

32
,6

57
,2

61
   

 

Lo
an

 P
ay

m
en

ts
85

7 
Lo

an
 P

ay
m

en
ts

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

12
6,

48
0

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

12
6,

48
0

   
   

   

H
ou

si
ng

 A
ss

is
ta

nc
e 

Pa
ym

en
ts

85
9 

H
ou

si
ng

 A
ss

is
ta

nc
e 

Pa
ym

en
ts

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

43
,4

78
,1

53
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
43

,4
78

,1
53

   
 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s 

To
ta

l
7,

90
6,

01
5

   
   

47
,5

01
,8

28
   

 
1,

03
1,

22
8

   
   

6,
63

0,
28

9
   

   
  

32
,2

48
,3

16
   

 
2,

46
0,

44
6

   
   

13
5,

43
2

   
   

   
97

,9
13

,5
53

   
 

(S
ur

pl
us

) D
ef

ic
it

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

9/
9/
20

22
5:
15

 A
M

 
 
Board Meeting of September 13, 2022

 
 

PAGE 11 of 67



G
ua

m
 H

ou
si

ng
 a

nd
 U

rb
an

 R
en

ew
al

 A
ut

ho
rit

y
FY

 2
02

3 
B

ud
ge

t
Pu

bl
ic

 a
nd

 In
di

an
 H

ou
si

ng
(A

ss
et

 M
an

ag
em

en
t P

ro
pe

rt
ie

s)

B
ud

ge
t C

at
eg

or
y

B
ud

ge
t L

in
e 

Ite
m

AM
P 

- 1
AM

P 
- 2

AM
P 

- 3
AM

P 
- 4

G
ra

nd
 T

ot
al

R
ev

en
ue

10
0 

O
pe

ra
tin

g 
R

ec
ei

pt
s

(1
47

,6
19

)
$ 

   
 

(1
45

,8
96

)
$ 

   
   

(2
45

,2
20

)
$ 

   
  

(5
25

,4
01

)
$ 

   
 

(1
,0

64
,1

36
)

$ 
  

10
1 

Ad
m

in
is

tra
tiv

e 
Fe

es
10

2 
In

te
re

st
 In

co
m

e
(3

00
)

   
   

   
   

  
(3

79
)

   
   

   
   

   
(4

68
)

   
   

   
   

   
(4

79
)

   
   

   
   

  
(1

,6
26

)
   

   
   

   
10

3 
O

th
er

 In
co

m
e

(4
4,

19
6)

   
   

   
(1

2,
41

0)
   

   
   

 
(3

4,
21

7)
   

   
   

 
(5

3,
31

5)
   

   
   

(1
44

,1
38

)
   

   
  

10
4 

G
ra

nt
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

10
6 

Su
bs

id
ie

s 
- F

ed
er

al
(1

,0
49

,0
37

)
   

 
(1

,0
68

,7
03

)
   

   
(1

,2
17

,0
09

)
   

  
(1

,4
27

,1
37

)
   

 
(4

,7
61

,8
87

)
   

  
10

9 
Ye

ar
-e

nd
 C

as
h 

Ba
la

nc
e

(2
60

,2
87

)
   

   
 

(3
23

,0
35

)
   

   
  

(3
70

,1
48

)
   

   
  

(9
80

,7
57

)
   

   
 

(1
,9

34
,2

27
)

   
  

11
0 

R
ev

en
ue

 - 
M

an
ag

em
en

t F
ee

s
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
11

1 
R

ev
en

ue
 - 

H
ou

si
ng

 A
ss

is
ta

nc
e 

Pa
ym

en
ts

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

Re
ve

nu
e 

To
ta

l
(1

,5
01

,4
40

)
   

 
(1

,5
50

,4
23

)
   

   
(1

,8
67

,0
63

)
   

  
(2

,9
87

,0
89

)
   

 
(7

,9
06

,0
15

)
   

  
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

s:
 P

er
so

nn
el

80
1 

Sa
la

rie
s 

an
d 

W
ag

es
59

2,
29

3
   

   
  

50
1,

94
4

   
   

   
 

55
1,

69
4

   
   

   
75

7,
26

0
   

   
  

2,
40

3,
19

1
   

   
80

2 
O

ve
rti

m
e

25
,0

00
   

   
   

 
50

,0
00

   
   

   
   

25
,2

00
   

   
   

  
15

,0
00

   
   

   
 

11
5,

20
0

   
   

   
80

3 
Em

pl
oy

ee
 B

en
ef

its
33

6,
38

7
   

   
  

31
0,

59
6

   
   

   
 

35
2,

00
8

   
   

   
43

8,
66

0
   

   
  

1,
43

7,
65

1
   

   
  P

er
so

nn
el

 T
ot

al
95

3,
68

0
   

   
  

86
2,

54
0

   
   

   
 

92
8,

90
2

   
   

   
1,

21
0,

92
0

   
  

3,
95

6,
04

2
   

   

 U
til

iti
es

80
4 

El
ec

tri
ci

ty
39

,0
00

   
   

   
 

32
,0

00
   

   
   

   
36

,0
00

   
   

   
  

75
,0

00
   

   
   

 
18

2,
00

0
   

   
   

80
5 

W
at

er
/S

ew
ag

e
2,

00
0

   
   

   
   

18
,0

00
   

   
   

   
56

,4
00

   
   

   
  

50
,0

00
   

   
   

 
12

6,
40

0
   

   
   

 U
til

iti
es

 T
ot

al
41

,0
00

   
   

   
 

50
,0

00
   

   
   

   
92

,4
00

   
   

   
  

12
5,

00
0

   
   

  
30

8,
40

0
   

   
   

 T
ra

ve
l

81
0 

O
ff-

Is
la

nd
 T

ra
ve

l
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
5,

00
0

   
   

   
   

5,
00

0
   

   
   

   
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 C
on

tra
ct

ua
l

80
7 

Se
cu

rit
y 

D
ep

os
it

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

81
2 

Au
to

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

12
,0

00
   

   
   

 
10

,7
00

   
   

   
   

24
,0

00
   

   
   

  
20

,0
00

   
   

   
 

66
,7

00
   

   
   

  
81

3 
Au

to
 - 

G
as

12
,5

00
   

   
   

 
10

,0
00

   
   

   
   

17
,0

30
   

   
   

  
10

,0
00

   
   

   
 

49
,5

30
   

   
   

  
81

4 
C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

n
7,

00
0

   
   

   
   

9,
40

0
   

   
   

   
  

14
,5

20
   

   
   

  
12

,0
00

   
   

   
 

42
,9

20
   

   
   

  
81

5 
C

op
y 

M
ac

hi
ne

4,
00

0
   

   
   

   
3,

50
0

   
   

   
   

  
3,

18
1

   
   

   
   

 
8,

52
0

   
   

   
   

19
,2

01
   

   
   

  
81

6 
C

us
to

di
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s
5,

00
0

   
   

   
   

7,
00

0
   

   
   

   
  

20
,7

36
   

   
   

  
5,

46
0

   
   

   
   

38
,1

96
   

   
   

  
81

7 
In

su
ra

nc
e 

Se
rv

ic
es

13
,5

50
   

   
   

 
22

,5
00

   
   

   
   

35
,0

59
   

   
   

  
35

,2
50

   
   

   
 

10
6,

35
9

   
   

   
81

8 
St

or
ag

e
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
82

0 
Pr

op
er

ty
 M

an
ag

em
en

t F
ee

14
5,

38
9

   
   

  
15

1,
13

7
   

   
   

 
18

3,
31

3
   

   
   

20
9,

34
0

   
   

  
68

9,
17

9
   

   
   

82
1 

Bo
ok

ke
ep

in
g 

Fe
e

13
,6

58
   

   
   

 
14

,1
98

   
   

   
   

17
,2

20
   

   
   

  
19

,6
65

   
   

   
 

64
,7

41
   

   
   

  
82

2 
As

se
t M

an
ag

em
en

t F
ee

18
,9

60
   

   
   

 
19

,5
60

   
   

   
   

23
,4

00
   

   
   

  
28

,0
80

   
   

   
 

90
,0

00
   

   
   

  
82

4 
O

ffi
ce

 R
en

t
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
82

5 
Le

ga
l

3,
00

0
   

   
   

   
2,

00
0

   
   

   
   

  
1,

20
0

   
   

   
   

 
3,

00
0

   
   

   
   

9,
20

0
   

   
   

   
 

82
6 

O
ffi

ce
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

82
7 

Pl
um

bi
ng

, S
ew

er
 S

er
vi

ce
s

9,
00

0
   

   
   

   
3,

00
0

   
   

   
   

  
20

,0
00

   
   

   
 

32
,0

00
   

   
   

  
82

8 
Pr

of
es

si
on

al
 S

er
vi

ce
s

9,
00

0
   

   
   

   
55

,0
00

   
   

   
   

32
,4

00
   

   
   

  
60

,0
00

   
   

   
 

15
6,

40
0

   
   

   
82

9 
Pr

ot
ec

tiv
e 

Se
rv

ic
es

5,
00

0
   

   
   

   
2,

00
0

   
   

   
   

  
1,

20
0

   
   

   
   

 
50

,0
00

   
   

   
 

58
,2

00
   

   
   

  

FY
 2

02
3

9/
8/
20

22
4:
40

 P
M

 
 
Board Meeting of September 13, 2022

 
 

PAGE 12 of 67



G
ua

m
 H

ou
si

ng
 a

nd
 U

rb
an

 R
en

ew
al

 A
ut

ho
rit

y
FY

 2
02

3 
B

ud
ge

t
Pu

bl
ic

 a
nd

 In
di

an
 H

ou
si

ng
(A

ss
et

 M
an

ag
em

en
t P

ro
pe

rt
ie

s)

B
ud

ge
t C

at
eg

or
y

B
ud

ge
t L

in
e 

Ite
m

AM
P 

- 1
AM

P 
- 2

AM
P 

- 3
AM

P 
- 4

G
ra

nd
 T

ot
al

FY
 2

02
3

83
0 

So
ftw

ar
e 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

2,
73

3
   

   
   

   
12

,0
00

   
   

   
   

7,
80

0
   

   
   

   
 

15
,0

00
   

   
   

 
37

,5
33

   
   

   
  

83
2 

Au
di

t
1,

20
0

   
   

   
   

2,
44

0
   

   
   

   
  

3,
00

0
   

   
   

   
6,

64
0

   
   

   
   

 
83

3 
Ad

ve
rti

si
ng

1,
00

0
   

   
   

   
2,

00
0

   
   

   
   

  
4,

80
0

   
   

   
   

 
3,

00
0

   
   

   
   

10
,8

00
   

   
   

  
85

0 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 C

on
tra

tc
s

34
,5

00
   

   
   

 
23

,0
00

   
   

   
   

12
0,

00
0

   
   

   
14

5,
00

0
   

   
  

32
2,

50
0

   
   

   
85

1 
St

af
f T

ra
in

in
g

8,
00

0
   

   
   

   
10

,0
00

   
   

   
   

12
,0

00
   

   
   

  
21

,0
00

   
   

   
 

51
,0

00
   

   
   

  
  C

on
tr

ac
tu

al
 T

ot
al

30
5,

49
0

   
   

  
35

9,
43

5
   

   
   

 
51

7,
85

9
   

   
   

66
8,

31
5

   
   

  
1,

85
1,

09
9

   
   

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t

83
1 

Eq
ui

pm
en

t
65

,6
32

   
   

   
 

91
,0

00
   

   
   

   
12

4,
70

3
   

   
   

14
5,

65
0

   
   

  
42

6,
98

5
   

   
   

 O
th

er
83

5 
C

ol
le

ct
io

n 
Lo

ss
6,

00
0

   
   

   
   

10
,0

00
   

   
   

   
18

,0
00

   
   

   
  

75
,0

00
   

   
   

 
10

9,
00

0
   

   
   

83
6 

C
om

pu
te

r S
er

vi
ce

s
3,

00
0

   
   

   
   

  
3,

00
0

   
   

   
   

 
83

9 
C

us
to

di
al

 S
up

pl
ie

s
60

0
   

   
   

   
   

50
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

3,
00

0
   

   
   

   
4,

10
0

   
   

   
   

 
84

2 
M

em
be

rs
hi

p 
D

ue
s

1,
50

0
   

   
   

   
80

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
3,

00
0

   
   

   
   

5,
30

0
   

   
   

   
 

84
3 

M
is

ce
lla

ne
ou

s
1,

50
0

   
   

   
   

6,
10

0
   

   
   

   
  

5,
40

0
   

   
   

   
 

11
,6

00
   

   
   

 
24

,6
00

   
   

   
  

84
4 

O
ffi

ce
 S

up
pl

ie
s

3,
50

0
   

   
   

   
5,

00
0

   
   

   
   

  
6,

00
0

   
   

   
   

 
3,

50
0

   
   

   
   

18
,0

00
   

   
   

  
84

5 
O

rd
in

ar
y 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 &
 M

at
er

ia
ls

40
,0

00
   

   
   

 
60

,0
00

   
   

   
   

78
,0

00
   

   
   

  
90

,0
00

   
   

   
 

26
8,

00
0

   
   

   
84

6 
O

ffi
ce

 B
ui

ld
in

g 
R

ep
ai

r &
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
2,

00
0

   
   

   
   

25
,0

00
   

   
   

 
27

,0
00

   
   

   
  

84
7 

Po
st

ag
e/

C
ou

rie
r

50
0

   
   

   
   

   
3,

50
0

   
   

   
   

  
1,

44
0

   
   

   
   

 
4,

00
0

   
   

   
   

9,
44

0
   

   
   

   
 

84
8 

Pr
in

tin
g

3,
00

0
   

   
   

   
1,

00
0

   
   

   
   

  
2,

40
0

   
   

   
   

 
4,

50
0

   
   

   
   

10
,9

00
   

   
   

  
85

2 
Su

bs
cr

ip
tio

ns
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

10
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

18
0

   
   

   
   

   
 

50
0

   
   

   
   

   
1,

28
0

   
   

   
   

 
85

4 
Pa

ym
en

t i
n 

lie
u 

of
 ta

xe
s 

(P
IL

O
T)

2,
07

3
   

   
   

   
10

,4
48

   
   

   
   

57
9

   
   

   
   

   
 

30
,1

56
   

   
   

 
43

,2
56

   
   

   
  

86
0 

Po
rta

bi
lit

y 
Ad

m
in

 F
ee

s
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
86

2 
PH

 F
SS

 E
xp

en
se

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

3,
00

0
   

   
   

   
  

1,
20

0
   

   
   

   
 

10
,0

00
   

   
   

 
14

,2
00

   
   

   
  

  O
th

er
 T

ot
al

61
,1

73
   

   
   

 
10

3,
44

8
   

   
   

 
11

3,
19

9
   

   
   

26
0,

25
6

   
   

  
53

8,
07

6
   

   
   

Ca
pi

ta
l O

ut
la

ys
85

5 
Ca

pi
ta

l O
ut

la
ys

74
,4

65
   

   
   

 
84

,0
00

   
   

   
   

90
,0

00
   

   
   

  
57

1,
94

8
   

   
  

82
0,

41
3

   
   

   

Lo
an

 P
ay

m
en

ts
85

7 
Lo

an
 P

ay
m

en
ts

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

Ho
us

in
g 

As
si

st
an

ce
 P

ay
m

en
ts

85
9 

Ho
us

in
g 

As
si

st
an

ce
 P

ay
m

en
ts

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s 

To
ta

l
1,

50
1,

44
0

   
  

1,
55

0,
42

3
   

   
 

1,
86

7,
06

3
   

   
2,

98
7,

08
9

   
  

7,
90

6,
01

5
   

   

(S
ur

pl
us

) D
ef

ic
it

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

9/
8/
20

22
4:
40

 P
M

 
 
Board Meeting of September 13, 2022

 
 

PAGE 13 of 67



G
ua

m
 H

ou
si

ng
 a

nd
 U

rb
an

 R
en

ew
al

 A
ut

ho
rit

y
FY

 2
02

3 
B

ud
ge

t
Pu

bl
ic

 a
nd

 In
di

an
 H

ou
si

ng
(A

ss
et

 M
an

ag
em

en
t P

ro
pe

rt
ie

s)

B
ud

ge
t C

at
eg

or
y

B
ud

ge
t L

in
e 

Ite
m

R
ev

en
ue

10
0 

O
pe

ra
tin

g 
R

ec
ei

pt
s

10
1 

Ad
m

in
is

tra
tiv

e 
Fe

es
10

2 
In

te
re

st
 In

co
m

e
10

3 
O

th
er

 In
co

m
e

10
4 

G
ra

nt
s

10
6 

Su
bs

id
ie

s 
- F

ed
er

al
10

9 
Ye

ar
-e

nd
 C

as
h 

Ba
la

nc
e

11
0 

R
ev

en
ue

 - 
M

an
ag

em
en

t F
ee

s
11

1 
R

ev
en

ue
 - 

H
ou

si
ng

 A
ss

is
ta

nc
e 

Pa
ym

en
ts

R
ev

en
ue

 T
ot

al
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

s:
 P

er
so

nn
el

80
1 

Sa
la

rie
s 

an
d 

W
ag

es
80

2 
O

ve
rti

m
e

80
3 

Em
pl

oy
ee

 B
en

ef
its

  P
er

so
nn

el
 T

ot
al

 U
til

iti
es

80
4 

El
ec

tri
ci

ty
80

5 
W

at
er

/S
ew

ag
e

 U
til

iti
es

 T
ot

al

 T
ra

ve
l

81
0 

O
ff-

Is
la

nd
 T

ra
ve

l
  C

on
tra

ct
ua

l
80

7 
Se

cu
rit

y 
D

ep
os

it
81

2 
Au

to
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
81

3 
Au

to
 - 

G
as

81
4 

C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
n

81
5 

C
op

y 
M

ac
hi

ne
81

6 
C

us
to

di
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s
81

7 
In

su
ra

nc
e 

Se
rv

ic
es

81
8 

St
or

ag
e

82
0 

Pr
op

er
ty

 M
an

ag
em

en
t F

ee
82

1 
Bo

ok
ke

ep
in

g 
Fe

e
82

2 
As

se
t M

an
ag

em
en

t F
ee

82
4 

O
ffi

ce
 R

en
t

82
5 

Le
ga

l
82

6 
O

ffi
ce

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
82

7 
Pl

um
bi

ng
, S

ew
er

 S
er

vi
ce

s
82

8 
Pr

of
es

si
on

al
 S

er
vi

ce
s

82
9 

Pr
ot

ec
tiv

e 
Se

rv
ic

es
83

0 
So

ftw
ar

e 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
83

2 
Au

di
t

83
3 

Ad
ve

rti
si

ng
85

0 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 C

on
tra

tc
s

85
1 

St
af

f T
ra

in
in

g
  C

on
tr

ac
tu

al
 T

ot
al

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t

83
1 

Eq
ui

pm
en

t

 O
th

er
83

5 
C

ol
le

ct
io

n 
Lo

ss

AM
P 

- 1
AM

P 
- 2

AM
P 

- 3
AM

P 
- 4

G
ra

nd
 T

ot
al

AM
P 

- 1
AM

P 
- 2

AM
P 

- 3
AM

P 
- 4

G
ra

nd
 T

ot
al

(2
8,

73
6)

$ 
   

 
(1

14
,1

20
)

$ 
 

(5
9,

61
3)

$ 
   

 
(2

89
,1

18
)

$ 
 

(4
91

,5
87

)
$ 

   
   

(1
10

,7
14

)
$ 

  
(1

01
,0

78
)

$ 
   

  
(1

53
,8

19
)

$ 
   

   
(3

94
,0

51
)

$ 
  

(7
59

,6
62

)
$ 

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(4
74

)
   

   
   

   
(6

93
)

   
   

   
   

(1
,0

76
)

   
   

   
(1

,0
05

)
   

   
   

(3
,2

48
)

   
   

   
   

 
(2

25
)

   
   

   
   

(2
84

)
   

   
   

   
   

(3
51

)
   

   
   

   
   

 
(3

59
)

   
   

   
   

(1
,2

19
)

   
   

   
(3

3,
43

2)
   

   
 

(7
,0

62
)

   
   

   
(2

4,
55

1)
   

   
 

(3
1,

23
3)

   
   

 
(9

6,
27

8)
   

   
   

  
(3

3,
14

7)
   

   
 

(9
,3

08
)

   
   

   
   

(2
5,

66
3)

   
   

   
  

(3
9,

98
6)

   
   

 
(1

08
,1

04
)

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

(1
,0

88
,6

85
)

 
(1

,1
25

,0
50

)
 

(1
,2

73
,5

09
)

 
(1

,4
82

,7
84

)
 

(4
,9

70
,0

28
)

   
   

(7
86

,7
78

)
   

  
(8

01
,5

27
)

   
   

  
(9

12
,7

57
)

   
   

   
(1

,0
70

,3
53

)
  

(3
,5

71
,4

15
)

 
(1

2,
38

7)
   

   
 

(1
54

,2
33

)
   

  
(8

4,
32

6)
   

   
 

(2
,2

19
,3

65
)

 
(2

,4
70

,3
11

)
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
(1

,1
63

,7
13

)
 

(1
,4

01
,1

58
)

 
(1

,4
43

,0
75

)
 

(4
,0

23
,5

05
)

 
(8

,0
31

,4
51

)
   

   
(9

30
,8

64
)

   
  

(9
12

,1
97

)
   

   
  

(1
,0

92
,5

90
)

   
   

(1
,5

04
,7

49
)

  
(4

,4
40

,4
00

)
 

47
4,

86
6

   
   

42
2,

57
7

   
   

46
9,

77
7

   
   

65
9,

43
0

   
   

2,
02

6,
65

0
   

   
 

35
4,

32
8

   
   

34
7,

85
5

   
   

   
30

9,
08

1
   

   
   

 
39

6,
80

5
   

   
1,

40
8,

06
9

   
12

,0
00

   
   

  
33

,8
19

   
   

  
21

,0
00

   
   

  
21

,5
00

   
   

  
88

,3
19

   
   

   
   

18
,2

80
   

   
   

29
,5

50
   

   
   

  
34

,0
99

   
   

   
   

 
62

,7
23

   
   

   
14

4,
65

2
   

   
17

9,
55

4
   

   
18

7,
45

9
   

   
23

9,
18

8
   

   
27

8,
58

9
   

   
88

4,
79

0
   

   
   

 
14

5,
84

8
   

   
11

9,
74

0
   

   
   

13
0,

31
3

   
   

   
 

15
5,

87
4

   
   

55
1,

77
5

   
   

66
6,

42
0

   
 

64
3,

85
5

   
 

72
9,

96
5

   
 

95
9,

51
9

   
 

2,
99

9,
75

9
   

   
 

51
8,

45
6

   
 

49
7,

14
5

   
   

 
47

3,
49

3
   

   
  

61
5,

40
2

   
 

2,
10

4,
49

6
 

25
,0

00
   

   
  

26
,0

00
   

   
  

30
,0

00
   

   
  

50
,0

00
   

   
  

13
1,

00
0

   
   

   
 

23
,0

58
   

   
   

19
,4

55
   

   
   

  
19

,6
15

   
   

   
   

 
28

,2
40

   
   

   
90

,3
68

   
   

  
3,

00
0

   
   

   
 

15
,0

00
   

   
  

47
,0

00
   

   
  

12
6,

00
0

   
   

19
1,

00
0

   
   

   
 

52
8

   
   

   
   

  
7,

65
2

   
   

   
   

 
28

,8
60

   
   

   
   

 
23

,4
54

   
   

   
60

,4
95

   
   

  
28

,0
00

   
   

41
,0

00
   

   
77

,0
00

   
   

17
6,

00
0

   
 

32
2,

00
0

   
   

   
 

23
,5

86
   

   
 

27
,1

08
   

   
   

48
,4

75
   

   
   

  
51

,6
95

   
   

 
15

0,
86

3
   

  

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
5,

00
0

   
   

  
5,

00
0

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

12
,0

00
   

   
  

9,
00

0
   

   
   

 
9,

50
0

   
   

   
 

10
,0

00
   

   
  

40
,5

00
   

   
   

   
2,

14
9

   
   

   
  

5,
96

0
   

   
   

   
 

2,
66

2
   

   
   

   
   

11
,4

48
   

   
   

22
,2

19
   

   
  

10
,0

00
   

   
  

7,
00

0
   

   
   

 
13

,1
00

   
   

  
9,

00
0

   
   

   
 

39
,1

00
   

   
   

   
77

7
   

   
   

   
  

1,
36

4
   

   
   

   
 

3,
06

7
   

   
   

   
   

2,
80

2
   

   
   

  
8,

01
0

   
   

   
 

7,
50

0
   

   
   

 
9,

40
0

   
   

   
 

12
,1

00
   

   
  

12
,0

00
   

   
  

41
,0

00
   

   
   

   
6,

76
7

   
   

   
  

6,
87

0
   

   
   

   
 

6,
54

4
   

   
   

   
   

13
,4

32
   

   
   

33
,6

14
   

   
  

4,
00

0
   

   
   

 
3,

50
0

   
   

   
 

2,
65

1
   

   
   

 
3,

00
0

   
   

   
 

13
,1

51
   

   
   

   
95

1
   

   
   

   
  

44
2

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
30

1
   

   
   

  
2,

69
5

   
   

   
 

5,
00

0
   

   
   

 
7,

00
0

   
   

   
 

17
,2

80
   

   
  

11
,0

00
   

   
  

40
,2

80
   

   
   

   
63

2
   

   
   

   
  

1,
26

0
   

   
   

   
 

2,
52

0
   

   
   

   
   

1,
43

0
   

   
   

  
5,

84
2

   
   

   
 

13
,5

50
   

   
  

22
,4

27
   

   
  

29
,2

16
   

   
  

35
,2

50
   

   
  

10
0,

44
3

   
   

   
 

17
,0

69
   

   
   

16
,5

05
   

   
   

  
19

,2
57

   
   

   
   

 
22

,4
18

   
   

   
75

,2
50

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
12

8,
65

3
   

   
12

7,
75

6
   

   
15

1,
84

4
   

   
18

4,
35

2
   

   
59

2,
60

6
   

   
   

 
94

,2
12

   
   

   
98

,9
75

   
   

   
  

11
0,

70
8

   
   

   
 

13
9,

97
3

   
   

44
3,

86
8

   
   

13
,9

80
   

   
  

13
,8

82
   

   
  

16
,5

00
   

   
  

20
,0

33
   

   
  

64
,3

94
   

   
   

   
10

,2
38

   
   

   
10

,7
55

   
   

   
  

12
,0

30
   

   
   

   
 

15
,2

1 0
   

   
   

48
,2

33
   

   
  

18
,9

60
   

   
  

19
,5

60
   

   
  

23
,4

00
   

   
  

28
,0

80
   

   
  

90
,0

00
   

   
   

   
14

,2
20

   
   

   
14

,6
70

   
   

   
  

17
,5

50
   

   
   

   
 

21
,0

60
   

   
   

67
,5

00
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

2,
00

0
   

   
   

 
3,

00
0

   
   

   
 

1,
00

0
   

   
   

 
2,

00
0

   
   

   
 

8,
00

0
   

   
   

   
  

7,
82

6
   

   
   

  
2,

44
9

   
   

   
   

 
2,

46
8

   
   

   
   

   
3,

26
5

   
   

   
  

16
,0

08
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

9,
00

0
   

   
   

 
3,

00
0

   
   

   
 

10
,0

00
   

   
  

20
,0

00
   

   
  

42
,0

00
   

   
   

   
5,

34
8

   
   

   
  

5,
34

8
   

   
   

 
10

,9
45

   
   

  
54

,6
59

   
   

  
27

,0
00

   
   

  
60

,0
00

   
   

  
15

2,
60

4
   

   
   

 
3,

52
5

   
   

   
  

2,
12

4
   

   
   

   
 

82
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

6,
51

2
   

   
   

  
12

,9
89

   
   

  
6,

00
0

   
   

   
 

2,
00

0
   

   
   

 
1,

00
0

   
   

   
 

35
,0

00
   

   
  

44
,0

00
   

   
   

   
84

0
   

   
   

   
  

1,
04

0
   

   
   

   
 

6,
09

8
   

   
   

  
7,

97
8

   
   

   
 

6,
00

0
   

   
   

 
12

,0
00

   
   

  
6,

50
0

   
   

   
 

15
,0

00
   

   
  

39
,5

00
   

   
   

   
1,

73
9

   
   

   
  

5,
39

6
   

   
   

   
 

2,
01

0
   

   
   

   
   

2,
96

8
   

   
   

  
12

,1
14

   
   

  
1,

20
0

   
   

   
 

2,
44

0
   

   
   

 
1,

00
0

   
   

   
 

3,
00

0
   

   
   

 
7,

64
0

   
   

   
   

  
1,

29
6

   
   

   
  

1,
35

6
   

   
   

   
 

1,
53

6
   

   
   

   
   

1,
76

4
   

   
   

  
5,

95
2

   
   

   
 

1,
00

0
   

   
   

 
2,

00
0

   
   

   
 

4,
00

0
   

   
   

 
2,

00
0

   
   

   
 

9,
00

0
   

   
   

   
  

27
1

   
   

   
   

  
27

1
   

   
   

   
   

 
81

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
1,

86
7

   
   

   
  

3,
21

8
   

   
   

 
30

,0
00

   
   

  
23

,1
80

   
   

  
10

0,
00

0
   

   
15

5,
00

0
   

   
30

8,
18

0
   

   
   

 
26

,4
42

   
   

   
26

,5
02

   
   

   
  

64
,2

22
   

   
   

   
 

41
,2

98
   

   
   

15
8,

46
4

   
   

8,
00

0
   

   
   

 
10

,0
00

   
   

  
10

,0
00

   
   

  
21

,0
00

   
   

  
49

,0
00

   
   

   
   

2,
04

4
   

   
   

  
72

2
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

29
5

   
   

   
   

   
4,

40
8

   
   

   
  

8,
47

0
   

   
   

 
28

7,
78

8
   

 
33

1,
80

3
   

 
43

6,
09

1
   

 
62

5,
71

5
   

 
1,

68
1,

39
8

   
   

 
19

6,
34

5
   

 
19

6,
66

2
   

   
 

24
7,

50
9

   
   

  
29

7,
25

5
   

 
93

7,
77

1
   

  

80
,3

32
   

   
17

5,
40

1
   

 
10

3,
91

9
   

 
23

5,
00

0
   

 
59

4,
65

2
   

   
   

 
26

,9
26

   
   

 
61

,2
68

   
   

   
37

,1
02

   
   

   
  

88
,7

72
   

   
 

21
4,

06
8

   
  

6,
00

0
   

   
   

 
10

,0
00

   
   

  
15

,0
00

   
   

  
25

,0
00

   
   

  
56

,0
00

   
   

   
   

(4
,2

34
)

   
   

   
(1

9,
79

2)
   

   
   

 
(3

1,
46

0)
   

   
   

  
(4

7,
64

1)
   

   
 

(1
03

,1
28

)
   

  

FY
 2

02
2 

Ac
tu

al
 (0

6-
30

-2
02

2)
FY

 2
02

2 
Ap

pr
ov

ed
 B

ud
ge

t

9/
9/
20

22
6:
52

 A
M

 
 
Board Meeting of September 13, 2022

 
 

PAGE 14 of 67



G
ua

m
 H

ou
si

ng
 a

nd
 U

rb
an

 R
en

ew
al

 A
ut

ho
rit

y
FY

 2
02

3 
B

ud
ge

t
Pu

bl
ic

 a
nd

 In
di

an
 H

ou
si

ng
(A

ss
et

 M
an

ag
em

en
t P

ro
pe

rt
ie

s)

B
ud

ge
t C

at
eg

or
y

B
ud

ge
t L

in
e 

Ite
m

83
6 

C
om

pu
te

r S
er

vi
ce

s
83

9 
C

us
to

di
al

 S
up

pl
ie

s
84

2 
M

em
be

rs
hi

p 
D

ue
s

84
3 

M
is

ce
lla

ne
ou

s
84

4 
O

ffi
ce

 S
up

pl
ie

s
84

5 
O

rd
in

ar
y 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 &
 M

at
er

ia
ls

84
6 

O
ffi

ce
 B

ui
ld

in
g 

R
ep

ai
r &

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

84
7 

Po
st

ag
e/

C
ou

rie
r

84
8 

Pr
in

tin
g

85
2 

Su
bs

cr
ip

tio
ns

85
4 

Pa
ym

en
t i

n 
lie

u 
of

 ta
xe

s 
(P

IL
O

T)
86

0 
Po

rta
bi

lit
y 

Ad
m

in
 F

ee
s

86
2 

PH
 F

SS
 E

xp
en

se
  O

th
er

 T
ot

al

C
ap

ita
l O

ut
la

ys
85

5 
C

ap
ita

l O
ut

la
ys

Lo
an

 P
ay

m
en

ts
85

7 
Lo

an
 P

ay
m

en
ts

H
ou

si
ng

 A
ss

is
ta

nc
e 

Pa
ym

en
ts

85
9 

H
ou

si
ng

 A
ss

is
ta

nc
e 

Pa
ym

en
ts

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s 

To
ta

l

(S
ur

pl
us

) D
ef

ic
it

AM
P 

- 1
AM

P 
- 2

AM
P 

- 3
AM

P 
- 4

G
ra

nd
 T

ot
al

AM
P 

- 1
AM

P 
- 2

AM
P 

- 3
AM

P 
- 4

G
ra

nd
 T

ot
al

FY
 2

02
2 

Ac
tu

al
 (0

6-
30

-2
02

2)
FY

 2
02

2 
Ap

pr
ov

ed
 B

ud
ge

t

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

60
0

   
   

   
   

 
50

0
   

   
   

   
 

50
0

   
   

   
   

 
1,

00
0

   
   

   
 

2,
60

0
   

   
   

   
  

30
3

   
   

   
   

  
34

,8
98

   
   

   
   

 
2,

39
0

   
   

   
  

37
,5

91
   

   
  

1,
50

0
   

   
   

 
80

0
   

   
   

   
 

1,
75

0
   

   
   

 
3,

00
0

   
   

   
 

7,
05

0
   

   
   

   
  

1,
24

7
   

   
   

  
1,

28
5

   
   

   
   

 
1,

53
8

   
   

   
   

   
1,

84
6

   
   

   
  

5,
91

6
   

   
   

 
1,

50
0

   
   

   
 

6,
10

0
   

   
   

 
4,

50
0

   
   

   
 

11
,6

00
   

   
  

23
,7

00
   

   
   

   
56

6
   

   
   

   
  

1,
16

8
   

   
   

   
 

6,
35

0
   

   
   

   
   

68
8

   
   

   
   

  
8,

77
3

   
   

   
 

3,
50

0
   

   
   

 
5,

00
0

   
   

   
 

5,
00

0
   

   
   

 
3,

00
0

   
   

   
 

16
,5

00
   

   
   

   
5,

42
6

   
   

   
  

10
,9

69
   

   
   

  
2,

25
0

   
   

   
   

   
34

,2
39

   
   

   
52

,8
84

   
   

  
30

,0
00

   
   

  
57

,5
00

   
   

  
65

,0
00

   
   

  
85

,0
00

   
   

  
23

7,
50

0
   

   
   

 
35

,4
19

   
   

   
48

,9
43

   
   

   
  

47
,2

08
   

   
   

   
 

48
,6

14
   

   
   

18
0,

18
3

   
   

2,
00

0
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
25

,0
00

   
   

  
27

,0
00

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
50

0
   

   
   

   
 

2,
50

0
   

   
   

 
1,

20
0

   
   

   
 

2,
50

0
   

   
   

 
6,

70
0

   
   

   
   

  
15

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
07

5
   

   
   

   
 

13
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

2,
50

7
   

   
   

  
3,

73
3

   
   

   
 

3,
00

0
   

   
   

 
1,

00
0

   
   

   
 

2,
00

0
   

   
   

 
3,

00
0

   
   

   
 

9,
00

0
   

   
   

   
  

77
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

99
0

   
   

   
   

  
1,

76
9

   
   

   
 

50
0

   
   

   
   

 
50

   
   

   
   

   
15

0
   

   
   

   
 

50
0

   
   

   
   

 
1,

20
0

   
   

   
   

  
90

   
   

   
   

   
 

95
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

12
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

15
8

   
   

   
   

  
46

7
   

   
   

   
 

74
   

   
   

   
   

7,
31

2
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

11
,3

1 2
   

   
  

18
,6

97
   

   
   

   
13

,9
21

   
   

   
17

,8
30

   
   

   
  

12
,4

75
   

   
   

   
 

39
,9

78
   

   
   

84
,2

04
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

2,
00

0
   

   
   

 
2,

96
2

   
   

   
 

1,
00

0
   

   
   

 
10

,0
00

   
   

  
15

,9
62

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

68
7

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
11

,5
75

   
   

   
12

,2
62

   
   

  
51

,1
74

   
   

  
93

,7
24

   
   

  
96

,1
00

   
   

  
18

0,
91

2
   

   
42

1,
90

9
   

   
   

 
52

,7
52

   
   

   
62

,2
61

   
   

   
  

74
,2

97
   

   
   

   
 

95
,3

44
   

   
   

28
4,

65
4

   
   

50
,0

00
   

   
11

5,
37

4
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
84

1,
35

9
 

2,
00

6,
73

3
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

  

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

  

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

  

1,
16

3,
71

4
 

1,
40

1,
15

7
 

1,
44

3,
07

5
 

4,
02

3,
50

5
 

8,
03

1,
45

1
   

   
 

81
8,

06
6

   
 

84
4,

44
4

   
   

 
88

0,
87

5
   

   
  

1,
14

8,
46

9
 

3,
69

1,
85

3
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(1

12
,7

98
)

$ 
  

(6
7,

75
3)

$ 
   

   
 

(2
11

,7
15

)
$ 

   
   

(3
56

,2
80

)
$ 

  
(7

48
,5

47
)

$ 
 

9/
9/
20

22
6:
52

 A
M

 
 
Board Meeting of September 13, 2022

 
 

PAGE 15 of 67



G
ua

m
 H

ou
si

ng
 a

nd
 U

rb
an

 R
en

ew
al

 A
ut

ho
rit

y
FY

 2
02

3 
B

ud
ge

t
PU

B
LI

C
 A

N
D

 IN
D

IA
N

 H
O

U
SI

N
G

 (A
M

P)
 C

A
R

ES

B
ud

ge
t C

at
eg

or
y

B
ud

ge
t L

in
e 

Ite
m

R
ev

en
ue

10
0 

O
pe

ra
tin

g 
R

ec
ei

pt
s

10
1 

Ad
m

in
is

tra
tiv

e 
Fe

es
10

2 
In

te
re

st
 In

co
m

e
10

3 
O

th
er

 In
co

m
e

10
4 

G
ra

nt
s

10
6 

Su
bs

id
ie

s 
- F

ed
er

al
10

9 
Ye

ar
-e

nd
 C

as
h 

Ba
la

nc
e

11
0 

R
ev

en
ue

 - 
M

an
ag

em
en

t F
ee

s
11

1 
R

ev
en

ue
 - 

H
ou

si
ng

 A
ss

is
ta

nc
e 

Pa
ym

en
ts

R
ev

en
ue

 T
ot

al
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

s:
 P

er
so

nn
el

80
1 

Sa
la

rie
s 

an
d 

W
ag

es
80

2 
O

ve
rti

m
e

80
3 

Em
pl

oy
ee

 B
en

ef
its

  P
er

so
nn

el
 T

ot
al

 U
til

iti
es

80
4 

El
ec

tri
ci

ty
80

5 
W

at
er

/S
ew

ag
e

 U
til

iti
es

 T
ot

al

 T
ra

ve
l

81
0 

O
ff-

Is
la

nd
 T

ra
ve

l
  C

on
tra

ct
ua

l
80

7 
Se

cu
rit

y 
D

ep
os

it
81

2 
Au

to
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
81

3 
Au

to
 - 

G
as

81
4 

C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
n

81
5 

C
op

y 
M

ac
hi

ne
81

6 
C

us
to

di
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s
81

7 
In

su
ra

nc
e 

Se
rv

ic
es

81
8 

St
or

ag
e

82
0 

Pr
op

er
ty

 M
an

ag
em

en
t F

ee
82

1 
Bo

ok
ke

ep
in

g 
Fe

e
82

2 
As

se
t M

an
ag

em
en

t F
ee

82
4 

O
ffi

ce
 R

en
t

82
5 

Le
ga

l
82

6 
O

ffi
ce

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
82

7 
Pl

um
bi

ng
, S

ew
er

 S
er

vi
ce

s
82

8 
Pr

of
es

si
on

al
 S

er
vi

ce
s

82
9 

Pr
ot

ec
tiv

e 
Se

rv
ic

es
83

0 
So

ftw
ar

e 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
83

2 
Au

di
t

83
3 

Ad
ve

rti
si

ng
85

0 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 C

on
tra

tc
s

85
1 

St
af

f T
ra

in
in

g
  C

on
tr

ac
tu

al
 T

ot
al

A
M

P 
- 1

A
M

P 
- 2

A
M

P 
- 3

A
M

P 
- 4

G
ra

nd
 T

ot
al

A
M

P 
- 1

A
M

P 
- 2

A
M

P 
- 3

A
M

P 
- 4

G
ra

nd
 T

ot
al

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

(2
0,

62
0)

   
  

(2
0,

62
0)

   
  

(2
0,

62
0)

   
  

(2
0,

62
0)

   
  

(8
2,

47
9)

   
   

   
 

(1
07

,2
68

)
   

  
(8

7,
34

0)
   

  
(5

8,
29

2)
   

  
(1

00
,9

18
)

   
  

(3
53

,8
18

)
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

(2
0,

62
0)

   
  

(2
0,

62
0)

   
  

(2
0,

62
0)

   
  

(2
0,

62
0)

   
  

(8
2,

47
9)

   
   

   
 

(1
07

,2
68

)
   

  
(8

7,
34

0)
   

  
(5

8,
29

2)
   

  
(1

00
,9

18
)

   
  

(3
53

,8
18

)
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
15

,4
44

   
   

  
20

,7
23

   
   

9,
95

2
   

   
  

30
,9

57
   

   
  

77
,0

76
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
59

8
   

   
   

   
 

1,
82

6
   

   
  

71
9

   
   

   
  

5,
30

9
   

   
   

 
8,

45
2

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
16

,0
42

   
   

22
,5

49
   

 
10

,6
71

   
 

36
,2

66
   

   
85

,5
28

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

21
,0

67
   

   
  

21
,7

34
   

   
26

,0
00

   
   

31
,2

00
   

   
  

10
0,

00
1

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
17

5
17

5
17

5
17

5
70

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

1,
07

8
   

   
   

 
4,

28
1

   
   

  
5,

50
6

   
   

  
5,

99
9

   
   

   
 

16
,8

64
   

   
87

5
   

   
   

  
87

5
   

   
   

  
87

5
   

   
   

  
87

5
   

   
   

  
3,

50
0

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

05
0

   
   

1,
05

0
   

   
1,

05
0

   
   

1,
05

0
   

   
4,

20
0

   
   

   
   

 
22

,1
45

   
   

26
,0

15
   

 
31

,5
06

   
 

37
,1

99
   

   
11

6,
86

5
   

FY
 2

02
2 

A
ct

ua
l (

06
-3

0-
20

22
)

FY
 2

02
2 

A
pp

ro
ve

d 
B

ud
ge

t

9/
9/
20

22
5:
51

 A
M

 
 
Board Meeting of September 13, 2022

 
 

PAGE 16 of 67



G
ua

m
 H

ou
si

ng
 a

nd
 U

rb
an

 R
en

ew
al

 A
ut

ho
rit

y
FY

 2
02

3 
B

ud
ge

t
PU

B
LI

C
 A

N
D

 IN
D

IA
N

 H
O

U
SI

N
G

 (A
M

P)
 C

A
R

ES

B
ud

ge
t C

at
eg

or
y

B
ud

ge
t L

in
e 

Ite
m

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t

83
1 

Eq
ui

pm
en

t

 O
th

er
83

5 
C

ol
le

ct
io

n 
Lo

ss
83

6 
C

om
pu

te
r S

er
vi

ce
s

83
9 

C
us

to
di

al
 S

up
pl

ie
s

84
2 

M
em

be
rs

hi
p 

D
ue

s
84

3 
M

is
ce

lla
ne

ou
s

84
4 

O
ffi

ce
 S

up
pl

ie
s

84
5 

O
rd

in
ar

y 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 &

 M
at

er
ia

ls
84

6 
O

ffi
ce

 B
ui

ld
in

g 
R

ep
ai

r &
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
84

7 
Po

st
ag

e/
C

ou
rie

r
84

8 
Pr

in
tin

g
85

2 
Su

bs
cr

ip
tio

ns
85

4 
Pa

ym
en

t i
n 

lie
u 

of
 ta

xe
s 

(P
IL

O
T)

86
0 

Po
rta

bi
lit

y 
Ad

m
in

 F
ee

s
86

2 
PH

 F
SS

 E
xp

en
se

  O
th

er
 T

ot
al

C
ap

ita
l O

ut
la

y s
85

5 
C

ap
ita

l O
ut

la
ys

Lo
an

 P
ay

m
en

ts
85

7 
Lo

an
 P

ay
m

en
ts

H
ou

si
ng

 A
ss

is
ta

nc
e 

Pa
ym

en
ts

85
9 

H
ou

si
ng

 A
ss

is
ta

nc
e 

Pa
ym

en
ts

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s 

To
ta

l

(S
ur

pl
us

) D
ef

ic
i t

A
M

P 
- 1

A
M

P 
- 2

A
M

P 
- 3

A
M

P 
- 4

G
ra

nd
 T

ot
al

A
M

P 
- 1

A
M

P 
- 2

A
M

P 
- 3

A
M

P 
- 4

G
ra

nd
 T

ot
al

FY
 2

02
2 

A
ct

ua
l (

06
-3

0-
20

22
)

FY
 2

02
2 

A
pp

ro
ve

d 
B

ud
ge

t

17
,8

70
   

 
17

,8
70

   
 

17
,8

70
   

 
17

,8
70

   
 

71
,4

79
   

   
   

  
4,

50
6

   
   

  
3,

98
0

   
   

2,
70

6
   

   
1,

40
3

   
   

  
12

,5
95

   
  

7,
82

2
   

   
  

87
5

   
   

   
  

87
5

   
   

   
  

87
5

   
   

   
  

87
5

   
   

   
  

3,
50

0
   

   
   

   
  

39
,8

36
   

   
  

29
,2

10
   

   
20

,5
83

   
   

  
89

,6
29

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

82
5

   
   

   
  

82
5

   
   

   
  

82
5

   
   

   
  

82
5

   
   

   
  

3,
30

0
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
70

0
   

   
  

1,
70

0
   

   
  

1,
70

0
   

   
  

1,
70

0
   

   
  

6,
80

0
   

   
   

   
  

39
,8

36
   

   
  

29
,2

10
   

   
7,

82
2

   
   

  
20

,5
83

   
   

  
89

,6
29

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

20
,6

20
   

 
20

,6
20

   
 

20
,6

20
   

 
20

,6
20

   
 

82
,4

79
   

   
   

  
82

,5
29

   
   

81
,7

54
   

 
52

,7
05

   
 

95
,4

51
   

   
30

4,
61

7
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

(2
4,

73
9)

$ 
   

 
(5

,5
86

)
$ 

   
 

(5
,5

87
)

$ 
   

 
(5

,4
67

)
$ 

   
   

(4
9,

20
1)

$ 
  

9/
9/
20

22
5:
51

 A
M

 
 
Board Meeting of September 13, 2022

 
 

PAGE 17 of 67



G
ua

m
 H

ou
si

ng
 a

nd
 U

rb
an

 R
en

ew
al

 A
ut

ho
rit

y
FY

 2
02

3 
B

ud
ge

t
Pu

bl
ic

 a
nd

 In
di

an
 H

ou
si

ng
(A

ss
et

 M
an

ag
em

en
t P

ro
pe

rt
ie

s)

Li
ne

 It
em

Li
ne

 It
em

 D
es
cr
ip
tio

n
Bu

dg
et
 A
m
ou

nt
AM

P 
1 
Ju
st
ifi
ca
tio

n 
fo
r F

Y2
02

3 
Bu

dg
et

80
2

O
VE

RT
IM

E
$2

5,
00

0

O
ve
rt
im

e 
w
ar
ra
nt
ed

 fo
r A

M
P 
1 
to
 c
on

tin
ue

 to
 m

ee
t 1

00
%
 o
cc
up

an
cy
, a
ft
er
 h
ou

r 
  Em

er
ge
nc
ie
s a

nd
 th

e 
ex
pe

ct
a

on
 o
f a

 R
EA

C 
in
sp
ec

on
 fo

r t
he

 u
pc
om

in
g 
Fi
sc
al
 

  Ye
ar
. 

80
4

EL
EC

TR
IC
TY

$3
9,
00

0

In
cr
ea

se
in

el
ec
tr
ic
ity

w
ar
ra
nt
si
nc
re
as
e
he

re
.
Ac

tu
al
sb

as
ed

on
AM

P
1’
s
ex
pe

ns
es

ar
e
ex
pe

ct
ed

to
ex
ce
ed

cu
rr
en

tb
ud

ge
to

f$
25

,0
00

.
Ex
pe

ns
e
is
pr
oj
ec
te
d
cl
os
er

to
$3

0,
51

8.
61

x
25

%
(in

cr
ea

se
s)
=
$3

8,
14

8.
26

AM
P

1
st
re
et

lig
ht
s
at

th
e
sit
es
;e

le
ct
ric

ity
fo
rA

M
P
1
of
fic
e
an

d
Re

cr
ea

tio
na

lc
en

te
rp

ro
vi
di
ng

ou
tr
ea

ch
se
rv
ic
es

to
al
l
pu

bl
ic

ho
us
in
g
re
sid

en
ts
.
Ex
pe

ns
es

fo
r
em

er
ge
nc
y
ge
ne

ra
l
tr
an

sf
er
s
(G
T)

re
qu

ire
d
fo
r
he

al
th

&
sa
fe
ty
 w
ill
 c
om

e 
ou

t o
f t
hi
s l
in
e 
ite

m
 a
s w

el
l. 
 

81
3

AU
TO

 G
AS

 
$1

2,
50

0

AM
P
1
ga
s
pr
oj
ec
tio

ns
ar
e
at

$8
68

6.
30

x
30

%
(fu

el
in
cr
ea

se
s)

=
$1

1,
29

2.
19

Ex
pe

ns
es

th
is
ye
ar

is
no

t
an

ac
cu
ra
te

m
ea

su
re

fo
r
ga
s.

N
ot
e:

Th
er
e
ar
e
de

la
ys

in
pr
oc
es
sin

g
pa

ym
en

ts
in

th
is

ar
ea

w
ith

De
pt
.
O
f

Ad
m
in
ist
ra
tio

n 
fo
rw

ar
di
ng

 c
os
ts
 m

on
th
s l
at
er
.

83
1

EQ
U
IP
M
EN

T
$6

5,
63

2
Ap

pl
ia
nc
es
: $

29
,0
67

; E
qu

ip
‐M

ai
nt
en

an
ce
 $
4,
56

5;
 

M
IS
 u
pd

at
e 
$2

,0
00

;  
Fi
le
 ro

om
 c
ab

in
et
ry
 $
30

,0
00

  T
O
TA

L:
  $
65

,6
32

.0
0

FI
LE
 R
O
O
M
 C
AB

IN
ET

RY
 JU

ST
IF
IC
AT

IO
N
:  

In
20

19
,A

M
P
1
w
as

re
lo
ca
te
d
fr
om

th
e
ol
d
of
fic
e,

no
w
th
e
Re

sid
en

tc
en

te
ra

tT
ot
o
G
ar
de

ns
,t
o
its

cu
rr
en

t
lo
ca
tio

n
in

fr
on

t
of

th
e
AM

P
1
w
ar
eh

ou
se
.
Fi
ve

(5
)
ho

us
in
g
st
af
f
m
ov

ed
in
to

si
gn

ifi
ca
nt
ly

sm
al
le
r
of
fic
e

sp
ac
e
w
ith

ex
ist
in
g
of
fic
e
eq

ui
pm

en
t
su
ch

as
de

sk
s,

ch
ai
rs
,f
ili
ng

ca
bi
ne

ts
et
c.

Du
e
to

th
e
sh
or
ta
ge

of
sp
ac
e,

al
le

xi
st
in
g
fil
in
g
ca
bi
ne

ts
w
er
e
no

t
ab

le
to

fit
.
St
or
ag
e
sp
ac
e
is
la
ck
in
g
an

d
th
er
e
is
an

on
‐g
oi
ng

ne
ed

 fo
r d

ed
ic
at
ed

 fi
le
 sp

ac
e 
in
 c
lo
se
 p
ro
xi
m
ity

 to
 th

e 
Ho

us
in
g 
st
af
f. 
 

AM
P
1
ha

s
a
to
ta
lo

f1
58

un
its

th
at

re
qu

ire
at

le
as
tt
hr
ee

ye
ar
s
of

fil
e
m
ai
nt
en

an
ce

be
fo
re

di
sp
os
in
g.

Th
is

do
es
n’
t i
nc
lu
de

 o
th
er
 fi
le
s n

ot
 re

qu
ire

d 
in
 te

na
nt
 fo

ld
er
s b

ut
 n
ee

di
ng

 o
ve
rs
ig
ht
 u
nt
il 
ex
iti
ng

 th
e 
pr
og

ra
m
.

Th
er
e
is

op
en

sp
ac
e
of

a
lit
tle

ov
er

15
x
18

sq
ua

re
fe
et

lo
ca
te
d
af
te
r
th
e
AM

P
1
Lo
bb

y
ar
ea

.
Th

is
is

de
di
ca
te
d
sp
ac
e
fo
ra

fil
in
g
sy
st
em

/c
ab

in
et
ry

th
at

co
ul
d
be

se
cu
re
d
an

d
ea

si
ly
ac
ce
ss
ib
le

to
ho

us
in
g
st
af
f

an
d
au

di
to
rs
.
It

is
N
O
T
re
co
m
m
en

de
d
to

lo
ca
te

fil
es

in
th
e
w
ar
eh

ou
se

w
hi
ch

is
de

di
ca
te
d
sp
ac
e
fo
r

ap
pl
ia
nc
es
,c
on

su
m
ab

le
s,
m
ai
nt
en

an
ce

to
ol
s
an

d
eq

ui
pm

en
t.

In
fa
ct
,t
he

re
ar
e
al
so

fil
es

in
th
e
w
ar
eh

ou
se

th
at

is
cu
rr
en

tly
be

in
g
re
vi
ew

ed
&
pr
oc
es
se
d
fo
rs

hr
ed

di
ng

to
ho

pe
fu
lly

cl
ea

ru
p
m
or
e
ro
om

fo
ra

pp
lia
nc
e

an
d 
m
ai
nt
en

an
ce
 to

ol
s &

 su
pp

ly
.

84
5

O
RD

IN
AR

Y 
M
AI
N
TE

N
AN

CE
 A
N
D
 

M
AT

ER
IA
LS

$4
0,
00

0

Th
is

is
an

in
cr
ea

se
fr
om

FY
20

22
as

AM
P
1
ac
tu
al
s
ha

s
ex
ce
ed

ed
cu
rr
en

t
bu

dg
et
.U

nd
er

th
is

lin
e
ite

m
.

U
PC

S 
w
ill
 re

su
m
e 
fo
r t
hi
s F

Y 
23

 w
ith

 R
EA

C 
ex
pe

ct
ed

 fo
r e

ar
ly
 n
ex
t y

ea
r.

85
0

M
AI
N
TE

N
AN

CE
 

CO
N
TR

AC
TS

$3
4,
50

0

Th
is
lin

e
ite

m
ad

dr
es
se
s
th
e
fe
nc
e
ar
ea

w
ith

in
th
e
of
fic
e
co
m
po

un
d,

re
nt
al

Eq
ui
pm

en
t,
AC

se
rv
ic
e,

sm
al
l

en
gi
ne

re
pa

ir,
gl
ob

al
re
cy
cl
in
g
(d
isp

os
al
s
re
fr
ig
/s
to
ve
/h
ea

te
rs
)e

tc
.T

he
fu
nd

s
in

th
is
lin

e
ite

m
ne

ed
s
to

be
re
ta
in
ed

 a
s c

on
tr
ac
to
rs
 m

ay
 b
e 
ut
ili
ze
d 
th
is 
FY
.

  
   

  A
M
P 
1 
cu
rr
en

tly
 h
as
 o
ne

 c
on

tr
ac
to
r f
or
 g
ra
ss
 c
ut
tin

g 
fo
r a

bo
ut
 =
$2

1,
09

6
w
hi
ch

is
ex
pe

ct
ed

to
in
cr
ea

se
as

se
ve
ra
la

re
as

m
ay

be
ad

de
d
to

ne
xt

co
nt
ra
ct
.
G
ra
ss

cu
tt
in
g
co
nt
ra
ct

is
fo
r a

ll 
fo
ur
 (4

) s
ite

s o
nc
e 
a 
m
on

th
 a
nd

 
Is
 e
xp
ec
te
d 
to
 in

cr
ea

se
 (e

st
im

at
e 
= 
$2

,0
00

). 
 

  
   

  S
er
vi
ci
ng

 o
f A

M
P 
1 
AC

 u
ni
ts
 to

ta
l o

f 9
In
di
vi
du

al
 o
ffi
ce
s/
cl
er
k/
lo
bb

y=
 $
10

0 
x 
7 
= 
$7

00
Co

nf
er
en

ce
 ro

om
/c
on

su
m
ab

le
 =
 $
15

0 
x 
3 
= 
$4

50
  

   
  D
isp

os
al
s o

f a
pp

lia
nc
es
, h

ou
se
ho

ld
 it
em

s,
 e
tc
. t
hr
ou

gh
 th

e 
ye
ar
= 
$2

,7
00

  
   

  P
es
t c

on
tr
ol
 c
on

tr
ac
ts
 fo

r t
he

 y
ea

r $
37

5 
x 
12

 &
 $
22

5 
x 
12

 =
 $
7,
20

0

9/
9/
20

22
 5
:4
1 
AM

 
 
Board Meeting of September 13, 2022

 
 

PAGE 18 of 67



G
ua

m
 H

ou
si

ng
 a

nd
 U

rb
an

 R
en

ew
al

 A
ut

ho
rit

y
FY

 2
02

3 
B

ud
ge

t
Pu

bl
ic

 a
nd

 In
di

an
 H

ou
si

ng
(A

ss
et

 M
an

ag
em

en
t P

ro
pe

rt
ie

s)

Li
ne

 It
em

Li
ne

 It
em

 D
es
cr
ip
tio

n
Bu

dg
et
 A
m
ou

nt
AM

P 
2 
Ju
st
ifi
ca
tio

n 
fo
r F

Y2
02

3 
Bu

dg
et

10
6

SU
BS

ID
IE
S‐
FE
D
ER

AL
(1
,0
68

,7
03

)
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

Th
e 
re
ve
nu

e 
pr
oj
ec
tio

n 
se
es
 a
n 
in
cr
ea

se
 o
f a

pp
ro
xi
m
at
el
y 
15

8,
81

7 
fr
om

 p
re
vi
ou

s F
Y2

2;
 h
ow

ev
er
, t
he

 e
xp
en

se
 

pr
oj
ec
tio

ns
 h
av
e 
al
so
 in

cr
ea

se
d 
du

e 
to
 a
nt
ic
ip
at
ed

 m
ar
ke
t i
nc
re
as
es
, p

ub
lic
 in

fo
rm

at
io
n 
an

no
un

ce
m
en

ts
 (G

PA
 &
 

G
W
A)
, a
nd

 th
e 
ge
ne

ra
l c
os
t t
o 
op

er
at
e 
th
e 
de

ve
lo
pm

en
ts
.

80
1

SA
LA

RI
ES

$5
01

,9
44

80
2

O
VE

RT
IM

E
$5

0,
00

0

80
3

EM
PL
O
YE

E 
BE

N
EF
IT
S

$3
10

,5
96

80
4

EL
EC

TR
IC
TY

$3
2,
00

0

In
cr
ea

se
in

el
ec
tr
ic
ity

ra
te
s.
W
e
re
ce
nt
ly

co
m
pl
et
ed

th
e
lig
ht
s
pr
oj
ec
t
at

ou
r
ba

sk
et
ba

ll
co
ur
t
in

G
HU

RA
10

0
Yo

na
.
As

a
re
su
lt
of

th
e
re
pa

irs
an

d
re
pl
ac
em

en
to

ft
he

lig
ht
s,
w
e
ha

ve
se
en

a
sig

ni
fic
an

ti
nc
re
as
e
in

ou
r p

ow
er
 b
ill
 a
nd

 in
cr
ea

se
d 
th
is 
lin

e 
ite

m
 to

 c
ov

er
 th

os
e 
an

tic
ip
at
ed

 c
os
ts
.

80
5

W
AT

ER
/S
EW

AG
E

$1
8,
00

0
In
cr
ea

se
 in

 w
at
er
 ra

te
s

81
3

AU
TO

 G
AS

 
$1

0,
00

0
G
as
 fu

el
 in

cr
ea

se
s

82
0

PR
O
PE

RT
Y 
M
AN

AG
EM

EN
T 
FE
ES

$1
51

,1
37

Pr
op

et
y 
M
an

ag
em

en
t F

ee
s i
nc
re
as
ed

 to
 $
79

.8
4/
U
M
L

85
5

CA
PI
TA

L 
O
U
TL
AY

$8
4,
00

0

Be
ca
us
e 
of
 o
ur
 a
gi
ng

 fl
ee

t o
f v

eh
ic
le
s,
 w
e 
ha

ve
 se

en
 a
n 
in
cr
ea

se
 in

 th
e 
su
bm

iss
io
n 
of
 re

pa
irs
 fo

r m
ai
nt
en

an
ce
 a
nd

 
th
is 
lin

e 
ite

m
 w
as
 in

cr
ea

se
d 
to
 c
ov

er
 th

is 
ar
ea

 u
nt
il 
w
e 
ar
e 
ab

le
 to

 se
cu
re
 n
ew

er
 v
eh

ic
le
s.
  W

e 
pl
ac
ed

 th
e 
re
qu

es
t 

fo
r n

ew
 v
eh

ic
le
s i
n 
la
st
 y
ea

r’s
 b
ud

ge
t w

hi
ch
 w
as
 a
pp

ro
ve
d;
 h
ow

ev
er
, t
he

 p
ro
cu
re
m
en

t o
f t
he

 v
eh

ic
le
s f
el
l t
hr
ou

gh
.  

W
e 
ar
e 
su
bm

itt
in
g 
th
e 
am

ou
nt
s a

ga
in
 th

is 
ye
ar
 (8

4,
00

0)
.

Sa
la
rie

s a
nd

 b
en

ef
its
 in

cr
ea

se
d 
ap

pr
ox
im

at
el
y 
20

2,
50

4 
fr
om

 th
e 
pr
ev
io
us
 y
ea

r. 
 T
he

 re
as
on

 fo
r t
hi
s i
s b

ec
au

se
 A
M
P 

2 
w
as
 n
ot
 p
re
vi
ou

sly
 fu

lly
 st
af
fe
d 
un

til
 n
ow

.  
Ad

di
tio

na
lly
, A

M
P 
2 
ha

s h
ire

d 
m
or
e 
sk
ill
ed

 m
ai
nt
en

an
ce
 w
or
ke
rs
 

w
ho

se
 sa

la
rie

s a
re
 c
om

pa
ra
bl
e 
to
 th

ei
r s
ki
lls
et
.  
W
ith

 th
e 
an

tic
ip
at
ed

 u
pc
om

in
g 
RE

AC
 in

sp
ec
tio

n,
 w
e 
fo
re
ca
st
 th

at
 

th
er
e 
w
ill
 b
e 
ov

er
tim

e 
ne

ed
ed

 b
y 
al
l s
ta
ff 
to
 p
re
pa

re
 fo

r t
he

 in
sp
ec
tio

n,
 a
nd

 a
n 
es
tim

at
ed

 1
6,
00

0 
w
as
 id

en
tif
ie
d 
to
 

co
ve
r t
he

se
 c
os
ts
.

9/
9/
20

22
 5
:5
4 
AM

 
 
Board Meeting of September 13, 2022

 
 

PAGE 19 of 67



G
ua

m
 H

ou
si

ng
 a

nd
 U

rb
an

 R
en

ew
al

 A
ut

ho
rit

y
FY

 2
02

3 
B

ud
ge

t
Pu

bl
ic

 a
nd

 In
di

an
 H

ou
si

ng
(A

ss
et

 M
an

ag
em

en
t P

ro
pe

rt
ie

s)

Li
ne

 It
em

Li
ne

 It
em

 D
es
cr
ip
tio

n
Bu

dg
et
 A
m
ou

nt
AM

P 
3 
Ju
st
ifi
ca
tio

n 
fo
r F

Y2
02

3 
Bu

dg
et

84
5

O
rd
in
ar
y 
M
ai
nt
en

an
ce
 &
 M

at
er
ia
ls

$7
8,
00

0
In
cr
ea

se
 in

 c
os
t o

f c
on

su
m
ab

le
s

85
5

Ca
pi
ta
l O

ut
la
ys

$9
0,
00

0
To

 p
ur
ch
as
e 
th
re
e 
ve
hi
cl
es
: 2

 tr
uc
ks
 a
nd

 1
 S
U
V

9/
9/
20

22
 5
:5
1 
AM

 
 
Board Meeting of September 13, 2022

 
 

PAGE 20 of 67



G
ua

m
 H

ou
si

ng
 a

nd
 U

rb
an

 R
en

ew
al

 A
ut

ho
rit

y
FY

 2
02

3 
B

ud
ge

t
Pu

bl
ic

 a
nd

 In
di

an
 H

ou
si

ng
(A

ss
et

 M
an

ag
em

en
t P

ro
pe

rt
ie

s)

Li
ne

 It
em

Li
ne

 It
em

 D
es
cr
ip
tio

n
Bu

dg
et
 A
m
ou

nt
AM

P 
4 
Ju
st
ifi
ca
tio

n 
fo
r F

Y2
02

3 
Bu

dg
et

80
2

O
VE

RT
IM

E
$1

5,
00

0
O
ve
rt
im

e 
fo
r R

EA
C 
in
sp
ec
tio

n

80
4

EL
EC

TR
IC
TY

$7
5,
00

0
G

ua
m

 P
ow

er
 ra

te
 in

cr
ea

se

80
5

W
AT

ER
/S
EW

AG
E

$5
0,
00

0
G

ua
m

 W
at

er
w

or
ks

 ra
te

 in
cr

ea
se

81
2

AU
TO

 M
AI
N
TE

N
AN

CE
$2

0,
00

0
To

 p
ro

vi
de

 p
re

ve
nt

iv
e 

m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 o
f n

ew
 fl

ee
t o

f v
eh

ic
le

s

81
3

AU
TO

 ‐ 
G
AS

$1
0,
00

0
G

as
 p

ric
e 

in
cr

ea
se

81
5

CO
PY

 M
AC

H
IN
E

$8
,5
20

Fi
sc

al
 Y

ea
r c

on
tra

ct
 a

m
ou

nt

82
9

PR
O
TE

CT
IV
E 
SE
RV

IC
ES

$5
0,
00

0
G

ua
m

 P
ol

ic
e 

C
le

ar
an

ce
s,

 S
ta

tio
na

ry
 a

nd
 ro

am
in

g 
gu

ar
d 

se
rv

ic
es

83
3

AD
VE

RT
IS
IN
G

$3
,0
00

Pu
bl

ic
 H

ou
si

ng
 A

ct
io

n 
Pl

an
 a

nd
 C

lo
se

 W
ai

t L
is

t

83
1

EQ
U
IP
M
EN

T
$1

45
,6
50

R
ef

rig
er

at
or

s 
/ R

an
ge

s
10

0,
00

0
   

   
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t
15

,0
00

   
   

  
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 L

oc
ke

rs
10

,0
00

   
   

  
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 T

oo
ls

10
,0

00
   

   
  

C
om

pu
te

rs
 &

 P
rin

te
rs

6,
65

0
   

   
   

 
D

oc
u 

C
en

te
r

4,
00

0
   

   
   

 

85
5

Ca
pi
ta
l O

ut
la
y

$5
71

,9
48

C
on

cr
et

e 
Pa

d 
fo

r D
ed

ed
o 

El
de

rly
 M

ai
lb

ox
es

6,
00

0
   

   
   

 
R

ep
la

ce
 C

ha
in

-L
in

k 
Fe

nc
e 

at
 G

48
 (f

ro
nt

 s
id

e 
an

d 
al

on
g 

si
de

 o
f u

ni
ts

 5
-1

0 )
21

,4
48

   
   

  
In

st
al

la
tio

n 
of

 S
hu

t-O
ff 

Va
lv

es
25

0,
00

0
   

   
R

ep
la

ce
 in

te
rio

r h
ol

lo
w

 c
or

e 
do

or
s 

to
 s

ol
id

 c
or

e 
do

or
s

15
0,

00
0

   
   

Pu
rc

ha
se

 o
f v

eh
ic

le
s

13
0,

00
0

   
   

To
m

m
y 

lif
ts

14
,5

00
   

   
  

9/
9/
20

22
 5
:4
4 
AM

 
 
Board Meeting of September 13, 2022

 
 

PAGE 21 of 67



G
ua

m
 H

ou
si

ng
 a

nd
 U

rb
an

 R
en

ew
al

 A
ut

ho
rit

y
FY

 2
02

3 
B

ud
ge

t
H

O
U

SI
N

G
 C

H
O

IC
E 

VO
U

C
H

ER
S 

PR
O

G
R

A
M

S

B
ud

ge
t C

at
eg

or
y

B
ud

ge
t L

in
e 

Ite
m

H
ou

si
ng

 
C

ho
ic

e
Vo

uc
he

rs

Em
er

ge
nc

y 
H

ou
si

ng
Vo

uc
he

r

H
ou

si
ng

 
C

ho
ic

e
Vo

uc
he

rs
C

A
R

ES

Fa
m

ily
 S

el
f 

Su
ffi

ci
en

cy
R

O
SS

G
ra

nd
 T

ot
al

R
ev

en
ue

10
0 

O
pe

ra
tin

g 
R

ec
ei

pt
s

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
10

1 
Ad

m
in

is
tra

tiv
e 

Fe
es

(3
,2

69
,8

62
)

   
   

(1
8,

50
6)

   
   

   
 

(3
,2

88
,3

68
)

   
  

10
2 

In
te

re
st

 In
co

m
e

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

10
3 

O
th

er
 In

co
m

e
(2

00
,4

68
)

   
   

  
(2

00
,4

68
)

   
   

  
10

4 
G

ra
nt

s
(1

91
,7

09
)

   
   

 
(1

91
,7

09
)

   
   

  
10

6 
Su

bs
id

ie
s 

- F
ed

er
al

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

10
9 

Ye
ar

-e
nd

 C
as

h 
Ba

la
nc

e
(1

67
,2

43
)

   
   

   
(1

67
,2

43
)

   
   

  
11

0 
R

ev
en

ue
 - 

M
an

ag
em

en
t F

ee
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

11
1 

R
ev

en
ue

 - 
H

ou
si

ng
 A

ss
is

ta
nc

e 
Pa

ym
en

ts
(4

2,
48

2,
44

8)
   

 
(1

,1
71

,5
92

)
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(4

3,
65

4,
04

0)
   

R
ev

en
ue

 T
ot

al
(4

5,
91

9,
55

3)
   

 
(1

,3
90

,5
66

)
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(1

91
,7

09
)

   
   

 
(4

7,
50

1,
82

8)
   

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s:

 P
er

so
nn

el
80

1 
Sa

la
rie

s 
an

d 
W

ag
es

1,
46

3,
71

2
   

   
  

50
,0

00
   

   
   

   
12

7,
88

9
   

   
  

1,
64

1,
60

1
   

   
80

2 
O

ve
rti

m
e

50
0

   
   

   
   

   
 

50
0

   
   

   
   

   
 

80
3 

Em
pl

oy
ee

 B
en

ef
its

81
8,

81
4

   
   

   
 

20
,4

22
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
63

,8
20

   
   

   
 

90
3,

05
6

   
   

   
  P

er
so

nn
el

 T
ot

al
2,

28
2,

52
6

   
   

70
,9

22
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
19

1,
70

9
   

   
2,

54
5,

15
7

   
 

8,
00

0
   

   
   

   
  

 U
til

iti
es

80
4 

El
ec

tri
ci

ty
25

,8
00

   
   

   
   

28
,0

00
   

   
   

   
53

,8
00

   
   

   
  

80
5 

W
at

er
/S

ew
ag

e
2,

34
6

   
   

   
   

  
5,

00
0

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
7,

34
6

   
   

   
   

 
 U

til
iti

es
 T

ot
al

28
,1

46
   

   
   

 
33

,0
00

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
61

,1
46

   
   

   

 T
ra

ve
l

81
0 

O
ff-

Is
la

nd
 T

ra
ve

l
8,

50
0

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
8,

50
0

   
   

   
  

 
 

 
 

 
 

 C
on

tra
ct

ua
l

80
7 

Se
cu

rit
y 

D
ep

os
it

93
,5

81
   

   
   

   
93

,5
81

   
   

   
  

81
2 

Au
to

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

5,
00

0
   

   
   

   
  

5,
00

0
   

   
   

   
 

81
3 

Au
to

 - 
G

as
24

,9
50

   
   

   
   

50
   

   
   

   
   

   
25

,0
00

   
   

   
  

81
4 

C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
n

3,
31

6
   

   
   

   
  

3,
31

6
   

   
   

   
 

81
5 

C
op

y 
M

ac
hi

ne
12

,0
00

   
   

   
   

12
,0

00
   

   
   

  
81

6 
C

us
to

di
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s
8,

00
0

   
   

   
   

  
8,

00
0

   
   

   
   

 
81

7 
In

su
ra

nc
e 

Se
rv

ic
es

6,
50

0
   

   
   

   
  

6,
50

0
   

   
   

   
 

81
8 

St
or

ag
e

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

82
0 

Pr
op

er
ty

 M
an

ag
em

en
t F

ee
65

3,
97

2
   

   
   

 
18

,5
06

   
   

   
   

67
2,

47
8

   
   

   
82

1 
Bo

ok
ke

ep
in

g 
Fe

e
22

4,
59

5
   

   
   

 
22

4,
59

5
   

   
   

82
2 

As
se

t M
an

ag
em

en
t F

ee
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
82

4 
O

ffi
ce

 R
en

t
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
82

5 
Le

ga
l

10
,0

00
   

   
   

   
10

,0
00

   
   

   
  

82
6 

O
ffi

ce
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

3,
00

0
   

   
   

   
  

3,
00

0
   

   
   

   
 

82
7 

Pl
um

bi
ng

, S
ew

er
 S

er
vi

ce
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
82

8 
Pr

of
es

si
on

al
 S

er
vi

ce
s

20
,0

00
   

   
   

   
20

,0
00

   
   

   
  

82
9 

Pr
ot

ec
tiv

e 
Se

rv
ic

es
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

83
0 

So
ftw

ar
e 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

5,
00

0
   

   
   

   
  

5,
00

0
   

   
   

   
 

83
2 

Au
di

t
45

,8
60

   
   

   
   

1,
50

0
   

   
   

   
  

47
,3

60
   

   
   

  

FY
 2

02
3

9/
8/
20

22
4:
34

 P
M

 
 
Board Meeting of September 13, 2022

 
 

PAGE 22 of 67



G
ua

m
 H

ou
si

ng
 a

nd
 U

rb
an

 R
en

ew
al

 A
ut

ho
rit

y
FY

 2
02

3 
B

ud
ge

t
H

O
U

SI
N

G
 C

H
O

IC
E 

VO
U

C
H

ER
S 

PR
O

G
R

A
M

S

B
ud

ge
t C

at
eg

or
y

B
ud

ge
t L

in
e 

Ite
m

H
ou

si
ng

 
C

ho
ic

e
Vo

uc
he

rs

Em
er

ge
nc

y 
H

ou
si

ng
Vo

uc
he

r

H
ou

si
ng

 
C

ho
ic

e
Vo

uc
he

rs
C

A
R

ES

Fa
m

ily
 S

el
f 

Su
ffi

ci
en

cy
R

O
SS

G
ra

nd
 T

ot
al

FY
 2

02
3

83
3 

Ad
ve

rti
si

ng
16

,0
00

   
   

   
   

1,
00

0
   

   
   

   
  

17
,0

00
   

   
   

  
85

0 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 C

on
tra

tc
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
85

1 
St

af
f T

ra
in

in
g

40
,0

00
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
40

,0
00

   
   

   
  

  C
on

tr
ac

tu
al

 T
ot

al
1,

07
8,

19
3

   
   

11
4,

63
7

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
1,

19
2,

83
0

   
 

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t

83
1 

Eq
ui

pm
en

t
35

,0
00

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
35

,0
00

   
   

   

 O
th

er
83

5 
C

ol
le

ct
io

n 
Lo

ss
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
83

6 
C

om
pu

te
r S

er
vi

ce
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

83
9 

C
us

to
di

al
 S

up
pl

ie
s

1,
60

0
   

   
   

   
  

1,
60

0
   

   
   

   
 

84
2 

M
em

be
rs

hi
p 

D
ue

s
5,

00
0

   
   

   
   

  
5,

00
0

   
   

   
   

 
84

3 
M

is
ce

lla
ne

ou
s

3,
00

0
   

   
   

   
  

41
5

   
   

   
   

   
 

3,
41

5
   

   
   

   
 

84
4 

O
ffi

ce
 S

up
pl

ie
s

15
,0

00
   

   
   

   
15

,0
00

   
   

   
  

84
5 

O
rd

in
ar

y 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 &

 M
at

er
ia

ls
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
84

6 
O

ffi
ce

 B
ui

ld
in

g 
R

ep
ai

r &
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
5,

00
0

   
   

   
   

  
5,

00
0

   
   

   
   

 
84

7 
Po

st
ag

e/
C

ou
rie

r
10

,0
00

   
   

   
   

10
,0

00
   

   
   

  
84

8 
Pr

in
tin

g
10

,0
00

   
   

   
   

10
,0

00
   

   
   

  
85

2 
Su

bs
cr

ip
tio

ns
1,

50
0

   
   

   
   

  
1,

50
0

   
   

   
   

 
85

4 
Pa

ym
en

t i
n 

lie
u 

of
 ta

xe
s 

(P
IL

O
T)

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

86
0 

Po
rta

bi
lit

y 
Ad

m
in

 F
ee

s
29

,5
27

   
   

   
   

29
,5

27
   

   
   

  
86

2 
PH

 F
SS

 E
xp

en
se

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  O

th
er

 T
ot

al
80

,6
27

   
   

   
   

41
5

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

81
,0

42
   

   
   

  

C
ap

ita
l O

ut
la

ys
85

5 
C

ap
ita

l O
ut

la
ys

10
0,

00
0

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

10
0,

00
0

   
   

 

Lo
an

 P
ay

m
en

ts
85

7 
Lo

an
 P

ay
m

en
ts

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

H
ou

si
ng

 A
ss

is
ta

nc
e 

Pa
ym

en
ts

85
9 

H
ou

si
ng

 A
ss

is
ta

nc
e 

Pa
ym

en
ts

42
,3

06
,5

61
   

 
1,

17
1,

59
2

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

43
,4

78
,1

53
  

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s 

To
ta

l
45

,9
19

,5
53

   
 

1,
39

0,
56

6
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

19
1,

70
9

   
   

47
,5

01
,8

28
  

(S
ur

pl
us

) D
ef

ic
it

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   

9/
8/
20

22
4:
34

 P
M

 
 
Board Meeting of September 13, 2022

 
 

PAGE 23 of 67



G
ua

m
 H

ou
si

ng
 a

nd
 U

rb
an

 R
en

ew
al

 A
ut

ho
rit

y
FY

 2
02

3 
B

ud
ge

t
H

O
U

SI
N

G
 C

H
O

IC
E 

VO
U

C
H

ER
S 

PR
O

G
R

A
M

S

B
ud

ge
t C

at
eg

or
y

B
ud

ge
t L

in
e 

Ite
m

R
ev

en
ue

10
0 

O
pe

ra
tin

g 
R

ec
ei

pt
s

10
1 

Ad
m

in
is

tra
tiv

e 
Fe

es
10

2 
In

te
re

st
 In

co
m

e
10

3 
O

th
er

 In
co

m
e

10
4 

G
ra

nt
s

10
6 

Su
bs

id
ie

s 
- F

ed
er

al
10

9 
Ye

ar
-e

nd
 C

as
h 

Ba
la

nc
e

11
0 

R
ev

en
ue

 - 
M

an
ag

em
en

t F
ee

s
11

1 
R

ev
en

ue
 - 

H
ou

si
ng

 A
ss

is
ta

nc
e 

Pa
ym

en
ts

R
ev

en
ue

 T
ot

al
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

s:
 P

er
so

nn
el

80
1 

Sa
la

rie
s 

an
d 

W
ag

es
80

2 
O

ve
rti

m
e

80
3 

Em
pl

oy
ee

 B
en

ef
its

  P
er

so
nn

el
 T

ot
al

 U
til

iti
es

80
4 

El
ec

tri
ci

ty
80

5 
W

at
er

/S
ew

ag
e

 U
til

iti
es

 T
ot

al

 T
ra

ve
l

81
0 

O
ff-

Is
la

nd
 T

ra
ve

l

  C
on

tra
ct

ua
l

80
7 

Se
cu

rit
y 

D
ep

os
it

81
2 

Au
to

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

81
3 

Au
to

 - 
G

as
81

4 
C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

n
81

5 
C

op
y 

M
ac

hi
ne

81
6 

C
us

to
di

al
 S

er
vi

ce
s

81
7 

In
su

ra
nc

e 
Se

rv
ic

es
81

8 
St

or
ag

e
82

0 
Pr

op
er

ty
 M

an
ag

em
en

t F
ee

82
1 

Bo
ok

ke
ep

in
g 

Fe
e

82
2 

As
se

t M
an

ag
em

en
t F

ee
82

4 
O

ffi
ce

 R
en

t
82

5 
Le

ga
l

82
6 

O
ffi

ce
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

82
7 

Pl
um

bi
ng

, S
ew

er
 S

er
vi

ce
s

82
8 

Pr
of

es
si

on
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s
82

9 
Pr

ot
ec

tiv
e 

Se
rv

ic
es

83
0 

So
ftw

ar
e 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

83
2 

Au
di

t
83

3 
Ad

ve
rti

si
ng

85
0 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 C
on

tra
tc

s
85

1 
St

af
f T

ra
in

in
g

  C
on

tr
ac

tu
al

 T
ot

al

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t

83
1 

Eq
ui

pm
en

t

 O
th

er
83

5 
C

ol
le

ct
io

n 
Lo

ss

H
ou

si
ng

 C
ho

ic
e

Vo
uc

he
rs

Em
er

ge
nc

y 
H

ou
si

ng
Vo

uc
he

r

H
ou

si
ng

 
C

ho
ic

e
Vo

uc
he

rs
C

A
R

ES

Fa
m

ily
 S

el
f 

Su
ffi

ci
en

cy
R

O
SS

G
ra

nd
 T

ot
al

H
ou

si
ng

 C
ho

ic
e

Vo
uc

he
rs

Em
er

ge
nc

y 
H

ou
si

ng
Vo

uc
he

r

H
ou

si
ng

 
C

ho
ic

e
Vo

uc
he

rs
C

A
R

ES

Fa
m

ily
 S

el
f 

Su
ffi

ci
en

cy
R

O
SS

G
ra

nd
 T

ot
al

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(2
,8

33
,4

08
)

   
   

   
(3

83
,2

38
)

   
   

   
(3

,2
16

,6
46

)
   

   
(2

,3
56

,8
69

)
   

   
   

(7
0,

88
9)

   
   

   
  

(2
,4

27
,7

58
)

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(1

18
,9

12
)

   
   

   
   

 
(1

18
,9

12
)

   
   

   
(5

9,
87

3)
   

   
   

   
  

(1
50

,3
51

)
   

   
   

(2
10

,2
24

)
   

   
   

  
(9

5,
82

9)
   

   
   

   
  

(1
38

,8
83

)
   

   
  

(2
34

,7
12

)
   

   
   

(3
88

,5
90

)
   

 
(1

01
,6

27
)

   
  

(4
90

,2
17

)
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(1

88
,6

77
)

   
   

   
   

(1
88

,6
77

)
   

   
   

(4
7,

91
1)

   
   

(4
7,

91
1)

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(3

7,
46

0,
00

0)
   

   
 

(1
,4

05
,2

24
)

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(3

8,
86

5,
22

4)
   

 
(3

3,
57

6,
37

5)
   

   
 

(8
78

,6
94

)
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

(3
4,

45
5,

06
9)

   
   

(4
0,

57
7,

91
4)

   
   

 
(1

,5
24

,1
36

)
   

   
   

 
(3

83
,2

38
)

   
   

   
(1

38
,8

83
)

   
   

  
(4

2,
62

4,
17

1)
   

 
(3

5,
99

3,
11

7)
   

   
 

(1
,0

99
,9

34
)

   
   

(4
36

,5
01

)
   

 
(1

01
,6

27
)

   
  

(3
7,

63
1,

17
9)

   
   

1,
35

2,
73

4
   

   
   

 
50

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
 

30
,0

00
   

   
   

   
 

99
,2

08
   

   
   

  
1,

53
1,

94
2

   
   

 
94

6,
45

2
   

   
   

   
 

26
,6

60
   

   
   

   
 

78
,9

59
   

   
   

1,
05

2,
07

2
   

   
   

8,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

1,
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

10
,0

00
   

   
   

   
14

,5
86

   
   

   
   

   
44

,0
37

   
   

  
58

,6
23

   
   

   
   

  
50

3,
51

7
   

   
   

   
 

20
,4

22
   

   
   

   
   

 
42

,2
54

   
   

   
   

 
39

,6
75

   
   

   
  

60
5,

86
8

   
   

   
 

34
9,

07
4

   
   

   
   

 
10

,0
76

   
   

   
   

 
5,

47
4

   
   

   
 

32
,6

48
   

   
   

39
7,

27
2

   
   

   
   

1,
86

4,
25

1
   

   
  

70
,9

22
   

   
   

   
  

73
,7

54
   

   
   

  
13

8,
88

3
   

   
 

2,
14

7,
81

0
   

   
 

1,
31

0,
11

2
   

   
  

36
,7

37
   

   
   

  
49

,5
11

   
   

11
1,

60
7

   
  

1,
50

7,
96

7
   

   
 

25
,8

00
   

   
   

   
   

25
,8

00
   

   
   

   
21

,8
91

   
   

   
   

   
27

,3
34

   
   

   
   

 
49

,2
25

   
   

   
   

  
2,

34
6

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
2,

34
6

   
   

   
   

  
1,

16
9

   
   

   
   

   
  

4,
47

4
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

5,
64

3
   

   
   

   
   

 
28

,1
46

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

28
,1

46
   

   
   

  
23

,0
60

   
   

   
   

 
31

,8
08

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
54

,8
69

   
   

   
   

 

8,
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
8,

50
0

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
10

1,
09

9
   

   
   

  
10

1,
09

9
   

   
   

   
5,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

5,
00

0
   

   
   

   
  

5,
05

6
   

   
   

   
   

  
5,

05
6

   
   

   
   

   
 

18
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

50
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
18

,5
50

   
   

   
   

1,
88

7
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

88
7

   
   

   
   

   
 

3,
31

6
   

   
   

   
   

  
11

,6
79

   
   

   
   

 
14

,9
95

   
   

   
   

14
,5

40
   

   
   

   
   

14
,5

40
   

   
   

   
  

12
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
12

,0
05

   
   

   
   

1,
71

5
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

71
5

   
   

   
   

   
 

8,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
2,

40
0

   
   

   
   

   
10

,4
00

   
   

   
   

12
,9

12
   

   
   

   
   

74
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

13
,6

57
   

   
   

   
  

6,
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
6,

50
0

   
   

   
   

  
7,

91
5

   
   

   
   

   
  

7,
91

5
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
56

6,
68

2
   

   
   

   
 

56
6,

68
2

   
   

   
 

45
9,

88
0

   
   

   
   

 
14

,1
90

   
   

   
   

 
10

0,
00

1
   

   
57

4,
07

1
   

   
   

   
22

3,
67

3
   

   
   

   
 

22
3,

67
3

   
   

   
 

16
3,

49
3

   
   

   
   

 
16

3,
49

3
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
14

4,
35

9
   

   
   

   
 

14
4,

35
9

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
10

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
2,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
12

,0
00

   
   

   
   

37
,2

64
   

   
   

   
   

37
,2

64
   

   
   

   
  

3,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
3,

00
0

   
   

   
   

  
1,

24
9

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
24

9
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
20

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
30

,0
00

   
   

   
   

 
50

,0
00

   
   

   
   

1,
94

2
   

   
   

   
   

  
30

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

97
2

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
33

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

33
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

5,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
10

,0
00

   
   

   
   

 
15

,0
00

   
   

   
   

15
,6

79
   

   
   

   
   

44
,7

52
   

   
  

60
,4

32
   

   
   

   
  

45
,8

60
   

   
   

   
   

1,
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
1,

50
0

   
   

   
   

   
48

,8
60

   
   

   
   

49
,7

52
   

   
   

   
   

49
,7

52
   

   
   

   
  

10
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

50
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
11

,0
00

   
   

   
   

4,
52

5
   

   
   

   
   

  
4,

52
5

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

40
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
40

,0
00

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

1,
12

1,
39

0
   

   
  

2,
05

0
   

   
   

   
   

 
58

,5
84

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
18

2,
02

4
   

   
 

77
7,

84
2

   
   

   
  

11
6,

06
5

   
   

   
14

4,
75

3
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
03

8,
66

0
   

   
 

25
,0

00
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
45

,0
00

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

70
,0

00
   

   
   

  
12

6,
81

8
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
9,

12
2

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

13
5,

94
0

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

FY
 2

02
2 

A
ct

ua
l (

06
-3

0-
20

22
)

FY
 2

02
2 

A
pp

ro
ve

d 
B

ud
ge

t

9/
8/
20

22
4:
34

 P
M

 
 
Board Meeting of September 13, 2022

 
 

PAGE 24 of 67



G
ua

m
 H

ou
si

ng
 a

nd
 U

rb
an

 R
en

ew
al

 A
ut

ho
rit

y
FY

 2
02

3 
B

ud
ge

t
H

O
U

SI
N

G
 C

H
O

IC
E 

VO
U

C
H

ER
S 

PR
O

G
R

A
M

S

B
ud

ge
t C

at
eg

or
y

B
ud

ge
t L

in
e 

Ite
m

83
6 

C
om

pu
te

r S
er

vi
ce

s
83

9 
C

us
to

di
al

 S
up

pl
ie

s
84

2 
M

em
be

rs
hi

p 
D

ue
s

84
3 

M
is

ce
lla

ne
ou

s
84

4 
O

ffi
ce

 S
up

pl
ie

s
84

5 
O

rd
in

ar
y 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 &
 M

at
er

ia
ls

84
6 

O
ffi

ce
 B

ui
ld

in
g 

R
ep

ai
r &

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

84
7 

Po
st

ag
e/

C
ou

rie
r

84
8 

Pr
in

tin
g

85
2 

Su
bs

cr
ip

tio
ns

85
4 

Pa
ym

en
t i

n 
lie

u 
of

 ta
xe

s 
(P

IL
O

T)
86

0 
Po

rta
bi

lit
y 

Ad
m

in
 F

ee
s

86
2 

PH
 F

SS
 E

xp
en

se
  O

th
er

 T
ot

al

C
ap

ita
l O

ut
la

ys
85

5 
C

ap
ita

l O
ut

la
ys

Lo
an

 P
ay

m
en

ts
85

7 
Lo

an
 P

ay
m

en
ts

H
ou

si
ng

 A
ss

is
ta

nc
e 

Pa
ym

en
ts

85
9 

H
ou

si
ng

 A
ss

is
ta

nc
e 

Pa
ym

en
ts

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s 

To
ta

l

(S
ur

pl
us

) D
ef

ic
it

H
ou

si
ng

 C
ho

ic
e

Vo
uc

he
rs

Em
er

ge
nc

y 
H

ou
si

ng
Vo

uc
he

r

H
ou

si
ng

 
C

ho
ic

e
Vo

uc
he

rs
C

A
R

ES

Fa
m

ily
 S

el
f 

Su
ffi

ci
en

cy
R

O
SS

G
ra

nd
 T

ot
al

H
ou

si
ng

 C
ho

ic
e

Vo
uc

he
rs

Em
er

ge
nc

y 
H

ou
si

ng
Vo

uc
he

r

H
ou

si
ng

 
C

ho
ic

e
Vo

uc
he

rs
C

A
R

ES

Fa
m

ily
 S

el
f 

Su
ffi

ci
en

cy
R

O
SS

G
ra

nd
 T

ot
al

FY
 2

02
2 

A
ct

ua
l (

06
-3

0-
20

22
)

FY
 2

02
2 

A
pp

ro
ve

d 
B

ud
ge

t

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

1,
60

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
2,

40
0

   
   

   
   

   
4,

00
0

   
   

   
   

  
80

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

80
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
5,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

5,
00

0
   

   
   

   
  

3,
87

1
   

   
   

   
   

  
3,

87
1

   
   

   
   

   
 

3,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
42

,7
40

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

47
,2

40
   

   
   

   
2,

24
4

   
   

   
   

   
  

45
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

2,
28

9
   

   
   

   
   

 
5,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

2,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
31

,5
00

   
   

   
   

 
38

,5
00

   
   

   
   

28
,8

66
   

   
   

   
   

45
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

8,
11

4
   

   
   

 
37

,0
26

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
5,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

5,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

10
,0

00
   

   
   

   
4,

02
5

   
   

   
   

   
  

4,
02

5
   

   
   

   
   

 
10

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
1,

20
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

15
,0

00
   

   
   

   
 

26
,2

00
   

   
   

   
14

,0
78

   
   

   
   

   
14

,0
78

   
   

   
   

  
10

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
10

,5
00

   
   

   
   

6,
31

5
   

   
   

   
   

  
6,

31
5

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

50
0

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

29
,5

27
   

   
   

   
   

29
,5

27
   

   
   

   
27

,0
18

   
   

   
   

   
27

,0
18

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
70

,6
27

   
   

   
   

   
45

,9
40

   
   

   
   

   
 

55
,9

00
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

17
2,

46
7

   
   

   
 

87
,2

24
   

   
   

   
   

90
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

8,
11

4
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

95
,4

29
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

15
0,

00
0

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
15

0,
00

0
   

   
   

6,
99

5
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

22
5,

00
0

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
23

1,
99

5
   

   
   

  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

37
,4

60
,0

00
   

   
1,

40
5,

22
4

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
38

,8
65

,2
24

   
  

29
,5

29
,7

84
   

   
87

8,
69

4
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
30

,4
08

,4
78

   
  

40
,5

77
,9

14
   

   
1,

52
4,

13
6

   
   

   
38

3,
23

8
   

   
   

13
8,

88
3

   
   

 
42

,6
24

,1
71

   
  

31
,8

61
,8

36
   

   
1,

06
3,

39
4

   
   

43
6,

50
1

   
 

11
1,

60
7

   
  

33
,4

73
,3

38
   

  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(4
,1

31
,2

80
)

$ 
   

   
(3

6,
54

0)
$ 

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

9,
98

0
$ 

   
   

  
(4

,1
57

,8
40

)
$ 

   
  

9/
8/
20

22
4:
34

 P
M

 
 
Board Meeting of September 13, 2022

 
 

PAGE 25 of 67



G
ua

m
 H

ou
si

ng
 a

nd
 U

rb
an

 R
en

ew
al

 A
ut

ho
rit

y
FY

 2
02

3 
B

ud
ge

t
Su

pp
or

tiv
e 

H
ou

si
ng

 fo
r t

he
 E

ld
er

ly

B
ud

ge
t C

at
eg

or
y

B
ud

ge
t L

in
e 

Ite
m

Su
pp

or
tiv

e
H

ou
si

ng
fo

r t
he

 
El

de
rly

G
um

a
Tr

an
ki

lid
at

M
ul

ti-
Fa

m
ily

H
ou

si
ng

 
Se

rv
ic

e
C

oo
rd

in
at

or
(M

FS
C

)

M
ul

ti-
Fa

m
ily

H
ou

si
ng

 
Se

rv
ic

e
C

oo
rd

in
at

or
(M

FS
C

)
C

A
R

ES
G

ra
nd

 T
ot

al

R
ev

en
ue

10
0 
O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Re

ce
ip
ts

(1
10

,5
68

)
$ 
   
   
 

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

(1
10

,5
68

)
$ 
   
   
 

10
1 

Ad
m

in
is

tra
tiv

e 
Fe

es
‐

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

10
2 
In
te
re
st
 In

co
m
e

(1
00

)
   
   
   
   
   
  

(1
00

)
   
   
   
   
   
  

10
3 
O
th
er
 In

co
m
e

(2
,2
00

)
   
   
   
   
  

(2
,2
00

)
   
   
   
   
  

10
4 

G
ra

nt
s

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

10
6 
Su

bs
id
ie
s ‐
 F
ed

er
al

(7
77

,3
36

)
   
   
   

(6
9,
34

7)
   
   
   
   
 

(8
46

,6
83

)
   
   
   
 

10
9 
Ye

ar
‐e
nd

 C
as
h 
Ba

la
nc
e

(7
1,
67

6)
   
   
   
   

(7
1,
67

6)
   
   
   
   

11
0 

R
ev

en
ue

 - 
M

an
ag

em
en

t F
ee

s
‐

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

11
1 
Re

ve
nu

e 
‐ H

ou
sin

g 
As
sis

ta
nc
e 
Pa

ym
en

t s
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
‐

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

R
ev

en
ue

 T
ot

al
(9

61
,8

80
)

   
   

  
(6

9,
34

7)
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(1

,0
31

,2
28

)
   

  
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

s:
 P

er
so

nn
el

80
1 
Sa
la
rie

s a
nd

 W
ag
es

12
0,
66

2
   
   
   
  

45
,6
89

   
   
   
   
  

16
6,
35

1
   
   
   
  

80
2 
O
ve
rt
im

e
2,
40

0
   
   
   
   
   

2,
40

0
   
   
   
   
   

80
3 
Em

pl
oy

ee
 B
en

ef
its

63
,4

23
   

   
   

  
21

,2
23

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

84
,6
46

   
   
   
   
 

  P
er

so
nn

el
 T

ot
al

18
6,

48
5

   
   

 
66

,9
12

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

25
3,

39
7

   
   

 

 U
til

iti
es

80
4 
El
ec
tr
ic
ity

17
9,
20

0
   
   
   
  

17
9,
20

0
   
   
   
  

80
5 
W
at
er
/S
ew

ag
e

99
,0

00
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
99

,0
00

   
   
   
   
 

 U
til

iti
es

 T
ot

al
27

8,
20

0
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

27
8,

20
0

   
   

 

 T
ra

ve
l

81
0 
O
ff‐
Is
la
nd

 T
ra
ve
l

5,
00

0
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
5,
00

0
   
   
   
   
   

 
 

 
 

 
 C

on
tra

ct
ua

l
80

7 
Se
cu
rit
y 
De

po
sit

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

81
2 
Au

to
 M

ai
nt
en

an
ce

2,
00

0
   
   
   
   
   

2,
00

0
   
   
   
   
   

81
3 
Au

to
 ‐ 
G
as

1,
00

0
   
   
   
   
   

1,
00

0
   
   
   
   
   

81
4 
Co

m
m
un

ic
at
io
n

5,
00

0
   
   
   
   
   

5,
00

0
   
   
   
   
   

81
5 
Co

py
 M

ac
hi
ne

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

81
6 
Cu

st
od

ia
l S
er
vi
ce
s

14
,0
0 0

   
   
   
   
 

14
,0
00

   
   
   
   
 

81
7 
In
su
ra
nc
e 
Se
rv
ic
es

14
,5
0 0

   
   
   
   
 

14
,5
00

   
   
   
   
 

81
8 
St
or
ag
e

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

82
0 
Pr
op

er
ty
 M

an
ag
em

en
t F

ee
45

,8
6 4

   
   
   
   
 

45
,8
64

   
   
   
   
 

82
1 
Bo

ok
ke
ep

in
g 
Fe
e

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

82
2 
As
se
t M

an
ag
em

en
t F

ee
‐

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

82
4 
O
ffi
ce
 R
en

t
‐

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

82
5 
Le
ga
l

2,
00

0
   
   
   
   
   

2,
00

0
   
   
   
   
   

82
6 
O
ffi
ce
 E
qu

ip
m
en

t M
ai
nt
en

an
ce

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

82
7 
Pl
um

bi
ng

, S
ew

er
 S
er
vi
ce
s

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

82
8 
Pr
of
es
sio

na
l S
er
vi
ce
s

7,
00

0
   
   
   
   
   

7,
00

0
   
   
   
   
   

82
9 
Pr
ot
ec
tiv

e 
Se
rv
ic
es

50
0

   
   
   
   
   
   

50
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
 

83
0 
So

ft
w
ar
e 
M
ai
nt
en

an
ce

5,
00

0
   
   
   
   
   

5,
00

0
   
   
   
   
   

FY
 2

02
3

9/
9/
20

22
11

:4
7 
AM

 
 
Board Meeting of September 13, 2022

 
 

PAGE 26 of 67



G
ua

m
 H

ou
si

ng
 a

nd
 U

rb
an

 R
en

ew
al

 A
ut

ho
rit

y
FY

 2
02

3 
B

ud
ge

t
Su

pp
or

tiv
e 

H
ou

si
ng

 fo
r t

he
 E

ld
er

ly

B
ud

ge
t C

at
eg

or
y

B
ud

ge
t L

in
e 

Ite
m

Su
pp

or
tiv

e
H

ou
si

ng
fo

r t
he

 
El

de
rly

G
um

a
Tr

an
ki

lid
at

M
ul

ti-
Fa

m
ily

H
ou

si
ng

 
Se

rv
ic

e
C

oo
rd

in
at

or
(M

FS
C

)

M
ul

ti-
Fa

m
ily

H
ou

si
ng

 
Se

rv
ic

e
C

oo
rd

in
at

or
(M

FS
C

)
C

A
R

ES
G

ra
nd

 T
ot

al

FY
 2

02
3

83
2 
Au

di
t

1,
00

0
   
   
   
   
   

1,
00

0
   
   
   
   
   

83
3 
Ad

ve
rt
isi
ng

3,
00

0
   
   
   
   
   

3,
00

0
   
   
   
   
   

85
0 
M
ai
nt
en

an
ce
 C
on

tr
at
cs

37
,0
0 0

   
   
   
   
 

37
,0
00

   
   
   
   
 

85
1 
St
af
f T

ra
in
in
g

2,
40

0
   

   
   

   
 

1,
02

0
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

3,
42

0
   
   
   
   
   

  C
on

tr
ac

tu
al

 T
ot

al
14

0,
26

4
   

   
 

1,
02

0
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
14

1,
28

4
   

   
 

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t

83
1 

Eq
ui

pm
en

t
10

,0
00

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
10

,0
00

   
   
   
   
 

 O
th

er
83

5 
Co

lle
ct
io
n 
Lo
ss

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

83
6 
Co

m
pu

te
r S

er
vi
ce
s

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

83
9 
Cu

st
od

ia
l S
up

pl
ie
s

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

84
2 
M
em

be
rs
hi
p 
Du

es
‐

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

84
3 
M
isc

el
la
ne

ou
s

1,
20

0
   
   
   
   
   

1,
20

0
   
   
   
   
   

84
4 
O
ffi
ce
 S
up

pl
ie
s

1,
60

0
   
   
   
   
   

60
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
 

2,
20

0
   
   
   
   
   

84
5 
O
rd
in
ar
y 
M
ai
nt
en

an
ce
 &
 M

at
er
ia
ls

10
,0
0 0

   
   
   
   
 

10
,0
00

   
   
   
   
 

84
6 
O
ffi
ce
 B
ui
ld
in
g 
Re

pa
ir 
&
 M

ai
nt
en

an
ce

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

84
7 
Po

st
ag
e/
Co

ur
ie
r

1,
30

0
   
   
   
   
   

1,
30

0
   
   
   
   
   

84
8 
Pr
in
tin

g
20

0
   
   
   
   
   
   

20
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
 

85
2 
Su

bs
cr
ip
tio

ns
1,
15

0
   
   
   
   
   

81
5

   
   
   
   
   
   
 

1,
96

5
   
   
   
   
   

85
4 
Pa

ym
en

t i
n 
lie
u 
of
 ta

xe
s (
PI
LO

T)
‐

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

86
0 
Po

rt
ab

ili
ty
 A
dm

in
 F
ee

s
‐

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

86
2 
PH

 F
SS
 E
xp
en

se
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
‐

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

  O
th

er
 T

ot
al

15
,4

50
   

   
   

  
1,

41
5

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
16

,8
65

   
   

   
  

C
ap

ita
l O

ut
la

ys
85

5 
C

ap
ita

l O
ut

la
ys

20
0,

00
0

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
20

0,
00

0
   

   
 

Lo
an

 P
ay

m
en

ts
85

7 
Lo

an
 P

ay
m

en
ts

12
6,

48
0

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
12

6,
48

0
   

   
   

H
ou

si
ng

 A
ss

is
ta

nc
e 

Pa
ym

en
ts

85
9 

H
ou

si
ng

 A
ss

is
ta

nc
e 

Pa
ym

en
ts

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s 

To
ta

l
96

1,
88

0
   

   
 

69
,3

47
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

03
1,

22
8

   
 

(S
ur

pl
us

) D
ef

ic
it

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

9/
9/
20

22
11

:4
7 
AM

 
 
Board Meeting of September 13, 2022

 
 

PAGE 27 of 67



G
ua

m
 H

ou
si

ng
 a

nd
 U

rb
an

 R
en

ew
al

 A
ut

ho
rit

y
FY

 2
02

3 
B

ud
ge

t
Su

pp
or

tiv
e 

H
ou

si
ng

 fo
r t

he
 E

ld
er

ly

B
ud

ge
t C

at
eg

or
y

B
ud

ge
t L

in
e 

Ite
m

R
ev

en
ue

10
0 
O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Re

ce
ip
ts

10
1 

Ad
m

in
is

tra
tiv

e 
Fe

es
10

2 
In
te
re
st
 In

co
m
e

10
3 
O
th
er
 In

co
m
e

10
4 

G
ra

nt
s

10
6 
Su

bs
id
ie
s ‐
 F
ed

er
al

10
9 
Ye

ar
‐e
nd

 C
as
h 
Ba

la
nc
e

11
0 

R
ev

en
ue

 - 
M

an
ag

em
en

t F
ee

s
11

1 
Re

ve
nu

e 
‐ H

ou
sin

g 
As
sis

ta
nc
e 
Pa

ym
en

t s
R

ev
en

ue
 T

ot
al

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s:

 P
er

so
nn

el
80

1 
Sa
la
rie

s a
nd

 W
ag
es

80
2 
O
ve
rt
im

e
80

3 
Em

pl
oy

ee
 B
en

ef
its

  P
er

so
nn

el
 T

ot
al

 U
til

iti
es

80
4 
El
ec
tr
ic
ity

80
5 
W
at
er
/S
ew

ag
e

 U
til

iti
es

 T
ot

al

 T
ra

ve
l

81
0 
O
ff‐
Is
la
nd

 T
ra
ve
l

  C
on

tra
ct

ua
l

80
7 
Se
cu
rit
y 
De

po
sit

81
2 
Au

to
 M

ai
nt
en

an
ce

81
3 
Au

to
 ‐ 
G
as

81
4 
Co

m
m
un

ic
at
io
n

81
5 
Co

py
 M

ac
hi
ne

81
6 
Cu

st
od

ia
l S
er
vi
ce
s

81
7 
In
su
ra
nc
e 
Se
rv
ic
es

81
8 
St
or
ag
e

82
0 
Pr
op

er
ty
 M

an
ag
em

en
t F

ee
82

1 
Bo

ok
ke
ep

in
g 
Fe
e

82
2 
As
se
t M

an
ag
em

en
t F

ee
82

4 
O
ffi
ce
 R
en

t
82

5 
Le
ga
l

82
6 
O
ffi
ce
 E
qu

ip
m
en

t M
ai
nt
en

an
ce

82
7 
Pl
um

bi
ng

, S
ew

er
 S
er
vi
ce
s

82
8 
Pr
of
es
sio

na
l S
er
vi
ce
s

82
9 
Pr
ot
ec
tiv

e 
Se
rv
ic
es

83
0 
So

ft
w
ar
e 
M
ai
nt
en

an
ce

83
2 
Au

di
t

83
3 
Ad

ve
rt
isi
ng

Su
pp

or
tiv

e
H

ou
si

ng
fo

r t
he

 
El

de
rly

G
um

a
Tr

an
ki

lid
at

M
ul

ti-
Fa

m
ily

H
ou

si
ng

 
Se

rv
ic

e
C

oo
rd

in
at

or
(M

FS
C

)

M
ul

ti-
Fa

m
ily

H
ou

si
ng

 
Se

rv
ic

e
C

oo
rd

in
at

or
(M

FS
C

)
C

A
R

ES
G

ra
nd

 T
ot

al

Su
pp

or
tiv

e
H

ou
si

ng
fo

r t
he

 
El

de
rly

G
um

a
Tr

an
ki

lid
at

M
ul

ti-
Fa

m
ily

H
ou

si
ng

 
Se

rv
ic

e
C

oo
rd

in
at

or
(M

FS
C

)

M
ul

ti-
Fa

m
ily

H
ou

si
ng

 
Se

rv
ic

e
C

oo
rd

in
at

or
(M

FS
C

)
C

A
R

ES
G

ra
nd

 T
ot

al

(1
12

,7
39

)
$ 
  

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
 

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
 

(1
12

,7
39

)
$ 
   
   
   

(8
0,
98

1)
$ 
   
   
 

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
 

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
 

(8
0,
98

1)
$ 
   
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

(6
0)

   
   
   
   
   

(6
0)

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

(9
0)

   
   
   
   
   
   

(9
0)

   
   
   
   
   

(2
,9
25

)
   
   
   
 

(2
,9
25

)
   
   
   
   
   
  

(2
,0
16

)
   
   
   
   

(2
,0
16

)
   
   
   
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   

(1
,0
23

)
   
   
   
 

(1
,0
23

)
   
   
   
 

(6
51

,0
73

)
   
  

(6
5,
08

9)
   
   
 

(7
16

,1
62

)
   
   
   
   

(4
80

,4
53

)
   
   
  

(7
9,
73

6)
   
   
 

(5
60

,1
89

)
   
  

(1
05

,2
55

)
   
  

(1
05

,2
55

)
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
‐

   
   
   
   
   
   

(8
72

,0
52

)
   

(6
5,

08
9)

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
(9

37
,1

41
)

   
   

   
(5

63
,5

41
)

   
  

(7
9,

73
6)

   
  

(1
,0

23
)

   
   

 
(6

44
,3

00
)

   

11
3,
92

7
   
   
 

42
,1
34

   
   
   

15
6,
06

1
   
   
   
   
  

80
,1
21

   
   
   
  

29
,1
83

   
   
   

10
9,
30

4
   
   
 

2,
40

0
   
   
   
  

2,
40

0
   
   
   
   
   
   

6,
76

5
   
   
   
   
  

6,
76

5
   
   
   
  

43
,9

87
   

   
18

,4
85

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
62

,4
72

   
   

   
   

30
,5

26
   

   
  

13
,0

01
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

43
,5
27

   
   
 

16
0,

31
4

  
60

,6
19

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
  

22
0,

93
3

   
   

   
 

11
7,

41
2

   
 

42
,1

84
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

  
15

9,
59

6
  

14
0,
00

0
   
   
 

14
0,
00

0
   
   
   
   
  

97
,7
62

   
   
   
  

97
,7
62

   
   
   

90
,0

00
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
90

,0
00

   
   
   
   
   
 

53
,9

14
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

53
,9
14

   
   
 

23
0,

00
0

  
-

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

  
23

0,
00

0
   

   
   

 
15

1,
67

6
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

  
15

1,
67

6
  

5,
00

0
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

  
5,

00
0

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
  

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

1,
00

0
   
   
   
  

1,
00

0
   
   
   
   
   
   

15
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

15
   
   
   
   
   
  

1,
60

0
   
   
   
  

1,
60

0
   
   
   
   
   
   

65
4

   
   
   
   
   
  

65
4

   
   
   
   
  

5,
00

0
   
   
   
  

5,
00

0
   
   
   
   
   
   

2,
83

5
   
   
   
   
  

2,
83

5
   
   
   
  

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

13
,0
00

   
   
   

13
,0
00

   
   
   
   
   
 

1,
45

1
   
   
   
   
  

1,
45

1
   
   
   
  

9,
80

0
   
   
   
  

9,
80

0
   
   
   
   
   
   

4,
79

9
   
   
   
   
  

4,
79

9
   
   
   
  

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

44
,6
88

   
   
   

44
,6
88

   
   
   
   
   
 

33
,6
96

   
   
   
  

33
,6
96

   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

1,
20

0
   
   
   
  

1,
20

0
   
   
   
   
   
   

14
,9
31

   
   
   
  

14
,9
31

   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

5,
00

0
   
   
   
  

5,
00

0
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

6,
67

0
   
   
   
  

6,
67

0
   
   
   
   
   
   

13
0

   
   
   
   
   
  

13
0

   
   
   
   
  

50
0

   
   
   
   
  

50
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   

7,
97

9
   
   
   
   
  

7,
97

9
   
   
   
  

5,
00

0
   
   
   
  

59
5

   
   
   
   
  

5,
59

5
   
   
   
   
   
   

4,
89

3
   
   
   
   
  

59
5

   
   
   
   
  

5,
48

8
   
   
   
  

1,
00

0
   
   
   
  

1,
00

0
   
   
   
   
   
   

76
2

   
   
   
   
   
  

76
2

   
   
   
   
  

5,
00

0
   
   
   
  

5,
00

0
   
   
   
   
   
   

2,
52

7
   
   
   
   
  

2,
52

7
   
   
   
  

FY
 2

02
2 

A
ct

ua
ls

 (0
6-

30
-2

02
2)

FY
 2

02
2 

A
pp

ro
ve

d 
B

ud
ge

t

9/
9/
20

22
11

:4
9 
AM

 
 
Board Meeting of September 13, 2022

 
 

PAGE 28 of 67



G
ua

m
 H

ou
si

ng
 a

nd
 U

rb
an

 R
en

ew
al

 A
ut

ho
rit

y
FY

 2
02

3 
B

ud
ge

t
Su

pp
or

tiv
e 

H
ou

si
ng

 fo
r t

he
 E

ld
er

ly

B
ud

ge
t C

at
eg

or
y

B
ud

ge
t L

in
e 

Ite
m

85
0 
M
ai
nt
en

an
ce
 C
on

tr
at
cs

85
1 
St
af
f T

ra
in
in
g

  C
on

tr
ac

tu
al

 T
ot

al

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t

83
1 

Eq
ui

pm
en

t

 O
th

er
83

5 
Co

lle
ct
io
n 
Lo
ss

83
6 
Co

m
pu

te
r S

er
vi
ce
s

83
9 
Cu

st
od

ia
l S
up

pl
ie
s

84
2 
M
em

be
rs
hi
p 
Du

es
84

3 
M
isc

el
la
ne

ou
s

84
4 
O
ffi
ce
 S
up

pl
ie
s

84
5 
O
rd
in
ar
y 
M
ai
nt
en

an
ce
 &
 M

at
er
ia
ls

84
6 
O
ffi
ce
 B
ui
ld
in
g 
Re

pa
ir 
&
 M

ai
nt
en

an
ce

84
7 
Po

st
ag
e/
Co

ur
ie
r

84
8 
Pr
in
tin

g
85

2 
Su

bs
cr
ip
tio

ns
85

4 
Pa

ym
en

t i
n 
lie
u 
of
 ta

xe
s (
PI
LO

T)
86

0 
Po

rt
ab

ili
ty
 A
dm

in
 F
ee

s
86

2 
PH

 F
SS
 E
xp
en

se
  O

th
er

 T
ot

al

C
ap

ita
l O

ut
la

ys
85

5 
C

ap
ita

l O
ut

la
ys

Lo
an

 P
ay

m
en

ts
85

7 
Lo

an
 P

ay
m

en
ts

H
ou

si
ng

 A
ss

is
ta

nc
e 

Pa
ym

en
ts

85
9 

H
ou

si
ng

 A
ss

is
ta

nc
e 

Pa
ym

en
ts

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s 

To
ta

l

(S
ur

pl
us

) D
ef

ic
it

Su
pp

or
tiv

e
H

ou
si

ng
fo

r t
he

 
El

de
rly

G
um

a
Tr

an
ki

lid
at

M
ul

ti-
Fa

m
ily

H
ou

si
ng

 
Se

rv
ic

e
C

oo
rd

in
at

or
(M

FS
C

)

M
ul

ti-
Fa

m
ily

H
ou

si
ng

 
Se

rv
ic

e
C

oo
rd

in
at

or
(M

FS
C

)
C

A
R

ES
G

ra
nd

 T
ot

al

Su
pp

or
tiv

e
H

ou
si

ng
fo

r t
he

 
El

de
rly

G
um

a
Tr

an
ki

lid
at

M
ul

ti-
Fa

m
ily

H
ou

si
ng

 
Se

rv
ic

e
C

oo
rd

in
at

or
(M

FS
C

)

M
ul

ti-
Fa

m
ily

H
ou

si
ng

 
Se

rv
ic

e
C

oo
rd

in
at

or
(M

FS
C

)
C

A
R

ES
G

ra
nd

 T
ot

al

FY
 2

02
2 

A
ct

ua
ls

 (0
6-

30
-2

02
2)

FY
 2

02
2 

A
pp

ro
ve

d 
B

ud
ge

t

31
,7
50

   
   
   

31
,7
50

   
   
   
   
   
 

33
,6
06

   
   
   
  

33
,6
06

   
   
   

2,
40

0
   

   
  

27
5

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
2,
67

5
   
   
   
   
   
   

83
3

   
   

   
   

 
20

8
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
04

1
   
   
   

13
3,

60
8

  
87

0
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
  

13
4,

47
8

   
   

   
 

10
9,

11
1

   
 

80
3

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

  
10

9,
91

4
  

13
,2

00
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

  
13

,2
00

   
   

   
   

14
,5

76
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

  
14

,5
76

   
   
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

(3
,0
85

)
   
   
   
   

(3
,0
85

)
   
   
   
 

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

1,
00

0
   
   
   
  

1,
00

0
   
   
   
   
   
   

76
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

22
0

   
   
   
   
  

29
6

   
   
   
   
  

1,
20

0
   
   
   
  

1,
20

0
   
   
   
   
   
   

1,
16

0
   
   
   
   
  

1,
16

0
   
   
   
  

1,
60

0
   
   
   
  

3,
60

0
   
   
   
  

5,
20

0
   
   
   
   
   
   

1,
18

6
   
   
   
   
  

1,
18

6
   
   
   
  

10
,0
00

   
   
   

10
,0
00

   
   
   
   
   
 

4,
39

6
   
   
   
   
  

4,
39

6
   
   
   
  

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

1,
30

0
   
   
   
  

1,
30

0
   
   
   
   
   
   

20
2

   
   
   
   
   
  

20
2

   
   
   
   
  

20
0

   
   
   
   
  

20
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

15
0

   
   
   
   
  

15
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   

(4
8)

   
   
   
   
   
   

(4
8)

   
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
‐

   
   
   
   
   
   

15
,4

50
   

   
3,

60
0

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

19
,0

50
   

   
   

   
3,

88
6

   
   

   
 

22
0

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
4,

10
6

   
   

  

18
8,

00
0

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

18
8,

00
0

   
   

   
 

21
0,

80
0

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

21
0,

80
0

   
 

12
6,

48
0

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

12
6,

48
0

   
   

   
 

94
,8

60
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

94
,8

60
   

   

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

87
2,

05
2

  
65

,0
89

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
  

93
7,

14
1

   
   

   
 

70
2,

32
0

   
 

43
,2

07
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

  
74

5,
52

7
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

13
8,

78
0

$ 
   

(3
6,

52
9)

$ 
  

(1
,0

23
)

$ 
   

 
10

1,
22

8
$ 

 

9/
9/
20

22
11

:4
9 
AM

 
 
Board Meeting of September 13, 2022

 
 

PAGE 29 of 67



G
ua

m
 H

ou
si

ng
 a

nd
 U

rb
an

 R
en

ew
al

 A
ut

ho
rit

y
FY

 2
02

3 
B

ud
ge

t
C

ap
ita

l F
un

d 
Pr

og
ra

m

B
ud

ge
t C

at
eg

or
y

B
ud

ge
t L

in
e 

Ite
m

G
Q

50
1-

19
G

Q
50

1-
20

G
Q

50
1-

21
G

Q
50

1-
22

G
ra

nd
 T

ot
al

R
ev

en
ue

10
0 

O
pe

ra
tin

g 
R

ec
ei

pt
s

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

10
1 

Ad
m

in
is

tra
tiv

e 
Fe

es
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
10

2 
In

te
re

st
 In

co
m

e
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
10

3 
O

th
er

 In
co

m
e

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

10
4 

G
ra

nt
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

10
6 

Su
bs

id
ie

s 
- F

ed
er

al
(3

10
,2

49
)

   
   

 
(7

84
,6

74
)

   
   

  
(2

,3
34

,2
75

)
   

  
(3

,2
01

,0
91

)
   

  
(6

,6
30

,2
89

)
   

  
10

9 
Ye

ar
-e

nd
 C

as
h 

Ba
la

nc
e

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

11
0 

R
ev

en
ue

 - 
M

an
ag

em
en

t F
ee

s
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
11

1 
R

ev
en

ue
 - 

H
ou

si
ng

 A
ss

is
ta

nc
e 

Pa
ym

en
ts

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

Re
ve

nu
e 

To
ta

l
(3

10
,2

49
)

   
   

 
(7

84
,6

74
)

   
   

  
(2

,3
34

,2
75

)
   

  
(3

,2
01

,0
91

)
   

  
(6

,6
30

,2
89

)
   

  
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

s:
 P

er
so

nn
el

80
1 

Sa
la

rie
s 

an
d 

W
ag

es
27

,3
23

   
   

   
 

27
,3

23
   

   
   

   
27

,3
23

   
   

   
  

81
,9

70
   

   
   

  
80

2 
O

ve
rti

m
e

5,
00

0
   

   
   

   
5,

00
0

   
   

   
   

  
5,

00
0

   
   

   
   

 
15

,0
00

   
   

   
  

80
3 

Em
pl

oy
ee

 B
en

ef
its

17
,4

21
   

   
   

 
17

,4
21

   
   

   
   

17
,4

21
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
52

,2
63

   
   

   
  

  P
er

so
nn

el
 T

ot
al

49
,7

44
   

   
   

 
49

,7
44

   
   

   
   

49
,7

44
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
14

9,
23

3
   

   
   

 U
til

iti
es

80
4 

El
ec

tri
ci

ty
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
80

5 
W

at
er

/S
ew

ag
e

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 U
til

iti
es

 T
ot

al
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

 T
ra

ve
l

81
0 

O
ff-

Is
la

nd
 T

ra
ve

l
5,

00
0

   
   

   
   

5,
00

0
   

   
   

   
  

5,
00

0
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

15
,0

00
   

   
   

  
 

 
 

 
 

 C
on

tra
ct

ua
l

80
7 

Se
cu

rit
y 

D
ep

os
it

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

81
2 

Au
to

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

50
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

50
0

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
00

0
   

   
   

   
 

81
3 

Au
to

 - 
G

as
75

0
   

   
   

   
   

75
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
50

0
   

   
   

   
 

81
4 

C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
n

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

81
5 

C
op

y 
M

ac
hi

ne
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
81

6 
C

us
to

di
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
81

7 
In

su
ra

nc
e 

Se
rv

ic
es

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

81
8 

St
or

ag
e

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

82
0 

Pr
op

er
ty

 M
an

ag
em

en
t F

ee
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
82

1 
Bo

ok
ke

ep
in

g 
Fe

e
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
82

2 
As

se
t M

an
ag

em
en

t F
ee

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

82
4 

O
ffi

ce
 R

en
t

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

82
5 

Le
ga

l
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

00
0

   
   

   
   

 
82

6 
O

ffi
ce

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
82

7 
Pl

um
bi

ng
, S

ew
er

 S
er

vi
ce

s
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
82

8 
Pr

of
es

si
on

al
 S

er
vi

ce
s

5,
00

0
   

   
   

   
6,

00
0

   
   

   
   

  
6,

00
0

   
   

   
   

 
17

,0
00

   
   

   
  

82
9 

Pr
ot

ec
tiv

e 
Se

rv
ic

es
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

FY
 2

02
3

9/
8/
20

22
4:
13

 P
M

 
 
Board Meeting of September 13, 2022

 
 

PAGE 30 of 67



G
ua

m
 H

ou
si

ng
 a

nd
 U

rb
an

 R
en

ew
al

 A
ut

ho
rit

y
FY

 2
02

3 
B

ud
ge

t
C

ap
ita

l F
un

d 
Pr

og
ra

m

B
ud

ge
t C

at
eg

or
y

B
ud

ge
t L

in
e 

Ite
m

G
Q

50
1-

19
G

Q
50

1-
20

G
Q

50
1-

21
G

Q
50

1-
22

G
ra

nd
 T

ot
al

FY
 2

02
3

83
0 

So
ftw

ar
e 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

25
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

25
0

   
   

   
   

   
 

50
0

   
   

   
   

   
 

83
2 

Au
di

t
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
83

3 
Ad

ve
rti

si
ng

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

85
0 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 C
on

tra
tc

s
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
85

1 
St

af
f T

ra
in

in
g

5,
00

0
   

   
   

   
5,

00
0

   
   

   
   

  
5,

00
0

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
15

,0
00

   
   

   
  

  C
on

tr
ac

tu
al

 T
ot

al
10

,7
50

   
   

   
 

13
,0

00
   

   
   

   
12

,2
50

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

36
,0

00
   

   
   

  

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t

83
1 

Eq
ui

pm
en

t
10

2,
86

3
   

   
  

12
2,

03
0

   
   

   
 

10
3,

31
1

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
32

8,
20

4
   

   
   

 O
th

er
83

5 
C

ol
le

ct
io

n 
Lo

ss
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
83

6 
C

om
pu

te
r S

er
vi

ce
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

83
9 

C
us

to
di

al
 S

up
pl

ie
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

84
2 

M
em

be
rs

hi
p 

D
ue

s
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
84

3 
M

is
ce

lla
ne

ou
s

89
,9

89
   

   
   

   
64

,4
89

   
   

   
  

3,
20

1,
09

1
   

   
3,

35
5,

56
9

   
   

84
4 

O
ffi

ce
 S

up
pl

ie
s

15
0

   
   

   
   

   
15

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
20

0
   

   
   

   
   

 
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

 
84

5 
O

rd
in

ar
y 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 &
 M

at
er

ia
ls

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

84
6 

O
ffi

ce
 B

ui
ld

in
g 

R
ep

ai
r &

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

25
,0

00
   

   
   

   
25

,0
00

   
   

   
  

50
,0

00
   

   
   

  
84

7 
Po

st
ag

e/
C

ou
rie

r
25

   
   

   
   

   
  

25
   

   
   

   
   

   
50

   
   

   
   

   
   

10
0

   
   

   
   

   
 

84
8 

Pr
in

tin
g

50
0

   
   

   
   

   
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

 
85

2 
Su

bs
cr

ip
tio

ns
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
85

4 
Pa

ym
en

t i
n 

lie
u 

of
 ta

xe
s 

(P
IL

O
T)

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

86
0 

Po
rta

bi
lit

y 
Ad

m
in

 F
ee

s
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
86

2 
PH

 F
SS

 E
xp

en
se

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  O
th

er
 T

ot
al

67
5

   
   

   
   

   
11

5,
16

4
   

   
   

 
89

,7
39

   
   

   
  

3,
20

1,
09

1
   

   
3,

40
6,

66
9

   
   

Ca
pi

ta
l O

ut
la

ys
85

5 
Ca

pi
ta

l O
ut

la
ys

14
1,

21
7

   
   

  
47

9,
73

6
   

   
   

 
2,

07
4,

23
1

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

2,
69

5,
18

4
   

   

Lo
an

 P
ay

m
en

ts
85

7 
Lo

an
 P

ay
m

en
ts

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

Ho
us

in
g 

As
si

st
an

ce
 P

ay
m

en
ts

85
9 

Ho
us

in
g 

As
si

st
an

ce
 P

ay
m

en
ts

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s 

To
ta

l
31

0,
24

9
   

   
  

78
4,

67
4

   
   

   
 

2,
33

4,
27

5
   

   
3,

20
1,

09
1

   
   

6,
63

0,
28

9
   

   

(S
ur

pl
us

) D
ef

ic
it

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

9/
8/
20

22
4:
13

 P
M

 
 
Board Meeting of September 13, 2022

 
 

PAGE 31 of 67



G
ua

m
 H

ou
si

ng
 a

nd
 U

rb
an

 R
en

ew
al

 A
ut

ho
rit

y
FY

 2
02

3 
B

ud
ge

t
C

ap
ita

l F
un

d 
Pr

og
ra

m

B
ud

ge
t C

at
eg

or
y

B
ud

ge
t L

in
e 

Ite
m

R
ev

en
ue

10
0 

O
pe

ra
tin

g 
R

ec
ei

pt
s

10
1 

Ad
m

in
is

tra
tiv

e 
Fe

es
10

2 
In

te
re

st
 In

co
m

e
10

3 
O

th
er

 In
co

m
e

10
4 

G
ra

nt
s

10
6 

Su
bs

id
ie

s 
- F

ed
er

al
10

9 
Ye

ar
-e

nd
 C

as
h 

Ba
la

nc
e

11
0 

R
ev

en
ue

 - 
M

an
ag

em
en

t F
ee

s
11

1 
R

ev
en

ue
 - 

H
ou

si
ng

 A
ss

is
ta

nc
e 

Pa
ym

en
ts

R
ev

en
ue

 T
ot

al
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

s:
 P

er
so

nn
el

80
1 

Sa
la

rie
s 

an
d 

W
ag

es
80

2 
O

ve
rti

m
e

80
3 

Em
pl

oy
ee

 B
en

ef
its

  P
er

so
nn

el
 T

ot
al

 U
tili

tie
s

80
4 

El
ec

tri
ci

ty
80

5 
W

at
er

/S
ew

ag
e

 U
til

iti
es

 T
ot

al

 T
ra

ve
l

81
0 

O
ff-

Is
la

nd
 T

ra
ve

l

  C
on

tra
ct

ua
l

80
7 

Se
cu

rit
y 

D
ep

os
it

81
2 

Au
to

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

81
3 

Au
to

 - 
G

as
81

4 
C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

n
81

5 
C

op
y 

M
ac

hi
ne

81
6 

C
us

to
di

al
 S

er
vi

ce
s

81
7 

In
su

ra
nc

e 
Se

rv
ic

es
81

8 
St

or
ag

e
82

0 
Pr

op
er

ty
 M

an
ag

em
en

t F
ee

82
1 

Bo
ok

ke
ep

in
g 

Fe
e

82
2 

As
se

t M
an

ag
em

en
t F

ee
82

4 
O

ffi
ce

 R
en

t
82

5 
Le

ga
l

82
6 

O
ffi

ce
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

82
7 

Pl
um

bi
ng

, S
ew

er
 S

er
vi

ce
s

82
8 

Pr
of

es
si

on
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s
82

9 
Pr

ot
ec

tiv
e 

Se
rv

ic
es

83
0 

So
ftw

ar
e 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

83
2 

Au
di

t
83

3 
Ad

ve
rti

si
ng

85
0 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 C
on

tra
tc

s
85

1 
St

af
f T

ra
in

in
g

  C
on

tra
ct

ua
l T

ot
al

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t

83
1 

Eq
ui

pm
en

t

 O
th

er
83

5 
C

ol
le

ct
io

n 
Lo

ss
83

6 
C

om
pu

te
r S

er
vi

ce
s

83
9 

C
us

to
di

al
 S

up
pl

ie
s

84
2 

M
em

be
rs

hi
p 

D
ue

s

G
Q

50
1-

19
G

Q
50

1-
20

G
Q

50
1-

21
G

Q
50

1-
22

G
ra

nd
 T

ot
al

G
Q

50
1-

19
G

Q
50

1-
20

G
Q

50
1-

21
G

Q
50

1-
22

G
ra

nd
 T

ot
al

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(7
50

)
   

   
   

   
  

(7
50

)
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(8

68
,3

56
)

   
  

(1
,0

48
,0

55
)

   
  

(2
,6

00
,4

51
)

   
   

 
(4

,5
16

,8
62

)
   

   
(4

02
,7

18
)

   
   

   
 

(6
92

,9
62

)
   

   
(1

15
,8

16
)

   
   

   
   

(1
,2

11
,4

96
)

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(8

68
,3

56
)

   
  

(1
,0

48
,0

55
)

   
  

(2
,6

00
,4

51
)

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(4
,5

16
,8

62
)

   
   

(4
02

,7
18

)
   

   
   

 
(6

93
,7

12
)

   
   

(1
15

,8
16

)
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(1

,2
12

,2
46

)
   

  

50
,0

00
   

   
  

12
3,

85
0

   
   

   
  

17
3,

85
0

   
   

   
 

37
,7

17
   

   
   

   
 

57
,5

19
   

   
   

 
95

,2
36

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
37

,1
55

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

44
,8

45
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
82

,0
00

   
   

   
   

12
,0

39
   

   
   

  
22

,8
33

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
34

,8
72

   
   

   
 

87
,1

55
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
16

8,
69

5
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

25
5,

85
0

   
   

   
 

49
,7

56
   

   
   

  
80

,3
52

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
13

0,
10

8
   

   
  

4,
00

0
   

   
   

 
4,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
8,

00
0

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
2,

50
0

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
2,

50
0

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
5,

00
0

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

6,
50

0
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

6,
50

0
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

13
,0

00
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

2,
00

0
   

   
   

 
2,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
4,

00
0

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
50

0
   

   
   

   
 

50
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

1,
00

0
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

10
,0

00
   

   
  

10
,0

00
   

   
   

   
 

20
,0

00
   

   
   

   
65

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
41

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

48
0

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

50
0

   
   

   
   

 
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
1,

00
0

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
4,

00
0

   
   

   
 

5,
77

6
   

   
   

   
   

9,
77

6
   

   
   

   
  

79
2

   
   

   
   

   
2,

88
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

3,
67

2
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
25

,0
00

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

25
,0

00
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
50

,0
00

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

27
6

   
   

   
   

 
1,

64
0

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
91

6
   

   
   

   
42

,0
00

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

43
,7

76
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
85

,7
76

   
   

   
   

65
   

   
   

   
   

   
1,

06
8

   
   

   
 

4,
93

5
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
6,

06
8

   
   

   
   

25
0

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

25
0

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

50
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

2,
62

5
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
2,

62
5

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

FY
 2

02
2 

Ac
tu

al
 (0

6-
30

-2
02

2)
FY

 2
02

2 
Ap

pr
ov

ed
 B

ud
ge

t

9/
8/
20

22
4:
07

 P
M

 
 
Board Meeting of September 13, 2022

 
 

PAGE 32 of 67



G
ua

m
 H

ou
si

ng
 a

nd
 U

rb
an

 R
en

ew
al

 A
ut

ho
rit

y
FY

 2
02

3 
B

ud
ge

t
C

ap
ita

l F
un

d 
Pr

og
ra

m

B
ud

ge
t C

at
eg

or
y

B
ud

ge
t L

in
e 

Ite
m

84
3 

M
is

ce
lla

ne
ou

s
84

4 
O

ffi
ce

 S
up

pl
ie

s
84

5 
O

rd
in

ar
y 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 &
 M

at
er

ia
ls

84
6 

O
ffi

ce
 B

ui
ld

in
g 

R
ep

ai
r &

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

84
7 

Po
st

ag
e/

C
ou

rie
r

84
8 

Pr
in

tin
g

85
2 

Su
bs

cr
ip

tio
ns

85
4 

Pa
ym

en
t i

n 
lie

u 
of

 ta
xe

s 
(P

IL
O

T)
86

0 
Po

rta
bi

lity
 A

dm
in

 F
ee

s
86

2 
PH

 F
SS

 E
xp

en
se

  O
th

er
 T

ot
al

C
ap

ita
l O

ut
la

ys
85

5 
C

ap
ita

l O
ut

la
ys

Lo
an

 P
ay

m
en

ts
85

7 
Lo

an
 P

ay
m

en
ts

H
ou

si
ng

 A
ss

is
ta

nc
e 

Pa
ym

en
ts

85
9 

H
ou

si
ng

 A
ss

is
ta

nc
e 

Pa
ym

en
ts

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s 

To
ta

l

(S
ur

pl
us

) D
ef

ic
it

G
Q

50
1-

19
G

Q
50

1-
20

G
Q

50
1-

21
G

Q
50

1-
22

G
ra

nd
 T

ot
al

G
Q

50
1-

19
G

Q
50

1-
20

G
Q

50
1-

21
G

Q
50

1-
22

G
ra

nd
 T

ot
al

FY
 2

02
2 

Ac
tu

al
 (0

6-
30

-2
02

2)
FY

 2
02

2 
Ap

pr
ov

ed
 B

ud
ge

t

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
75

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
75

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
16

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
67

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

83
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
20

0
   

   
   

   
 

20
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

40
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

75
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

75
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

20
0

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
20

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

40
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

16
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

67
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
23

3
   

   
   

   
   

 

73
2,

25
1

   
 

1,
04

8,
05

5
   

 
2,

38
1,

03
0

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

4,
16

1,
33

6
   

   
 

37
0,

62
4

   
   

   
63

7,
67

5
   

   
20

0,
80

0
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
20

9,
09

9
   

  

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

86
8,

35
6

   
 

1,
04

8,
05

5
   

 
2,

60
0,

45
1

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

4,
51

6,
86

2
   

   
 

42
3,

23
6

   
   

   
71

9,
09

5
   

   
20

5,
80

2
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
34

8,
13

3
   

  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
20

,5
18

$ 
   

   
   

25
,3

83
$ 

   
   

89
,9

86
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
13

5,
88

7
$ 

   
   

9/
8/
20

22
4:
07

 P
M

 
 
Board Meeting of September 13, 2022

 
 

PAGE 33 of 67



G
ua

m
 H

ou
si

ng
 a

nd
 U

rb
an

 R
en

ew
al

 A
ut

ho
rit

y
FY

 2
02

3 
B

ud
ge

t
C

om
m

un
ity

 P
la

nn
in

g 
an

d 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

B
ud

ge
t C

at
eg

or
y

B
ud

ge
t L

in
e 

Ite
m

As
tu

m
bo

C
D

B
G

C
D

B
G

-C
V

C
oC

D
PC

C
A

ES
G

ES
G

-C
V

G
H

U
R

A 
50

0
H

O
M

E
H

O
M

E 
AR

P
H

O
M

E 
R

eh
ab

LI
H

TC
G

ra
nt

 T
ot

al

R
ev

en
ue

10
0 

O
pe

ra
tin

g 
R

ec
ei

pt
s

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
10

1 
Ad

m
in

is
tra

tiv
e 

Fe
es

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
2 

In
te

re
st

 In
co

m
e

(2
6,

00
0)

   
   

  
(2

0)
   

   
   

   
   

  
(2

6,
02

0)
   

   
   

   
  

10
3 

O
th

er
 In

co
m

e
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(2

00
,0

00
)

   
   

(6
,2

50
)

   
   

   
   

(1
50

,0
00

)
   

   
  

(1
00

,0
00

)
   

   
 

(4
56

,2
50

)
   

   
   

   
10

4 
G

ra
nt

s
(1

3,
71

7,
31

7)
   

(1
,9

25
,1

56
)

   
 

(1
,8

18
,0

23
)

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(5
04

,8
64

)
   

   
  

(9
58

,5
01

)
   

   
 

(3
,8

81
,5

38
)

   
(2

2,
80

5,
39

9)
   

   
10

6 
Su

bs
id

ie
s 

- F
ed

er
al

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
9 

Ye
ar

-e
nd

 C
as

h 
Ba

la
nc

e
(7

8,
25

2)
   

   
   

 
(8

,8
82

,3
96

)
   

  
(8

,9
60

,6
48

)
   

   
   

11
0 

R
ev

en
ue

 - 
M

an
ag

em
en

t F
ee

s
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
11

1 
R

ev
en

ue
 - 

H
ou

si
ng

 A
ss

is
ta

nc
e 

Pa
ym

en
ts

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
R

ev
en

ue
 T

ot
al

(2
6,

00
0)

   
   

  
(1

3,
71

7,
31

7)
   

(1
,9

25
,1

56
)

   
 

(1
,8

18
,0

23
)

   
  

(2
00

,0
00

)
   

   
(5

04
,8

64
)

   
   

  
(9

58
,5

01
)

   
   

 
(8

4,
52

2)
   

   
   

 
(8

,8
82

,3
96

)
   

  
(3

,8
81

,5
38

)
   

(1
50

,0
00

)
   

   
  

(1
00

,0
00

)
   

   
 

(3
2,

24
8,

31
6)

   
   

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s:

 P
er

so
nn

el
80

1 
Sa

la
rie

s 
an

d 
W

ag
es

8,
49

0
   

   
   

   
83

0,
08

6
   

   
   

77
,0

00
   

   
   

  
87

,7
99

   
   

   
  

5,
11

0
   

   
   

   
91

,5
37

   
   

   
  

91
,5

37
   

   
   

  
2,

55
3

   
   

   
   

 
33

8,
71

8
   

   
   

70
,7

31
   

   
   

 
30

,3
29

   
   

   
  

54
,6

00
   

   
   

  
1,

68
8,

49
0

   
   

   
 

80
2 

O
ve

rti
m

e
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
80

3 
Em

pl
oy

ee
 B

en
ef

its
3,

61
0

   
   

   
   

39
6,

45
6

   
   

   
33

,0
00

   
   

   
  

40
,0

72
   

   
   

  
2,

93
7

   
   

   
   

48
,8

43
   

   
   

  
48

,8
42

   
   

   
  

83
0

   
   

   
   

   
 

16
9,

39
3

   
   

   
30

,3
78

   
   

   
 

12
,8

21
   

   
   

  
23

,4
00

   
   

   
  

81
0,

58
2

   
   

   
   

 
  P

er
so

nn
el

 T
ot

al
12

,1
00

   
   

  
1,

22
6,

54
2

   
 

11
0,

00
0

   
   

 
12

7,
87

1
   

   
 

8,
04

7
   

   
   

 
14

0,
38

0
   

   
 

14
0,

37
9

   
   

  
3,

38
3

   
   

   
  

50
8,

11
1

   
   

 
10

1,
10

9
   

   
43

,1
50

   
   

   
78

,0
00

   
   

   
2,

49
9,

07
1

   
   

   

 U
til

iti
es

80
4 

El
ec

tri
ci

ty
12

,3
20

   
   

   
  

5,
50

0
   

   
   

   
 

17
,8

20
   

   
   

   
   

80
5 

W
at

er
/S

ew
ag

e
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
5,

39
0

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

2,
50

0
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
7,

89
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

 U
til

iti
es

 T
ot

al
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

17
,7

10
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
8,

00
0

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
25

,7
10

   
   

   
   

  

 T
ra

ve
l

81
0 

O
ff-

Is
la

nd
 T

ra
ve

l
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 C
on

tra
ct

ua
l

80
7 

Se
cu

rit
y 

D
ep

os
it

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

81
2 

Au
to

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

5,
28

0
   

   
   

   
  

1,
32

0
   

   
   

   
 

6,
60

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
81

3 
Au

to
 - 

G
as

20
0

   
   

   
   

   
2,

86
0

   
   

   
   

  
1,

00
0

   
   

   
   

 
1,

00
0

   
   

   
   

 
5,

06
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

81
4 

C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
n

22
,0

00
   

   
   

  
5,

50
0

   
   

   
   

 
27

,5
00

   
   

   
   

   
81

5 
C

op
y 

M
ac

hi
ne

6,
60

0
   

   
   

   
  

50
0

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
70

5
   

   
   

   
 

50
0

   
   

   
   

   
 

9,
30

5
   

   
   

   
   

  
81

6 
C

us
to

di
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s
13

,4
19

   
   

   
  

3,
91

6
   

   
   

   
 

17
,3

35
   

   
   

   
   

81
7 

In
su

ra
nc

e 
Se

rv
ic

es
12

,4
52

   
   

   
  

3,
91

6
   

   
   

   
 

16
,3

68
   

   
   

   
   

81
8 

St
or

ag
e

5,
28

0
   

   
   

   
  

1,
32

0
   

   
   

   
 

6,
60

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
82

0 
Pr

op
er

ty
 M

an
ag

em
en

t F
ee

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

82
1 

Bo
ok

ke
ep

in
g 

Fe
e

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

82
2 

As
se

t M
an

ag
em

en
t F

ee
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
82

4 
O

ffi
ce

 R
en

t
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
82

5 
Le

ga
l

5,
00

0
   

   
   

   
30

,0
00

   
   

   
  

10
,0

00
   

   
   

  
6,

50
0

   
   

   
   

 
10

,0
00

   
   

   
  

10
,0

00
   

   
   

  
1,

93
2

   
   

   
   

 
10

,0
00

   
   

   
  

2,
62

5
   

   
   

   
5,

00
0

   
   

   
   

  
14

,0
00

   
   

   
  

10
5,

05
7

   
   

   
   

 
82

6 
O

ffi
ce

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
82

7 
Pl

um
bi

ng
, S

ew
er

 S
er

vi
ce

s
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
82

8 
Pr

of
es

si
on

al
 S

er
vi

ce
s

4,
00

0
   

   
   

   
6,

10
0

   
   

   
   

  
3,

09
8

   
   

   
   

 
2,

20
0

   
   

   
   

 
15

,3
98

   
   

   
   

   
82

9 
Pr

ot
ec

tiv
e 

Se
rv

ic
es

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

83
0 

So
ftw

ar
e 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

17
6,

56
4

   
   

   
15

6,
50

5
   

   
   

33
3,

06
9

   
   

   
   

 
83

2 
Au

di
t

10
,5

60
   

   
   

  
2,

00
0

   
   

   
   

 
2,

00
0

   
   

   
   

  
2,

00
0

   
   

   
   

 
2,

64
0

   
   

   
   

 
1,

00
0

   
   

   
   

4,
50

0
   

   
   

   
 

24
,7

00
   

   
   

   
   

83
3 

Ad
ve

rti
si

ng
26

,2
73

   
   

   
  

8,
00

0
   

   
   

   
 

8,
00

0
   

   
   

   
  

8,
00

0
   

   
   

   
 

3,
07

4
   

   
   

   
 

8,
00

0
   

   
   

   
 

5,
00

0
   

   
   

   
1,

00
0

   
   

   
   

 
67

,3
47

   
   

   
   

   
85

0 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 C

on
tra

ct
s

4,
70

0
   

   
   

   
6,

00
0

   
   

   
   

  
10

,7
00

   
   

   
   

   
85

1 
St

af
f T

ra
in

in
g

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

6,
00

0
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
20

,0
00

   
   

   
  

1,
00

0
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

27
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

  C
on

tr
ac

tu
al

 T
ot

al
13

,9
00

   
   

  
32

3,
38

8
   

   
 

20
,5

00
   

   
   

6,
50

0
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

20
,0

00
   

   
   

 
20

,0
00

   
   

   
 

8,
10

4
   

   
   

  
21

8,
02

2
   

   
 

9,
62

5
   

   
   

 
11

,0
00

   
   

   
21

,0
00

   
   

   
67

2,
03

9
   

   
   

   

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t

83
1 

Eq
ui

pm
en

t
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

99
,8

08
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
72

,0
00

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

17
1,

80
8

   
   

   
   

 O
th

er
83

5 
C

ol
le

ct
io

n 
Lo

ss
83

6 
C

om
pu

te
r S

er
vi

ce
s

83
9 

C
us

to
di

al
 S

up
pl

ie
s

84
2 

M
em

be
rs

hi
p 

D
ue

s
3,

52
0

   
   

   
   

  
88

0
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

00
0

   
   

   
   

 
5,

40
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

84
3 

M
is

ce
lla

ne
ou

s
1,

00
0

   
   

   
   

  
1,

20
0

   
   

   
   

10
6

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
00

0
   

   
   

   
 

30
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

3,
33

6
   

   
   

   
   

  
84

4 
O

ffi
ce

 S
up

pl
ie

s
7,

22
3

   
   

   
   

  
1,

00
0

   
   

   
   

 
1,

00
0

   
   

   
   

  
1,

00
0

   
   

   
   

 
1,

52
9

   
   

   
   

 
11

,7
52

   
   

   
   

   
84

5 
O

rd
in

ar
y 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 &
 M

at
er

ia
ls

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

84
6 

O
ffi

ce
 B

ui
ld

in
g 

R
ep

ai
r &

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

84
7 

Po
st

ag
e/

C
ou

rie
r

1,
00

0
   

   
   

   
  

1,
00

0
   

   
   

   
 

1,
00

0
   

   
   

   
  

1,
00

0
   

   
   

   
 

7,
78

5
   

   
   

   
 

3,
00

0
   

   
   

   
  

14
,7

85
   

   
   

   
   

84
8 

Pr
in

tin
g

2,
00

0
   

   
   

   
  

75
0

   
   

   
   

   
 

2,
75

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
85

2 
Su

bs
cr

ip
tio

ns
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
85

4 
Pa

ym
en

t i
n 

lie
u 

of
 ta

xe
s 

(P
IL

O
T)

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

FY
 2

02
3

9/
8/
20

22
3:
17

 P
M

 
 
Board Meeting of September 13, 2022

 
 

PAGE 34 of 67



G
ua

m
 H

ou
si

ng
 a

nd
 U

rb
an

 R
en

ew
al

 A
ut

ho
rit

y
FY

 2
02

3 
B

ud
ge

t
C

om
m

un
ity

 P
la

nn
in

g 
an

d 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

B
ud

ge
t C

at
eg

or
y

B
ud

ge
t L

in
e 

Ite
m

As
tu

m
bo

C
D

B
G

C
D

B
G

-C
V

C
oC

D
PC

C
A

ES
G

ES
G

-C
V

G
H

U
R

A 
50

0
H

O
M

E
H

O
M

E 
AR

P
H

O
M

E 
R

eh
ab

LI
H

TC
G

ra
nt

 T
ot

al
FY

 2
02

3

86
0 

Po
rta

bi
lit

y 
Ad

m
in

 F
ee

s
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
86

2 
PH

 F
SS

 E
xp

en
se

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
  O

th
er

 T
ot

al
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
14

,7
43

   
   

   
  

2,
00

0
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

1,
20

0
   

   
   

   
2,

00
0

   
   

   
   

  
2,

00
0

   
   

   
   

 
10

6
   

   
   

   
   

 
11

,9
44

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

3,
03

0
   

   
   

   
  

1,
00

0
   

   
   

   
 

38
,0

23
   

   
   

   
   

C
ap

ita
l O

ut
la

ys
85

5 
C

ap
ita

l O
ut

la
ys

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
,0

35
,1

26
   

 
1,

79
2,

65
6

   
   

1,
68

3,
65

3
   

   
19

0,
75

3
   

   
  

34
2,

48
4

   
   

   
79

6,
12

2
   

   
   

72
,9

29
   

   
   

  
8,

06
4,

31
8

   
   

3,
77

0,
80

4
   

 
92

,8
21

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

28
,8

41
,6

65
   

   
  

Lo
an

 P
ay

m
en

ts
85

7 
Lo

an
 P

ay
m

en
ts

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

H
ou

si
ng

 A
ss

is
ta

nc
e 

Pa
ym

en
ts

85
9 

H
ou

si
ng

 A
ss

is
ta

nc
e 

Pa
ym

en
ts

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s 

To
ta

l
26

,0
00

   
   

  
13

,7
17

,3
17

  
1,

92
5,

15
6

   
 

1,
81

8,
02

3
   

 
20

0,
00

0
   

   
50

4,
86

4
   

   
 

95
8,

50
1

   
   

  
84

,5
22

   
   

   
8,

88
2,

39
6

   
 

3,
88

1,
53

8
  

15
0,

00
0

   
   

 
10

0,
00

0
   

   
 

32
,2

48
,3

16
   

   

(S
ur

pl
us

) D
ef

ic
it

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

9/
8/
20

22
3:
17

 P
M

 
 
Board Meeting of September 13, 2022

 
 

PAGE 35 of 67



G
ua

m
 H

ou
si

ng
 a

nd
 U

rb
an

 R
en

ew
al

 A
ut

ho
rit

y
FY

 2
02

3 
B

ud
ge

t
C

om
m

un
ity

 P
la

nn
in

g 
an

d 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

B
ud

ge
t C

at
eg

or
y

B
ud

ge
t L

in
e 

Ite
m

R
ev

en
ue

10
0 

O
pe

ra
tin

g 
R

ec
ei

pt
s

10
1 

Ad
m

in
is

tra
tiv

e 
Fe

es
10

2 
In

te
re

st
 In

co
m

e
10

3 
O

th
er

 In
co

m
e

10
4 

G
ra

nt
s

10
6 

Su
bs

id
ie

s 
- F

ed
er

al
10

9 
Ye

ar
-e

nd
 C

as
h 

Ba
la

nc
e

11
0 

R
ev

en
ue

 - 
M

an
ag

em
en

t F
ee

s
11

1 
R

ev
en

ue
 - 

H
ou

si
ng

 A
ss

is
ta

nc
e 

Pa
ym

en
ts

R
ev

en
ue

 T
ot

al
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

s:
 P

er
so

nn
el

80
1 

Sa
la

rie
s 

an
d 

W
ag

es
80

2 
O

ve
rti

m
e

80
3 

Em
pl

oy
ee

 B
en

ef
its

  P
er

so
nn

el
 T

ot
al

 U
til

iti
es

80
4 

El
ec

tri
ci

ty
80

5 
W

at
er

/S
ew

ag
e

 U
til

iti
es

 T
ot

al

 T
ra

ve
l

81
0 

O
ff-

Is
la

nd
 T

ra
ve

l

  C
on

tra
ct

ua
l

80
7 

Se
cu

rit
y 

D
ep

os
it

81
2 

Au
to

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

81
3 

Au
to

 - 
G

as
81

4 
C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

n
81

5 
C

op
y 

M
ac

hi
ne

81
6 

C
us

to
di

al
 S

er
vi

ce
s

81
7 

In
su

ra
nc

e 
Se

rv
ic

es
81

8 
St

or
ag

e
82

0 
Pr

op
er

ty
 M

an
ag

em
en

t F
ee

82
1 

Bo
ok

ke
ep

in
g 

Fe
e

82
2 

As
se

t M
an

ag
em

en
t F

ee
82

4 
O

ffi
ce

 R
en

t
82

5 
Le

ga
l

82
6 

O
ffi

ce
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

82
7 

Pl
um

bi
ng

, S
ew

er
 S

er
vi

ce
s

82
8 

Pr
of

es
si

on
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s
82

9 
Pr

ot
ec

tiv
e 

Se
rv

ic
es

83
0 

So
ftw

ar
e 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

83
2 

Au
di

t
83

3 
Ad

ve
rti

si
ng

85
0 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 C
on

tra
ct

s
85

1 
St

af
f T

ra
in

in
g

  C
on

tr
ac

tu
al

 T
ot

al

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t

83
1 

Eq
ui

pm
en

t

 O
th

er
83

5 
C

ol
le

ct
io

n 
Lo

ss
83

6 
C

om
pu

te
r S

er
vi

ce
s

83
9 

C
us

to
di

al
 S

up
pl

ie
s

84
2 

M
em

be
rs

hi
p 

D
ue

s
84

3 
M

is
ce

lla
ne

ou
s

84
4 

O
ffi

ce
 S

up
pl

ie
s

84
5 

O
rd

in
ar

y 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 &

 M
at

er
ia

ls
84

6 
O

ffi
ce

 B
ui

ld
in

g 
R

ep
ai

r &
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
84

7 
Po

st
ag

e/
C

ou
rie

r
84

8 
Pr

in
tin

g
85

2 
Su

bs
cr

ip
tio

ns
85

4 
Pa

ym
en

t i
n 

lie
u 

of
 ta

xe
s 

(P
IL

O
T)

A
st

um
bo

C
D

B
G

C
D

B
G

-C
V

C
oC

D
PC

C
A

ES
G

ES
G

-C
V

G
H

U
R

A
 5

00
H

O
M

E
H

O
M

E 
A

R
P

H
O

M
E 

R
eh

ab
LI

H
TC

G
ra

nt
 T

ot
al

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 -
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
(2

6,
00

0)
   

   
  

(2
6,

00
0)

   
   

   
   

  
(2

0,
00

0)
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(2

00
,0

00
)

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(1

20
)

   
   

   
   

   
(9

50
,0

00
)

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(1

50
,0

00
)

   
   

  
(1

25
,1

26
)

   
   

 
(1

,4
45

,2
46

)
   

   
   

(9
,7

18
,1

25
)

   
  

(4
,3

46
,8

03
)

   
 

(1
,7

15
,0

84
)

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(5
55

,0
36

)
   

   
  

(3
,0

90
,7

15
)

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(4
,9

75
,9

26
)

   
  

(3
,8

81
,5

38
)

   
(2

8,
28

3,
22

7)
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

(4
5,

64
4)

   
   

   
 

(4
5,

64
4)

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

(2
6,

00
0)

   
   

  
(9

,7
38

,1
25

)
   

  
(4

,3
46

,8
03

)
   

 
(1

,7
15

,0
84

)
   

  
(2

00
,0

00
)

   
   

(5
55

,0
36

)
   

   
  

(3
,0

90
,7

15
)

   
 

(4
5,

76
4)

   
   

   
 

(5
,9

25
,9

26
)

   
  

(3
,8

81
,5

38
)

   
(1

50
,0

00
)

   
   

  
(1

25
,1

26
)

   
   

 
(2

9,
80

0,
11

7)
   

   

7,
71

8
   

   
   

   
53

7,
51

2
   

   
   

70
,0

00
   

   
   

  
79

,8
17

   
   

   
  

4,
64

6
   

   
   

   
23

,1
52

   
   

   
  

66
,0

00
   

   
   

  
1,

20
8

   
   

   
   

 
21

9,
64

8
   

   
   

70
,7

31
   

   
   

 
27

,5
72

   
   

   
  

67
,2

52
   

   
   

  
1,

17
5,

25
6

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
3,

28
2

   
   

   
   

28
8,

43
9

   
   

   
30

,0
00

   
   

   
  

36
,4

29
   

   
   

  
2,

67
0

   
   

   
   

12
,4

78
   

   
   

  
34

,0
00

   
   

   
  

79
2

   
   

   
   

   
 

12
0,

00
0

   
   

   
30

,3
78

   
   

   
 

11
,6

55
   

   
   

  
36

,3
49

   
   

   
  

60
6,

47
2

   
   

   
   

 
11

,0
00

   
   

  
82

5,
95

1
   

   
 

10
0,

00
0

   
   

 
11

6,
24

6
   

   
 

7,
31

6
   

   
   

 
35

,6
30

   
   

   
 

10
0,

00
0

   
   

  
2,

00
0

   
   

   
  

33
9,

64
8

   
   

 
10

1,
10

9
   

   
39

,2
27

   
   

   
10

3,
60

1
   

   
 

1,
78

1,
72

8
   

   
   

11
,2

00
   

   
   

  
4,

80
0

   
   

   
   

 
16

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
4,

90
0

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

2,
10

0
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
7,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
16

,1
00

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

6,
90

0
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

23
,0

00
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
4,

80
0

   
   

   
   

  
1,

20
0

   
   

   
   

 
6,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

2,
60

0
   

   
   

   
  

65
0

   
   

   
   

   
 

75
0

   
   

   
   

   
 

4,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
20

,0
00

   
   

   
  

5,
00

0
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

25
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

6,
00

0
   

   
   

   
  

45
0

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
55

0
   

   
   

   
 

45
0

   
   

   
   

   
 

8,
45

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
13

,2
40

   
   

   
  

3,
56

0
   

   
   

   
 

16
,8

00
   

   
   

   
   

11
,3

20
   

   
   

  
2,

58
0

   
   

   
   

 
2,

00
0

   
   

   
   

  
15

,9
00

   
   

   
   

   
4,

80
0

   
   

   
   

  
1,

20
0

   
   

   
   

 
6,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

7,
96

4
   

   
   

   
 

7,
96

4
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

5,
00

0
   

   
   

   
26

,2
50

   
   

   
  

5,
25

0
   

   
   

   
 

5,
77

5
   

   
   

   
 

52
5

   
   

   
   

   
  

5,
25

0
   

   
   

   
 

25
,0

00
   

   
   

  
4,

05
0

   
   

   
   

 
2,

62
5

   
   

   
   

4,
00

0
   

   
   

   
  

12
,5

25
   

   
   

  
96

,2
50

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
4,

50
0

   
   

   
   

5,
50

0
   

   
   

   
  

2,
00

0
   

   
   

   
 

12
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
24

,1
49

   
   

   
  

5,
91

2
   

   
   

   
 

30
,0

61
   

   
   

   
   

9,
60

0
   

   
   

   
  

1,
00

0
   

   
   

   
 

1,
00

0
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

2,
40

0
   

   
   

   
 

1,
00

0
   

   
   

   
4,

20
0

   
   

   
   

 
19

,2
00

   
   

   
   

   
23

,8
85

   
   

   
  

6,
30

0
   

   
   

   
 

1,
20

5
   

   
   

   
  

4,
20

0
   

   
   

   
 

2,
40

0
   

   
   

   
 

5,
71

0
   

   
   

   
 

5,
00

0
   

   
   

   
48

,7
00

   
   

   
   

   
5,

50
0

   
   

   
   

9,
00

0
   

   
   

   
  

5,
00

0
   

   
   

   
  

19
,5

00
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

4,
00

0
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
15

,9
27

   
   

   
  

1,
00

0
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
00

0
   

   
   

   
 

21
,9

27
   

   
   

   
   

15
,0

00
   

   
  

16
5,

14
4

   
   

 
13

,0
00

   
   

   
5,

77
5

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
1,

73
0

   
   

   
   

 
10

,4
50

   
   

   
 

35
,3

64
   

   
   

51
,7

39
   

   
   

9,
62

5
   

   
   

 
11

,0
00

   
   

   
18

,9
25

   
   

   
33

7,
75

2
   

   
   

   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
45

,2
80

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

11
,3

20
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

60
0

   
   

   
  

58
,2

00
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
3,

20
0

   
   

   
   

  
80

0
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

00
0

   
   

   
   

 
5,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

8,
40

0
   

   
   

   
 

8,
40

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
6,

56
6

   
   

   
   

  
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

39
0

   
   

   
   

 
8,

45
6

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

80
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

50
0

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

7,
07

3
   

   
   

   
 

2,
00

0
   

   
   

   
  

10
,4

73
   

   
   

   
   

1,
50

0
   

   
   

   
  

50
0

   
   

   
   

   
 

2,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    

FY
 2

02
2 

A
pp

ro
ve

d 
B

ud
ge

t

9/
9/
20

22
6:
17

 A
M

 
 
Board Meeting of September 13, 2022

 
 

PAGE 36 of 67



G
ua

m
 H

ou
si

ng
 a

nd
 U

rb
an

 R
en

ew
al

 A
ut

ho
rit

y
FY

 2
02

3 
B

ud
ge

t
C

om
m

un
ity

 P
la

nn
in

g 
an

d 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

B
ud

ge
t C

at
eg

or
y

B
ud

ge
t L

in
e 

Ite
m

86
0 

Po
rta

bi
lit

y 
Ad

m
in

 F
ee

s
86

2 
PH

 F
SS

 E
xp

en
se

  O
th

er
 T

ot
al

C
ap

ita
l O

ut
la

ys
85

5 
C

ap
ita

l O
ut

la
ys

Lo
an

 P
ay

m
en

ts
85

7 
Lo

an
 P

ay
m

en
ts

H
ou

si
ng

 A
ss

is
ta

nc
e 

Pa
ym

en
ts

85
9 

H
ou

si
ng

 A
ss

is
ta

nc
e 

Pa
ym

en
ts

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s 

To
ta

l

(S
ur

pl
us

) D
ef

ic
it

A
st

um
bo

C
D

B
G

C
D

B
G

-C
V

C
oC

D
PC

C
A

ES
G

ES
G

-C
V

G
H

U
R

A
 5

00
H

O
M

E
H

O
M

E 
A

R
P

H
O

M
E 

R
eh

ab
LI

H
TC

G
ra

nt
 T

ot
al

FY
 2

02
2 

A
pp

ro
ve

d 
B

ud
ge

t

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

,0
66

   
   

   
  

1,
00

0
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

10
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

8,
40

0
   

   
   

   
 

9,
76

3
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

2,
00

0
   

   
   

   
  

1,
00

0
   

   
   

   
 

34
,3

29
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

8,
67

3,
58

4
   

   
4,

23
2,

80
3

   
   

1,
59

3,
06

3
   

   
19

2,
68

4
   

   
  

51
7,

57
6

   
   

   
2,

98
0,

26
5

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

5,
50

6,
55

6
   

   
3,

77
0,

80
4

   
 

97
,7

73
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
27

,5
65

,1
08

   
   

  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    

26
,0

00
   

   
  

9,
73

8,
12

5
   

 
4,

34
6,

80
3

   
 

1,
71

5,
08

4
   

 
20

0,
00

0
   

   
55

5,
03

6
   

   
 

3,
09

0,
71

5
   

  
45

,7
64

   
   

   
5,

92
5,

92
6

   
 

3,
88

1,
53

8
  

15
0,

00
0

   
   

 
12

5,
12

6
   

   
 

29
,8

00
,1

17
   

   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

9/
9/
20

22
6:
17

 A
M

 
 
Board Meeting of September 13, 2022

 
 

PAGE 37 of 67



G
ua

m
 H

ou
si

ng
 a

nd
 U

rb
an

 R
en

ew
al

 A
ut

ho
rit

y
FY

 2
02

3 
B

ud
ge

t
C

om
m

un
ity

 P
la

nn
in

g 
an

d 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

B
ud

ge
t C

at
eg

or
y

B
ud

ge
t L

in
e 

Ite
m

R
ev

en
ue

10
0 

O
pe

ra
tin

g 
R

ec
ei

pt
s

10
1 

Ad
m

in
is

tra
tiv

e 
Fe

es
10

2 
In

te
re

st
 In

co
m

e
10

3 
O

th
er

 In
co

m
e

10
4 

G
ra

nt
s

10
6 

Su
bs

id
ie

s 
- F

ed
er

al
10

9 
Ye

ar
-e

nd
 C

as
h 

Ba
la

nc
e

11
0 

R
ev

en
ue

 - 
M

an
ag

em
en

t F
ee

s
11

1 
R

ev
en

ue
 - 

H
ou

si
ng

 A
ss

is
ta

nc
e 

Pa
ym

en
ts

R
ev

en
ue

 T
ot

al
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

s:
 P

er
so

nn
el

80
1 

Sa
la

rie
s 

an
d 

W
ag

es
80

2 
O

ve
rti

m
e

80
3 

Em
pl

oy
ee

 B
en

ef
its

  P
er

so
nn

el
 T

ot
al

 U
til

iti
es

80
4 

El
ec

tri
ci

ty
80

5 
W

at
er

/S
ew

ag
e

 U
til

iti
es

 T
ot

al

 T
ra

ve
l

81
0 

O
ff-

Is
la

nd
 T

ra
ve

l

  C
on

tra
ct

ua
l

80
7 

Se
cu

rit
y 

D
ep

os
it

81
2 

Au
to

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

81
3 

Au
to

 - 
G

as
81

4 
C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

n
81

5 
C

op
y 

M
ac

hi
ne

81
6 

C
us

to
di

al
 S

er
vi

ce
s

81
7 

In
su

ra
nc

e 
Se

rv
ic

es
81

8 
St

or
ag

e
82

0 
Pr

op
er

ty
 M

an
ag

em
en

t F
ee

82
1 

Bo
ok

ke
ep

in
g 

Fe
e

82
2 

As
se

t M
an

ag
em

en
t F

ee
82

4 
O

ffi
ce

 R
en

t
82

5 
Le

ga
l

82
6 

O
ffi

ce
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

82
7 

Pl
um

bi
ng

, S
ew

er
 S

er
vi

ce
s

82
8 

Pr
of

es
si

on
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s
82

9 
Pr

ot
ec

tiv
e 

Se
rv

ic
es

83
0 

So
ftw

ar
e 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

83
2 

Au
di

t
83

3 
Ad

ve
rti

si
ng

85
0 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 C
on

tra
ct

s
85

1 
St

af
f T

ra
in

in
g

  C
on

tr
ac

tu
al

 T
ot

al

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t

83
1 

Eq
ui

pm
en

t

 O
th

er
83

5 
C

ol
le

ct
io

n 
Lo

ss
83

6 
C

om
pu

te
r S

er
vi

ce
s

83
9 

C
us

to
di

al
 S

up
pl

ie
s

84
2 

M
em

be
rs

hi
p 

D
ue

s
84

3 
M

is
ce

lla
ne

ou
s

84
4 

O
ffi

ce
 S

up
pl

ie
s

84
5 

O
rd

in
ar

y 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 &

 M
at

er
ia

ls
84

6 
O

ffi
ce

 B
ui

ld
in

g 
R

ep
ai

r &
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
84

7 
Po

st
ag

e/
C

ou
rie

r
84

8 
Pr

in
tin

g
85

2 
Su

bs
cr

ip
tio

ns
85

4 
Pa

ym
en

t i
n 

lie
u 

of
 ta

xe
s 

(P
IL

O
T)

As
tu

m
bo

C
D

B
G

C
D

B
G

-C
V

C
oC

D
PC

C
A

ES
G

ES
G

-C
V

G
H

U
R

A 
50

0
H

O
M

E
H

O
M

E 
AR

P
H

O
M

E 
R

eh
ab

LI
H

TC
G

ra
nt

 T
ot

al

(2
4,

00
2)

$ 
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
(2

,3
08

)
$ 

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

(2
6,

31
0)

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(2

,0
10

)
   

   
   

   
(1

4)
   

   
   

   
   

  
(9

1,
39

9)
   

   
   

 
19

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(9

3,
40

4)
   

   
   

   
  

(1
7,

71
0)

   
   

  
(1

1,
47

2)
   

   
   

 
(7

19
)

   
   

   
   

  
(2

,5
00

)
   

   
   

   
(2

3,
15

0)
   

   
   

 
(9

10
,1

96
)

   
   

 
(9

65
,7

47
)

   
   

   
   

(2
,0

14
,5

13
)

   
  

(9
6,

26
4)

   
   

   
 

(4
30

,1
89

)
   

   
  

(3
0,

85
1)

   
   

   
 

(1
,7

36
,0

54
)

   
 

(7
5,

61
3)

   
   

   
 

(4
,3

83
,4

84
)

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 -
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 -

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(1
7,

71
0)

   
   

  
(2

,0
51

,9
96

)
   

  
(9

6,
26

4)
   

   
   

 
(4

30
,1

89
)

   
   

  
(7

19
)

   
   

   
   

  
(3

0,
85

1)
   

   
   

 
(1

,7
36

,0
54

)
   

 
(2

,5
14

)
   

   
   

   
(1

92
,4

70
)

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
19

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(9

10
,1

96
)

   
   

 
(5

,4
68

,9
44

)
   

   
   

7,
37

1
   

   
   

   
24

9,
32

5
   

   
   

24
,4

22
   

   
   

  
24

,4
07

   
   

   
  

57
1

   
   

   
   

   
2,

91
7

   
   

   
   

  
24

,1
52

   
   

   
  

2,
47

0
   

   
   

   
 

18
,4

96
   

   
   

  
23

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
72

,0
20

   
   

   
  

42
6,

17
3

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
2,

54
2

   
   

   
   

91
,9

55
   

   
   

  
9,

50
5

   
   

   
   

 
8,

84
3

   
   

   
   

 
27

5
   

   
   

   
   

1,
04

8
   

   
   

   
  

8,
56

7
   

   
   

   
 

80
2

   
   

   
   

   
 

7,
02

3
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

11
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

27
,4

39
   

   
   

  
15

8,
01

0
   

   
   

   
 

9,
91

3
   

   
   

 
34

1,
28

0
   

   
 

33
,9

27
   

   
   

33
,2

50
   

   
   

84
5

   
   

   
   

 
3,

96
5

   
   

   
   

 
32

,7
19

   
   

   
 

3,
27

1
   

   
   

  
25

,5
19

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

34
   

   
   

   
   

  
99

,4
60

   
   

   
58

4,
18

3
   

   
   

   

7,
81

2
   

   
   

   
  

2,
60

4
   

   
   

   
 

10
,4

16
   

   
   

   
   

2,
18

4
   

   
   

   
48

7
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

13
9

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
2,

81
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

2,
18

4
   

   
   

 
8,

29
9

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
2,

74
3

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
13

,2
26

   
   

   
   

  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

68
   

   
   

   
   

   
68

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

4,
97

9
   

   
   

   
  

34
9

   
   

   
   

   
 

5,
32

8
   

   
   

   
   

  
19

3
   

   
   

   
   

  
51

   
   

   
   

   
   

24
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
4,

60
8

   
   

   
   

  
1,

53
6

   
   

   
   

 
6,

14
4

   
   

   
   

   
  

7,
19

3
   

   
   

   
  

60
9

   
   

   
   

   
 

7,
80

2
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 -
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 -

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 -
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 -

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
2,

19
6

   
   

   
   

6,
62

6
   

   
   

   
  

52
5

   
   

   
   

   
 

52
5

   
   

   
   

   
 

43
8

   
   

   
   

   
 

88
   

   
   

   
   

   
78

8
   

   
   

   
   

  
78

8
   

   
   

   
   

 
11

,9
72

   
   

   
   

   
28

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
37

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

16
4,

34
3

   
   

   
13

0
   

   
   

   
   

 
23

1
   

   
   

   
   

 
16

4,
70

4
   

   
   

   
 

12
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

16
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
9,

63
2

   
   

   
   

  
46

7
   

   
   

   
   

 
10

,0
99

   
   

   
   

   
75

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

6
   

   
   

   
   

 
87

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

5,
10

7
   

   
   

   
  

6,
61

9
   

   
   

   
 

1,
12

1
   

   
   

   
 

12
,8

47
   

   
   

   
   

61
5

   
   

   
   

   
8,

40
2

   
   

   
   

  
61

5
   

   
   

   
   

 
9,

63
2

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

2,
32

9
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

2,
32

9
   

   
   

   
   

  
2,

81
1

   
   

   
 

21
4,

20
2

   
   

 
52

5
   

   
   

   
  

52
5

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

13
0

   
   

   
   

   
7,

05
7

   
   

   
  

5,
27

4
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

78
8

   
   

   
   

   
78

8
   

   
   

   
  

23
2,

09
8

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
7,

57
8

   
   

   
   

25
2

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

20
4

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
2,

12
9

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
10

,1
63

   
   

   
   

  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 -

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
54

1
   

   
   

   
   

  
54

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

21
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
14

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

60
0

   
   

   
   

   
3,

07
5

   
   

   
   

 
15

   
   

   
   

   
   

39
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

3,
73

5
   

   
   

   
   

  
72

1
   

   
   

   
   

  
17

7
   

   
   

   
   

 
89

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 -

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
50

   
   

   
   

   
  

11
0

   
   

   
   

   
 

16
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
23

   
   

   
   

   
  

23
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
43

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
32

   
   

   
   

   
   

75
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

FY
 2

02
2 

Ac
tu

al
 (0

6-
30

-2
02

2)

9/
8/
20

22
3:
18

 P
M

 
 
Board Meeting of September 13, 2022

 
 

PAGE 38 of 67



G
ua

m
 H

ou
si

ng
 a

nd
 U

rb
an

 R
en

ew
al

 A
ut

ho
rit

y
FY

 2
02

3 
B

ud
ge

t
C

om
m

un
ity

 P
la

nn
in

g 
an

d 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

B
ud

ge
t C

at
eg

or
y

B
ud

ge
t L

in
e 

Ite
m

86
0 

Po
rta

bi
lit

y 
Ad

m
in

 F
ee

s
86

2 
PH

 F
SS

 E
xp

en
se

  O
th

er
 T

ot
al

C
ap

ita
l O

ut
la

ys
85

5 
C

ap
ita

l O
ut

la
ys

Lo
an

 P
ay

m
en

ts
85

7 
Lo

an
 P

ay
m

en
ts

H
ou

si
ng

 A
ss

is
ta

nc
e 

Pa
ym

en
ts

85
9 

H
ou

si
ng

 A
ss

is
ta

nc
e 

Pa
ym

en
ts

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s 

To
ta

l

(S
ur

pl
us

) D
ef

ic
it

As
tu

m
bo

C
D

B
G

C
D

B
G

-C
V

C
oC

D
PC

C
A

ES
G

ES
G

-C
V

G
H

U
R

A 
50

0
H

O
M

E
H

O
M

E 
AR

P
H

O
M

E 
R

eh
ab

LI
H

TC
G

ra
nt

 T
ot

al
FY

 2
02

2 
Ac

tu
al

 (0
6-

30
-2

02
2)

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 -

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
94

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
42

5
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

60
0

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

3,
07

5
   

   
   

   
 

33
5

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

39
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

5,
57

4
   

   
   

   
   

  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
72

6,
90

4
   

   
60

,4
63

   
   

   
  

40
0,

19
9

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
88

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

56
5,

35
3

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
3,

75
3,

00
7

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

15
,0

02
   

   
  

2,
29

9,
68

8
   

 
95

,1
67

   
   

   
43

3,
97

3
   

   
 

1,
44

5
   

   
   

 
4,

05
2

   
   

   
   

 
1,

59
8,

40
6

   
  

13
,4

03
   

   
   

36
,0

00
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
86

0
   

   
   

   
   

10
0,

25
3

   
   

 
4,

59
8,

25
0

   
   

   

(2
,7

08
)

$ 
   

   
 

24
7,

69
2

$ 
   

   
(1

,0
96

)
$ 

   
   

   
3,

78
4

$ 
   

   
   

 
72

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

(2
6,

79
9)

$ 
   

   
 

(1
37

,6
48

)
$ 

   
 

10
,8

89
$ 

   
   

  
(1

56
,4

70
)

$ 
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
87

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
(8

09
,9

42
)

$ 
   

 
(8

70
,6

94
)

$ 
   

   
   

9/
8/
20

22
3:
18

 P
M

 
 
Board Meeting of September 13, 2022

 
 

PAGE 39 of 67



G
ua

m
 H

ou
si

ng
 a

nd
 U

rb
an

 R
en

ew
al

 A
ut

ho
rit

y
FY

 2
02

3 
B

ud
ge

t
C

en
tr

al
 O

ffi
ce

 C
os

t C
en

te
r (

C
O

C
C

)

B
ud

ge
t C

at
eg

or
y

B
ud

ge
t L

in
e 

Ite
m

Ex
ec

ut
iv

e/
Ad

m
in

is
tr

at
io

n
H

um
an

R
es

ou
rc

es
Pr

oc
ur

em
en

t

M
an

ag
em

en
t

In
fo

rm
at

io
n

Sy
st

em
s

Fi
sc

al
G

ra
nd

 T
ot

al

R
ev

en
ue

10
0 

O
pe

ra
tin

g 
R

ec
ei

pt
s

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

10
1 

Ad
m

in
is

tra
tiv

e 
Fe

es
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
10

2 
In

te
re

st
 In

co
m

e
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
10

3 
O

th
er

 In
co

m
e

(3
66

,1
49

)
   

   
   

   
   

  
(3

09
,0

78
)

   
   

(6
75

,2
27

)
   

   
  

10
4 

G
ra

nt
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

10
6 

Su
bs

id
ie

s 
- F

ed
er

al
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
10

9 
Ye

ar
-e

nd
 C

as
h 

Ba
la

nc
e

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

11
0 

R
ev

en
ue

 - 
M

an
ag

em
en

t F
ee

s
(3

57
,0

44
)

   
   

   
   

   
  

(3
69

,2
01

)
   

   
 

(1
85

,1
61

)
   

   
  

(6
05

,6
14

)
   

   
 

(2
68

,2
00

)
   

   
(1

,7
85

,2
19

)
   

  
11

1 
R

ev
en

ue
 - 

H
ou

si
ng

 A
ss

is
ta

nc
e 

Pa
ym

en
ts

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

R
ev

en
ue

 T
ot

al
(7

23
,1

93
)

   
   

   
   

   
  

(3
69

,2
01

)
   

   
 

(1
85

,1
61

)
   

   
  

(6
05

,6
14

)
   

   
 

(5
77

,2
78

)
   

   
(2

,4
60

,4
46

)
   

  
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

s:
 P

er
so

nn
el

80
1 

Sa
la

rie
s 

an
d 

W
ag

es
48

1,
66

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

25
1,

99
8

   
   

   
71

,6
38

   
   

   
  

40
2,

94
1

   
   

   
39

2,
17

4
   

   
  

1,
60

0,
41

5
   

   
80

2 
O

ve
rti

m
e

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

80
3 

Em
pl

oy
ee

 B
en

ef
its

22
3,

63
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
11

3,
26

3
   

   
   

53
,3

69
   

   
   

  
15

6,
53

3
   

   
   

18
0,

66
4

   
   

  
72

7,
46

8
   

   
   

  P
er

so
nn

el
 T

ot
al

70
5,

30
3

   
   

   
   

   
  

36
5,

26
1

   
   

 
12

5,
00

7
   

   
  

55
9,

47
4

   
   

 
57

2,
83

8
   

   
2,

32
7,

88
3

   
 

 U
til

iti
es

80
4 

El
ec

tri
ci

ty
41

,0
70

   
   

   
  

41
,0

70
   

   
   

  
80

5 
W

at
er

/S
ew

ag
e

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

2,
19

4
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

2,
19

4
   

   
   

   
 

 U
til

iti
es

 T
ot

al
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

43
,2

64
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

43
,2

64
   

   
   

 T
ra

ve
l

81
0 

O
ff-

Is
la

nd
 T

ra
ve

l
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 C
on

tra
ct

ua
l

80
7 

Se
cu

rit
y 

D
ep

os
it

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

81
2 

Au
to

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

1,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

00
0

   
   

   
   

 
81

3 
Au

to
 - 

G
as

60
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
60

0
   

   
   

   
   

 
81

4 
C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

n
7,

00
0

   
   

   
   

 
7,

00
0

   
   

   
   

 
81

5 
C

op
y 

M
ac

hi
ne

1,
70

0
   

   
   

   
 

1,
70

0
   

   
   

   
 

81
6 

C
us

to
di

al
 S

er
vi

ce
s

8,
40

0
   

   
   

   
 

8,
40

0
   

   
   

   
 

81
7 

In
su

ra
nc

e 
Se

rv
ic

es
12

,0
00

   
   

   
  

12
,0

00
   

   
   

  
81

8 
St

or
ag

e
2,

40
0

   
   

   
   

 
2,

40
0

   
   

   
   

 
82

0 
Pr

op
er

ty
 M

an
ag

em
en

t F
ee

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

82
1 

Bo
ok

ke
ep

in
g 

Fe
e

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

82
2 

As
se

t M
an

ag
em

en
t F

ee
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
82

4 
O

ffi
ce

 R
en

t
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
82

5 
Le

ga
l

10
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

2,
00

0
   

   
   

   
 

3,
00

0
   

   
   

   
 

15
,0

00
   

   
   

  
82

6 
O

ffi
ce

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
82

7 
Pl

um
bi

ng
, S

ew
er

 S
er

vi
ce

s
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
82

8 
Pr

of
es

si
on

al
 S

er
vi

ce
s

5,
00

0
   

   
   

   
 

5,
00

0
   

   
   

   
 

82
9 

Pr
ot

ec
tiv

e 
Se

rv
ic

es
30

0
   

   
   

   
   

 
30

0
   

   
   

   
   

 
83

0 
So

ftw
ar

e 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
8,

00
0

   
   

   
   

 
8,

00
0

   
   

   
   

 

FY
 2

02
3

9/
8/
20

22
 2
:4
3 
PM

 
 
Board Meeting of September 13, 2022

 
 

PAGE 40 of 67



G
ua

m
 H

ou
si

ng
 a

nd
 U

rb
an

 R
en

ew
al

 A
ut

ho
rit

y
FY

 2
02

3 
B

ud
ge

t
C

en
tr

al
 O

ffi
ce

 C
os

t C
en

te
r (

C
O

C
C

)

B
ud

ge
t C

at
eg

or
y

B
ud

ge
t L

in
e 

Ite
m

Ex
ec

ut
iv

e/
Ad

m
in

is
tr

at
io

n
H

um
an

R
es

ou
rc

es
Pr

oc
ur

em
en

t

M
an

ag
em

en
t

In
fo

rm
at

io
n

Sy
st

em
s

Fi
sc

al
G

ra
nd

 T
ot

al

FY
 2

02
3

83
2 

Au
di

t
2,

50
0

   
   

   
   

2,
50

0
   

   
   

   
 

83
3 

Ad
ve

rti
si

ng
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

 
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

 
85

0 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 C

on
tra

tc
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

85
1 

St
af

f T
ra

in
in

g
1,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
00

0
   

   
   

   
 

1,
00

0
   

   
   

   
 

1,
00

0
   

   
   

   
 

1,
00

0
   

   
   

   
5,

00
0

   
   

   
   

 
  C

on
tr

ac
tu

al
 T

ot
al

12
,6

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

3,
00

0
   

   
   

  
9,

80
0

   
   

   
   

40
,5

00
   

   
   

3,
50

0
   

   
   

 
69

,4
00

   
   

   

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t

83
1 

Eq
ui

pm
en

t
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

5,
00

0
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

5,
00

0
   

   
   

  

 O
th

er
83

5 
C

ol
le

ct
io

n 
Lo

ss
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
83

6 
C

om
pu

te
r S

er
vi

ce
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

83
9 

C
us

to
di

al
 S

up
pl

ie
s

12
00

1,
20

0
   

   
   

   
 

84
2 

M
em

be
rs

hi
p 

D
ue

s
15

00
25

0
25

0
25

0
2,

25
0

   
   

   
   

 
84

3 
M

is
ce

lla
ne

ou
s

10
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
10

0
   

   
   

   
   

 
10

0
   

   
   

   
   

 
10

0
   

   
   

   
   

 
10

0
   

   
   

   
   

50
0

   
   

   
   

   
 

84
4 

O
ffi

ce
 S

up
pl

ie
s

3,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

 
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

 
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

 
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

5,
00

0
   

   
   

   
 

84
5 

O
rd

in
ar

y 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 &

 M
at

er
ia

ls
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
84

6 
O

ffi
ce

 B
ui

ld
in

g 
R

ep
ai

r &
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
5,

00
0

   
   

   
   

 
5,

00
0

   
   

   
   

 
84

7 
Po

st
ag

e/
C

ou
rie

r
15

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

50
   

   
   

   
   

   
50

   
   

   
   

   
  

25
0

   
   

   
   

   
 

84
8 

Pr
in

tin
g

40
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
40

   
   

   
   

   
   

40
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

40
   

   
   

   
   

   
40

   
   

   
   

   
  

20
0

   
   

   
   

   
 

85
2 

Su
bs

cr
ip

tio
ns

50
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

 
85

4 
Pa

ym
en

t i
n 

lie
u 

of
 ta

xe
s 

(P
IL

O
T)

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

86
0 

Po
rta

bi
lit

y 
Ad

m
in

 F
ee

s
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
86

2 
PH

 F
SS

 E
xp

en
se

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  O
th

er
 T

ot
al

5,
29

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
94

0
   

   
   

   
   

 
7,

09
0

   
   

   
   

 
64

0
   

   
   

   
   

 
94

0
   

   
   

   
   

14
,9

00
   

   
   

  

C
ap

ita
l O

ut
la

ys
85

5 
C

ap
ita

l O
ut

la
ys

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Lo
an

 P
ay

m
en

ts
85

7 
Lo

an
 P

ay
m

en
ts

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

H
ou

si
ng

 A
ss

is
ta

n8
59

 H
ou

si
ng

 A
ss

is
ta

nc
e 

Pa
ym

en
ts

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s 

To
ta

l
72

3,
19

3
   

   
   

   
   

  
36

9,
20

1
   

   
 

18
5,

16
1

   
   

  
60

5,
61

4
   

   
 

57
7,

27
8

   
   

2,
46

0,
44

6
   

 

(S
ur

pl
us

) D
ef

ic
it

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

9/
8/
20

22
 2
:4
3 
PM

 
 
Board Meeting of September 13, 2022

 
 

PAGE 41 of 67



G
ua

m
 H

ou
si

ng
 a

nd
 U

rb
an

 R
en

ew
al

 A
ut

ho
rit

y
FY

 2
02

3 
B

ud
ge

t
C

en
tr

al
 O

ffi
ce

 C
os

t C
en

te
r (

C
O

C
C

)

B
ud

ge
t C

at
eg

or
y

B
ud

ge
t L

in
e 

Ite
m

R
ev

en
ue

10
0 

O
pe

ra
tin

g 
R

ec
ei

pt
s

10
1 

Ad
m

in
is

tra
tiv

e 
Fe

es
10

2 
In

te
re

st
 In

co
m

e
10

3 
O

th
er

 In
co

m
e

10
4 

G
ra

nt
s

10
6 

Su
bs

id
ie

s 
- F

ed
er

al
10

9 
Ye

ar
-e

nd
 C

as
h 

Ba
la

nc
e

11
0 

R
ev

en
ue

 - 
M

an
ag

em
en

t F
ee

s
11

1 
R

ev
en

ue
 - 

H
ou

si
ng

 A
ss

is
ta

nc
e 

Pa
ym

en
ts

R
ev

en
ue

 T
ot

al
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

s:
 P

er
so

nn
el

80
1 

Sa
la

rie
s 

an
d 

W
ag

es
80

2 
O

ve
rti

m
e

80
3 

Em
pl

oy
ee

 B
en

ef
its

  P
er

so
nn

el
 T

ot
al

 U
til

iti
es

80
4 

El
ec

tri
ci

ty
80

5 
W

at
er

/S
ew

ag
e

 U
til

iti
es

 T
ot

al

 T
ra

ve
l

81
0 

O
ff-

Is
la

nd
 T

ra
ve

l

  C
on

tra
ct

ua
l

80
7 

Se
cu

rit
y 

D
ep

os
it

81
2 

Au
to

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

81
3 

Au
to

 - 
G

as
81

4 
C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

n
81

5 
C

op
y 

M
ac

hi
ne

81
6 

C
us

to
di

al
 S

er
vi

ce
s

81
7 

In
su

ra
nc

e 
Se

rv
ic

es
81

8 
St

or
ag

e
82

0 
Pr

op
er

ty
 M

an
ag

em
en

t F
ee

82
1 

Bo
ok

ke
ep

in
g 

Fe
e

82
2 

As
se

t M
an

ag
em

en
t F

ee
82

4 
O

ffi
ce

 R
en

t
82

5 
Le

ga
l

82
6 

O
ffi

ce
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

82
7 

Pl
um

bi
ng

, S
ew

er
 S

er
vi

ce
s

82
8 

Pr
of

es
si

on
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s
82

9 
Pr

ot
ec

tiv
e 

Se
rv

ic
es

83
0 

So
ftw

ar
e 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

83
2 

Au
di

t
83

3 
Ad

ve
rti

si
ng

85
0 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 C
on

tra
tc

s
85

1 
St

af
f T

ra
in

in
g

  C
on

tr
ac

tu
al

 T
ot

al

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t

83
1 

Eq
ui

pm
en

t

 O
th

er
83

5 
C

ol
le

ct
io

n 
Lo

ss
83

6 
C

om
pu

te
r S

er
vi

ce
s

83
9 

C
us

to
di

al
 S

up
pl

ie
s

84
2 

M
em

be
rs

hi
p 

D
ue

s
84

3 
M

is
ce

lla
ne

ou
s

84
4 

O
ffi

ce
 S

up
pl

ie
s

84
5 

O
rd

in
ar

y 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 &

 M
at

er
ia

ls
84

6 
O

ffi
ce

 B
ui

ld
in

g 
R

ep
ai

r &
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
84

7 
Po

st
ag

e/
C

ou
rie

r

Ex
ec

ut
iv

e/
Ad

m
in

is
tr

at
io

n
H

um
an

R
es

ou
rc

es
Pr

oc
ur

em
en

t

M
an

ag
em

en
t

In
fo

rm
at

io
n

Sy
st

em
s

Fi
sc

al
G

ra
nd

 T
ot

al
Ex

ec
ut

iv
e/

Ad
m

in
is

tr
at

io
n

H
um

an
R

es
ou

rc
es

Pr
oc

ur
em

en
t

M
an

ag
em

en
t

In
fo

rm
at

io
n

Sy
st

em
s

Fi
sc

al
G

ra
nd

 T
ot

al

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(3

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(3

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(1

05
,6

89
)

   
   

   
  

(4
8,

54
2)

   
   

   
 

(1
05

,4
81

)
   

   
   

   
   

(1
25

,0
11

)
   

(3
84

,7
23

)
   

   
  

(1
,9

64
,5

16
)

   
   

 
(1

75
,9

30
)

   
   

  
(4

24
,7

50
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(1

25
,0

11
)

   
  

(2
,6

90
,2

07
)

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(4

42
,6

54
)

   
   

   
  

(4
25

,2
50

)
   

   
   

   
   

(3
19

,2
69

)
   

   
   

   
   

(4
08

,6
72

)
   

(1
,5

95
,8

45
)

   
  

(4
42

,6
54

)
   

   
   

 
(4

25
,2

50
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(3

62
,9

55
)

   
  

(1
,2

30
,8

59
)

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(5

48
,3

43
)

   
   

   
  

(4
25

,2
50

)
   

   
   

   
   

(4
8,

54
2)

   
   

   
 

(4
24

,7
50

)
   

   
   

   
   

(5
33

,6
83

)
   

(1
,9

80
,5

68
)

   
  

(2
,4

07
,1

73
)

   
   

 
(4

25
,2

50
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(1

75
,9

30
)

   
   

  
(4

24
,7

50
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(4

87
,9

66
)

   
  

(3
,9

21
,0

69
)

   
   

 

34
7,

74
4

   
   

   
   

31
1,

79
6

   
   

   
   

   
 

34
,4

98
   

   
   

  
31

1,
79

6
   

   
   

   
   

 
39

6,
74

1
   

 
1,

40
2,

57
4

   
   

 
30

4,
07

0
   

   
   

   
13

6,
63

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

26
,9

84
   

   
   

  
15

6,
14

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

25
4,

72
0

   
   

87
8,

55
8

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
34

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
34

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
10

9,
73

5
   

   
   

   
11

2,
41

4
   

   
   

   
   

 
13

,5
04

   
   

   
  

11
2,

41
4

   
   

   
   

   
 

13
6,

37
3

   
 

48
4,

44
0

   
   

   
 

82
,0

77
   

   
   

   
  

45
,1

48
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
10

,1
94

   
   

   
  

57
,6

32
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
87

,7
67

   
   

  
28

2,
81

8
   

   
   

   
45

7,
47

9
   

   
   

   
42

4,
21

0
   

   
   

   
  

48
,0

02
   

   
   

42
4,

21
0

   
   

   
   

  
53

3,
11

4
  

1,
88

7,
01

4
   

  
38

6,
18

1
   

   
   

  
18

1,
78

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
37

,1
78

   
   

   
21

3,
77

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
34

2,
48

7
   

 
1,

16
1,

41
0

   
   

 

27
,9

25
   

   
   

   
  

27
,9

25
   

   
   

   
23

,6
94

   
   

   
   

  
23

,6
94

   
   

   
   

  
2,

53
9

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
2,

53
9

   
   

   
   

  
1,

26
6

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
1,

26
6

   
   

   
   

   
 

30
,4

64
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
  

30
,4

64
   

   
   

 
24

,9
60

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

24
,9

60
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

1,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

00
0

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

60
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
60

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
19

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

19
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
7,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
 

7,
00

0
   

   
   

   
  

7,
46

8
   

   
   

   
   

 
7,

46
8

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
70

0
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

70
0

   
   

   
   

  
24

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

24
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
8,

40
0

   
   

   
   

   
 

8,
40

0
   

   
   

   
  

13
,9

75
   

   
   

   
  

13
,9

75
   

   
   

   
  

12
,0

00
   

   
   

   
  

12
,0

00
   

   
   

   
17

,6
87

   
   

   
   

  
17

,6
87

   
   

   
   

  
2,

40
0

   
   

   
   

   
 

2,
40

0
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
,3

03
   

   
   

   
  

17
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
2,

05
6

   
   

   
   

 
12

,5
34

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

78
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
78

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 -
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
3,

09
6

   
   

   
   

   
 

65
   

   
   

   
   

3,
16

1
   

   
   

   
   

 
24

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

24
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

36
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

36
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

8,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

 
8,

00
0

   
   

   
   

  
4,

08
8

   
   

   
   

   
 

4,
08

8
   

   
   

   
   

 
2,

50
0

   
   

   
   

   
 

2,
50

0
   

   
   

   
  

2,
20

8
   

   
   

   
   

 
2,

20
8

   
   

   
   

   
 

50
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
19

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

19
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

20
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
74

4
   

   
   

   
 

95
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
44

,3
40

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

  
44

,3
40

   
   

   
 

60
,5

00
   

   
   

   
 

17
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
2,

05
6

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
80

9
   

   
   

  
63

,5
40

   
   

   
   

 

5,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

  
5,

00
0

   
   

   
   

1,
39

2
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

39
2

   
   

   
   

   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

12
00

1,
20

0
   

   
   

   
  

48
1

48
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
12

00
50

0
1,

70
0

   
   

   
   

  
21

9
21

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

50
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
69

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

69
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
3,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
 

50
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

50
0

   
   

   
   

   
 

50
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

50
0

   
   

   
  

5,
00

0
   

   
   

   
  

2,
84

7
   

   
   

   
   

 
36

0
   

   
   

   
   

 
47

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

47
   

   
   

   
   

3,
30

1
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
5,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
 

5,
00

0
   

   
   

   
  

65
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
65

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

12
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
30

   
   

   
   

 
15

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
88

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
26

   
   

   
   

   
11

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

FY
 2

02
2 

Ac
tu

al
 (0

6-
30

-2
02

2)
FY

 2
02

2 
Ap

pr
ov

ed
 B

ud
ge

t

9/
8/
20

22
 2
:4
1 
PM

 
 
Board Meeting of September 13, 2022

 
 

PAGE 42 of 67



G
ua

m
 H

ou
si

ng
 a

nd
 U

rb
an

 R
en

ew
al

 A
ut

ho
rit

y
FY

 2
02

3 
B

ud
ge

t
C

en
tr

al
 O

ffi
ce

 C
os

t C
en

te
r (

C
O

C
C

)

B
ud

ge
t C

at
eg

or
y

B
ud

ge
t L

in
e 

Ite
m

84
8 

Pr
in

tin
g

85
2 

Su
bs

cr
ip

tio
ns

85
4 

Pa
ym

en
t i

n 
lie

u 
of

 ta
xe

s 
(P

IL
O

T)
86

0 
Po

rta
bi

lit
y 

Ad
m

in
 F

ee
s

86
2 

PH
 F

SS
 E

xp
en

se
  O

th
er

 T
ot

al

C
ap

ita
l O

ut
la

ys
85

5 
C

ap
ita

l O
ut

la
ys

Lo
an

 P
ay

m
en

ts
85

7 
Lo

an
 P

ay
m

en
ts

H
ou

si
ng

 A
ss

is
ta

n8
59

 H
ou

si
ng

 A
ss

is
ta

nc
e 

Pa
ym

en
ts

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s 

To
ta

l

(S
ur

pl
us

) D
ef

ic
it

Ex
ec

ut
iv

e/
Ad

m
in

is
tr

at
io

n
H

um
an

R
es

ou
rc

es
Pr

oc
ur

em
en

t

M
an

ag
em

en
t

In
fo

rm
at

io
n

Sy
st

em
s

Fi
sc

al
G

ra
nd

 T
ot

al
Ex

ec
ut

iv
e/

Ad
m

in
is

tr
at

io
n

H
um

an
R

es
ou

rc
es

Pr
oc

ur
em

en
t

M
an

ag
em

en
t

In
fo

rm
at

io
n

Sy
st

em
s

Fi
sc

al
G

ra
nd

 T
ot

al

FY
 2

02
2 

Ac
tu

al
 (0

6-
30

-2
02

2)
FY

 2
02

2 
Ap

pr
ov

ed
 B

ud
ge

t

40
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

40
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

40
   

   
   

   
   

   
40

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
40

   
   

   
   

 
20

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
27

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

75
   

   
   

   
   

   
35

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

11
,0

60
   

   
   

   
  

1,
04

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

54
0

   
   

   
   

   
 

54
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

57
0

   
   

   
  

13
,7

50
   

   
   

   
5,

04
9

   
   

   
   

   
 

21
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
43

5
   

   
   

   
   

 
47

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

73
   

   
   

   
   

5,
82

3
   

   
   

   
   

 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

54
8,

34
3

   
   

   
   

42
5,

25
0

   
   

   
   

  
48

,5
42

   
   

   
42

4,
75

0
   

   
   

   
  

53
3,

68
4

  
1,

98
0,

56
8

   
  

47
8,

08
2

   
   

   
  

18
2,

18
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

39
,6

69
   

   
   

21
3,

82
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

34
3,

36
9

   
 

1,
25

7,
12

5
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(1

,9
29

,0
91

)
$ 

   
 

(2
43

,0
70

)
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
(1

36
,2

61
)

$ 
   

  
(2

10
,9

25
)

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

(1
44

,5
97

)
$ 

  
(2

,6
63

,9
44

)
$ 

   
 

9/
8/
20

22
 2
:4
1 
PM

 
 
Board Meeting of September 13, 2022

 
 

PAGE 43 of 67



G
ua

m
 H

ou
si

ng
 a

nd
 U

rb
an

 R
en

ew
al

 A
ut

ho
rit

y
FY

 2
02

3 
B

ud
ge

t
C

en
tr

al
 O

ffi
ce

 C
os

t C
en

te
r (

C
O

C
C

) C
A

R
ES

B
ud

ge
t C

at
eg

or
y

B
ud

ge
t L

in
e 

Ite
m

R
ev

en
ue

10
0 

O
pe

ra
tin

g 
R

ec
ei

pt
s

10
1 

Ad
m

in
is

tra
tiv

e 
Fe

es
10

2 
In

te
re

st
 In

co
m

e
10

3 
O

th
er

 In
co

m
e

10
4 

G
ra

nt
s

10
6 

Su
bs

id
ie

s 
- F

ed
er

al
10

9 
Ye

ar
-e

nd
 C

as
h 

Ba
la

nc
e

11
0 

R
ev

en
ue

 - 
M

an
ag

em
en

t F
ee

s
11

1 
R

ev
en

ue
 - 

H
ou

si
ng

 A
ss

is
ta

nc
e 

Pa
ym

en
ts

R
ev

en
ue

 T
ot

al
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

s:
 P

er
so

nn
el

80
1 

Sa
la

rie
s 

an
d 

W
ag

es
80

2 
O

ve
rti

m
e

80
3 

Em
pl

oy
ee

 B
en

ef
its

  P
er

so
nn

el
 T

ot
al

 U
til

iti
es

80
4 

El
ec

tri
ci

ty
80

5 
W

at
er

/S
ew

ag
e

 U
til

iti
es

 T
ot

al

 T
ra

ve
l

81
0 

O
ff-

Is
la

nd
 T

ra
ve

l

  C
on

tra
ct

ua
l

80
7 

Se
cu

rit
y 

D
ep

os
it

81
2 

Au
to

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

81
3 

Au
to

 - 
G

as
81

4 
C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

n
81

5 
C

op
y 

M
ac

hi
ne

81
6 

C
us

to
di

al
 S

er
vi

ce
s

81
7 

In
su

ra
nc

e 
Se

rv
ic

es
81

8 
St

or
ag

e
82

0 
Pr

op
er

ty
 M

an
ag

em
en

t F
ee

82
1 

Bo
ok

ke
ep

in
g 

Fe
e

82
2 

As
se

t M
an

ag
em

en
t F

ee
82

4 
O

ffi
ce

 R
en

t
82

5 
Le

ga
l

82
6 

O
ffi

ce
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

82
7 

Pl
um

bi
ng

, S
ew

er
 S

er
vi

ce
s

82
8 

Pr
of

es
si

on
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s
82

9 
Pr

ot
ec

tiv
e 

Se
rv

ic
es

83
0 

So
ftw

ar
e 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

83
2 

Au
di

t
83

3 
Ad

ve
rti

si
ng

85
0 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 C
on

tra
tc

s
85

1 
St

af
f T

ra
in

in
g

  C
on

tr
ac

tu
al

 T
ot

al

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t

83
1 

Eq
ui

pm
en

t

 O
th

er
83

5 
C

ol
le

ct
io

n 
Lo

ss
83

6 
C

om
pu

te
r S

er
vi

ce
s

83
9 

C
us

to
di

al
 S

up
pl

ie
s

84
2 

M
em

be
rs

hi
p 

D
ue

s
84

3 
M

is
ce

lla
ne

ou
s

84
4 

O
ffi

ce
 S

up
pl

ie
s

84
5 

O
rd

in
ar

y 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 &

 M
at

er
ia

ls
84

6 
O

ffi
ce

 B
ui

ld
in

g 
R

ep
ai

r &
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
84

7 
Po

st
ag

e/
C

ou
rie

r
84

8 
Pr

in
tin

g
85

2 
Su

bs
cr

ip
tio

ns

Ex
ec

ut
iv

e/
A

dm
in

is
tr

at
io

n
H

um
an

R
es

ou
rc

es
Pr

oc
ur

em
en

t

M
an

ag
em

en
t

In
fo

rm
at

io
n

Sy
st

em
s

Fi
sc

al
G

ra
nd

 T
ot

al
Ex

ec
ut

iv
e/

A
dm

in
is

tr
at

io
n

H
um

an
R

es
ou

rc
es

Pr
oc

ur
em

en
t

M
an

ag
em

en
t

In
fo

rm
at

io
n

Sy
st

em
s

Fi
sc

al
G

ra
nd

 T
ot

al

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(2

00
,0

02
)

   
   

   
 

(2
00

,0
02

)
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
(2

00
,0

02
)

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
(2

00
,0

02
)

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
15

3,
70

9
   

   
   

   
15

3,
70

9
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

5,
52

7
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

5,
52

7
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

15
9,

23
6

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
15

9,
23

6
   

   
   

 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 -
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
4,

05
1

   
   

   
   

   
 

4,
05

1
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

4,
05

1
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
4,

05
1

   
   

   
   

   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
36

,6
85

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

36
,6

85
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
30

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
30

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

FY
 2

02
2 

A
pp

ro
ve

d 
B

ud
ge

t
FY

 2
02

2 
A

ct
ua

l (
06

-3
0-

20
22

)

9/
9/
20

22
 1
1:
44

 A
M

 
 
Board Meeting of September 13, 2022

 
 

PAGE 44 of 67



G
ua

m
 H

ou
si

ng
 a

nd
 U

rb
an

 R
en

ew
al

 A
ut

ho
rit

y
FY

 2
02

3 
B

ud
ge

t
C

en
tr

al
 O

ffi
ce

 C
os

t C
en

te
r (

C
O

C
C

) C
A

R
ES

B
ud

ge
t C

at
eg

or
y

B
ud

ge
t L

in
e 

Ite
m

85
4 

Pa
ym

en
t i

n 
lie

u 
of

 ta
xe

s 
(P

IL
O

T)
86

0 
Po

rta
bi

lit
y 

Ad
m

in
 F

ee
s

86
2 

PH
 F

SS
 E

xp
en

se
  O

th
er

 T
ot

al

C
ap

ita
l O

ut
la

ys
85

5 
C

ap
ita

l O
ut

la
ys

Lo
an

 P
ay

m
en

ts
85

7 
Lo

an
 P

ay
m

en
ts

H
ou

si
ng

 A
ss

is
ta

n8
59

 H
ou

si
ng

 A
ss

is
ta

nc
e 

Pa
ym

en
ts

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s 

To
ta

l

(S
ur

pl
us

) D
ef

ic
it

Ex
ec

ut
iv

e/
A

dm
in

is
tr

at
io

n
H

um
an

R
es

ou
rc

es
Pr

oc
ur

em
en

t

M
an

ag
em

en
t

In
fo

rm
at

io
n

Sy
st

em
s

Fi
sc

al
G

ra
nd

 T
ot

al
Ex

ec
ut

iv
e/

A
dm

in
is

tr
at

io
n

H
um

an
R

es
ou

rc
es

Pr
oc

ur
em

en
t

M
an

ag
em

en
t

In
fo

rm
at

io
n

Sy
st

em
s

Fi
sc

al
G

ra
nd

 T
ot

al

FY
 2

02
2 

A
pp

ro
ve

d 
B

ud
ge

t
FY

 2
02

2 
A

ct
ua

l (
06

-3
0-

20
22

)

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

30
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
30

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
20

0,
00

2
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

20
0,

00
2

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

9/
9/
20

22
 1
1:
44

 A
M

 
 
Board Meeting of September 13, 2022

 
 

PAGE 45 of 67



G
ua

m
 H

ou
si

ng
 a

nd
 U

rb
an

 R
en

ew
al

 A
ut

ho
rit

y
FY

 2
02

3 
B

ud
ge

t
O

th
er

 P
ro

gr
am

s

B
ud

ge
t C

at
eg

or
y

B
ud

ge
t L

in
e 

Ite
m

R
O

SS

Pa
ym

en
t i

n 
Li

eu
 o

f T
ax

es
(P

IL
O

T)
G

ra
nd

 T
ot

al

R
ev

en
ue

10
0 

O
pe

ra
tin

g 
R

ec
ei

pt
s

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

10
1 

Ad
m

in
is

tra
tiv

e 
Fe

es
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
10

2 
In

te
re

st
 In

co
m

e
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
10

3 
O

th
er

 In
co

m
e

(4
3,

25
7)

   
   

   
 

(4
3,

25
7)

   
   

   
 

10
4 

G
ra

nt
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

10
6 

Su
bs

id
ie

s 
- F

ed
er

al
(9

2,
17

5)
   

   
  

(9
2,

17
5)

   
   

   
 

10
9 

Ye
ar

-e
nd

 C
as

h 
Ba

la
nc

e
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
11

0 
R

ev
en

ue
 - 

M
an

ag
em

en
t F

ee
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

11
1 

R
ev

en
ue

 - 
H

ou
si

ng
 A

ss
is

ta
nc

e 
Pa

ym
en

ts
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
R

ev
en

ue
 T

ot
al

(9
2,

17
5)

   
   

  
(4

3,
25

7)
   

   
   

 
(1

35
,4

32
)

   
   

  
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

s:
 P

er
so

nn
el

80
1 

Sa
la

rie
s 

an
d 

W
ag

es
37

,6
61

   
   

   
 

37
,6

61
   

   
   

  
80

2 
O

ve
rti

m
e

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

80
3 

Em
pl

oy
ee

 B
en

ef
its

25
,1

38
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
25

,1
38

   
   

   
  

  P
er

so
nn

el
 T

ot
al

62
,7

99
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

62
,7

99
   

   
   

 U
til

iti
es

80
4 

El
ec

tri
ci

ty
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
80

5 
W

at
er

/S
ew

ag
e

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 U
til

iti
es

 T
ot

al
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

 T
ra

ve
l

81
0 

O
ff-

Is
la

nd
 T

ra
ve

l
5,

00
0

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

5,
00

0
   

   
   

  
 

 
 

 
 C

on
tra

ct
ua

l
80

7 
Se

cu
rit

y 
D

ep
os

it
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
81

2 
Au

to
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
1,

00
0

   
   

   
   

1,
00

0
   

   
   

   
 

81
3 

Au
to

 - 
G

as
85

3
   

   
   

   
   

85
3

   
   

   
   

   
 

81
4 

C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
n

45
1

   
   

   
   

   
45

1
   

   
   

   
   

 
81

5 
C

op
y 

M
ac

hi
ne

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

81
6 

C
us

to
di

al
 S

er
vi

ce
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

81
7 

In
su

ra
nc

e 
Se

rv
ic

es
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
81

8 
St

or
ag

e
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
82

0 
Pr

op
er

ty
 M

an
ag

em
en

t F
ee

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

82
1 

Bo
ok

ke
ep

in
g 

Fe
e

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

82
2 

As
se

t M
an

ag
em

en
t F

ee
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
82

4 
O

ffi
ce

 R
en

t
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
82

5 
Le

ga
l

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

82
6 

O
ffi

ce
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

82
7 

Pl
um

bi
ng

, S
ew

er
 S

er
vi

ce
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

82
8 

Pr
of

es
si

on
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
82

9 
Pr

ot
ec

tiv
e 

Se
rv

ic
es

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

83
0 

So
ftw

ar
e 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

83
2 

Au
di

t
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

FY
 2

02
3

 
 
Board Meeting of September 13, 2022

 
 

PAGE 46 of 67



G
ua

m
 H

ou
si

ng
 a

nd
 U

rb
an

 R
en

ew
al

 A
ut

ho
rit

y
FY

 2
02

3 
B

ud
ge

t
O

th
er

 P
ro

gr
am

s

B
ud

ge
t C

at
eg

or
y

B
ud

ge
t L

in
e 

Ite
m

R
O

SS

Pa
ym

en
t i

n 
Li

eu
 o

f T
ax

es
(P

IL
O

T)
G

ra
nd

 T
ot

al

FY
 2

02
3

83
3 

Ad
ve

rti
si

ng
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
85

0 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 C

on
tra

ct
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

85
1 

St
af

f T
ra

in
in

g
2,

65
0

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

2,
65

0
   

   
   

   
 

  C
on

tr
ac

tu
al

 T
ot

al
4,

95
4

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

4,
95

4
   

   
   

  

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t

83
1 

Eq
ui

pm
en

t
3,

11
7

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

3,
11

7
   

   
   

  

 O
th

er
83

5 
C

ol
le

ct
io

n 
Lo

ss
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
83

6 
C

om
pu

te
r S

er
vi

ce
s

59
5

   
   

   
   

   
59

5
   

   
   

   
   

 
83

9 
C

us
to

di
al

 S
up

pl
ie

s
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
84

2 
M

em
be

rs
hi

p 
D

ue
s

33
6

   
   

   
   

   
33

6
   

   
   

   
   

 
84

3 
M

is
ce

lla
ne

ou
s

12
,3

74
   

   
   

 
43

,2
57

   
   

   
  

55
,6

31
   

   
   

  
84

4 
O

ffi
ce

 S
up

pl
ie

s
2,

50
0

   
   

   
   

2,
50

0
   

   
   

   
 

84
5 

O
rd

in
ar

y 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 &

 M
at

er
ia

ls
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
84

6 
O

ffi
ce

 B
ui

ld
in

g 
R

ep
ai

r &
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
84

7 
Po

st
ag

e/
C

ou
rie

r
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
84

8 
Pr

in
tin

g
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
85

2 
Su

bs
cr

ip
tio

ns
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

50
0

   
   

   
   

   
 

85
4 

Pa
ym

en
t i

n 
lie

u 
of

 ta
xe

s 
(P

IL
O

T)
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
86

0 
Po

rta
bi

lit
y 

Ad
m

in
 F

ee
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

86
2 

PH
 F

SS
 E

xp
en

se
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  O

th
er

 T
ot

al
16

,3
05

   
   

   
 

43
,2

57
   

   
   

  
59

,5
62

   
   

   
  

C
ap

ita
l O

ut
la

ys
85

5 
C

ap
ita

l O
ut

la
ys

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Lo
an

 P
ay

m
en

ts
85

7 
Lo

an
 P

ay
m

en
ts

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

H
ou

si
ng

 A
ss

is
ta

n8
59

 H
ou

si
ng

 A
ss

is
ta

nc
e 

Pa
ym

en
ts

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s 

To
ta

l
92

,1
75

   
   

  
43

,2
57

   
   

   
 

13
5,

43
2

   
   

 

(S
ur

pl
us

) D
ef

ic
it

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
 
Board Meeting of September 13, 2022

 
 

PAGE 47 of 67



G
ua

m
 H

ou
si

ng
 a

nd
 U

rb
an

 R
en

ew
al

 A
ut

ho
rit

y
FY

 2
02

3 
B

ud
ge

t
O

th
er

 P
ro

gr
am

s

B
ud

ge
t C

at
eg

or
y

B
ud

ge
t L

in
e 

Ite
m

R
ev

en
ue

10
0 

O
pe

ra
tin

g 
R

ec
ei

pt
s

10
1 

Ad
m

in
is

tra
tiv

e 
Fe

es
10

2 
In

te
re

st
 In

co
m

e
10

3 
O

th
er

 In
co

m
e

10
4 

G
ra

nt
s

10
6 

Su
bs

id
ie

s 
- F

ed
er

al
10

9 
Ye

ar
-e

nd
 C

as
h 

Ba
la

nc
e

11
0 

R
ev

en
ue

 - 
M

an
ag

em
en

t F
ee

s
11

1 
R

ev
en

ue
 - 

H
ou

si
ng

 A
ss

is
ta

nc
e 

Pa
ym

en
ts

R
ev

en
ue

 T
ot

al
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

s:
 P

er
so

nn
el

80
1 

Sa
la

rie
s 

an
d 

W
ag

es
80

2 
O

ve
rti

m
e

80
3 

Em
pl

oy
ee

 B
en

ef
its

  P
er

so
nn

el
 T

ot
al

 U
til

iti
es

80
4 

El
ec

tri
ci

ty
80

5 
W

at
er

/S
ew

ag
e

 U
til

iti
es

 T
ot

al

 T
ra

ve
l

81
0 

O
ff-

Is
la

nd
 T

ra
ve

l

  C
on

tra
ct

ua
l

80
7 

Se
cu

rit
y 

D
ep

os
it

81
2 

Au
to

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

81
3 

Au
to

 - 
G

as
81

4 
C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

n
81

5 
C

op
y 

M
ac

hi
ne

81
6 

C
us

to
di

al
 S

er
vi

ce
s

81
7 

In
su

ra
nc

e 
Se

rv
ic

es
81

8 
St

or
ag

e
82

0 
Pr

op
er

ty
 M

an
ag

em
en

t F
ee

82
1 

Bo
ok

ke
ep

in
g 

Fe
e

82
2 

As
se

t M
an

ag
em

en
t F

ee
82

4 
O

ffi
ce

 R
en

t
82

5 
Le

ga
l

82
6 

O
ffi

ce
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

82
7 

Pl
um

bi
ng

, S
ew

er
 S

er
vi

ce
s

82
8 

Pr
of

es
si

on
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s
82

9 
Pr

ot
ec

tiv
e 

Se
rv

ic
es

83
0 

So
ftw

ar
e 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

83
2 

Au
di

t

R
O

SS

Pa
ym

en
t i

n 
Li

eu
 o

f 
Ta

xe
s

(P
IL

O
T)

G
ra

nd
 T

ot
al

R
O

SS

Pa
ym

en
t i

n 
Li

eu
 o

f 
Ta

xe
s

(P
IL

O
T)

G
ra

nd
 T

ot
al

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(5

)
   

   
   

   
   

(5
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(8

4,
20

4)
   

  
(8

4,
20

4)
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(9
4,

47
2)

   
   

(1
8,

69
8)

   
   

(1
13

,1
70

)
   

   
   

(7
8,

23
4)

   
   

   
   

 
(7

8,
23

4)
   

   
   

   
 

16
,8

28
   

   
 

16
,8

28
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(9
4,

47
2)

   
   

(1
,8

70
)

   
   

  
(9

6,
34

2)
   

   
   

  
(7

8,
23

4)
   

   
   

   
 

(8
4,

20
9)

   
  

(1
62

,4
43

)
   

   
   

  

35
,5

29
   

   
 

35
,5

29
   

   
   

   
17

,7
38

   
   

   
   

  
17

,7
38

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
24

,4
48

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

24
,4

48
   

   
   

   
5,

65
3

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
5,

65
3

   
   

   
   

   
 

59
,9

77
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

59
,9

77
   

   
   

  
23

,3
91

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

23
,3

91
   

   
   

   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

1,
00

0
   

   
   

 
1,

00
0

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

1,
20

0
   

   
   

 
1,

20
0

   
   

   
   

  
90

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

90
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
1,

87
0

   
   

   
 

1,
87

0
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

8,
57

5
   

   
   

8,
57

5
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

4,
36

0
   

   
   

4,
36

0
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
59

5
   

   
   

   
 

59
5

   
   

   
   

   
  

59
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
59

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

FY
 2

02
2 

A
pp

ro
ve

d 
B

ud
ge

t
FY

 2
02

2 
A

ct
ua

l (
06

-3
0-

20
22

)

 
 
Board Meeting of September 13, 2022

 
 

PAGE 48 of 67



G
ua

m
 H

ou
si

ng
 a

nd
 U

rb
an

 R
en

ew
al

 A
ut

ho
rit

y
FY

 2
02

3 
B

ud
ge

t
O

th
er

 P
ro

gr
am

s

B
ud

ge
t C

at
eg

or
y

B
ud

ge
t L

in
e 

Ite
m

83
3 

Ad
ve

rti
si

ng
85

0 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 C

on
tra

ct
s

85
1 

St
af

f T
ra

in
in

g
  C

on
tr

ac
tu

al
 T

ot
al

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t

83
1 

Eq
ui

pm
en

t

 O
th

er
83

5 
C

ol
le

ct
io

n 
Lo

ss
83

6 
C

om
pu

te
r S

er
vi

ce
s

83
9 

C
us

to
di

al
 S

up
pl

ie
s

84
2 

M
em

be
rs

hi
p 

D
ue

s
84

3 
M

is
ce

lla
ne

ou
s

84
4 

O
ffi

ce
 S

up
pl

ie
s

84
5 

O
rd

in
ar

y 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 &

 M
at

er
ia

ls
84

6 
O

ffi
ce

 B
ui

ld
in

g 
R

ep
ai

r &
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
84

7 
Po

st
ag

e/
C

ou
rie

r
84

8 
Pr

in
tin

g
85

2 
Su

bs
cr

ip
tio

ns
85

4 
Pa

ym
en

t i
n 

lie
u 

of
 ta

xe
s 

(P
IL

O
T)

86
0 

Po
rta

bi
lit

y 
Ad

m
in

 F
ee

s
86

2 
PH

 F
SS

 E
xp

en
se

  O
th

er
 T

ot
al

C
ap

ita
l O

ut
la

y s
85

5 
C

ap
ita

l O
ut

la
ys

Lo
an

 P
ay

m
en

ts
85

7 
Lo

an
 P

ay
m

en
ts

H
ou

si
ng

 A
ss

is
ta

n8
59

 H
ou

si
ng

 A
ss

is
ta

nc
e 

Pa
ym

en
ts

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s 

To
ta

l

(S
ur

pl
us

) D
ef

ic
it

R
O

SS

Pa
ym

en
t i

n 
Li

eu
 o

f 
Ta

xe
s

(P
IL

O
T)

G
ra

nd
 T

ot
al

R
O

SS

Pa
ym

en
t i

n 
Li

eu
 o

f 
Ta

xe
s

(P
IL

O
T)

G
ra

nd
 T

ot
al

FY
 2

02
2 

A
pp

ro
ve

d 
B

ud
ge

t
FY

 2
02

2 
A

ct
ua

l (
06

-3
0-

20
22

)

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
10

,0
00

   
   

 
10

,0
00

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
5,

00
0

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
5,

00
0

   
   

   
   

  
1,

14
0

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

14
0

   
   

   
   

   
 

7,
79

5
   

   
  

1,
87

0
   

   
  

9,
66

5
   

   
   

   
 

2,
63

9
   

   
   

   
  

22
,9

35
   

  
25

,5
74

   
   

   
   

25
,0

00
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

25
,0

00
   

   
   

  
25

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
25

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

50
0

   
   

   
   

 
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
36

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

36
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

24
8

   
   

   
   

24
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

20
0

   
   

   
 

1,
20

0
   

   
   

   
  

34
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
34

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
11

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

11
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
1,

70
0

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
1,

70
0

   
   

   
   

  
50

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

24
8

   
   

   
   

75
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

94
,4

72
   

  
1,

87
0

   
   

  
96

,3
42

   
   

   
  

26
,5

63
   

   
   

   
23

,1
83

   
  

49
,7

46
   

   
   

   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(5

1,
67

1)
$ 

   
   

   
 

(6
1,

02
6)

$ 
  

(1
12

,6
97

)
$ 

   
   

  

 
 
Board Meeting of September 13, 2022

 
 

PAGE 49 of 67



G
UA

M
 H

O
US

IN
G

 A
ND

 U
RB

AN
 R

EN
EW

AL
 A

UT
HO

RI
TY

St
af

fin
g 

Pa
tte

rn
 - 

Fi
sc

al
 Y

ea
r 2

02
3

As
 o

f S
ep

te
m

be
r 8

, 2
02

2

28
.4

3%
19

.0
1

6.
20

%
1.

45
%

7.
63

48
9.

97
17

.4
3

A
B

C
D

E
F

G
H

I
J

K
L

M
N

O
P

Q
R

S
T

U
V

W
X

Y

N
o.

D
iv

is
io

n
C

O
C

C
H

B
U

Fi
lle

d
Va

ca
nt

Po
si

tio
n 

N
o

Po
si

tio
n 

Ti
tle

Po
si

tio
n

N
am

e 
of

 In
cu

m
be

nt
Vi

ce
A

pp
oi

nt
m

en
t

G
ra

de
/S

te
p

Sa
la

ry

(A
nn

ua
l)

La
st

 D
at

e

D
at

e 
of

 

N
ex

t
A

m
ou

nt

Su
bt

ot
al

(M
 +

 P
)

R
et

ire
m

en
t

(Q
 x

 2
8.

43
%

)

R
et

ire
 

(D
D

I)

($
19

.0
1 

x 

26
 P

P)

So
ci

al
 

Se
cu

rit
y

(Q
 x

 

6.
20

%
)

M
ed

ic
ar

e

(Q
 x

 1
.4

5%
)

Li
fe

($
7.

63
 x

 

26
 P

P)

M
ed

ic
al

(P
R

EM
IU

M
)

($
48

9.
97

 x
 

26
 P

P)

D
en

ta
l

(P
R

EM
IU

M
)

($
17

.4
3 

x 
26

 

PP
)

To
ta

l B
en

ef
its

( R
 th

ru
 X

)

To
ta

l

Sa
la

rie
s 

&
 

B
en

ef
its

(Q
 +

 Y
)

A
D

M
IN

IS
TR

A
TI

O
N

 / E
XE

C
U

TI
VE

 / A
U

D
IT

 &
 C

O
M

PL
IA

N
C

E

H
om

e 
Bu

si
ne

ss
 U

ni
t (

01
00

00
)

1
AD

/E
X/

AC
C

O
C

C
01

00
00

1
01

00
1

Ex
ec

ut
iv

e 
D

ire
ct

or
 

U
nc

la
ss

ifie
d

N
ap

ol
i, E

liz
ab

et
h 

F.
(V

ic
e:

  R
.S

. T
op

as
na

)
Ex

em
pt

E-
TG

3-
17

(B
)

17
0,

75
9

  
--

--
-

--
--

-
    

    
    

    
 - 

   
    

    
  1

70
,7

59
 

48
,5

47
    

    
    

    
  

49
4

    
    

    
    

-
    

    
    

 
2,

47
6

    
    

    
   

19
8

    
    

  
12

,7
39

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

 4
53

 
64

,9
08

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
23

5,
66

7 

2
AD

/E
X/

AC
C

O
C

C
01

00
00

1
01

00
2

D
ep

ut
y 

D
ire

ct
or

U
nc

la
ss

ifie
d

Es
te

ve
s,

 F
er

na
nd

o 
B.

(V
ic

e:
  E

. F
. N

ap
ol

i)
Ex

em
pt

E-
SG

3-
8(

C
)

92
,4

96
    

 
--

--
-

8/
22

/2
02

3
    

    
5,

55
0 

    
    

    
  9

8,
04

6 
26

,2
97

    
    

    
    

  
49

4
    

    
    

    
-

    
    

    
 

1,
34

1
    

    
    

   
19

8
    

    
  

12
,7

39
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
 4

53
 

41
,5

23
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

13
9,

56
9 

3
AD

/E
X/

AC
C

O
C

C
01

00
00

1
01

00
3

Sp
ec

ia
l A

ss
is

ta
nt

 to
 th

e 
Ex

ec
ut

iv
e 

D
ire

ct
or

U
nc

la
ss

ifie
d

Ag
uo

n,
 A

ud
re

y 
A.

(V
ic

e:
  M

.L
. T

ai
ta

no
)

U
nc

la
ss

ifie
d

O
G

3-
13

(A
)

84
,2

86
    

 
2/

11
/2

02
2

2/
11

/2
02

3
    

    
5,

05
7 

    
    

    
  8

9,
34

3 
23

,9
63

    
    

    
    

  
49

4
    

    
    

    
-

    
    

    
 

1,
22

2
    

    
    

   
19

8
    

    
  

12
,7

39
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
 4

53
 

39
,0

70
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

12
8,

41
3 

4
AD

/E
X/

AC
C

O
C

C
01

00
00

03
00

1
M

an
ag

em
en

t A
na

ly
st

 IV
Pe

rm
an

en
t

Va
ca

nt
(V

ic
e:

  G
. B

al
m

eo
)

--
--

-
O

G
4-

1(
A)

44
,4

01
    

 
--

--
-

--
--

-
    

    
    

    
 - 

   
    

    
    

 4
4,

40
1 

12
,6

23
    

    
    

    
  

49
4

    
    

    
    

-
    

    
    

 
64

4
    

    
    

    
   

19
8

    
    

  
12

,7
39

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

 4
53

 
27

,1
52

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
   7

1,
55

3 

5
AD

/E
X/

AC
C

O
C

C
01

00
00

1
01

00
7

Pr
og

ra
m

 C
oo

rd
in

at
or

 II
Pe

rm
an

en
t

G
ar

rid
o,

 A
lin

a 
Bu

tle
r

(T
em

p-
Ex

p 
09

/3
0/

22
)

(V
ic

e:
  F

.L
. G

at
uz

-

re
pr

og
ra

m
m

ed
 fr

om
 P

C
III 

to
 P

C
II)

Te
m

po
ra

ry
M

G
4-

1(
A)

37
,6

61
    

 
11

/1
/2

02
1

--
--

-
    

    
    

    
 - 

   
    

    
    

 3
7,

66
1 

10
,7

07
    

    
    

    
  

49
4

    
    

    
    

-
    

    
    

 
54

6
    

    
    

    
   

19
8

    
    

  
12

,7
39

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

 4
53

 
25

,1
38

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
   6

2,
79

9 

6
AD

/E
X/

AC
C

O
C

C
01

00
00

1
01

01
2

M
an

ag
em

en
t A

na
ly

st
 III

Pe
rm

an
en

t
Va

ca
nt

(V
ic

e:
  A

.A
. J

am
es

)
--

--
-

N
G

4-
5(

F)
54

,0
77

    
 

8/
19

/2
02

2
--

--
-

    
    

    
    

 - 
   

    
    

    
 5

4,
07

7 
15

,3
74

    
    

    
    

  
49

4
    

    
    

    
-

    
    

    
 

78
4

    
    

    
    

   
19

8
    

    
  

12
,7

39
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
 4

53
 

30
,0

43
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

   8
4,

12
0 

7
AD

/E
X/

AC
C

O
C

C
01

00
00

1
05

00
5

D
at

a 
C

on
tro

l C
le

rk
 II

Pe
rm

an
en

t
Ta

itin
gf

on
g,

 K
at

hl
ee

n 
Je

an
 P

.

(V
ic

e:
  R

.Q
. S

an
to

s

FY
20

20
 p

os
itio

n 

re
pr

og
ra

m
m

ed
 fr

om
 

Ac
co

un
ta

nt
 I t

o 
D

C
C

II)
C

LT
-P

er
m

an
en

t
FG

3-
2(

C
)

23
,6

21
    

 
11

/1
1/

20
20

11
/1

1/
20

21
    

    
1,

41
7 

    
    

    
  2

5,
03

8 
6,

71
5

    
    

    
    

    
 

49
4

    
    

    
    

-
    

    
    

 
34

3
    

    
    

    
   

19
8

    
    

  
12

,7
39

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

 4
53

 
20

,9
43

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
   4

5,
98

1 

6
0

    
    

   5
19

,3
25

 
24

8,
77

7
    

    
    

 
76

8,
10

2
    

    
  

H
U

M
A

N
 R

ES
O

U
R

C
ES

H
om

e 
Bu

si
ne

ss
 U

ni
t (

02
00

00
)

1
H

R
C

O
C

C
02

00
00

1
02

00
1

Pe
rs

on
ne

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
Ad

m
in

is
tra

to
r

Pe
rm

an
en

t
Be

rs
am

in
, K

im
be

rly
 K

.
(V

ic
e:

  D
. W

al
te

rs
)

Pe
rm

an
en

t
R

G
3-

14
(F

)
12

2,
75

4
  

8/
12

/2
01

8
8/

12
/2

01
9

    
    

7,
36

5 
    

    
   1

30
,1

19
 

34
,8

99
    

    
    

    
  

49
4

    
    

    
    

-
    

    
    

 
1,

78
0

    
    

    
   

19
8

    
    

  
12

,7
39

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

 4
53

 
50

,5
64

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
18

0,
68

3 

2
H

R
C

O
C

C
02

00
00

1
02

00
2

Pe
rs

on
ne

l S
pe

ci
al

is
t II

I
Pe

rm
an

en
t

Va
ca

nt
(V

ic
e:

  A
.T

. A
gu

er
o 

Jr
.)

Pe
rm

an
en

t
N

G
3-

14
(B

)
82

,9
07

    
 

4/
1/

20
20

4/
1/

20
21

    
    

4,
97

4 
    

    
    

  8
7,

88
1 

23
,5

70
    

    
    

    
  

49
4

    
    

    
    

-
    

    
    

 
1,

20
2

    
    

    
   

19
8

    
    

  
12

,7
39

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

 4
53

 
38

,6
58

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
12

6,
53

9 

3
H

R
C

O
C

C
02

00
00

1
02

00
3

Pe
rs

on
ne

l S
pe

ci
al

is
t I 

*
Pe

rm
an

en
t

Va
ca

nt
(V

ic
e:

  M
.A

. Q
ui

tu
gu

a)
Pe

rm
an

en
t

KG
4-

1(
F)

33
,9

97
    

 
--

--
-

--
--

-
    

    
    

    
 - 

   
    

    
    

 3
3,

99
7 

9,
66

5
    

    
    

    
    

 
49

4
    

    
    

    
-

    
    

    
 

49
3

    
    

    
    

   
19

8
    

    
  

12
,7

39
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
 4

53
 

24
,0

43
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

   5
8,

04
0 

1
2

* R
ep

ro
gr

am
 fr

om
 P

er
so

nn
el

 A
ss

is
ta

nt
    

    
   2

51
,9

98
 

11
3,

26
5

    
    

    
 

    
    

    
36

5,
26

3 

PR
O

C
U

R
EM

EN
T

H
om

e 
Bu

si
ne

ss
 U

ni
t (

03
00

00
)

1
PR

O
C

C
O

C
C

03
00

00
1

01
00

4
Su

pp
ly

 M
an

ag
em

en
t A

dm
in

is
tra

to
r

Pe
rm

an
en

t
Va

ca
nt

(V
ic

e:
  l.

 C
as

tro
)

Pe
rm

an
en

t
N

G
4-

1(
F)

42
,8

37
    

 
8/

22
/2

02
2

    
    

2,
57

0 
    

    
    

  4
5,

40
7 

12
,1

79
    

    
    

    
  

49
4

    
    

    
    

-
    

    
    

 
62

1
    

    
    

    
   

19
8

    
    

  
12

,7
39

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

 4
53

 
26

,6
85

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
   7

2,
09

2 

2
PR

O
C

C
O

C
C

03
00

00
Bu

ye
r I

Pe
rm

an
en

t
Va

ca
nt

C
LT

-P
er

m
an

en
t

H
G

4-
1(

A)
42

,8
37

    
 

--
--

-
--

--
-

    
    

    
    

 - 
   

    
    

    
 2

6,
23

1 
12

,1
79

    
    

    
    

  
49

4
    

    
    

    
-

    
    

    
 

62
1

    
    

    
    

   
19

8
    

    
  

12
,7

39
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
 4

53
 

26
,6

85
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

   5
2,

91
6 

0
0

    
    

    
  7

1,
63

8 
53

,3
69

    
    

    
    

12
5,

00
8

    
    

  

M
A

N
A

G
EM

EN
T 

IN
FO

R
M

A
TI

O
N

 S
YS

TE
M

S

H
om

e 
Bu

si
ne

ss
 U

ni
t (

04
00

00
)

1
M

IS
C

O
C

C
04

00
00

1
04

00
1

D
at

a 
Pr

oc
es

si
ng

 M
an

ag
er

Pe
rm

an
en

t
Lu

ja
n,

 J
ul

ie
an

n 
G

.
Pe

rm
an

en
t

Q
G

4-
15

(C
)

12
2,

20
3

  
10

/2
0/

20
21

10
/2

0/
20

22
    

    
7,

33
2 

    
    

   1
29

,5
35

 
34

,7
42

    
    

    
    

  
49

4
    

    
    

    
-

    
    

    
 

1,
77

2
    

    
    

   
19

8
    

    
  

12
,7

39
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
 4

53
 

50
,3

99
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

17
9,

93
4 

2
M

IS
C

O
C

C
04

00
00

1
04

00
2

Sy
st

em
s 

Pr
og

ra
m

m
er

Pe
rm

an
en

t
Ag

uo
n,

 J
oy

ce
ly

n 
S.

Pe
rm

an
en

t
N

G
3-

18
(E

)
11

4,
24

3
  

3/
26

/2
02

2
3/

26
/2

02
3

    
    

6,
85

5 
    

    
   1

21
,0

98
 

32
,4

79
    

    
    

    
  

49
4

    
    

    
    

-
    

    
    

 
1,

65
7

    
    

    
   

19
8

    
    

  
12

,7
39

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

 4
53

 
48

,0
21

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
16

9,
11

8 

3
M

IS
C

O
C

C
04

00
00

1
04

00
3

C
om

pu
te

r S
ys

te
m

s 
An

al
ys

t I 
*

Pe
rm

an
en

t
Er

ik
se

n,
 W

illi
am

 W
.

(V
ic

e:
  G

.F
. D

ia
z)

Pe
rm

an
en

t
LG

4-
13

(C
)

71
,4

80
    

 
11

/2
/2

02
1

11
/2

/2
02

2
    

    
4,

28
9 

    
    

    
  7

5,
76

9 
20

,3
22

    
    

    
    

  
49

4
    

    
    

    
-

    
    

    
 

1,
03

6
    

    
    

   
19

8
    

    
  

12
,7

39
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
 4

53
 

35
,2

43
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

11
1,

01
2 

M
IS

C
O

C
C

04
00

00
C

om
pu

te
r S

ys
te

m
s 

An
al

ys
t II

 *
Va

ca
nt

M
G

4-
13

(B
) 

76
,5

39
    

 
--

--
-

--
--

-
    

    
    

    
 - 

   
    

    
    

 7
6,

53
9 

21
,7

60
    

    
    

    
  

-
    

    
    

    
 

-
    

    
    

 
1,

11
0

    
    

    
   

-
    

    
   

-
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

  -
   

22
,8

70
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

   9
9,

40
9 

4
M

IS
C

O
C

C
04

00
00

1
04

00
5

C
om

pu
te

r T
ec

hn
ic

ia
n 

II
Pe

rm
an

en
t

Va
ca

nt
(V

ic
e:

  C
.R

. U
nt

al
an

)
--

--
-

--
--

-
--

--
-

(N
o 

fu
nd

in
g 

in
 F

Y2
01

7)
    

    
    

    
 - 

  
    

    
    

    
    

    
  -

   
-

    
    

    
    

    
    

  
-

    
    

    
    

 
-

    
    

    
 

-
    

    
    

    
    

-
    

    
   

-
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

  -
   

-
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
   -

   

5
M

IS
C

O
C

C
04

00
00

1
04

00
6

C
om

pu
te

r T
ec

hn
ic

ia
n 

II
Pe

rm
an

en
t

Va
ca

nt
--

--
-

--
--

-
--

--
-

(N
o 

fu
nd

in
g 

in
 F

Y2
01

5)
    

    
    

    
 - 

  
    

    
    

    
    

    
  -

   
-

    
    

    
    

    
    

  
-

    
    

    
    

 
-

    
    

    
 

-
    

    
    

    
    

-
    

    
   

-
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

  -
   

-
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
   -

   

3
2

* R
ec

la
ss

ify
 to

 C
om

pu
te

r S
ys

te
m

s 
An

al
ys

t II
    

    
   4

02
,9

41
 

15
6,

53
3

    
    

    
 

55
9,

47
4

    
    

  

FI
SC

A
L

H
om

e 
Bu

si
ne

ss
 U

ni
t (

05
00

00
)

1
FI

SC
C

O
C

C
05

00
00

1
05

00
2

C
on

tro
lle

r
Pe

rm
an

en
t

D
an

ie
li, 

Fr
an

ce
s 

T.
(V

ic
e:

  L
. L

eo
n 

G
ue

rr
er

o)
C

LT
-P

er
m

an
en

t
R

G
4-

9(
B)

93
,5

29
    

 
3/

1/
20

21
3/

1/
20

22
    

    
5,

61
2 

    
    

    
  9

9,
14

1 
26

,5
90

    
    

    
    

  
49

4
    

    
    

    
-

    
    

    
 

1,
35

6
    

    
    

   
19

8
    

    
  

12
,7

39
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
 4

53
 

41
,8

32
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

14
0,

97
2 

2
FI

SC
C

O
C

C
05

00
00

1
05

00
1

D
ep

ut
y 

C
on

tro
lle

r
Pe

rm
an

en
t

Va
ca

nt
(V

ic
e:

  J
.J

. D
eN

or
ce

y)
C

LT
-P

er
m

an
en

t
R

G
3-

14
(C

)
11

9,
24

7
  

(N
o 

fu
nd

in
g 

in
 F

Y2
02

3)
6/

12
/2

02
0

    
    

7,
15

5 
    

    
   1

26
,4

02
 

33
,9

02
    

    
    

    
  

49
4

    
    

    
    

-
    

    
    

 
1,

72
9

    
    

    
   

19
8

    
    

  
12

,7
39

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

 4
53

 
49

,5
16

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
17

5,
91

8 

3
FI

SC
C

O
C

C
05

00
00

1
05

00
3

Ac
co

un
ta

nt
 III

Pe
rm

an
en

t
Va

ca
nt

(V
ic

e:
  J

.F
. A

nd
ra

da
)

Pr
ob

at
io

na
ry

N
G

4-
1(

A)
40

,7
94

    
 

--
--

-
--

--
-

    
    

    
    

 - 
   

    
    

    
 4

0,
79

4 
11

,5
98

    
    

    
    

  
49

4
    

    
    

    
-

    
    

    
 

59
2

    
    

    
    

   
19

8
    

    
  

12
,7

39
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
 4

53
 

26
,0

74
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

   6
6,

86
8 

4
FI

SC
C

O
C

C
05

00
00

1
11

01
6

Ac
co

un
ta

nt
 II

Pe
rm

an
en

t
Sa

zo
n,

 G
la

dy
s 

Je
an

 O
.

(V
ic

e:
  J

.C
. G

ar
ci

a)
C

LT
-P

er
m

an
en

t
M

G
4-

3(
F)

44
,4

32
    

 
9/

13
/2

02
1

9/
13

/2
02

2
    

    
2,

66
6 

    
    

    
  4

7,
09

8 
12

,6
32

    
    

    
    

  
49

4
    

    
    

    
-

    
    

    
 

64
4

    
    

    
    

   
19

8
    

    
  

12
,7

39
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
 4

53
 

27
,1

61
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

   7
4,

25
9 

5
FI

SC
C

O
C

C
05

00
00

11
01

6
Ac

co
un

ta
nt

 II
Pe

rm
an

en
t

Va
ca

nt
C

LT
-P

er
m

an
en

t
M

G
4-

1(
A)

-
    

    
    

 
--

--
-

--
--

-
    

    
    

    
 - 

  
    

    
    

    
    

    
  -

   
-

    
    

    
    

    
    

  
-

    
    

    
    

 
-

    
    

    
 

-
    

    
    

    
    

-
    

    
   

-
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

  -
   

-
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
   -

   

6
FI

SC
C

O
C

C
05

00
00

1
05

00
4

Ac
co

un
ta

nt
 I

Pe
rm

an
en

t
Aw

a,
 L

uc
y 

R
.

(V
ic

e:
  P

. C
ris

os
to

m
o)

Pe
rm

an
en

t
LG

4-
14

(A
)

74
,2

83
    

 
12

/1
/2

02
1

12
/1

/2
02

2
    

    
4,

45
7 

    
    

    
  7

8,
74

0 
21

,1
19

    
    

    
    

  
49

4
    

    
    

    
-

    
    

    
 

1,
07

7
    

    
    

   
19

8
    

    
  

12
,7

39
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
 4

53
 

36
,0

81
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

11
4,

82
1 

7
FI

SC
C

O
C

C
05

00
00

05
00

4
Ac

co
un

ta
nt

 I
Pe

rm
an

en
t

Va
ca

nt
Pe

rm
an

en
t

LG
4-

1(
A)

-
    

    
    

 
--

--
-

--
--

-
    

    
    

    
 - 

  
    

    
    

    
    

    
  -

   
-

    
    

    
    

    
    

  
-

    
    

    
    

 
-

    
    

    
 

-
    

    
    

    
    

-
    

    
   

-
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

  -
   

-
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
   -

   

3
2

    
    

   3
92

,1
74

 
18

0,
66

4
    

    
    

 
57

2,
83

8
    

    
  

M
O

D
ER

N
IZ

A
TI

O
N

-C
A

PI
TA

L 
FU

N
D

IN
G

H
om

e 
Bu

si
ne

ss
 U

ni
t (

06
00

00
)

1
M

O
D

C
O

C
C

06
00

00
1

06
00

2
Pr

og
ra

m
 C

oo
rd

in
at

or
 II 

*
Pe

rm
an

en
t

N
ic

ol
e 

R
. A

le
ja

nd
o

(T
em

p-
Ex

p 
09

/3
0/

22
)

(V
ic

e:
  A

.C
. C

as
tro

)
Te

m
po

ra
ry

M
G

4-
1(

F)
39

,5
44

    
 

6/
6/

20
22

--
--

-
    

    
    

    
 - 

   
    

    
    

 3
9,

54
4 

11
,2

42
    

    
    

    
  

49
4

    
    

    
    

-
    

    
    

 
57

3
    

    
    

    
   

19
8

    
    

  
12

,7
39

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

 4
53

 
25

,7
01

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
   6

5,
24

5 

M
O

D
C

O
C

C
06

00
00

Pr
og

ra
m

 C
oo

rd
in

at
or

 III
 *

Va
ca

nt
N

G
4-

1(
F)

42
,4

26
    

 
--

--
-

--
--

-
    

    
    

    
 - 

   
    

    
    

 4
2,

42
6 

12
,0

62
    

    
    

    
  

49
4

    
    

    
    

-
    

    
    

 
61

5
    

    
    

    
   

19
8

    
    

  
12

,7
39

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

 4
53

 
26

,5
62

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
   6

8,
98

8 

2
M

O
D

C
O

C
C

06
00

00
1

06
00

4
Ad

m
in

is
tra

tiv
e 

As
si

st
an

t
Te

m
po

ra
ry

Va
ca

nt
(V

ic
e:

  A
.A

. J
am

es
)

--
--

-
--

--
-

--
--

-
(N

o 
fu

nd
in

g 
in

 F
Y2

01
4)

    
    

    
    

 - 
  

    
    

    
    

    
    

  -
   

-
    

    
    

    
    

    
  

-
    

    
    

    
 

-
    

    
    

 
-

    
    

    
    

    
-

    
    

   
-

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
  -

   
-

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

   -
   

3
M

O
D

C
O

C
C

06
00

00
1

06
00

5
Pr

og
ra

m
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t C

oo
rd

in
at

or
Pe

rm
an

en
t

Va
ca

nt

(V
ic

e:
  N

EW
-B

O
C

 R
es

. 

N
o.

 F
Y0

9-
05

4)
--

--
-

--
--

-
--

--
-

(N
o 

fu
nd

in
g 

in
 F

Y2
01

3)
    

    
    

    
 - 

  
    

    
    

    
    

    
  -

   
-

    
    

    
    

    
    

  
-

    
    

    
    

 
-

    
    

    
 

-
    

    
    

    
    

-
    

    
   

-
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

  -
   

-
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
   -

   

4
M

O
D

C
O

C
C

06
00

00
1

13
00

2
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 W

or
ke

r
Te

m
po

ra
ry

Va
ca

nt
(V

ic
e:

  J
.Q

. C
ep

ed
a)

--
--

-
--

--
-

--
--

-
(N

o 
fu

nd
in

g 
in

 F
Y2

01
4)

    
    

    
    

 - 
  

    
    

    
    

    
    

  -
   

-
    

    
    

    
    

    
  

-
    

    
    

    
 

-
    

    
    

 
-

    
    

    
    

    
-

    
    

   
-

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
  -

   
-

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

   -
   

1
3

* R
ep

ro
gr

am
 to

 P
C

 III
    

    
    

  8
1,

97
0 

52
,2

63
    

    
    

    
13

4,
23

3
    

    
  

R
ES

EA
R

C
H

, P
LA

N
N

IN
G

 &
 E

VA
LU

A
TI

O
N

H
om

e 
Bu

si
ne

ss
 U

ni
t (

07
00

00
)

1
R

PE
--

--
-

07
00

00
1

06
00

3
Ac

co
un

ta
nt

 I
Pe

rm
an

en
t

Va
n,

 T
ru

c 
Q

ua
ng

(V
ic

e:
  D

. B
at

ac
)

C
LT

-P
ro

ba
tio

na
ry

LG
4-

1(
F)

36
,5

68
    

 
5/

2/
20

22
5/

1/
20

23
    

    
    

92
8 

    
    

    
  3

7,
49

6 
10

,3
96

    
    

    
    

  
49

4
    

    
    

    
-

    
    

    
 

53
0

    
    

    
    

   
19

8
    

    
  

12
,7

39
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
 4

53
 

24
,8

12
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

   6
2,

30
8 

2
R

PE
--

--
-

07
00

00
1

07
00

1
C

hi
ef

 P
la

nn
er

Pe
rm

an
en

t
Ta

ita
no

, K
at

he
rin

e 
T.

E.
(V

ic
e:

  M
.J

. D
ue

na
s)

C
LT

-P
er

m
an

en
t

Q
G

3-
12

(A
)

94
,8

98
    

 
11

/2
5/

20
18

11
/2

5/
20

19
    

 5
7,

03
7 

    
    

   1
51

,9
35

 
26

,9
80

    
    

    
    

  
49

4
    

    
    

    
-

    
    

    
 

1,
37

6
    

    
    

   
19

8
    

    
  

12
,7

39
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
 4

53
 

42
,2

41
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

19
4,

17
5 

SA
LA

RI
ES

BE
NE

FI
TS

IN
C

R
EM

EN
T

 
 
Board Meeting of September 13, 2022

 
 

PAGE 50 of 67



G
UA

M
 H

O
US

IN
G

 A
ND

 U
RB

AN
 R

EN
EW

AL
 A

UT
HO

RI
TY

St
af

fin
g 

Pa
tte

rn
 - 

Fi
sc

al
 Y

ea
r 2

02
3

As
 o

f S
ep

te
m

be
r 8

, 2
02

2

28
.4

3%
19

.0
1

6.
20

%
1.

45
%

7.
63

48
9.

97
17

.4
3

A
B

C
D

E
F

G
H

I
J

K
L

M
N

O
P

Q
R

S
T

U
V

W
X

Y

N
o.

D
iv

is
io

n
C

O
C

C
H

B
U

Fi
lle

d
Va

ca
nt

Po
si

tio
n 

N
o

Po
si

tio
n 

Ti
tle

Po
si

tio
n

N
am

e 
of

 In
cu

m
be

nt
Vi

ce
A

pp
oi

nt
m

en
t

G
ra

de
/S

te
p

Sa
la

ry

(A
nn

ua
l)

La
st

 D
at

e

D
at

e 
of

 

N
ex

t
A

m
ou

nt

Su
bt

ot
al

(M
 +

 P
)

R
et

ire
m

en
t

(Q
 x

 2
8.

43
%

)

R
et

ire
 

(D
D

I)

($
19

.0
1 

x 

26
 P

P)

So
ci

al
 

Se
cu

rit
y

(Q
 x

 

6.
20

%
)

M
ed

ic
ar

e

(Q
 x

 1
.4

5%
)

Li
fe

($
7.

63
 x

 

26
 P

P)

M
ed

ic
al

(P
R

EM
IU

M
)

($
48

9.
97

 x
 

26
 P

P)

D
en

ta
l

(P
R

EM
IU

M
)

($
17

.4
3 

x 
26

 

PP
)

To
ta

l B
en

ef
its

( R
 th

ru
 X

)

To
ta

l

Sa
la

rie
s 

&
 

B
en

ef
its

(Q
 +

 Y
)

SA
LA

RI
ES

BE
NE

FI
TS

IN
C

R
EM

EN
T

3
R

PE
--

--
-

07
00

00
1

07
00

2
Ac

co
un

tin
g 

Te
ch

ni
ci

an
 II

Pe
rm

an
en

t
Fl

is
co

, A
gn

es
 C

. 
(V

ic
e:

  V
.J

. E
st

el
la

)
--

--
-

JG
4-

10
(C

)
51

,9
18

    
 

7/
18

/2
02

2
7/

17
/2

02
3

    
    

    
43

1 
    

    
    

  5
2,

34
9 

-
    

    
    

    
    

    
  

-
    

    
    

    
 

-
    

    
    

 
-

    
    

    
    

    
-

    
    

   
-

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
  -

   
-

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
   5

2,
34

9 

4
R

PE
--

--
-

07
00

00
1

07
00

3
Pr

og
ra

m
 C

oo
rd

in
at

or
 III

Pe
rm

an
en

t
C

as
tro

, A
lv

in
a 

C
.

(V
ic

e:
  L

.L
. H

en
de

rs
on

)
Pe

rm
an

en
t

N
G

3-
13

(E
)

80
,5

37
    

 
8/

22
/2

01
9

8/
22

/2
02

0
    

 3
2,

37
5 

    
    

   1
12

,9
12

 
22

,8
97

    
    

    
    

  
49

4
    

    
    

    
-

    
    

    
 

1,
16

8
    

    
    

   
19

8
    

    
  

12
,7

39
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
 4

53
 

37
,9

49
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

15
0,

86
2 

5
R

PE
--

--
-

07
00

00
1

07
00

4
Pl

an
ne

r I
I

Pe
rm

an
en

t
Sa

y,
 A

m
or

 M
.

Pe
rm

an
en

t
LG

3-
12

(A
)

62
,3

70
    

 
8/

16
/2

02
0

8/
16

/2
02

1
    

 2
2,

88
0 

    
    

    
  8

5,
25

0 
17

,7
32

    
    

    
    

  
49

4
    

    
    

    
-

    
    

    
 

90
4

    
    

    
    

   
19

8
    

    
  

12
,7

39
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
 4

53
 

32
,5

21
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

11
7,

77
2 

6
R

PE
--

--
-

07
00

00
1

07
00

6
Ac

co
un

ta
nt

 I
Pe

rm
an

en
t

Le
ga

sp
i, M

ic
ha

el
 J

ul
iu

s 
G

.
(V

ic
e:

  E
.L

.T
. D

av
is

)
C

LT
-P

ro
ba

tio
na

ry
LG

4-
1(

A)
37

,8
27

    
 

4/
26

/2
02

2
4/

25
/2

02
3

    
    

    
91

6 
    

    
    

  3
8,

74
3 

10
,7

54
    

    
    

    
  

49
4

    
    

    
    

-
    

    
    

 
54

8
    

    
    

    
   

19
8

    
    

  
12

,7
39

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

 4
53

 
25

,1
88

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
   6

3,
93

1 

7
R

PE
--

--
-

07
00

00
1

07
00

7
Pl

an
ne

r I
II

Pe
rm

an
en

t
Va

ca
nt

(V
ic

e:
  G

.M
. C

ur
a-

re
pr

og
ra

m
m

ed
 fr

om
 

Pl
an

ne
r I

 to
 P

la
nn

er
 III

-E
D

 

m
em

o 
dt

d 
07

/2
0/

20
21

)
Va

ca
nt

N
G

4-
1-

(A
)

40
,7

94
    

 
--

--
-

--
--

-
    

    
    

    
 - 

   
    

    
    

 4
0,

79
4 

11
,5

98
    

    
    

    
  

49
4

    
    

    
    

-
    

    
    

 
59

2
    

    
    

    
   

19
8

    
    

  
12

,7
39

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

 4
53

 
26

,0
74

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
   6

6,
86

8 

8
R

PE
--

--
-

07
00

00
1

07
00

9
G

en
er

al
 A

cc
ou

nt
in

g 
Su

pe
rv

is
or

Pe
rm

an
en

t
G

ar
ci

a,
 J

er
ric

ho
 C

.
(V

ic
e:

  E
.G

. R
ab

in
o)

C
LT

-P
ro

ba
tio

na
ry

PG
4-

8(
E)

76
,4

01
    

 
6/

7/
20

22
06

/6
/2

02
3

    
    

    
48

4 
    

    
    

  7
6,

88
5 

21
,7

21
    

    
    

    
  

49
4

    
    

    
    

-
    

    
    

 
1,

10
8

    
    

    
   

19
8

    
    

  
12

,7
39

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

 4
53

 
36

,7
14

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
11

3,
59

9 

9
R

PE
--

--
-

07
00

00
1

07
01

2
Pl

an
ne

r I
V

Pe
rm

an
en

t
Ag

uo
n,

 A
lic

ia
 P

.
(V

ic
e:

  V
.J

. E
st

el
la

)
C

LT
-P

er
m

an
en

t
O

G
3-

5(
F)

55
,5

26
    

 
9/

14
/2

02
0

9/
14

/2
02

1
    

 1
5,

30
0 

    
    

    
  7

0,
82

6 
15

,7
86

    
    

    
    

  
49

4
    

    
    

    
-

    
    

    
 

80
5

    
    

    
    

   
19

8
    

    
  

12
,7

39
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
 4

53
 

30
,4

76
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

10
1,

30
2 

10
R

PE
07

00
00

1
07

01
3

Pl
an

ne
r I

Pe
rm

an
en

t

Fa
th

al
, J

ac
qu

al
in

e 
B.

(T
em

p-
Ex

p 
09

/3
0/

22
)

(V
ic

e:
  N

EW
-F

Y2
02

1 

ap
pr

ov
ed

 b
ud

ge
t; 

re
pr

og
ra

m
m

ed
 fr

om
 

Ad
m

in
 A

ss
t to

 P
la

nn
er

 I-

ED
 m

em
o 

dt
d 

07
/0

8/
21

)
Te

m
po

ra
ry

KG
4-

2(
A)

34
,3

21
    

 
8/

16
/2

02
1

--
--

-
    

    
    

    
 - 

   
    

    
    

 3
4,

32
1 

9,
75

7
    

    
    

    
    

 
49

4
    

    
    

    
-

    
    

    
 

49
8

    
    

    
    

   
19

8
    

    
  

12
,7

39
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
 4

53
 

24
,1

40
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

   5
8,

46
1 

11
R

PE
--

--
-

07
00

00
1

07
01

4
Pl

an
ne

r I
I

Pe
rm

an
en

t

C
ha

rg
ua

la
f, W

ay
ne

 T
. 

(T
em

p-
Ex

p 
09

/3
0/

22
)

(V
ic

e:
  N

EW

re
pr

og
ra

m
m

ed
 fr

om
 P

C
III 

to
 P

la
nn

er
 II-

ED
 m

em
o 

dt
d 

07
/1

9/
20

21
)

Te
m

po
ra

ry
M

G
4-

1(
A)

37
,6

61
    

 
8/

23
/2

02
1

--
--

-
    

    
    

    
 - 

   
    

    
    

 3
7,

66
1 

10
,7

07
    

    
    

    
  

49
4

    
    

    
    

-
    

    
    

 
54

6
    

    
    

    
   

19
8

    
    

  
12

,7
39

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

 4
53

 
25

,1
38

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
   6

2,
79

9 

12
R

PE
--

--
-

07
00

00
1

09
04

9
Ac

co
un

tin
g 

Te
ch

ni
ci

an
 II

Pe
rm

an
en

t
Va

ca
nt

C
LT

-P
er

m
an

en
t

IG
4-

1(
A)

28
,0

88
    

 
--

--
-

--
--

-
    

    
    

    
 - 

   
    

    
    

 2
8,

08
8 

7,
98

5
    

    
    

    
    

 
49

4
    

    
    

    
-

    
    

    
 

40
7

    
    

    
    

   
19

8
    

    
  

12
,7

39
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
 4

53
 

22
,2

78
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

   5
0,

36
6 

13
R

PE
--

--
-

07
00

00
1

10
00

2
Pl

an
ne

r I
II

Pe
rm

an
en

t
G

at
uz

, F
ra

nc
es

ca
 L

.
(V

ic
e:

  A
.L

.I. 
M

an
ib

us
an

)
C

LT
-P

er
m

an
en

t
N

G
4-

4(
D

)
50

,0
44

    
 

11
/2

5/
20

21
11

/2
5/

20
22

    
    

1,
67

7 
    

    
    

  5
1,

72
1 

14
,2

28
    

    
    

    
  

49
4

    
    

    
    

-
    

    
    

 
72

6
    

    
    

    
   

19
8

    
    

  
12

,7
39

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

 4
53

 
28

,8
38

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
   8

0,
55

9 

11
2

    
    

   8
18

,9
82

 
35

6,
36

9
    

    
    

 
1,

17
5,

35
1

    
  

(H
B

U
 0

80
00

 - 
N

O
 L

O
N

G
ER

 U
SE

D
 - 

fo
rm

er
ly

 H
ou

si
ng

 S
er

vi
ce

s)

(H
B

U
 0

90
00

 - 
N

O
 L

O
N

G
ER

 U
SE

D
 - 

fo
rm

er
ly

 F
ac

ilit
ie

s,
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 &

 E
ng

in
ee

rin
g)

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y 

D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T

H
om

e 
Bu

si
ne

ss
 U

ni
t (

10
00

00
)

1
C

D
--

--
-

10
00

00
1

07
01

0
Pr

og
ra

m
 C

oo
rd

in
at

or
 II

Pe
rm

an
en

t
Sa

nt
os

, B
ra

nd
on

 F
.

(V
ic

e:
  P

.A
. P

er
al

ta
 - 

re
pr

og
ra

m
m

ed
 fr

om
 P

C
I 

to
 P

C
II)

C
LT

-P
er

m
an

en
t

M
G

4-
2©

40
,7

19
    

 
3/

16
/2

02
2

3/
16

/2
02

3
    

    
1,

33
4 

    
    

    
  4

2,
05

3 
11

,5
76

    
    

    
    

  
49

4
    

    
    

    
-

    
    

    
 

59
0

    
    

    
    

   
19

8
    

    
  

12
,7

39
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
 4

53
 

26
,0

52
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

   6
8,

10
5 

2
C

D
--

--
-

10
00

00
1

09
04

4
Pr

og
ra

m
 C

oo
rd

in
at

or
 III

Pe
rm

an
en

t
C

al
vo

, D
om

in
ic

 J
er

om
e 

M
.

(V
ic

e:
  R

.A
. L

uj
an

  

re
pr

og
ra

m
m

ed
 a

s 
pe

r 

FY
20

16
 B

ud
ge

t S
ta

ffin
g 

Pa
tte

rn
)

C
LT

-P
er

m
an

en
t

N
G

4-
3(

F)
48

,1
28

    
 

6/
6/

20
21

6/
6/

20
22

    
    

5,
44

0 
    

    
    

  5
3,

56
8 

13
,6

83
    

    
    

    
  

49
4

    
    

    
    

-
    

    
    

 
69

8
    

    
    

    
   

19
8

    
    

  
12

,7
39

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

 4
53

 
28

,2
66

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
   8

1,
83

4 

3
C

D
--

--
-

10
00

00
1

09
04

5
Pr

og
ra

m
 C

oo
rd

in
at

or
 III

Pe
rm

an
en

t
Te

rla
je

, J
o 

Ly
n 

Q
.

(V
ic

e:
  A

.B
. A

fla
gu

e)
C

LT
-P

er
m

an
en

t
N

G
3-

14
(B

)
82

,9
07

    
 

7/
19

/2
01

9
7/

19
/2

02
0

    
 3

4,
49

4 
    

    
   1

17
,4

01
 

23
,5

70
    

    
    

    
  

49
4

    
    

    
    

-
    

    
    

 
1,

20
2

    
    

    
   

19
8

    
    

  
12

,7
39

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

 4
53

 
38

,6
58

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
15

6,
05

8 

4
C

D
--

--
-

10
00

00
1

09
04

6
Pl

an
ne

r I
I 

Pe
rm

an
en

t
(V

ic
e:

  J
.Q

. T
er

la
je

)
--

--
-

--
--

-
--

--
-

(N
o 

fu
nd

in
g 

in
 F

Y2
01

3)
    

    
    

    
 - 

  
    

    
    

    
    

    
  -

   
-

    
    

    
    

    
    

  
-

    
    

    
    

 
-

    
    

    
 

-
    

    
    

    
    

-
    

    
   

-
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

  -
   

-
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
   -

   

5
C

D
--

--
-

10
00

00
1

10
00

3
Pr

og
ra

m
 C

oo
rd

in
at

or
 II

Te
m

po
ra

ry
(V

ic
e:

  B
.F

. S
an

to
s)

--
--

-
--

--
-

--
--

-
(N

o 
fu

nd
in

g 
in

 F
Y2

02
0)

    
    

    
    

 - 
  

    
    

    
    

    
    

  -
   

-
    

    
    

    
    

    
  

-
    

    
    

    
 

-
    

    
    

 
-

    
    

    
    

    
-

    
    

   
-

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
  -

   
-

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

   -
   

6
C

D
--

--
-

10
00

00
1

12
00

6
Pr

og
ra

m
 C

oo
rd

in
at

or
 I

Pe
rm

an
en

t
M

ac
ar

ai
g,

 R
ob

in
 L

. (
Te

m
p-

Ex
p 

(V
ic

e:
  R

.S
. K

in
ch

o)
Te

m
po

ra
ry

KG
4-

1(
A)

32
,3

78
    

 
1/

14
/2

02
2

--
--

-
    

    
    

    
 - 

   
    

    
    

 3
2,

37
8 

9,
20

5
    

    
    

    
    

 
49

4
    

    
    

    
-

    
    

    
 

46
9

    
    

    
    

   
19

8
    

    
  

12
,7

39
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
 4

53
 

23
,5

60
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

   5
5,

93
8 

7
C

D
--

--
-

10
00

00
1

N
EW

 - 
C

D
 M

an
ag

er
Pe

rm
an

en
t

Va
ca

nt
(V

ic
e:

  N
ew

)
C

LT
-P

er
m

an
en

t
PG

4-
1(

A)
48

,3
92

    
 

--
--

-
--

--
-

    
    

    
    

 - 
   

    
    

    
 4

8,
39

2 
13

,7
58

    
    

    
    

  
49

4
    

    
    

    
-

    
    

    
 

70
2

    
    

    
    

   
19

8
    

    
  

12
,7

39
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
 4

53
 

28
,3

45
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

   7
6,

73
7 

4
3

    
    

   2
93

,7
92

 
14

4,
87

9
    

    
    

 
    

    
    

43
8,

67
2 

PU
B

LI
C

 H
O

U
SI

N
G

-A
M

P1

H
om

e 
Bu

si
ne

ss
 U

ni
t (

11
10

00
)

1
PH

-A
M

P1
--

--
-

11
10

00
1

05
00

7
Ad

m
in

is
tra

tiv
e 

As
si

st
an

t
Pe

rm
an

en
t

La
ita

n,
 V

el
m

a 
N

ap
ut

i

(V
ic

e:
  A

.T
. F

lo
re

s-

re
pr

og
ra

m
m

ed
)

Pe
rm

an
en

t
JG

4-
11

(D
)

55
,5

73
    

 
3/

31
/2

02
2

3/
31

/2
02

3
    

    
3,

33
4 

    
    

    
  5

8,
90

7 
15

,7
99

    
    

    
    

  
49

4
    

    
    

    
-

    
    

    
 

80
6

    
    

    
    

   
19

8
    

    
  

12
,7

39
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
 4

53
 

30
,4

90
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

   8
9,

39
8 

2
PH

-A
M

P1
--

--
-

11
10

00
1

08
01

8
H

ou
si

ng
 S

pe
ci

al
is

t
Pe

rm
an

en
t

C
ru

z,
 L

iz
a 

O
.

(V
ic

e:
  R

.C
. L

as
tim

oz
a)

Pe
rm

an
en

t
LG

3-
8(

A)
49

,4
03

    
 

2/
8/

20
21

2/
8/

20
22

    
    

2,
96

4 
    

    
    

  5
2,

36
7 

14
,0

45
    

    
    

    
  

49
4

    
    

    
    

-
    

    
    

 
71

6
    

    
    

    
   

19
8

    
    

  
12

,7
39

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

 4
53

 
28

,6
47

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
   8

1,
01

4 

3
PH

-A
M

P1
--

--
-

11
10

00
1

08
02

0
La

bo
re

r
Pe

rm
an

en
t

Pi
ne

da
, R

ey
 (T

em
p-

Ex
p 

03
/3

1/
22

)

(V
ic

e:
  A

.B
. A

fla
gu

e-

re
pr

og
ra

m
m

ed
 fr

om
 

Ad
m

in
 A

ss
t to

 L
ab

or
er

)
Te

m
po

ra
ry

FM
3-

2(
A)

29
,7

28
    

 
10

/1
8/

20
21

--
--

-
    

    
    

    
 - 

   
    

    
    

 2
9,

72
8 

8,
45

2
    

    
    

    
    

 
49

4
    

    
    

    
-

    
    

    
 

43
1

    
    

    
    

   
19

8
    

    
  

12
,7

39
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
 4

53
 

22
,7

68
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

   5
2,

49
6 

4
PH

-A
M

P1
--

--
-

11
10

00
1

09
01

7
Bu

ild
in

g 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 L

ea
de

r
Pe

rm
an

en
t

Va
ca

nt
(V

ic
e:

  G
.B

. B
al

ic
ha

)
Va

ca
nt

JM
3-

1(
A)

40
,5

18
    

 
--

--
-

--
--

-
    

    
    

    
 - 

   
    

    
    

 4
0,

51
8 

11
,5

19
    

    
    

    
  

49
4

    
    

    
    

-
    

    
    

 
58

8
    

    
    

    
   

19
8

    
    

  
12

,7
39

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

 4
53

 
25

,9
92

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
   6

6,
51

0 

5
PH

-A
M

P1
--

--
-

11
10

00
1

09
02

2
La

bo
re

r
Pe

rm
an

en
t

Ac
up

an
da

, E
dw

ar
d 

Br
ia

n 
T.

 

(T
em

p-
Ex

p 
9/

30
/2

2)

(V
ic

e:
  J

.E
.R

. L
eo

n 

G
ue

rr
er

o)
Te

m
po

ra
ry

FM
2-

1(
A)

28
,0

45
    

 
4/

11
/2

02
2

--
--

-
    

    
    

    
 - 

   
    

    
    

 2
8,

04
5 

7,
97

3
    

    
    

    
    

 
49

4
    

    
    

    
-

    
    

    
 

40
7

    
    

    
    

   
19

8
    

    
  

12
,7

39
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
 4

53
 

22
,2

65
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

   5
0,

31
0 

6
PH

-A
M

P1
--

--
-

11
10

00
1

09
03

1
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 W

or
ke

r
Pe

rm
an

en
t

M
an

ab
at

, J
ul

iu
s

(V
ic

e:
  J

.M
. A

nd
er

so
n)

C
LT

-P
er

m
an

en
t

H
M

3-
6(

B)
45

,0
28

    
 

4/
27

/2
02

2
4/

27
/2

02
3

    
    

2,
70

2 
    

    
    

  4
7,

73
0 

12
,8

01
    

    
    

    
  

49
4

    
    

    
    

-
    

    
    

 
65

3
    

    
    

    
   

19
8

    
    

  
12

,7
39

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

 4
53

 
27

,3
39

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
   7

5,
06

9 

7
PH

-A
M

P1
--

--
-

11
10

00
1

09
03

6
D

at
a 

C
on

tro
l C

le
rk

 II
Pe

rm
an

en
t

M
ac

hi
e,

 M
ar

ia
-C

hr
is

tin
a 

A.
(V

ic
e:

  M
.L

.T
. F

ej
er

an
)

C
LT

-P
er

m
an

en
t

FG
4-

7(
D

)
33

,8
36

    
 

10
/1

5/
20

21
10

/1
5/

20
22

    
    

2,
03

0 
    

    
    

  3
5,

86
6 

9,
62

0
    

    
    

    
    

 
49

4
    

    
    

    
-

    
    

    
 

49
1

    
    

    
    

   
19

8
    

    
  

12
,7

39
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
 4

53
 

23
,9

95
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

   5
9,

86
1 

8
PH

-A
M

P1
--

--
-

11
10

00
1

11
00

6
Pr

op
er

ty
 S

ite
 M

an
ag

er
Pe

rm
an

en
t

Ad
a,

 N
ar

ci
ss

a 
P.

(V
ic

e:
  T

.S
. M

es
a)

C
LT

-P
er

m
an

en
t

O
H

2-
6(

C
)

89
,3

43
    

 
10

/6
/2

02
1

10
/6

/2
02

2
    

    
5,

36
1 

    
    

    
  9

4,
70

4 
25

,4
00

    
    

    
    

  
49

4
    

    
    

    
-

    
    

    
 

1,
29

5
    

    
    

   
19

8
    

    
  

12
,7

39
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
 4

53
 

40
,5

81
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

13
5,

28
4 

9
PH

-A
M

P1
--

--
-

11
10

00
1

11
01

5
In

te
rv

ie
w

er
 C

le
rk

Pe
rm

an
en

t
C

ru
z,

 M
ae

da
le

 Q
.

(V
ic

e:
  R

.C
. B

al
at

oc
an

)
Pe

rm
an

en
t

G
G

4-
15

(B
)

56
,1

45
    

 
1/

3/
20

22
1/

3/
20

23
    

    
3,

36
9 

    
    

    
  5

9,
51

4 
15

,9
62

    
    

    
    

  
49

4
    

    
    

    
-

    
    

    
 

81
4

    
    

    
    

   
19

8
    

    
  

12
,7

39
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
 4

53
 

30
,6

61
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

   9
0,

17
5 

10
PH

-A
M

P1
--

--
-

11
10

00
1

11
02

9
C

le
rk

 III
Pe

rm
an

en
t

Sa
ha

go
n,

 A
na

 C
. (

Te
m

p-
Ex

p 

09
/3

0/
22

)

(V
ic

e:
  N

EW
BO

C
 R

es
. 

N
o.

 F
Y2

01
9-

01
9-

re
pr

og
ra

m
m

ed
 fr

om
 

C
le

rk
 I t

o 
C

le
rk

 III
)

Te
m

po
ra

ry
EG

4-
2(

F)
24

,3
44

    
 

9/
30

/2
01

9
--

--
-

    
    

    
  2

4,
34

4 
6,

92
1

    
    

    
    

    
 

49
4

    
    

    
    

-
    

    
    

 
35

3
    

    
    

    
   

19
8

    
    

  
12

,7
39

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

 4
53

 
21

,1
59

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
   4

5,
50

3 

11
PH

-A
M

P1
--

--
-

11
10

00
1

11
03

3
Bu

ild
in

g 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 S

up
er

vi
so

r
Pe

rm
an

en
t

Ba
lic

ha
, G

em
ar

 B
.

(V
ic

e:
  N

EW
-E

D
 M

em
o 

dt
d 

10
/1

4/
20

21
)

C
LT

-P
er

m
an

en
t

LM
3-

8(
E)

72
,8

82
    

 
10

/1
9/

20
21

10
/1

9/
20

22
    

    
4,

37
3 

    
    

    
  7

7,
25

5 
20

,7
20

    
    

    
    

  
49

4
    

    
    

    
-

    
    

    
 

1,
05

7
    

    
    

   
19

8
    

    
  

12
,7

39
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
 4

53
 

35
,6

62
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

11
2,

91
7 

12
PH

-A
M

P1
--

--
-

11
10

00
1

11
10

1
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 W

or
ke

r
Pe

rm
an

en
t

Va
ca

nt
(V

ic
e:

  W
. A

is
ek

)
Te

m
po

ra
ry

H
M

3-
1(

A)
33

,3
15

    
 

--
--

-
--

--
-

    
    

    
    

 - 
   

    
    

    
 3

3,
31

5 
9,

47
1

    
    

    
    

    
 

49
4

    
    

    
    

-
    

    
    

 
48

3
    

    
    

    
   

19
8

    
    

  
12

,7
39

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

 4
53

 
23

,8
40

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
   5

7,
15

5 

 
 
Board Meeting of September 13, 2022

 
 

PAGE 51 of 67



G
UA

M
 H

O
US

IN
G

 A
ND

 U
RB

AN
 R

EN
EW

AL
 A

UT
HO

RI
TY

St
af

fin
g 

Pa
tte

rn
 - 

Fi
sc

al
 Y

ea
r 2

02
3

As
 o

f S
ep

te
m

be
r 8

, 2
02

2

28
.4

3%
19

.0
1

6.
20

%
1.

45
%

7.
63

48
9.

97
17

.4
3

A
B

C
D

E
F

G
H

I
J

K
L

M
N

O
P

Q
R

S
T

U
V

W
X

Y

N
o.

D
iv

is
io

n
C

O
C

C
H

B
U

Fi
lle

d
Va

ca
nt

Po
si

tio
n 

N
o

Po
si

tio
n 

Ti
tle

Po
si

tio
n

N
am

e 
of

 In
cu

m
be

nt
Vi

ce
A

pp
oi

nt
m

en
t

G
ra

de
/S

te
p

Sa
la

ry

(A
nn

ua
l)

La
st

 D
at

e

D
at

e 
of

 

N
ex

t
A

m
ou

nt

Su
bt

ot
al

(M
 +

 P
)

R
et

ire
m

en
t

(Q
 x

 2
8.

43
%

)

R
et

ire
 

(D
D

I)

($
19

.0
1 

x 

26
 P

P)

So
ci

al
 

Se
cu

rit
y

(Q
 x

 

6.
20

%
)

M
ed

ic
ar

e

(Q
 x

 1
.4

5%
)

Li
fe

($
7.

63
 x

 

26
 P

P)

M
ed

ic
al

(P
R

EM
IU

M
)

($
48

9.
97

 x
 

26
 P

P)

D
en

ta
l

(P
R

EM
IU

M
)

($
17

.4
3 

x 
26

 

PP
)

To
ta

l B
en

ef
its

( R
 th

ru
 X

)

To
ta

l

Sa
la

rie
s 

&
 

B
en

ef
its

(Q
 +

 Y
)

SA
LA

RI
ES

BE
NE

FI
TS

IN
C

R
EM

EN
T

PH
-A

M
P1

--
--

-
11

10
00

Pr
op

er
ty

 S
ite

 M
an

ag
er

 **
2,

00
0

    
    

--
--

-
--

--
-

    
    

    
    

 - 
   

    
    

    
    

2,
00

0 
56

9
    

    
    

    
    

    
 

-
    

    
    

    
 

-
    

    
    

 
29

    
    

    
    

    
  

-
    

    
   

-
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

  -
   

59
8

    
    

    
    

    
   

    
    

    
    

  2
,5

98
 

PH
-A

M
P1

--
--

-
11

10
00

Te
na

nt
 R

el
at

io
ns

 S
pe

ci
al

is
t *

2,
00

0
    

    
--

--
-

--
--

-
    

    
    

    
 - 

   
    

    
    

    
2,

00
0 

56
9

    
    

    
    

    
    

 
-

    
    

    
    

 
-

    
    

    
 

29
    

    
    

    
    

  
-

    
    

   
-

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
  -

   
59

8
    

    
    

    
    

   
    

    
    

    
  2

,5
98

 

PH
-A

M
P1

--
--

-
11

10
00

H
ou

si
ng

 A
dm

in
is

tra
tiv

e 
O

ffic
er

 *
3,

00
0

    
    

--
--

-
--

--
-

    
    

    
    

 - 
   

    
    

    
    

3,
00

0 
85

3
    

    
    

    
    

    
 

-
    

    
    

    
 

-
    

    
    

 
44

    
    

    
    

    
  

-
    

    
   

-
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

  -
   

89
6

    
    

    
    

    
   

    
    

    
    

  3
,8

96
 

PH
-A

M
P1

--
--

-
11

10
00

H
ou

si
ng

 D
at

a 
C

on
tro

l T
ec

hn
ic

ia
n 

*
3,

00
0

    
    

--
--

-
--

--
-

    
    

    
    

 - 
   

    
    

    
    

3,
00

0 
85

3
    

    
    

    
    

    
 

-
    

    
    

    
 

-
    

    
    

 
44

    
    

    
    

    
  

-
    

    
   

-
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

  -
   

89
6

    
    

    
    

    
   

    
    

    
    

  3
,8

96
 

10
2

* P
os

itio
n 

re
qu

ire
s 

re
cl

as
si

fic
at

io
n 

R
ev

ie
w

59
2,

29
3

    
    

 
33

6,
38

7
    

    
    

 
92

8,
67

9
    

    
  

**
 P

ay
 G

ra
de

 re
as

si
gn

m
en

t

PU
B

LI
C

 H
O

U
SI

N
G

-A
M

P2

H
om

e 
Bu

si
ne

ss
 U

ni
t (

11
20

00
)

1
PH

-A
M

P2
--

--
-

11
20

00
1

03
00

3
D

at
a 

C
on

tro
l C

le
rk

 II
Pe

rm
an

en
t

Bo
rr

o,
 B

re
nd

a 
G

ul
ac

 (T
em

p-
(V

ic
e:

  F
.M

. B
am

ba
)

Te
m

po
ra

ry
FG

4-
1(

A)
23

,1
58

    
 

2/
10

/2
02

2
--

--
-

    
    

    
    

 - 
   

    
    

    
 2

3,
15

8 
6,

58
4

    
    

    
    

    
 

49
4

    
    

    
    

-
    

    
    

 
33

6
    

    
    

    
   

19
8

    
    

  
12

,7
39

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

 4
53

 
20

,8
05

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
   4

3,
96

3 

2
PH

-A
M

P2
--

--
-

11
20

00
1

05
00

8
La

bo
re

r
Pe

rm
an

en
t

Va
ca

nt
(V

ic
e:

  P
. C

ru
z)

.
Va

ca
nt

FM
2-

1(
A)

26
,4

58
    

 
10

/2
5/

20
21

--
--

-
    

    
    

    
 - 

   
    

    
    

 2
6,

45
8 

7,
52

2
    

    
    

    
    

 
49

4
    

    
    

    
-

    
    

    
 

38
4

    
    

    
    

   
19

8
    

    
  

12
,7

39
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
 4

53
 

21
,7

91
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

   4
8,

24
9 

3
PH

-A
M

P2
--

--
-

11
20

00
1

08
02

1
In

te
rv

ie
w

er
 C

le
rk

Pe
rm

an
en

t
Q

ue
ng

a,
 E

liz
ab

et
h 

As
an

o
Pe

rm
an

en
t

G
G

4-
13

(D
)

50
,9

58
    

 
2/

14
/2

02
2

2/
14

/2
02

3
    

    
3,

05
7 

    
    

    
  5

4,
01

5 
14

,4
87

    
    

    
    

  
49

4
    

    
    

    
-

    
    

    
 

73
9

    
    

    
    

   
19

8
    

    
  

12
,7

39
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
 4

53
 

29
,1

11
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

   8
3,

12
7 

4
PH

-A
M

P2
--

--
-

11
20

00
1

08
02

9
H

ou
si

ng
 S

pe
ci

al
is

t
Pe

rm
an

en
t

To
rr

es
, V

irg
in

ia
 M

.
(V

ic
e:

  D
.U

. D
el

 R
os

ar
io

)
C

LT
-P

er
m

an
en

t
LG

3-
2(

B)
35

,1
75

    
 

8/
17

/2
02

1
8/

17
/2

02
2

    
    

2,
11

1 
    

    
    

  3
7,

28
6 

10
,0

00
    

    
    

    
  

49
4

    
    

    
    

-
    

    
    

 
51

0
    

    
    

    
   

19
8

    
    

  
12

,7
39

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

 4
53

 
24

,3
95

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
   6

1,
68

1 

5
PH

-A
M

P2
--

--
-

11
20

00
1

09
01

6
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 W

or
ke

r
Pe

rm
an

en
t

C
ru

z,
 P

at
ric

k 
G

. (
Te

m
p-

Ex
p 

09
/3

0/
22

)

(V
ic

e:
  R

ep
ro

gr
am

 s
ee

 

Lt
r E

D
 5

/2
02

2)
Te

m
po

ra
ry

H
M

3-
1(

A)
33

,3
15

    
 

6/
6/

20
22

--
--

-
    

    
    

    
 - 

   
    

    
    

 3
3,

31
5 

9,
47

1
    

    
    

    
    

 
49

4
    

    
    

    
-

    
    

    
 

48
3

    
    

    
    

   
19

8
    

    
  

12
,7

39
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
 4

53
 

23
,8

40
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

   5
7,

15
5 

6
PH

-A
M

P2
--

--
-

11
20

00
1

09
02

8
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 W

or
ke

r
Pe

rm
an

en
t

Va
ca

nt
(V

ic
e:

  M
. O

ro
t)

C
LT

-P
er

m
an

en
t

H
M

3-
1(

A)
33

,3
15

    
 

--
--

-
--

--
-

    
    

    
    

 - 
   

    
    

    
 3

3,
31

5 
9,

47
1

    
    

    
    

    
 

49
4

    
    

    
    

-
    

    
    

 
48

3
    

    
    

    
   

19
8

    
    

  
12

,7
39

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

 4
53

 
23

,8
40

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
   5

7,
15

5 

7
PH

-A
M

P2
--

--
-

11
20

00
1

11
00

7
Pr

op
er

ty
 S

ite
 M

an
ag

er
Pe

rm
an

en
t

C
ur

a,
 G

in
a 

M
.

(V
ic

e:
  L

.S
. C

as
tro

)
C

LT
-P

er
m

an
en

t
O

H
2-

5(
D

)
85

,1
28

    
 

12
/5

/2
02

1
12

/5
/2

02
2

    
    

5,
10

8 
    

    
    

  9
0,

23
6 

24
,2

02
    

    
    

    
  

49
4

    
    

    
    

-
    

    
    

 
1,

23
4

    
    

    
   

19
8

    
    

  
12

,7
39

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

 4
53

 
39

,3
21

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
12

9,
55

7 

8
PH

-A
M

P2
--

--
-

11
20

00
1

11
01

4
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 W

or
ke

r
Te

m
po

ra
ry

Vi
da

l, R
oy

 C
at

e
(V

ic
e:

  R
.R

. M
un

ie
r)

C
LT

-P
er

m
an

en
t

H
M

3-
4(

A)
39

,6
78

    
 

4/
1/

20
22

4/
1/

20
23

    
    

2,
38

1 
    

    
    

  4
2,

05
9 

11
,2

80
    

    
    

    
  

49
4

    
    

    
    

-
    

    
    

 
57

5
    

    
    

    
   

19
8

    
    

  
12

,7
39

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

 4
53

 
25

,7
41

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
   6

7,
80

0 

9
PH

-A
M

P2
--

--
-

11
20

00
1

11
01

9
Ad

m
in

is
tra

tiv
e 

As
si

st
an

t
Pe

rm
an

en
t

M
en

di
ol

a,
 M

ar
ia

 M
ag

da
le

na
(V

ic
e:

  V
.M

. T
or

re
s)

C
LT

-P
er

m
an

en
t

JG
4-

3(
A)

33
,8

52
    

 
12

/7
/2

02
1

12
/7

/2
02

2
    

    
2,

03
1 

    
    

    
  3

5,
88

3 
9,

62
4

    
    

    
    

    
 

49
4

    
    

    
    

-
    

    
    

 
49

1
    

    
    

    
   

19
8

    
    

  
12

,7
39

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

 4
53

 
24

,0
00

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
   5

9,
88

3 

10
PH

-A
M

P2
--

--
-

11
20

00
1

11
02

8
C

le
rk

 III
Pe

rm
an

en
t

Sa
la

di
er

, A
tri

n 
J.

 (T
em

p-
Ex

p 

09
/3

0/
22

)

(V
ic

e:
  N

EW
BO

C
 R

es
. 

N
o.

 F
Y2

01
9-

01
9-

re
pr

og
ra

m
m

ed
 fr

om
 

C
le

rk
 I t

o 
C

le
rk

 III
)

Te
m

po
ra

ry
EG

3-
1(

A)
20

,6
35

    
 

8/
26

/2
01

9
--

--
-

    
    

    
    

 - 
   

    
    

    
 2

0,
63

5 
5,

86
7

    
    

    
    

    
 

49
4

    
    

    
    

-
    

    
    

 
29

9
    

    
    

    
   

19
8

    
    

  
12

,7
39

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

 4
53

 
20

,0
51

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
   4

0,
68

6 

11
PH

-A
M

P2
11

20
00

1
11

03
4

Bu
ild

in
g 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 S
up

er
vi

so
r

Pe
rm

an
en

t
O

ro
t, M

ic
ha

el
 M

. 
(V

ic
e:

 B
.S

. C
ru

z)
C

LT
-P

er
m

an
en

t
LM

3-
1(

A)
52

,3
67

    
 

07
/1

8/
20

22
7/

17
/2

02
3

    
    

3,
14

2 
    

    
    

  5
5,

50
9 

14
,8

88
    

    
    

    
  

49
4

    
    

    
    

-
    

    
    

 
75

9
    

    
    

    
   

19
8

    
    

  
12

,7
39

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

 4
53

 
29

,5
32

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
   8

5,
04

1 

12
PH

-A
M

P2
--

--
-

11
20

00
1

12
01

1
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 W

or
ke

r
Pe

rm
an

en
t

Ac
fa

lle
, P

et
er

 P
.

(V
ic

e:
  J

.D
. N

ap
ut

i)
C

LT
-P

er
m

an
en

t
H

M
3-

3(
B)

37
,8

07
    

 
10

/2
/2

02
1

10
/1

/2
02

2
    

    
2,

26
8 

    
    

    
  4

0,
07

5 
10

,7
49

    
    

    
    

  
49

4
    

    
    

    
-

    
    

    
 

54
8

    
    

    
    

   
19

8
    

    
  

12
,7

39
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
 4

53
 

25
,1

82
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

   6
5,

25
7 

PH
-A

M
P2

--
--

-
11

20
00

Pr
op

er
ty

 S
ite

 M
an

ag
er

 **
2,

00
0

    
    

--
--

-
--

--
-

    
    

    
    

 - 
   

    
    

    
    

2,
00

0 
56

9
    

    
    

    
    

    
 

-
    

    
    

    
 

-
    

    
    

 
29

    
    

    
    

    
  

-
    

    
   

-
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

  -
   

59
8

    
    

    
    

    
   

    
    

    
    

  2
,5

98
 

PH
-A

M
P2

--
--

-
11

20
00

Te
na

nt
 R

el
at

io
ns

 S
pe

ci
al

is
t *

2,
00

0
    

    
--

--
-

--
--

-
    

    
    

    
 - 

   
    

    
    

    
2,

00
0 

56
9

    
    

    
    

    
    

 
-

    
    

    
    

 
-

    
    

    
 

29
    

    
    

    
    

  
-

    
    

   
-

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
  -

   
59

8
    

    
    

    
    

   
    

    
    

    
  2

,5
98

 

PH
-A

M
P2

--
--

-
11

20
00

H
ou

si
ng

 A
dm

in
is

tra
tiv

e 
O

ffic
er

 *
3,

00
0

    
    

--
--

-
--

--
-

    
    

    
    

 - 
   

    
    

    
    

3,
00

0 
85

3
    

    
    

    
    

    
 

-
    

    
    

    
 

-
    

    
    

 
44

    
    

    
    

    
  

-
    

    
   

-
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

  -
   

89
6

    
    

    
    

    
   

    
    

    
    

  3
,8

96
 

PH
-A

M
P2

--
--

-
11

20
00

H
ou

si
ng

 D
at

a 
C

on
tro

l T
ec

hn
ic

ia
n 

*
3,

00
0

    
    

--
--

-
--

--
-

    
    

    
    

 - 
   

    
    

    
    

3,
00

0 
85

3
    

    
    

    
    

    
 

-
    

    
    

    
 

-
    

    
    

 
44

    
    

    
    

    
  

-
    

    
   

-
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

  -
   

89
6

    
    

    
    

    
   

    
    

    
    

  3
,8

96
 

10
2

* P
os

itio
n 

re
qu

ire
s 

re
cl

as
si

fic
at

io
n 

R
ev

ie
w

    
    

   5
01

,9
44

 
31

0,
59

6
    

    
    

 
81

2,
54

0
    

    
  

**
 P

ay
 G

ra
de

 re
as

si
gn

m
en

t

PU
B

LI
C

 H
O

U
SI

N
G

-A
M

P3

H
om

e 
Bu

si
ne

ss
 U

ni
t (

11
30

00
)

1
PH

-A
M

P3
--

--
-

11
30

00
1

09
01

8
Bu

ild
in

g 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 W

or
ke

r
Pe

rm
an

en
t

C
ac

ab
ilo

s,
 A

lfr
ed

o 
R

.
(V

ic
e:

  D
. L

un
gc

ay
)

Te
m

po
ra

ry
H

M
3-

1(
A)

33
,3

15
    

 
5/

9/
20

22
--

--
-

    
    

    
    

 - 
   

    
    

    
 3

3,
31

5 
9,

47
1

    
    

    
    

    
 

49
4

    
    

    
    

-
    

    
    

 
48

3
    

    
    

    
   

19
8

    
    

  
12

,7
39

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

 4
53

 
23

,8
40

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
   5

7,
15

5 

2
PH

-A
M

P3
--

--
-

11
30

00
1

09
01

9
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 W

or
ke

r
Te

m
po

ra
ry

Ki
m

, Y
on

g 
N

am
(V

ic
e:

  L
.O

. T
or

re
)

Pr
ob

at
io

na
ry

H
M

3-
1(

F)
34

,9
80

    
 

11
/2

2/
20

21
11

/2
1/

20
22

    
    

2,
09

9 
    

    
    

  3
7,

07
9 

9,
94

5
    

    
    

    
    

 
49

4
    

    
    

    
-

    
    

    
 

50
7

    
    

    
    

   
19

8
    

    
  

12
,7

39
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
 4

53
 

24
,3

37
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

   6
1,

41
6 

3
PH

-A
M

P3
--

--
-

11
30

00
1

09
02

0
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 W

or
ke

r
Pe

rm
an

en
t

Ig
na

ci
o,

 D
av

id
 J

.
(V

ic
e:

  E
.P

. D
e 

M
es

a)
C

LT
-P

er
m

an
en

t
H

M
2-

3(
D

)
36

,3
73

    
 

8/
24

/2
02

1
8/

24
/2

02
2

    
    

2,
18

2 
    

    
    

  3
8,

55
5 

10
,3

41
    

    
    

    
  

49
4

    
    

    
    

-
    

    
    

 
52

7
    

    
    

    
   

19
8

    
    

  
12

,7
39

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

 4
53

 
24

,7
53

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
   6

3,
30

9 

4
PH

-A
M

P3
--

--
-

11
30

00
1

09
02

1
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 W

or
ke

r
Pe

rm
an

en
t

Sa
nt

os
, F

lo
re

nc
io

 A
.D

.
(V

ic
e:

  R
.P

. Ir
ia

rte
)

Te
m

po
ra

ry
H

M
3-

1(
A)

33
,3

15
    

 
5/

23
/2

02
2

--
--

-
    

    
    

    
 - 

   
    

    
    

 3
3,

31
5 

9,
47

1
    

    
    

    
    

 
49

4
    

    
    

    
-

    
    

    
 

48
3

    
    

    
    

   
19

8
    

    
  

12
,7

39
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
 4

53
 

23
,8

40
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

   5
7,

15
5 

5
PH

-A
M

P3
--

--
-

11
30

00
1

09
03

9
D

at
a 

C
on

tro
l C

le
rk

 II
Pe

rm
an

en
t

M
in

er
, J

oa
nn

 P
. (

Te
m

p-
Ex

p 
(V

ic
e:

  J
.R

.A
. B

la
s)

Te
m

po
ra

ry
FG

4-
2(

F)
25

,7
75

    
 

6/
29

/2
01

5
--

--
-

    
    

    
    

 - 
   

    
    

    
 2

5,
77

5 
7,

32
8

    
    

    
    

    
 

49
4

    
    

    
    

-
    

    
    

 
37

4
    

    
    

    
   

19
8

    
    

  
12

,7
39

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

 4
53

 
21

,5
87

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
   4

7,
36

2 

6
PH

-A
M

P3
--

--
-

11
30

00
1

09
04

8
Ad

m
in

is
tra

tiv
e 

As
si

st
an

t
Pe

rm
an

en
t

Va
ca

nt
(V

ic
e:

  J
.R

.A
. B

la
s)

--
--

-
--

--
-

--
--

-
(N

o 
fu

nd
in

g 
in

 F
Y2

02
2)

    
    

    
    

 - 
  

    
    

    
    

    
    

  -
   

-
    

    
    

    
    

    
  

-
    

    
    

    
 

-
    

    
    

 
-

    
    

    
    

    
-

    
    

   
-

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
  -

   
-

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

   -
   

7
PH

-A
M

P3
--

--
-

11
30

00
1

11
00

2
In

te
rv

ie
w

er
 C

le
rk

Pe
rm

an
en

t
Sa

nt
os

, J
os

ep
h 

An
th

on
y

(V
ic

e:
  M

.C
.A

. M
ac

hi
e)

C
LT

-P
er

m
an

en
t

G
G

4-
3(

B)
27

,9
02

    
 

8/
26

/2
02

1
8/

26
/2

02
2

    
    

1,
67

4 
    

    
    

  2
9,

57
6 

7,
93

3
    

    
    

    
    

 
49

4
    

    
    

    
-

    
    

    
 

40
5

    
    

    
    

   
19

8
    

    
  

12
,7

39
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
 4

53
 

22
,2

22
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

   5
1,

79
8 

8
PH

-A
M

P3
--

--
-

11
30

00
1

11
00

8
Pr

op
er

ty
 S

ite
 M

an
ag

er
Pe

rm
an

en
t

Ba
m

ba
, P

at
ric

k 
R

.
(V

ic
e:

  P
.J

. M
en

di
ol

a)
C

LT
-P

er
m

an
en

t
O

H
2-

2(
A)

73
,5

99
    

 
3/

6/
20

22
3/

6/
20

23
    

    
4,

41
6 

    
    

    
  7

8,
01

5 
20

,9
24

    
    

    
    

  
49

4
    

    
    

    
-

    
    

    
 

1,
06

7
    

    
    

   
19

8
    

    
  

12
,7

39
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
 4

53
 

35
,8

76
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

11
3,

89
1 

9
PH

-A
M

P3
--

--
-

11
30

00
1

11
01

2
La

bo
re

r
Te

m
po

ra
ry

R
ec

hy
, T

ho
m

as
 (T

em
p-

Ex
p 

(V
ic

e:
  F

.J
. C

ru
z 

II)
Te

m
po

ra
ry

FM
3-

2(
A)

29
,7

28
    

 
12

/1
6/

20
13

--
--

-
    

    
1,

78
4 

    
    

    
  3

1,
51

2 
8,

45
2

    
    

    
    

    
 

49
4

    
    

    
    

-
    

    
    

 
43

1
    

    
    

    
   

19
8

    
    

  
12

,7
39

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

 4
53

 
22

,7
68

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
   5

4,
27

9 

10
PH

-A
M

P3
--

--
-

11
30

00
1

11
01

3
Ad

m
in

is
tra

tiv
e 

As
si

st
an

t
Pe

rm
an

en
t

Pa
bl

o,
 D

ar
le

ne
 C

.
(V

ic
e:

  J
.R

.A
. B

la
s)

Pr
ob

at
io

na
ry

JG
4-

2(
A)

31
,9

35
    

 
11

/2
9/

20
21

11
/2

9/
20

22
    

    
1,

91
6 

    
    

    
  3

3,
85

1 
9,

07
9

    
    

    
    

    
 

49
4

    
    

    
    

-
    

    
    

 
46

3
    

    
    

    
   

19
8

    
    

  
12

,7
39

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

 4
53

 
23

,4
27

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
   5

7,
27

8 

11
PH

-A
M

P3
--

--
-

11
30

00
11

02
1

H
ou

si
ng

 S
pe

ci
al

is
t

Pe
rm

an
en

t
Va

ca
nt

(V
ic

e:
  B

.T
. C

ru
z)

--
--

-
--

--
-

--
--

-
(N

o 
fu

nd
in

g 
in

 F
Y2

01
7)

    
    

    
    

 - 
  

    
    

    
    

    
    

  -
   

-
    

    
    

    
    

    
  

-
    

    
    

    
 

-
    

    
    

 
-

    
    

    
    

    
-

    
    

   
-

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
  -

   
-

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

   -
   

12
PH

-A
M

P3
--

--
-

11
30

00
1

11
02

4
H

ou
si

ng
 S

pe
ci

al
is

t
Pe

rm
an

en
t

Ty
qu

ie
ng

co
, B

er
na

de
tte

 V
.

(V
ic

e:
  N

EW
-B

O
C

 R
es

. 

N
o.

 F
Y2

01
6-

00
5)

C
LT

-P
er

m
an

en
t

LG
4-

4(
B)

41
,8

94
    

 
1/

7/
20

22
1/

7/
20

23
    

    
2,

51
4 

    
    

    
  4

4,
40

8 
11

,9
10

    
    

    
    

  
49

4
    

    
    

    
-

    
    

    
 

60
7

    
    

    
    

   
19

8
    

    
  

12
,7

39
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
 4

53
 

26
,4

03
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

   7
0,

81
1 

13
PH

-A
M

P3
--

--
-

11
30

00
1

11
02

7
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 W

or
ke

r
Pe

rm
an

en
t

Aq
ui

ni
ng

oc
, M

an
ue

l S
.

(V
ic

e:
  M

.G
. C

er
te

za
)

C
LT

-P
er

m
an

en
t

H
M

2-
3(

A)
35

,3
14

    
 

10
/1

6/
20

21
10

/1
6/

20
22

    
    

2,
11

9 
    

    
    

  3
7,

43
3 

10
,0

40
    

    
    

    
  

49
4

    
    

    
    

-
    

    
    

 
51

2
    

    
    

    
   

19
8

    
    

  
12

,7
39

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

 4
53

 
24

,4
37

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
   6

1,
87

0 

14
PH

-A
M

P3
--

--
-

11
30

00
1

11
03

0
C

le
rk

 III
Pe

rm
an

en
t

Va
ca

nt
(V

ic
e:

  D
.C

. P
ab

lo
)

Va
ca

nt
EG

4-
1(

A)
21

,8
73

    
 

--
--

-
--

--
-

    
    

    
    

 - 
   

    
    

    
 2

1,
87

3 
6,

21
8

    
    

    
    

    
 

49
4

    
    

    
    

-
    

    
    

 
31

7
    

    
    

    
   

19
8

    
    

  
12

,7
39

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

 4
53

 
20

,4
21

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
   4

2,
29

4 

15
PH

-A
M

P3
--

--
-

11
30

00
1

11
03

2
H

ou
si

ng
 S

pe
ci

al
is

t
Pe

rm
an

en
t

Bl
as

, J
ea

nn
a 

R
os

em
ar

ie
 A

.

(V
ic

e:
  N

EW
-B

O
C

 R
es

. 

N
o.

 F
Y2

02
1-

01
0)

C
LT

-P
er

m
an

en
t

LG
4-

3(
A)

39
,1

31
    

 
5/

3/
20

21
5/

3/
20

22
    

    
2,

34
8 

    
    

    
  4

1,
47

9 
11

,1
25

    
    

    
    

  
49

4
    

    
    

    
-

    
    

    
 

56
7

    
    

    
    

   
19

8
    

    
  

12
,7

39
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
 4

53
 

25
,5

77
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

   6
7,

05
6 

16
PH

-A
M

P3
--

--
-

11
30

00
1

11
03

5
Bu

ild
in

g 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 S

up
er

vi
so

r
Pe

rm
an

en
t

Lu
ng

ca
y,

 D
an

te
 C

.

(V
ic

e:
  N

EW
-E

D
 M

em
o 

dt
d 

10
/1

4/
20

21
)

C
LT

-P
er

m
an

en
t

LM
3-

1(
A)

52
,3

67
    

 
10

/1
9/

20
21

10
/1

8/
20

22
    

    
3,

14
2 

    
    

    
  5

5,
50

9 
14

,8
88

    
    

    
    

  
49

4
    

    
    

    
-

    
    

    
 

75
9

    
    

    
    

   
19

8
    

    
  

12
,7

39
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
 4

53
 

29
,5

32
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

   8
5,

04
1 

PH
-A

M
P3

--
--

-
11

30
00

Pr
op

er
ty

 S
ite

 M
an

ag
er

 **
2,

00
0

    
    

--
--

-
--

--
-

    
    

    
    

 - 
   

    
    

    
    

2,
00

0 
56

9
    

    
    

    
    

    
 

-
    

    
    

    
 

-
    

    
    

 
29

    
    

    
    

    
  

-
    

    
   

-
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

  -
   

59
8

    
    

    
    

    
   

    
    

    
    

  2
,5

98
 

PH
-A

M
P3

--
--

-
11

30
00

Te
na

nt
 R

el
at

io
ns

 S
pe

ci
al

is
t *

2,
00

0
    

    
--

--
-

--
--

-
    

    
    

    
 - 

   
    

    
    

    
2,

00
0 

56
9

    
    

    
    

    
    

 
-

    
    

    
    

 
-

    
    

    
 

29
    

    
    

    
    

  
-

    
    

   
-

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
  -

   
59

8
    

    
    

    
    

   
    

    
    

    
  2

,5
98

 

PH
-A

M
P3

--
--

-
11

30
00

H
ou

si
ng

 A
dm

in
is

tra
tiv

e 
O

ffic
er

 *
3,

00
0

    
    

--
--

-
--

--
-

    
    

    
    

 - 
   

    
    

    
    

3,
00

0 
85

3
    

    
    

    
    

    
 

-
    

    
    

    
 

-
    

    
    

 
44

    
    

    
    

    
  

-
    

    
   

-
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

  -
   

89
6

    
    

    
    

    
   

    
    

    
    

  3
,8

96
 

PH
-A

M
P3

--
--

-
11

30
00

H
ou

si
ng

 D
at

a 
C

on
tro

l T
ec

hn
ic

ia
n 

*
3,

00
0

    
    

--
--

-
--

--
-

    
    

    
    

 - 
   

    
    

    
    

3,
00

0 
85

3
    

    
    

    
    

    
 

-
    

    
    

    
 

-
    

    
    

 
44

    
    

    
    

    
  

-
    

    
   

-
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

  -
   

89
6

    
    

    
    

    
   

    
    

    
    

  3
,8

96
 

13
2

* P
os

itio
n 

re
qu

ire
s 

re
cl

as
si

fic
at

io
n 

R
ev

ie
w

    
    

   5
51

,6
94

 
35

2,
00

8
    

    
    

 
90

3,
70

2
    

    
  

**
 P

ay
 G

ra
de

 re
as

si
gn

m
en

t

PU
B

LI
C

 H
O

U
SI

N
G

-A
M

P4

H
om

e 
Bu

si
ne

ss
 U

ni
t (

11
40

00
)

1
PH

-A
M

P4
--

--
-

11
40

00
1

01
00

5
La

bo
re

r
Pe

rm
an

en
t

Va
ca

nt
(V

ic
e:

  T
. S

an
 N

ic
ol

as
)

--
--

-
--

--
-

--
--

-
(N

o 
fu

nd
in

g 
in

 F
Y2

01
8)

    
    

    
    

 - 
  

    
    

    
    

    
    

  -
   

-
    

    
    

    
    

    
  

-
    

    
    

    
 

-
    

    
    

 
-

    
    

    
    

    
-

    
    

   
-

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
  -

   
-

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

   -
   

2
PH

-A
M

P4
--

--
-

11
40

00
1

01
00

6
Ad

m
in

is
tra

tiv
e 

As
si

st
an

t
Pe

rm
an

en
t

N
el

so
n,

 T
in

a 
V.

(V
ic

e:
  P

.R
.S

. R
ob

er
to

)
Pe

rm
an

en
t

JG
4-

9(
F)

50
,4

20
    

 
1/

22
/2

02
1

1/
22

/2
02

2
    

    
3,

02
5 

    
    

    
  5

3,
44

5 
14

,3
34

    
    

    
    

  
49

4
    

    
    

    
-

    
    

    
 

73
1

    
    

    
    

   
19

8
    

    
  

12
,7

39
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
 4

53
 

28
,9

51
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

   8
2,

39
6 

 
 
Board Meeting of September 13, 2022

 
 

PAGE 52 of 67



G
UA

M
 H

O
US

IN
G

 A
ND

 U
RB

AN
 R

EN
EW

AL
 A

UT
HO

RI
TY

St
af

fin
g 

Pa
tte

rn
 - 

Fi
sc

al
 Y

ea
r 2

02
3

As
 o

f S
ep

te
m

be
r 8

, 2
02

2

28
.4

3%
19

.0
1

6.
20

%
1.

45
%

7.
63

48
9.

97
17

.4
3

A
B

C
D

E
F

G
H

I
J

K
L

M
N

O
P

Q
R

S
T

U
V

W
X

Y

N
o.

D
iv

is
io

n
C

O
C

C
H

B
U

Fi
lle

d
Va

ca
nt

Po
si

tio
n 

N
o

Po
si

tio
n 

Ti
tle

Po
si

tio
n

N
am

e 
of

 In
cu

m
be

nt
Vi

ce
A

pp
oi

nt
m

en
t

G
ra

de
/S

te
p

Sa
la

ry

(A
nn

ua
l)

La
st

 D
at

e

D
at

e 
of

 

N
ex

t
A

m
ou

nt

Su
bt

ot
al

(M
 +

 P
)

R
et

ire
m

en
t

(Q
 x

 2
8.

43
%

)

R
et

ire
 

(D
D

I)

($
19

.0
1 

x 

26
 P

P)

So
ci

al
 

Se
cu

rit
y

(Q
 x

 

6.
20

%
)

M
ed

ic
ar

e

(Q
 x

 1
.4

5%
)

Li
fe

($
7.

63
 x

 

26
 P

P)

M
ed

ic
al

(P
R

EM
IU

M
)

($
48

9.
97

 x
 

26
 P

P)

D
en

ta
l

(P
R

EM
IU

M
)

($
17

.4
3 

x 
26

 

PP
)

To
ta

l B
en

ef
its

( R
 th

ru
 X

)

To
ta

l

Sa
la

rie
s 

&
 

B
en

ef
its

(Q
 +

 Y
)

SA
LA

RI
ES

BE
NE

FI
TS

IN
C

R
EM

EN
T

3
PH

-A
M

P4
--

--
-

11
40

00
1

08
01

7
H

ou
si

ng
 S

pe
ci

al
is

t
Pe

rm
an

en
t

Sa
la

s,
 A

m
be

r A
.

(V
ic

e:
  F

.A
.L

.G
. 

Fr
an

ci
sc

o)
C

LT
-P

er
m

an
en

t
LG

4-
2(

C
)

37
,6

55
    

 
3/

11
/2

02
1

3/
11

/2
02

2
    

    
2,

25
9 

    
    

    
  3

9,
91

4 
10

,7
05

    
    

    
    

  
49

4
    

    
    

    
-

    
    

    
 

54
6

    
    

    
    

   
19

8
    

    
  

12
,7

39
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
 4

53
 

25
,1

36
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

   6
5,

05
1 

4
PH

-A
M

P4
--

--
-

11
40

00
1

09
02

5
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 W

or
ke

r
Pe

rm
an

en
t

El
bo

, P
on

ci
an

o 
Ej

ad
a

(V
ic

e:
  M

.A
.O

. C
am

ac
ho

)
Te

m
po

ra
ry

H
M

3-
1(

A)
33

,3
15

    
 

6/
27

/2
02

2
--

--
-

    
    

    
    

 - 
   

    
    

    
 3

3,
31

5 
9,

47
1

    
    

    
    

    
 

49
4

    
    

    
    

-
    

    
    

 
48

3
    

    
    

    
   

19
8

    
    

  
12

,7
39

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

 4
53

 
23

,8
40

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
   5

7,
15

5 

5
PH

-A
M

P4
--

--
-

11
40

00
1

09
02

6
C

le
rk

 III
 **

*
Pe

rm
an

en
t

Va
ca

nt

Iw
an

ag
a)

re
pr

og
ra

m
m

ed
 

fro
m

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 W
kr

 to
 

C
le

rk
 III

-E
D

 m
em

o 
dt

d 

08
/1

8/
20

21
)

Va
ca

nt
EG

4-
2(

A)
23

,1
85

    
 

--
--

-
--

--
-

    
    

    
    

 - 
   

    
    

    
 2

3,
18

5 
6,

59
1

    
    

    
    

    
 

-
    

    
    

 
33

6
    

    
    

    
   

6,
92

8
    

    
    

    
   

    
    

    
   3

0,
11

3 

6
PH

-A
M

P4
--

--
-

11
40

00
1

09
02

9
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 W

or
ke

r
Pe

rm
an

en
t

Va
ca

nt
(V

ic
e:

  R
.C

. V
id

al
)

Va
ca

nt
H

M
3-

1(
A)

33
,3

15
    

 
--

--
-

--
--

-
    

    
    

    
 - 

   
    

    
    

 3
3,

31
5 

9,
47

1
    

    
    

    
    

 
49

4
    

    
    

    
-

    
    

    
 

48
3

    
    

    
    

   
19

8
    

    
  

12
,7

39
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
 4

53
 

23
,8

40
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

   5
7,

15
5 

7
PH

-A
M

P4
--

--
-

11
40

00
1

09
03

5
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 W

or
ke

r
Pe

rm
an

en
t

Iw
an

ag
a,

 R
yo

ic
hi

 L
eo

re
pr

og
ra

m
m

ed
 fr

om
 

La
bo

re
r t

o 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 

W
kr

-E
D

 m
em

o 
dt

d 

10
/2

6/
20

21
)

C
LT

-P
er

m
an

en
t

H
M

3-
1(

A)
33

,3
15

    
 

11
/1

/2
02

1
11

/1
/2

02
2

    
    

1,
99

9 
    

    
    

  3
5,

31
4 

9,
47

1
    

    
    

    
    

 
49

4
    

    
    

    
-

    
    

    
 

48
3

    
    

    
    

   
19

8
    

    
  

12
,7

39
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
 4

53
 

23
,8

40
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

   5
9,

15
3 

8
PH

-A
M

P4
--

--
-

11
40

00
1

09
04

1
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 W

or
ke

r
Pe

rm
an

en
t

M
ac

ia
s,

 R
ay

m
on

d 
A.

(V
ic

e:
  G

.S
. C

ru
z 

Jr
.)

Pe
rm

an
en

t
H

M
3-

8 
(E

 )
52

,0
97

    
 

8/
23

/2
02

1
8/

22
/2

02
2

    
    

3,
12

6 
    

    
    

  5
5,

22
3 

14
,8

11
    

    
    

    
  

49
4

    
    

    
    

-
    

    
    

 
75

5
    

    
    

    
   

19
8

    
    

  
12

,7
39

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

 4
53

 
29

,4
52

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
   8

4,
67

4 

9
PH

-A
M

P4
--

--
-

11
40

00
1

09
04

3
D

at
a 

C
on

tro
l C

le
rk

 II
Pe

rm
an

en
t

C
ru

z,
 J

os
ep

h 
Ja

y

(V
ic

e:
  S

.E
. S

an
to

s

FY
20

20
 p

os
itio

n 

re
pr

og
ra

m
m

ed
 fr

om
 

La
bo

re
r t

o 
D

C
C

II)
C

LT
-P

er
m

an
en

t
FG

4-
4(

F)
28

,9
61

    
 

11
/1

1/
20

21
11

/1
1/

20
22

    
    

1,
73

8 
    

    
    

  3
0,

69
9 

8,
23

4
    

    
    

    
    

 
49

4
    

    
    

    
-

    
    

    
 

42
0

    
    

    
    

   
19

8
    

    
  

12
,7

39
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
 4

53
 

22
,5

39
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

   5
3,

23
7 

10
PH

-A
M

P4
--

--
-

11
40

00
1

11
00

1
Pr

op
er

ty
 S

ite
 M

an
ag

er
Te

m
po

ra
ry

Va
ca

nt
(V

ic
e:

  T
.D

. R
ot

ro
ck

)
--

--
-

--
--

-
--

--
-

(N
o 

fu
nd

in
g 

in
 F

Y2
01

7)
    

    
    

    
 - 

  
    

    
    

    
    

    
  -

   
-

    
    

    
    

    
    

  
-

    
    

    
    

 
-

    
    

    
 

-
    

    
    

    
    

-
    

    
   

-
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

  -
   

-
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
   -

   

11
PH

-A
M

P4
--

--
-

11
40

00
1

11
00

5
In

te
rv

ie
w

er
 C

le
rk

Pe
rm

an
en

t
Ba

za
, N

ic
ho

la
s 

Jo
rg

e 
(T

em
p-

(V
ic

e:
  J

.S
. P

ab
lo

)
Te

m
po

ra
ry

G
G

4-
1(

A)
24

,5
87

    
 

6/
6/

20
22

--
--

-
    

    
    

    
 - 

   
    

    
    

 2
4,

58
7 

6,
99

0
    

    
    

    
    

 
49

4
    

    
    

    
-

    
    

    
 

35
7

    
    

    
    

   
19

8
    

    
  

12
,7

39
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
 4

53
 

21
,2

32
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

   4
5,

81
9 

12
PH

-A
M

P4
--

--
-

11
40

00
1

11
00

9
Pr

op
er

ty
 S

ite
 M

an
ag

er
Pe

rm
an

en
t

Sa
n 

N
ic

ol
as

, P
hi

lo
m

en
a 

C
.

(V
ic

e:
  T

.D
. R

ot
ro

ck
)

C
LT

-P
er

m
an

en
t

O
H

2-
9(

A)
11

0,
66

5
  

4/
1/

20
22

4/
1/

20
23

    
    

6,
64

0 
    

    
   1

17
,3

05
 

31
,4

62
    

    
    

    
  

49
4

    
    

    
    

-
    

    
    

 
1,

60
5

    
    

    
   

19
8

    
    

  
12

,7
39

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

 4
53

 
46

,9
52

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
16

4,
25

7 

13
PH

-A
M

P4
--

--
-

11
40

00
1

11
01

7
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 W

or
ke

r
Pe

rm
an

en
t

R
od

rig
ue

z,
 C

hr
is

 J
.

(V
ic

e:
  R

.V
. F

lo
re

s)
C

LT
-P

er
m

an
en

t
H

M
3-

9(
B)

53
,6

30
    

 
10

/6
/2

02
1

10
/6

/2
02

2
    

    
3,

21
8 

    
    

    
  5

6,
84

8 
15

,2
47

    
    

    
    

  
49

4
    

    
    

    
-

    
    

    
 

77
8

    
    

    
    

   
19

8
    

    
  

12
,7

39
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
 4

53
 

29
,9

10
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

   8
6,

75
7 

14
PH

-A
M

P4
--

--
-

11
40

00
1

11
01

8
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 W

or
ke

r
Pe

rm
an

en
t

Ve
ga

fri
a,

 D
en

ny
 A

.

re
pr

og
ra

m
m

ed
 fr

om
 

La
bo

re
r t

o 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 

W
kr

; E
D

 m
em

o 
dt

d 

10
/2

6/
20

21
)

C
LT

-P
er

m
an

en
t

H
M

3-
1(

A)
33

,3
15

    
 

11
/1

/2
02

1
11

/1
/2

02
2

    
    

1,
99

9 
    

    
    

  3
5,

31
4 

9,
47

1
    

    
    

    
    

 
49

4
    

    
    

    
-

    
    

    
 

48
3

    
    

    
    

   
19

8
    

    
  

12
,7

39
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
 4

53
 

23
,8

40
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

   5
9,

15
3 

15
PH

-A
M

P4
--

--
-

11
40

00
1

11
02

0
Bu

ild
in

g 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 L

ea
de

r
Pe

rm
an

en
t

M
or

al
es

, J
os

ue
 A

.
(V

ic
e:

  P
.U

. Q
ui

ch
oc

ho
)

C
LT

-P
er

m
an

en
t

JM
3-

4(
F)

50
,6

71
    

 
5/

17
/2

02
1

5/
17

/2
02

2
    

    
3,

04
0 

    
    

    
  5

3,
71

1 
14

,4
06

    
    

    
    

  
49

4
    

    
    

    
-

    
    

    
 

73
5

    
    

    
    

   
19

8
    

    
  

12
,7

39
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
 4

53
 

29
,0

26
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

   8
2,

73
7 

16
PH

-A
M

P4
--

--
-

11
40

00
1

11
02

2
In

te
rv

ie
w

er
 C

le
rk

Pe
rm

an
en

t
Va

ca
nt

(V
ic

e:
  Z

.M
. P

er
ez

)
--

--
-

--
--

-
--

--
-

(N
o 

fu
nd

in
g 

in
 F

Y2
01

8)
    

    
    

    
 - 

  
    

    
    

    
    

    
  -

   
-

    
    

    
    

    
    

  
-

    
    

    
    

 
-

    
    

    
 

-
    

    
    

    
    

-
    

    
   

-
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

  -
   

-
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
   -

   

17
PH

-A
M

P4
--

--
-

11
40

00
1

11
02

3
H

ou
si

ng
 S

pe
ci

al
is

t
Pe

rm
an

en
t

Sa
ya

m
a-

To
ve

s,
 N

an
et

te
 F

.
(V

ic
e:

  J
.T

. P
er

ez
)

C
LT

-P
er

m
an

en
t

LG
4-

3(
D

)
40

,3
05

    
 

2/
20

/2
02

1
2/

20
/2

02
2

    
    

2,
41

8 
    

    
    

  4
2,

72
3 

11
,4

59
    

    
    

    
  

49
4

    
    

    
    

-
    

    
    

 
58

4
    

    
    

    
   

19
8

    
    

  
12

,7
39

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

 4
53

 
25

,9
28

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
   6

8,
65

1 

18
PH

-A
M

P4
--

--
-

11
40

00
1

11
02

5
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 W

or
ke

r
Te

m
po

ra
ry

Va
ca

nt
(V

ic
e:

  D
.A

. V
eg

af
ria

)
Va

ca
nt

H
M

3-
1(

A)
33

,3
15

    
 

--
--

-
--

--
-

    
    

    
    

 - 
   

    
    

    
 3

3,
31

5 
9,

47
1

    
    

    
    

    
 

49
4

    
    

    
    

-
    

    
    

 
48

3
    

    
    

    
   

19
8

    
    

  
12

,7
39

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

 4
53

 
23

,8
40

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
   5

7,
15

5 

19
PH

-A
M

P4
--

--
-

11
40

00
1

11
02

6
C

le
rk

 III
Te

m
po

ra
ry

Pa
bl

o,
 J

oa
nn

e 
Q

. (
Te

m
p-

Ex
p 

(V
ic

e:
  N

. B
az

a)
Te

m
po

ra
ry

EG
4-

1(
A)

21
,8

73
    

 
5/

23
/2

02
2

--
--

-
    

    
    

    
 - 

   
    

    
    

 2
1,

87
3 

6,
21

8
    

    
    

    
    

 
49

4
    

    
    

    
-

    
    

    
 

31
7

    
    

    
    

   
19

8
    

    
  

12
,7

39
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
 4

53
 

20
,4

21
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

   4
2,

29
4 

20
PH

-A
M

P4
--

--
-

11
40

00
1

11
03

1
H

ou
si

ng
 S

pe
ci

al
is

t
Te

m
po

ra
ry

Va
ca

nt
(V

ic
e:

  A
.A

. S
to

va
ll)

--
--

-
--

--
-

--
--

-
(N

o 
fu

nd
in

g 
in

 F
Y2

02
1)

    
    

    
    

 - 
  

    
    

    
    

    
    

  -
   

-
    

    
    

    
    

    
  

-
    

    
    

    
 

-
    

    
    

 
-

    
    

    
    

    
-

    
    

   
-

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
  -

   
-

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

   -
   

21
PH

-A
M

P4
11

40
00

1
11

03
6

Bu
ild

in
g 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 S
up

er
vi

so
r

Pe
rm

an
en

t
D

an
ie

li, 
Jo

hn
 E

.
(V

ic
e:

 N
ew

 F
Y2

02
2)

C
LT

-P
er

m
an

en
t

LM
3-

1(
D

)
53

,9
38

    
 

12
/6

/2
02

1
12

/6
/2

02
2

    
    

3,
23

6 
    

    
    

  5
7,

17
4 

15
,3

35
    

    
    

    
  

49
4

    
    

    
    

-
    

    
    

 
78

2
    

    
    

    
   

19
8

    
    

  
12

,7
39

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

 4
53

 
30

,0
02

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
   8

7,
17

6 

PH
-A

M
P4

--
--

-
11

40
00

Pr
op

er
ty

 S
ite

 M
an

ag
er

 **
2,

00
0

    
    

--
--

-
--

--
-

    
    

    
    

 - 
   

    
    

    
    

2,
00

0 
56

9
    

    
    

    
    

    
 

-
    

    
    

    
 

-
    

    
    

 
29

    
    

    
    

    
  

-
    

    
   

-
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

  -
   

59
8

    
    

    
    

    
   

    
    

    
    

  2
,5

98
 

PH
-A

M
P4

--
--

-
11

40
00

Te
na

nt
 R

el
at

io
ns

 S
pe

ci
al

is
t *

2,
00

0
    

    
--

--
-

--
--

-
    

    
    

    
 - 

   
    

    
    

    
2,

00
0 

56
9

    
    

    
    

    
    

 
-

    
    

    
    

 
-

    
    

    
 

29
    

    
    

    
    

  
-

    
    

   
-

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
  -

   
59

8
    

    
    

    
    

   
    

    
    

    
  2

,5
98

 

PH
-A

M
P4

--
--

-
11

40
00

H
ou

si
ng

 A
dm

in
is

tra
tiv

e 
O

ffic
er

 *
3,

00
0

    
    

--
--

-
--

--
-

    
    

    
    

 - 
   

    
    

    
    

3,
00

0 
85

3
    

    
    

    
    

    
 

-
    

    
    

    
 

-
    

    
    

 
44

    
    

    
    

    
  

-
    

    
   

-
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

  -
   

89
6

    
    

    
    

    
   

    
    

    
    

  3
,8

96
 

PH
-A

M
P4

--
--

-
11

40
00

H
ou

si
ng

 D
at

a 
C

on
tro

l T
ec

hn
ic

ia
n 

*
3,

00
0

    
    

--
--

-
--

--
-

    
    

    
    

 - 
   

    
    

    
    

3,
00

0 
85

3
    

    
    

    
    

    
 

-
    

    
    

    
 

-
    

    
    

 
44

    
    

    
    

    
  

-
    

    
   

-
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

  -
   

89
6

    
    

    
    

    
   

    
    

    
    

  3
,8

96
 

14
7

* P
os

itio
n 

re
qu

ire
s 

re
cl

as
si

fic
at

io
n 

R
ev

ie
w

    
    

   7
57

,2
60

 
43

8,
66

0
    

    
    

 
1,

19
5,

92
0

    
  

**
 P

ay
 G

ra
de

 re
as

si
gn

m
en

t

**
* R

ep
ro

gr
am

m
ed

 fr
om

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 W
or

ke
r

(H
B

U
 1

15
00

0 
- N

O
T 

U
SE

D
 - 

fo
rm

er
ly

 P
ub

lic
 H

ou
si

ng
-C

en
tr

al
 C

os
t T

ea
m

)

G
U

M
A

 T
R

A
N

K
IL

ID
A

T

H
om

e 
Bu

si
ne

ss
 U

ni
t (

11
60

00
)

1
G

T
--

--
-

11
60

00
1

05
01

0
Pr

og
ra

m
 C

oo
rd

in
at

or
 III

Pe
rm

an
en

t
Sa

nt
ia

go
, E

rv
in

 S
.

(V
ic

e:
  J

.C
. G

ar
ci

a-

po
si

tio
n 

tra
ns

fe
rr

ed
/re

pr
og

ra
m

m

ed
 fr

om
 F

is
ca

l (
Ac

ct
II)

 to
 

G
T 

(P
C

III)
; a

s 
pe

r E
D

 

m
em

o 
dt

d 
01

/2
2/

20
21

)
C

LT
-P

er
m

an
en

t
N

G
4-

2(
E)

44
,9

71
    

 
3/

17
/2

02
2

3/
17

/2
02

3
    

    
2,

69
8 

    
    

    
  4

7,
66

9 
12

,7
85

    
    

    
    

  
49

4
    

    
    

    
-

    
    

    
 

65
2

    
    

    
    

   
19

8
    

    
  

12
,7

39
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
 4

53
 

27
,3

22
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

   7
4,

99
2 

2
G

T
--

--
-

11
60

00
1

08
02

6
R

es
id

en
t M

an
ag

er
Pe

rm
an

en
t

Va
ca

nt
(V

ic
e:

  J
.Q

. G
of

ig
an

)
--

--
-

--
--

-
--

--
-

(N
o 

fu
nd

in
g 

in
 F

Y2
01

3)
    

    
    

    
 - 

  
    

    
    

    
    

    
  -

   
-

    
    

    
    

    
    

  
-

    
    

    
    

 
-

    
    

    
 

-
    

    
    

    
    

-
    

    
   

-
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

  -
   

-
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
   -

   

3
G

T
--

--
-

11
60

00
1

08
02

7
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 M

an
 I

Pe
rm

an
en

t
Va

ca
nt

(V
ic

e:
  F

.J
. P

an
ge

lin
an

)
--

--
-

--
--

-
--

--
-

(N
o 

fu
nd

in
g 

in
 F

Y2
01

3)
    

    
    

    
 - 

  
    

    
    

    
    

    
  -

   
-

    
    

    
    

    
    

  
-

    
    

    
    

 
-

    
    

    
 

-
    

    
    

    
    

-
    

    
   

-
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

  -
   

-
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
   -

   

4
G

T
--

--
-

11
60

00
1

09
02

4
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 W

or
ke

r
Pe

rm
an

en
t

C
ru

z,
 R

ob
er

t J
.

(V
ic

e:
  G

.S
. C

ru
z 

Jr
.)

Pe
rm

an
en

t
H

M
3-

5(
A)

42
,0

59
    

 
12

/3
/2

02
1

12
/2

/2
02

2
    

    
2,

52
4 

    
    

    
  4

4,
58

3 
11

,9
57

    
    

    
    

  
49

4
    

    
    

    
-

    
    

    
 

61
0

    
    

    
    

   
19

8
    

    
  

12
,7

39
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
 4

53
 

26
,4

52
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

   7
1,

03
5 

5
G

T
--

--
-

11
60

00
1

11
01

0
Pr

op
er

ty
 S

ite
 M

an
ag

er
Pe

rm
an

en
t

M
en

di
ol

a,
 P

ea
rly

Je
an

 J
.

(V
ic

e:
  P

.R
. B

am
ba

)
C

LT
-P

er
m

an
en

t
O

H
2-

2(
A)

73
,5

99
    

 
2/

6/
20

22
2/

6/
20

23
    

    
4,

41
6 

    
    

    
  7

8,
01

5 
20

,9
24

    
    

    
    

  
49

4
    

    
    

    
-

    
    

    
 

1,
06

7
    

    
    

   
19

8
    

    
  

12
,7

39
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
 4

53
 

35
,8

76
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

11
3,

89
1 

3
2

    
    

   1
70

,2
67

 
89

,6
51

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
25

9,
91

8 

SE
C

TI
O

N
 8

 (H
C

VP
)

H
om

e 
Bu

si
ne

ss
 U

ni
t (

12
00

00
)

1
SE

C
8

--
--

-
12

00
00

1
01

01
0

In
te

rv
ie

w
er

 C
le

rk
Pe

rm
an

en
t

M
en

di
ol

a,
 V

en
es

sa
 V

.C
. (

Te
m

p-
(V

ic
e:

  M
.L

. B
on

da
l)

Te
m

po
ra

ry
G

G
4-

1(
A)

24
,5

87
    

 
--

--
-

--
--

-
    

    
    

    
 - 

   
    

    
    

 2
4,

58
7 

6,
99

0
    

    
    

    
    

 
49

4
    

    
    

    
-

    
    

    
 

35
7

    
    

    
    

   
19

8
    

    
  

12
,7

39
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
 4

53
 

21
,2

32
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

   4
5,

81
9 

2
SE

C
8

--
--

-
12

00
00

1
07

00
5

In
te

rv
ie

w
er

 C
le

rk
Pe

rm
an

en
t

Sa
nt

os
 J

r.,
 R

on
ni

e 
Q

.

(V
ic

e:
  M

.G
.B

. G
ag

ar
in

g 
- 

FY
20

16
 p

os
itio

n 
re

pr
og

. 

fro
m

 P
C

I to
 IC

)
C

LT
-P

er
m

an
en

t
G

G
4-

5(
F)

32
,5

92
    

 
1/

11
/2

02
2

1/
11

/2
02

3
    

    
1,

95
6 

    
    

    
  3

4,
54

8 
9,

26
6

    
    

    
    

    
 

49
4

    
    

    
    

-
    

    
    

 
47

3
    

    
    

    
   

19
8

    
    

  
12

,7
39

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

 4
53

 
23

,6
24

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
   5

8,
17

1 

3
SE

C
8

--
--

-
12

00
00

1
08

00
1

Se
ct

io
n 

8 
Ad

m
in

is
tra

to
r

Pe
rm

an
en

t
Sa

n 
N

ic
ol

as
, N

or
m

a 
P.

Pe
rm

an
en

t
Q

G
4-

15
(F

)
12

5,
79

7
  

8/
1/

20
21

8/
1/

20
22

    
    

7,
54

8 
    

    
   1

33
,3

45
 

35
,7

64
    

    
    

    
  

49
4

    
    

    
    

-
    

    
    

 
1,

82
4

    
    

    
   

19
8

    
    

  
12

,7
39

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

 4
53

 
51

,4
73

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
18

4,
81

8 

 
 
Board Meeting of September 13, 2022

 
 

PAGE 53 of 67



G
UA

M
 H

O
US

IN
G

 A
ND

 U
RB

AN
 R

EN
EW

AL
 A

UT
HO

RI
TY

St
af

fin
g 

Pa
tte

rn
 - 

Fi
sc

al
 Y

ea
r 2

02
3

As
 o

f S
ep

te
m

be
r 8

, 2
02

2

28
.4

3%
19

.0
1

6.
20

%
1.

45
%

7.
63

48
9.

97
17

.4
3

A
B

C
D

E
F

G
H

I
J

K
L

M
N

O
P

Q
R

S
T

U
V

W
X

Y

N
o.

D
iv

is
io

n
C

O
C

C
H

B
U

Fi
lle

d
Va

ca
nt

Po
si

tio
n 

N
o

Po
si

tio
n 

Ti
tle

Po
si

tio
n

N
am

e 
of

 In
cu

m
be

nt
Vi

ce
A

pp
oi

nt
m

en
t

G
ra

de
/S

te
p

Sa
la

ry

(A
nn

ua
l)

La
st

 D
at

e

D
at

e 
of

 

N
ex

t
A

m
ou

nt

Su
bt

ot
al

(M
 +

 P
)

R
et

ire
m

en
t

(Q
 x

 2
8.

43
%

)

R
et

ire
 

(D
D

I)

($
19

.0
1 

x 

26
 P

P)

So
ci

al
 

Se
cu

rit
y

(Q
 x

 

6.
20

%
)

M
ed

ic
ar

e

(Q
 x

 1
.4

5%
)

Li
fe

($
7.

63
 x

 

26
 P

P)

M
ed

ic
al

(P
R

EM
IU

M
)

($
48

9.
97

 x
 

26
 P

P)

D
en

ta
l

(P
R

EM
IU

M
)

($
17

.4
3 

x 
26

 

PP
)

To
ta

l B
en

ef
its

( R
 th

ru
 X

)

To
ta

l

Sa
la

rie
s 

&
 

B
en

ef
its

(Q
 +

 Y
)

SA
LA

RI
ES

BE
NE

FI
TS

IN
C

R
EM

EN
T

4
SE

C
8

--
--

-
12

00
00

1
08

00
2

H
ou

si
ng

 S
pe

ci
al

is
t

Pe
rm

an
en

t
Q

ui
nt

an
illa

, D
av

in
a 

J.
O

.
(V

ic
e:

  E
.Q

. P
er

ez
 [L

uj
an

])
C

LT
-P

er
m

an
en

t
LG

4-
3(

A)
39

,1
31

    
 

5/
27

/2
02

2
5/

27
/2

02
3

    
    

2,
34

8 
    

    
    

  4
1,

47
9 

11
,1

25
    

    
    

    
  

49
4

    
    

    
    

-
    

    
    

 
56

7
    

    
    

    
   

19
8

    
    

  
12

,7
39

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

 4
53

 
25

,5
77

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
   6

7,
05

6 

5
SE

C
8

--
--

-
12

00
00

1
08

00
3

H
ou

si
ng

 S
pe

ci
al

is
t S

up
er

vi
so

r
Pe

rm
an

en
t

Ba
la

ja
di

a,
 J

oa
nn

e 
C

.
Pe

rm
an

en
t

N
G

4-
16

(B
)

98
,7

43
    

 
7/

21
/2

02
2

7/
21

/2
02

3
    

    
5,

92
5 

    
    

   1
04

,6
68

 
28

,0
73

    
    

    
    

  
49

4
    

    
    

    
-

    
    

    
 

1,
43

2
    

    
    

   
19

8
    

    
  

12
,7

39
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
 4

53
 

43
,3

89
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

14
8,

05
7 

6
SE

C
8

--
--

-
12

00
00

1
08

00
4

H
ou

si
ng

 S
pe

ci
al

is
t S

up
er

vi
so

r
Pe

rm
an

en
t

Fr
an

ci
sc

o,
 R

os
ie

 E
.

Pe
rm

an
en

t
N

G
4-

15
(E

)
95

,9
21

    
 

3/
12

/2
02

2
3/

12
/2

02
3

    
    

5,
75

5 
    

    
   1

01
,6

76
 

27
,2

70
    

    
    

    
  

49
4

    
    

    
    

-
    

    
    

 
1,

39
1

    
    

    
   

19
8

    
    

  
12

,7
39

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

 4
53

 
42

,5
46

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
14

4,
22

2 

7
SE

C
8

--
--

-
12

00
00

1
08

00
5

H
ou

si
ng

 S
pe

ci
al

is
t

Pe
rm

an
en

t
Ta

ita
gu

e,
 J

oh
an

na
 M

ar
ie

 T
.

(V
ic

e:
  D

.U
. D

el
 R

os
ar

io
)

C
LT

-P
er

m
an

en
t

LG
4-

4(
B)

41
,8

94
    

 
2/

6/
20

22
2/

6/
20

23
    

    
2,

51
4 

    
    

    
  4

4,
40

8 
11

,9
10

    
    

    
    

  
49

4
    

    
    

    
-

    
    

    
 

60
7

    
    

    
    

   
19

8
    

    
  

12
,7

39
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
 4

53
 

26
,4

03
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

   7
0,

81
1 

8
SE

C
8

--
--

-
12

00
00

1
08

00
6

H
ou

si
ng

 S
pe

ci
al

is
t

Pe
rm

an
en

t
Bo

nd
al

, M
ar

ite
ss

 L
ib

an
(V

ic
e:

  M
.S

. J
os

hu
a)

C
LT

-P
er

m
an

en
t

LG
4-

1(
A)

34
,8

27
    

 
9/

13
/2

02
1

9/
13

/2
02

2
    

    
2,

09
0 

    
    

    
  3

6,
91

7 
9,

90
1

    
    

    
    

    
 

49
4

    
    

    
    

-
    

    
    

 
50

5
    

    
    

    
   

19
8

    
    

  
12

,7
39

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

 4
53

 
24

,2
91

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
   6

1,
20

8 

9
SE

C
8

--
--

-
12

00
00

1
08

00
7

H
ou

si
ng

 S
pe

ci
al

is
t

Pe
rm

an
en

t
Ta

ita
gu

e,
 R

em
ed

io
s 

P.
(V

ic
e:

  B
.J

. Q
ui

na
ta

)
Va

ca
nt

LG
4-

4(
C

)
42

,3
09

    
 

01
/1

7/
20

22
1/

16
/2

02
3

    
    

2,
53

9 
    

    
    

  4
4,

84
8 

12
,0

28
    

    
    

    
  

49
4

    
    

    
    

-
    

    
    

 
61

3
    

    
    

    
   

19
8

    
    

  
12

,7
39

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

 4
53

 
26

,5
27

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
   7

1,
37

5 

10
SE

C
8

--
--

-
12

00
00

1
08

00
9

H
ou

si
ng

 S
pe

ci
al

is
t

Pe
rm

an
en

t
R

ey
es

, E
m

m
a 

T.
(V

ic
e:

  P
.J

. M
en

di
ol

a)
C

LT
-P

er
m

an
en

t
LG

4-
8(

F)
54

,9
85

    
 

2/
20

/2
02

2
2/

20
/2

02
3

    
    

3,
29

9 
    

    
    

  5
8,

28
4 

15
,6

32
    

    
    

    
  

49
4

    
    

    
    

-
    

    
    

 
79

7
    

    
    

    
   

19
8

    
    

  
12

,7
39

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

 4
53

 
30

,3
15

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
   8

8,
59

9 

11
SE

C
8

--
--

-
12

00
00

1
08

01
1

H
ou

si
ng

 S
pe

ci
al

is
t

Pe
rm

an
en

t
W

hi
te

, D
en

is
e 

R
ob

er
to

(V
ic

e:
  A

. M
ay

o-
Sa

n 

N
ic

ol
as

)
C

LT
-P

er
m

an
en

t
LG

4-
4(

B)
41

,8
94

    
 

2/
22

/2
02

2
2/

22
/2

02
3

    
    

2,
51

4 
    

    
    

  4
4,

40
8 

11
,9

10
    

    
    

    
  

49
4

    
    

    
    

-
    

    
    

 
60

7
    

    
    

    
   

19
8

    
    

  
12

,7
39

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

 4
53

 
26

,4
03

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
   7

0,
81

1 

12
SE

C
8

--
--

-
12

00
00

1
08

01
2

Ad
m

in
is

tra
tiv

e 
Ai

de
Pe

rm
an

en
t

Va
ca

nt

(V
ic

e:
  M

.M
. M

en
di

ol
a-

re
pr

og
ra

m
m

ed
 fr

om
 IC

 to
 

Ad
m

in
 A

id
e)

Va
ca

nt
FG

3-
1(

C
)

22
,2

84
    

 
--

--
-

--
--

-
    

    
    

    
 - 

   
    

    
    

 2
2,

28
4 

6,
33

5
    

    
    

    
    

 
49

4
    

    
    

    
-

    
    

    
 

32
3

    
    

    
    

   
19

8
    

    
  

12
,7

39
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
 4

53
 

20
,5

43
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

   4
2,

82
7 

13
SE

C
8

--
--

-
12

00
00

1
08

01
3

Ad
m

in
is

tra
tiv

e 
Ai

de
Pe

rm
an

en
t

Va
ca

nt
(V

ic
e:

  V
.M

. T
or

re
s)

--
--

-
--

--
-

--
--

-
(N

o 
fu

nd
in

g 
in

 F
Y2

01
8)

    
    

    
    

 - 
  

    
    

    
    

    
    

  -
   

-
    

    
    

    
    

    
  

-
    

    
    

    
 

-
    

    
    

 
-

    
    

    
    

    
-

    
    

   
-

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
  -

   
-

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

   -
   

14
SE

C
8

--
--

-
12

00
00

1
08

01
4

In
te

rv
ie

w
er

 C
le

rk
Pe

rm
an

en
t

M
cC

or
m

ic
k,

 M
ar

k 
R

ay
 M

. 

(T
em

p-
Ex

p 
09

/3
0/

22
)

(V
ic

e:
  M

.M
. M

en
di

ol
a)

Te
m

po
ra

ry
G

G
4-

2(
F)

27
,3

65
    

 
12

/1
5/

20
20

--
--

-
    

    
    

    
 - 

   
    

    
    

 2
7,

36
5 

7,
78

0
    

    
    

    
    

 
49

4
    

    
    

    
-

    
    

    
 

39
7

    
    

    
    

   
19

8
    

    
  

12
,7

39
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
 4

53
 

22
,0

62
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

   4
9,

42
7 

15
SE

C
8

--
--

-
12

00
00

1
08

01
5

Pr
og

ra
m

 C
oo

rd
in

at
or

 III
Pe

rm
an

en
t

C
ep

ed
a,

 S
an

dr
in

a 
A.

(V
ic

e:
  D

.J
.C

. C
or

te
z)

C
LT

-P
er

m
an

en
t

N
G

4-
10

(E
)

71
,6

78
    

 
3/

20
/2

02
1

3/
20

/2
02

2
    

    
4,

30
1 

    
    

    
  7

5,
97

9 
20

,3
78

    
    

    
    

  
49

4
    

    
    

    
-

    
    

    
 

1,
03

9
    

    
    

   
19

8
    

    
  

12
,7

39
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
 4

53
 

35
,3

02
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

11
1,

28
1 

16
SE

C
8

--
--

-
12

00
00

1
08

02
3

H
ou

si
ng

 S
pe

ci
al

is
t

Pe
rm

an
en

t
Va

ca
nt

(V
ic

e:
  G

.M
. C

ur
a-

re
pr

og
ra

m
m

ed
 fr

om
 P

C
II 

to
 H

S 
- t

em
p.

 fu
nd

in
g)

Va
ca

nt
LG

4-
1(

A)
34

,8
27

    
 

--
--

-
--

--
-

    
    

    
    

 - 
   

    
    

    
 3

4,
82

7 
9,

90
1

    
    

    
    

    
 

49
4

    
    

    
    

-
    

    
    

 
50

5
    

    
    

    
   

19
8

    
    

  
12

,7
39

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

 4
53

 
24

,2
91

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
   5

9,
11

8 

17
SE

C
8

--
--

-
12

00
00

1
08

02
4

Pr
og

ra
m

 C
oo

rd
in

at
or

 I (
FS

S)
Pe

rm
an

en
t

Va
ca

nt
(V

ic
e:

  E
.G

. O
je

da
)

--
--

-
--

--
-

--
--

-
(N

o 
fu

nd
in

g 
in

 F
Y2

01
5)

    
    

    
    

 - 
  

    
    

    
    

    
    

  -
   

-
    

    
    

    
    

    
  

-
    

    
    

    
 

-
    

    
    

 
-

    
    

    
    

    
-

    
    

   
-

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
  -

   
-

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

   -
   

18
SE

C
8

--
--

-
12

00
00

1
08

02
8

In
te

rv
ie

w
er

 C
le

rk
 

Pe
rm

an
en

t
Va

ca
nt

(V
ic

e:
  R

. T
ai

ta
gu

e)
C

LT
-P

er
m

an
en

t
G

G
4-

1(
A)

24
,5

87
    

 
--

--
-

--
--

-
    

    
    

    
 - 

   
    

    
    

 2
4,

58
7 

6,
99

0
    

    
    

    
    

 
49

4
    

    
    

    
-

    
    

    
 

35
7

    
    

    
    

   
19

8
    

    
  

12
,7

39
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
 4

53
 

21
,2

32
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

   4
5,

81
9 

19
SE

C
8

--
--

-
12

00
00

1
08

03
0

H
ou

si
ng

 S
pe

ci
al

is
t S

up
er

vi
so

r
Pe

rm
an

en
t

Ba
m

ba
, B

et
ty

 C
.

(V
ic

e:
  R

.S
. D

ia
z-

D
ic

ke
)

Pe
rm

an
en

t
N

G
4-

11
(F

)
76

,7
09

    
 

6/
16

/2
02

2
6/

16
/2

02
3

    
    

4,
60

3 
    

    
    

  8
1,

31
2 

21
,8

08
    

    
    

    
  

49
4

    
    

    
    

-
    

    
    

 
1,

11
2

    
    

    
   

19
8

    
    

  
12

,7
39

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

 4
53

 
36

,8
06

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
11

8,
11

7 

20
SE

C
8

--
--

-
12

00
00

1
09

00
2

In
te

rv
ie

w
er

 C
le

rk
Pe

rm
an

en
t

Sa
bl

an
, L

is
a 

A.
(V

ic
e:

  M
.S

. J
os

hu
a)

Pe
rm

an
en

t
G

G
4-

15
(A

)
55

,5
89

    
 

1/
2/

20
22

1/
2/

20
23

    
    

3,
33

5 
    

    
    

  5
8,

92
4 

15
,8

04
    

    
    

    
  

49
4

    
    

    
    

-
    

    
    

 
80

6
    

    
    

    
   

19
8

    
    

  
12

,7
39

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

 4
53

 
30

,4
95

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
   8

9,
41

9 

21
SE

C
8

--
--

-
12

00
00

1
09

00
9

Bu
ild

in
g 

In
sp

ec
to

r (
H

ou
si

ng
 In

sp
ec

to
r)

Pe
rm

an
en

t
D

ar
lo

w
, R

ob
er

t B
.

(V
ic

e:
  J

.Q
. G

of
ig

an
)

C
LT

-P
er

m
an

en
t

JG
4-

4(
C

)
36

,6
00

    
 

10
/1

9/
20

21
10

/1
9/

20
22

    
    

2,
19

6 
    

    
    

  3
8,

79
6 

10
,4

05
    

    
    

    
  

49
4

    
    

    
    

-
    

    
    

 
53

1
    

    
    

    
   

19
8

    
    

  
12

,7
39

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

 4
53

 
24

,8
21

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
   6

3,
61

7 

22
SE

C
8

--
--

-
12

00
00

1
09

01
0

Bu
ild

in
g 

In
sp

ec
to

r (
H

ou
si

ng
 In

sp
ec

to
r)

Pe
rm

an
en

t
An

de
rs

on
, J

es
se

 M
.

(V
ic

e:
  P

.B
. A

gu
on

)
C

LT
-P

er
m

an
en

t
JG

4-
5(

F)
39

,9
37

    
 

10
/1

9/
20

21
10

/1
9/

20
22

    
    

2,
39

6 
    

    
    

  4
2,

33
3 

11
,3

54
    

    
    

    
  

49
4

    
    

    
    

-
    

    
    

 
57

9
    

    
    

    
   

19
8

    
    

  
12

,7
39

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

 4
53

 
25

,8
18

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
   6

8,
15

1 

23
SE

C
8

--
--

-
12

00
00

1
09

01
1

Bu
ild

in
g 

In
sp

ec
to

r (
H

ou
si

ng
 In

sp
ec

to
r)

Pe
rm

an
en

t
Pe

re
z,

 N
ic

k 
To

ny

(V
ic

e:
  R

.B
. D

ar
lo

w
-

fu
nd

ed
 F

Y2
02

1;
 E

D
 

m
em

o 
dt

d 
08

/1
7/

20
21

)
C

LT
-P

er
m

an
en

t
JG

4-
2(

A)
31

,9
35

    
 

10
/2

5/
20

21
10

/2
5/

20
22

    
    

1,
91

6 
    

    
    

  3
3,

85
1 

9,
07

9
    

    
    

    
    

 
49

4
    

    
    

    
-

    
    

    
 

46
3

    
    

    
    

   
19

8
    

    
  

12
,7

39
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
 4

53
 

23
,4

27
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

   5
7,

27
8 

24
SE

C
8

--
--

-
12

00
00

1
09

01
2

Bu
ild

in
g 

In
sp

ec
to

r (
H

ou
si

ng
 In

sp
ec

to
r)

Pe
rm

an
en

t
Sa

n 
Ag

us
tin

, J
oh

n 
C

.
Pe

rm
an

en
t

JG
4-

11
(F

)
56

,6
52

    
 

5/
27

/2
02

1
5/

27
/2

02
2

    
    

3,
39

9 
    

    
    

  6
0,

05
1 

16
,1

06
    

    
    

    
  

49
4

    
    

    
    

-
    

    
    

 
82

1
    

    
    

    
   

19
8

    
    

  
12

,7
39

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

 4
53

 
30

,8
13

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
   9

0,
86

4 

25
SE

C
8

--
--

-
12

00
00

1
09

03
8

Bu
ild

in
g 

In
sp

ec
to

r I
I

Pe
rm

an
en

t
Va

ca
nt

(V
ic

e:
  R

.W
. H

es
s)

--
--

-
--

--
-

--
--

-
(N

o 
fu

nd
in

g 
in

 F
Y2

01
5)

    
    

    
    

 - 
  

    
    

    
    

    
    

  -
   

-
    

    
    

    
    

    
  

-
    

    
    

    
 

-
    

    
    

 
-

    
    

    
    

    
-

    
    

   
-

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
  -

   
-

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

   -
   

26
SE

C
8

--
--

-
12

00
00

1
12

00
3

C
le

rk
 I *

Pe
rm

an
en

t

Pa
dr

on
es

, P
ea

rl 
As

hl
ey

 (T
em

p-

Ex
p 

09
/3

0/
22

)

(V
ic

e:
  E

.A
.C

. G
um

at
ao

ta
o-

re
pr

og
ra

m
m

ed
 fr

om
 IC

 to
 

C
le

rk
 I)

Te
m

po
ra

ry
C

G
4-

2D
)

21
,6

97
    

 
6/

21
/2

02
1

--
--

-
    

    
    

    
 - 

   
    

    
    

 2
1,

69
7 

6,
16

8
    

    
    

    
    

 
49

4
    

    
    

    
-

    
    

    
 

31
5

    
    

    
    

   
19

8
    

    
  

12
,7

39
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
 4

53
 

20
,3

68
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

   4
2,

06
5 

27
SE

C
8

--
--

-
12

00
00

C
le

rk
 II 

*
Va

ca
nt

D
G

4-
1(

F)
21

,8
40

    
 

--
--

-
--

--
-

    
    

    
    

 - 
   

    
    

    
 2

1,
84

0 
6,

20
9

    
    

    
    

    
 

49
4

    
    

    
    

-
    

    
    

 
31

7
    

    
    

    
   

19
8

    
    

  
12

,7
39

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

 4
53

 
20

,4
11

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
   4

2,
25

1 

SE
C

8
--

--
-

12
00

00
1

12
00

5
C

le
rk

 II
Pe

rm
an

en
t

Ilo
n,

 N
ar

ie
 A

. (
Te

m
p-

Ex
p 

(V
ic

e:
  S

.F
. Y

om
a)

Te
m

po
ra

ry
D

G
4-

2(
C

)
22

,4
90

    
 

4/
1/

20
21

--
--

-
    

    
    

    
 - 

   
    

    
    

 2
2,

49
0 

6,
39

4
    

    
    

    
    

 
49

4
    

    
    

    
-

    
    

    
 

32
6

    
    

    
    

   
19

8
    

    
  

12
,7

39
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
 4

53
 

20
,6

05
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

   4
3,

09
5 

28
SE

C
8

--
--

-
12

00
00

1
12

00
7

In
te

rv
ie

w
er

 C
le

rk
Pe

rm
an

en
t

G
um

at
ao

ta
o,

 E
ric

a 
An

n 
(V

ic
e:

  D
.R

. P
er

ez
)

C
LT

-P
er

m
an

en
t

G
G

4-
4(

D
)

30
,1

62
    

 
11

/2
5/

20
21

11
/2

5/
20

22
    

    
1,

81
0 

    
    

    
  3

1,
97

2 
8,

57
5

    
    

    
    

    
 

49
4

    
    

    
    

-
    

    
    

 
43

7
    

    
    

    
   

19
8

    
    

  
12

,7
39

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

 4
53

 
22

,8
97

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
   5

4,
86

9 

29
SE

C
8

--
--

-
12

00
00

1
12

00
8

Pr
og

ra
m

 C
oo

rd
in

at
or

 III
 **

Pe
rm

an
en

t
Ba

za
, S

te
ph

en
 C

.
(V

ic
e:

  P
.H

. M
es

a)
C

LT
-P

er
m

an
en

t
N

G
4-

12
(D

)
79

,7
63

    
 

1/
1/

20
22

1/
1/

20
23

    
    

4,
78

6 
    

    
    

  8
4,

54
9 

22
,6

77
    

    
    

    
  

49
4

    
    

    
    

-
    

    
    

 
1,

15
7

    
    

    
   

19
8

    
    

  
12

,7
39

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

 4
53

 
37

,7
18

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
12

2,
26

7 

30
SE

C
8

--
--

-
12

00
00

1
12

00
9

H
ou

si
ng

 S
pe

ci
al

is
t

Pe
rm

an
en

t
Q

ue
ng

a 
Jr

., S
eb

as
tia

n 
R

.
(V

ic
e:

  J
.M

.T
. T

ai
ta

gu
e)

C
LT

-P
er

m
an

en
t

LG
4-

6(
A)

46
,6

06
    

 
1/

7/
20

22
1/

7/
20

23
    

    
2,

79
6 

    
    

    
  4

9,
40

2 
13

,2
50

    
    

    
    

  
49

4
    

    
    

    
-

    
    

    
 

67
6

    
    

    
    

   
19

8
    

    
  

12
,7

39
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
 4

53
 

27
,8

11
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

   7
7,

21
3 

31
SE

C
8

--
--

-
12

00
00

1
12

01
0

H
ou

si
ng

 S
pe

ci
al

is
t

Pe
rm

an
en

t
D

eb
ib

ar
, J

oy
le

en
 M

.
(V

ic
e:

  M
.A

. R
iv

er
a)

C
LT

-P
er

m
an

en
t

LG
4-

3(
D

)
40

,3
05

    
 

3/
19

/2
02

2
3/

19
/2

02
3

    
    

2,
41

8 
    

    
    

  4
2,

72
3 

11
,4

59
    

    
    

    
  

49
4

    
    

    
    

-
    

    
    

 
58

4
    

    
    

    
   

19
8

    
    

  
12

,7
39

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

 4
53

 
25

,9
28

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
   6

8,
65

1 

32
SE

C
8

--
--

-
12

00
00

1
12

01
2

Pr
og

ra
m

 C
oo

rd
in

at
or

 I
Pe

rm
an

en
t

C
ru

z,
 T

in
a 

M
ar

ie
 C

.

(V
ic

e:
  N

EW
-B

O
C

 R
es

. 

N
o.

 F
Y0

9-
00

6)
C

LT
-P

er
m

an
en

t
KG

4-
16

(E
)

80
,7

01
    

 
1/

5/
20

22
1/

5/
20

23
    

    
4,

84
2 

    
    

    
  8

5,
54

3 
22

,9
43

    
    

    
    

  
49

4
    

    
    

    
-

    
    

    
 

1,
17

0
    

    
    

   
19

8
    

    
  

12
,7

39
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
 4

53
 

37
,9

98
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

12
3,

54
2 

33
SE

C
8

--
--

-
12

00
00

1
12

01
3

Pr
og

ra
m

 C
oo

rd
in

at
or

 II
Pe

rm
an

en
t

Sa
nt

os
, P

au
lin

e 
M

.

(V
ic

e:
  N

EW
-B

O
C

 R
es

. 

N
o.

 F
Y2

01
6-

00
9 

- N
ew

 

G
ra

nt
 fo

r F
SS

 P
C

II)
C

LT
-P

er
m

an
en

t
M

G
3-

5(
D

)
48

,9
72

    
 

2/
16

/2
02

2
2/

16
/2

02
3

    
    

2,
93

8 
    

    
    

  5
1,

91
0 

13
,9

23
    

    
    

    
  

49
4

    
    

    
    

-
    

    
    

 
71

0
    

    
    

    
   

19
8

    
    

  
12

,7
39

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

 4
53

 
28

,5
18

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
   8

0,
42

8 

SE
C

8
--

--
-

12
00

00
H

ou
si

ng
 Q

ua
lity

 In
sp

ec
to

r S
up

er
vi

so
r *

*
Va

ca
nt

10
,0

00
    

 
--

--
-

--
--

-
    

    
    

    
 - 

   
    

    
    

 1
0,

00
0 

2,
84

3
    

    
    

    
    

 
-

    
    

    
    

 
-

    
    

    
 

14
5

    
    

    
    

   
-

    
    

   
-

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
  -

   
2,

98
8

    
    

    
    

   
    

    
    

   1
2,

98
8 

27
6

* R
ep

ro
gr

am
 to

 C
le

rk
 II

    
   1

,5
91

,6
01

 
88

2,
63

4
    

    
    

 
2,

47
4,

23
5

    
  

**
 P

os
itio

n 
re

qu
ire

s 
re

cl
as

si
fic

at
io

n 
R

ev
ie

w
    

(1
,6

41
,6

01
)

    
    

   (
50

,0
00

)

A
R

C
H

IT
EC

TU
R

A
L/

EN
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G

H
om

e 
Bu

si
ne

ss
 U

ni
t (

13
00

00
)

1
A/

E
--

--
-

13
00

00
1

01
01

1
W

ag
e 

C
om

pl
ia

nc
e 

O
ffic

er
Pe

rm
an

en
t

Ja
m

es
, A

lic
e 

A.

(V
ic

e:
  E

.S
. S

an
tia

go
-

re
pr

og
ra

m
m

ed
 fr

om
 P

C
II-

G
T 

to
 W

C
O

-A
/E

)
C

LT
-P

er
m

an
en

t
JG

4-
3(

F)
35

,5
44

    
 

6/
21

/2
02

2
6/

21
/2

02
3

    
    

    
59

9 
    

    
    

  3
6,

14
3 

10
,1

05
    

    
    

    
  

49
4

    
    

    
    

-
    

    
    

 
51

5
    

    
    

    
   

19
8

    
    

  
12

,7
39

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

 4
53

 
24

,5
06

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
   6

0,
64

8 

2
A/

E
--

--
-

13
00

00
1

09
00

1
A/

E 
M

an
ag

er
Pe

rm
an

en
t

Pe
re

z,
 S

on
ny

 P
.

(V
ic

e:
  A

.H
. S

an
to

s)
C

LT
-P

er
m

an
en

t
R

M
3-

10
(A

)
12

3,
92

3
  

2/
5/

20
22

2/
5/

20
23

    
    

1,
62

1 
    

    
   1

25
,5

44
 

35
,2

31
    

    
    

    
  

49
4

    
    

    
    

-
    

    
    

 
1,

79
7

    
    

    
   

19
8

    
    

  
12

,7
39

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

 4
53

 
50

,9
13

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
17

6,
45

7 

3
A/

E
--

--
-

13
00

00
1

09
00

3
Pl

an
ne

r I
II

Pe
rm

an
en

t
H

es
s,

 R
ob

er
t W

.
(V

ic
e:

  A
.M

. M
an

gl
on

a)
C

LT
-P

er
m

an
en

t
N

G
4-

8(
F)

64
,4

06
    

 
1/

15
/2

02
2

1/
15

/2
02

3
    

    
1,

82
4 

    
    

    
  6

6,
23

0 
18

,3
11

    
    

    
    

  
49

4
    

    
    

    
-

    
    

    
 

93
4

    
    

    
    

   
19

8
    

    
  

12
,7

39
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
 4

53
 

33
,1

30
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

   9
9,

36
0 

4
A/

E
--

--
-

13
00

00
1

09
00

4
Pl

an
ne

r I
II

Pe
rm

an
en

t
M

an
gl

on
a,

 A
nd

re
w

 M
.

(V
ic

e:
  R

.T
. G

ut
ie

rr
ez

)
C

LT
-P

er
m

an
en

t
N

G
4-

13
(E

 )
85

,3
69

    
 

1/
27

/2
02

2
1/

27
/2

02
3

    
    

1,
11

2 
    

    
    

  8
6,

48
1 

24
,2

70
    

    
    

    
  

49
4

    
    

    
    

-
    

    
    

 
1,

23
8

    
    

    
   

19
8

    
    

  
12

,7
39

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

 4
53

 
39

,3
93

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
12

5,
87

4 

5
A/

E
--

--
-

13
00

00
Pr

og
ra

m
 C

oo
rd

in
at

or
 III

Pe
rm

an
en

t
Va

ca
nt

C
LT

-P
er

m
an

en
t

N
G

4-
1(

A)
40

,7
94

    
 

--
--

-
--

--
-

    
    

    
    

 - 
   

    
    

    
 4

0,
79

4 
11

,5
98

    
    

    
    

  
49

4
    

    
    

    
-

    
    

    
 

59
2

    
    

    
    

   
19

8
    

    
  

12
,7

39
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
 4

53
 

26
,0

74
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

   6
6,

86
8 

6
A/

E
--

--
-

13
00

00
Pr

og
ra

m
 C

oo
rd

in
at

or
 I

Pe
rm

an
en

t
Va

ca
nt

C
LT

-P
er

m
an

en
t

KG
4-

1(
A)

32
,3

78
    

 
--

--
-

--
--

-
    

    
    

    
 - 

   
    

    
    

 3
2,

37
8 

9,
20

5
    

    
    

    
    

 
49

4
    

    
    

    
-

    
    

    
 

46
9

    
    

    
    

   
19

8
    

    
  

12
,7

39
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
 4

53
 

23
,5

60
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

   5
5,

93
8 

7
A/

E
--

--
-

13
00

00
1

09
01

4
En

gi
ne

er
 III

Pe
rm

an
en

t
Va

ca
nt

(V
ic

e:
  A

.A
. J

am
es

)
Va

ca
nt

O
G

4-
1(

A)
67

,4
30

    
 

--
--

-
--

--
-

    
    

    
    

 - 
   

    
    

    
 6

7,
43

0 
19

,1
70

    
    

    
    

  
49

4
    

    
    

    
-

    
    

    
 

97
8

    
    

    
    

   
19

8
    

    
  

12
,7

39
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
 4

53
 

34
,0

33
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

10
1,

46
3 

 
 
Board Meeting of September 13, 2022

 
 

PAGE 54 of 67



G
UA

M
 H

O
US

IN
G

 A
ND

 U
RB

AN
 R

EN
EW

AL
 A

UT
HO

RI
TY

St
af

fin
g 

Pa
tte

rn
 - 

Fi
sc

al
 Y

ea
r 2

02
3

As
 o

f S
ep

te
m

be
r 8

, 2
02

2

28
.4

3%
19

.0
1

6.
20

%
1.

45
%

7.
63

48
9.

97
17

.4
3

A
B

C
D

E
F

G
H

I
J

K
L

M
N

O
P

Q
R

S
T

U
V

W
X

Y

N
o.

D
iv

is
io

n
C

O
C

C
H

B
U

Fi
lle

d
Va

ca
nt

Po
si

tio
n 

N
o

Po
si

tio
n 

Ti
tle

Po
si

tio
n

N
am

e 
of

 In
cu

m
be

nt
Vi

ce
A

pp
oi

nt
m

en
t

G
ra

de
/S

te
p

Sa
la

ry

(A
nn

ua
l)

La
st

 D
at

e

D
at

e 
of

 

N
ex

t
A

m
ou

nt

Su
bt

ot
al

(M
 +

 P
)

R
et

ire
m

en
t

(Q
 x

 2
8.

43
%

)

R
et

ire
 

(D
D

I)

($
19

.0
1 

x 

26
 P

P)

So
ci

al
 

Se
cu

rit
y

(Q
 x

 

6.
20

%
)

M
ed

ic
ar

e

(Q
 x

 1
.4

5%
)

Li
fe

($
7.

63
 x

 

26
 P

P)

M
ed

ic
al

(P
R

EM
IU

M
)

($
48

9.
97

 x
 

26
 P

P)

D
en

ta
l

(P
R

EM
IU

M
)

($
17

.4
3 

x 
26

 

PP
)

To
ta

l B
en

ef
its

( R
 th

ru
 X

)

To
ta

l

Sa
la

rie
s 

&
 

B
en

ef
its

(Q
 +

 Y
)

SA
LA

RI
ES

BE
NE

FI
TS

IN
C

R
EM

EN
T

8
A/

E
--

--
-

13
00

00
1

13
00

4
En

gi
ne

er
 III

Pe
rm

an
en

t

R
ac

uy
al

, M
ic

ha
el

 S
. (

Te
m

p-
Ex

p 

09
/3

0/
22

)

(V
ic

e:
  N

EW
-F

Y2
01

6 

Bu
dg

et
 S

ta
ffin

g 
Pa

tte
rn

; 

re
pr

og
ra

m
m

ed
 fr

om
 E

ng
r 

II t
o 

En
gr

 III
-F

Y2
01

8 

Bu
dg

et
)

Te
m

po
ra

ry
O

G
4-

8(
B)

67
,4

30
    

 
12

/7
/2

02
0

--
--

-
    

    
    

    
 - 

   
    

    
    

 6
7,

43
0 

19
,1

70
    

    
    

    
  

49
4

    
    

    
    

-
    

    
    

 
97

8
    

    
    

    
   

19
8

    
    

  
12

,7
39

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

 4
53

 
34

,0
33

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
10

1,
46

3 

9
A/

E
--

--
-

13
00

00
1

13
00

1
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

In
sp

ec
to

r I
II

Pe
rm

an
en

t
Va

ca
nt

(V
ic

e:
  N

EW
-B

O
C

 R
es

. 

N
o.

 F
Y0

8-
06

9)
--

--
-

--
--

-
--

--
-

(N
o 

fu
nd

in
g 

in
 F

Y2
01

3)
    

    
    

    
 - 

  
    

    
    

    
    

    
  -

   
-

    
    

    
    

    
    

  
-

    
    

    
    

 
-

    
    

    
 

-
    

    
    

    
    

-
    

    
   

-
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

  -
   

-
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
   -

   

10
A/

E
--

--
-

13
00

00
1

13
00

3
En

gi
ne

er
in

g 
Te

ch
ni

ci
an

 II
Te

m
po

ra
ry

Va
ca

nt
(V

ic
e:

  A
.A

. T
am

bo
ra

)
Va

ca
nt

JG
4-

1(
A)

30
,1

28
    

 
--

--
-

--
--

-
    

    
    

    
 - 

   
    

    
    

 3
0,

12
8 

8,
56

5
    

    
    

    
    

 
49

4
    

    
    

    
-

    
    

    
 

43
7

    
    

    
    

   
19

8
    

    
  

12
,7

39
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
 4

53
 

22
,8

87
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

   5
3,

01
5 

11
A/

E
--

--
-

13
00

00
1

13
00

5
Ad

m
in

is
tra

tiv
e 

Ai
de

Pe
rm

an
en

t

Be
ns

an
, C

hr
is

 P
. (

Te
m

p-
Ex

p 

09
/3

0/
22

)

(V
ic

e:
  C

.D
.E

. C
ab

ra
l-

re
pr

og
ra

m
m

ed
 fr

om
 P

C
I 

to
 A

dm
in

 A
id

e;
 A

ct
in

g 
ED

 

m
em

o 
dt

d 
02

/2
4/

22
)

Te
m

po
ra

ry
FG

4-
1(

A)
23

,1
58

    
 

3/
14

/2
02

2
--

--
-

    
    

    
    

 - 
   

    
    

    
 2

3,
15

8 
6,

58
4

    
    

    
    

    
 

49
4

    
    

    
    

-
    

    
    

 
33

6
    

    
    

    
   

19
8

    
    

  
12

,7
39

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

 4
53

 
20

,8
05

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
   4

3,
96

3 

6
3

    
    

   5
75

,7
16

 
30

9,
33

4
    

    
    

 
88

5,
04

9
    

    
  

TO
TA

L
7,

57
3,

59
5

    
 

4,
02

5,
38

9
    

    
 

11
,5

98
,9

84
   

9/
8/

20
22

St
af

fin
g 

on
 B

O
A

R
D

FT
E 

PO
SI

TI
O

N
 B

R
EA

K
D

O
W

N
LO

YE
E 

A
PP

O
IN

TM
EN

T 
B

R
EA

K
D

O
W

N

11
2

U
nc

la
ss

ifi
ed

:
3

Ex
em

pt
:

2.
0

2%

Va
ca

nc
ie

s
38

Pe
rm

an
en

t:
14

4
U

nc
la

ss
ifi

ed
:

1.
0

1%

To
ta

l B
oa

rd
-A

pp
ro

ve
d 

FT
E

15
0

Te
m

po
ra

ry
:

11
Pe

rm
an

en
t:

24
.0

20
%

Te
m

po
ra

ry
 (P

ar
t-

Ti
m

e)
:

0
C

LT
-P

er
m

an
en

t:
66

.0
55

%

Pr
ob

at
io

na
ry

:
3.

0
2%

TO
TA

L 
FT

E 
PO

SI
TI

O
N

S:
15

8
Li

m
ite

d-
Te

rm
:

0.
0

0%

Te
m

po
ra

ry
:

25
.0

21
%

Te
m

po
ra

ry
 (P

ar
t-

Ti
m

e)
:

0.
0

0%

TO
TA

L 
EM

PL
O

YE
E 

A
PP

TS
:

12
1.

0
10

0%

Va
ca

nc
y:

12
.0

 
 
Board Meeting of September 13, 2022

 
 

PAGE 55 of 67



MEMORANDUM 
 

TO:  GHURA Board of Commissioners 

VIA:  Elizabeth Napoli, Executive Director 

  Fernando Esteves, Deputy Director 

FROM: Norma San Nicolas, Section 8 Administrator 

 

SUBJECT: First and Second Quarter (January- June 2022) Section 8 Report 

Introduction 

GHURA administers Section 8 tenant-based and project-based housing assistance programs 

for very low-income families. Under the tenant-based program, participants are issued a 

voucher to find a suitable home of their choice in the private rental market. GHURA pays all or 

part of the rent on the participant's behalf. Currently, GHURA is authorized to administer 2,668 

housing vouchers annually consisting of the following voucher programs: 

• Housing Choice Voucher Program (HCV) (2,083 vouchers) - The housing choice 

voucher program is the original rental assistance program for very low-income families, 

the elderly, and the disabled to help them afford decent, safe, and sanitary housing in 

the private rental market. 

• Non-elderly Disability Voucher Program (175 vouchers)-  NED is designed to help non-

elderly persons, ages 18 to 61 years old, with disabilities live independently in the 

community. The NED is a referral-basis program from a partnership with the Guam 

Department of Integrated Services for Individuals with Disabilities (DISID) and Guam 

Behavioral Health and Wellness Center (GBHC).   

• Mainstream Housing Opportunity Voucher Program (15 vouchers) -similar to the NED 

program, the MS program is specifically for persons with disabilities ages 18 to 61, 

particularly for those transitioning out of institutional or other segregated settings, at 

serious risk of institutionalization or homeless. 

• Family Unification Program (FUP) (130 vouchers) – This program is for families for 

whom the lack of adequate housing is a primary factor in the separation, or threat of 

imminent separation, of children from their families. The assistance is also used to 

prevent or reunify the children with their families. The FUP is administered through a 

partnership with DPHSS' division of Child Protective Services. 

• Veteran Affairs Supportive Housing (VASH) (66 vouchers) - This program is specifically 

for homeless veterans, in which the HCV assistance is combined with case management 

and clinical services provided by the Department of Veteran Affairs (VA).    

• Emergency Housing Voucher Program (EHV) (87 vouchers) - for individuals or families 

who are experiencing homelessness, at risk of becoming homeless, fleeing, or 

attempting to flee, domestic violence, dating violence, sexual assault, stalking, or human 

trafficking, or was recently homeless or have a high risk of housing instability.  

• Project-based Program (Elderly) (112 vouchers) – GHURA’s PBV program is a 

designated elderly housing development for participants ages 62 and older. The 

program accommodates elderly households with one- and two-bedroom units at the 

Summer Town Estates in Dededo.         

 
 
Board Meeting of September 13, 2022

 
 

PAGE 56 of 67



Except for the Elderly Project-based Program, the regular HCV and special purpose voucher 

programs are tenant-based types of assistance. The assistance is tied to the family, and when 

the family moves to a different housing unit or jurisdiction, the subsidy moves with them. The 

family may use the tenant-based assistance anywhere the family chooses to live or in any 

jurisdiction with an HCV program. In contrast to tenant-based assistance, under the project-

based program, the subsidy is tied to the unit, not the family. Thus, when the family moves out 

of the unit, the assistance for the family ends.  

Program Funding 

GHURA receives approximately 39.5 million dollars in housing assistance funding and more 

than 2 million in administrative fees from the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban 

Development (HUD) for administering these voucher programs. Annually, the U.S. Congress 

appropriates the level of funding for vouchers. However, housing agencies receive renewal 

funding for existing vouchers each year, determined by the number and cost of the authorized 

vouchers from the prior year and adjusted for inflation. 

Annual HUD Assessment of Programs 

At the end of each PHA’s fiscal year, HUD evaluates the PHA’s management of the voucher 

programs using the Section 8 Management Assessment System (SEMAP). The SEMAP 

comprises 14 indicators that measure key aspects of the Section 8 program (a chart 

summarizing each indicator is attached). Sixty days after the PHA’s fiscal year, the PHA must 

self-assess and self-certify form HUD-52648 SEMAP and electronically transmit it to HUD. HUD 

will evaluate GHURA’s performance using the self-certification and other data from the PIC 

(Public and Indian Housing Information Center) and the MTCS (Multifamily Tenant 

Characteristics Systems). 

In keeping with GHURA's performance in managing the tenant-based and project-based rental 

assistance programs, key aspects of the program are summarized below: 

Waitlist and Voucher Management 
 
Chart I: Voucher Issuance, Admissions, and End of Participation 

Jan Feb March April May June

Vouchers Issued 75 76 80 92 89 77

New Admissions 22 27 21 25 18 17

EOP 28 16 17 24 17 21

0
10
20
30
40
50
60
70
80
90

100

NUMBER OF VOUCHERS

Leasing Activities
January to June 2022

 
 
Board Meeting of September 13, 2022

 
 

PAGE 57 of 67



Chart I depict the number of vouchers issued per month in contrast to the number of vouchers 
successfully admitted into the program and those ending participation. The over-issuance of 
vouchers is nearly triple the number of admission and EOP. The reason for the over-issuance is 
to help improve lease-up rates. By overissuing, GHURA can compensate for the number of 
issued vouchers that will not result in executing a HAP contract. As of June 30, the overall 
success rate of vouchers resulting in a HAP contract is 74%. The success of the voucher 
holders finding a unit within 30 to 120-days is illustrated in chart II as follows: 
 
Chart II: Voucher Holder Success Rate  

Voucher Leasing: GHURA experienced a decrease in voucher leasing for the first and second 
quarters. The drop in active leases is due to increased voluntary and involuntary terminations 
from the program, and the slow turnaround time it takes a family to find a unit. Table I depicts 
the number of vouchers currently leased per month by programs. Except for the VASH program, 
the lease-up rates for all programs are above 90 percent. The VASH Program is slowly 
increasing, as the VASH office increased the number of new applicant referrals to GHURA.   
 
Table I: Number of Vouchers Leased Per Month Per Program  

 
 
 
 
 

MONTH HCV MS FUP NED VASH EHV PBV 

January 2046 15 136 158 46 59 108 

February 2016 16 135 154 48 60 110 

March 2016 17 133 157 47 86 107 

April 2008 17 130 157 47 88 108 

May 1994 17 124 157 47 87 110 

June 1982 17 123 161 49 86 109 

Total UML 12062 99 781 944 284 466 652 

Baseline  2083 15 130 175 66 87 112 

Avg Lease up 2,010 17 130 157 47 78 109 

Avg % 96% 113% 100% 90% 71% 90% 97% 

 
 
Board Meeting of September 13, 2022

 
 

PAGE 58 of 67



Chart III: HCV Program Leasing trend 
Chart III shows the 
leasing trend for the 
regular Housing Choice 
Voucher Program from 
January to June 2022. 
The drop in numbers is 
the result of 71 families 
ending their participation 
in the HCV program:  

 
Chart IV: Special Purpose Vouchers Leasing Trend 
      

 
Chart IV above depicts the leasing trend of the special purpose vouchers for the last six months. 
Except for the VASH program, the special purpose voucher programs have remained steady, 
with an average lease-up rate above 90 percent. The low percentage is due to applicants and 
participants of the FUP, NED, and EHV programs, having the most difficulty finding a suitable 
home and turning in required documents, slowing the turnaround time for the leasing of 
vouchers. Renters with disabilities (NED and MS applicants) have an even harder time due to 
the limited inventory of one-bedroom accessible units out in the rental market.  
 
Budget Authority Utilization 
 
The table below reflects the utilization of HAP funds for all programs (by percentage) vs. HAP 

funds received from HUD from January to June 2022. GHURA’s budget authority is 39,514,642 

for FY2022. The chart below reflects only funds received up to June. Although the pie chart 

Jan 7 

Feb 30 

March 0 

April 8 

May 14 

June 12 

Total EOP 71 

0

50

100

150

200

January February March April May June

V
o

u
ch

e
rs

 le
as

e
d

Special Purpose Vouchers
January to June 2022 

MS FUP NED VASH EHV PBV

1940

1960

1980

2000

2020

2040

2060

January February March April May June

V
o

u
ch

er
s 

le
as

ed

Housing Choice Vouchers
CY2022  

 
 
Board Meeting of September 13, 2022

 
 

PAGE 59 of 67



shows a more considerable amount of funds received, it includes additional funds disbursed in 

advance under specific programs by HUD. Budget Utilization is an essential factor in SEMAP.         

Table: II: HAP Utilization Table      Chart V: HAP Utilization    

     
Chart VI: Monthly HAP Payments for All Programs 

 January February March April May June  

PUC  $  1,346.74   $ 1,341.93   $ 1,363.47   $ 1,373.50   $ 1,389.76   $ 1,394.16  

CHANGE $5.18 -$4.81 $21.54 $10.03 $16.26 $4.40 
 
Per Unit Cost. The per unit cost from January to June increased by 3.5 percent. The rise in per 

unit cost is due to owners raising rental rates, citing the escalating cost of doing business. The 

average change is $8.77 per month.  

Housing Quality Standards Inspections 

The goal of the Section 8 program is to provide decent, safe, and sanitary housing for very low-

income families. Therefore, the main objective of the Housing Quality Standards inspection is to 

protect Section 8 participants by ensuring the unit they choose meets a basic level of adequate 

housing at an affordable cost. All units under the program must pass the HUD’s Housing Quality 

Standards (HQS) before the family can occupy the unit and during the lease term. A rental 

MONTH Total HAP Funds Received  

January  $     3,381,649   $         8,089,877  

February  $     3,329,070   $         3,382,215  

March  $     3,437,962   $         3,384,688  

April  $     3,444,032   $         3,340,121  

May  $     3,455,835   $         6,521,744  

June  $     3,490,178   $         3,296,885  

Total  $   20,538,726   $       28,015,530  

Total HAP
29%

Funds 
Received 
from HUD

71%

HAP BUDGET UTILIZATION
JANURAY TO JUNE 2022

 $-

 $500,000

 $1,000,000

 $1,500,000

 $2,000,000

 $2,500,000

 $3,000,000

January February March April May June

By Programs

Monthy Housing Assistance Payments
January to June 2022

 
 
Board Meeting of September 13, 2022

 
 

PAGE 60 of 67



home under the Section 8 program must pass 13 key areas of housing quality, performance 

requirements, and acceptability criteria before GHURA can approve occupancy by the family. 

The HQS requirements apply to all housing types, including single and multi-family dwelling 

units, as well as specific requirements for particular housing types such as manufactured 

homes, congregate housing, single-room occupancy, shared housing, and group residence. 

Per HUD's goal of providing decent, safe, and sanitary homes, 50 points for SEMAP compliance 

indicators are directly and indirectly related to inspection requirements. Indicators 2 (Rent 

reasonableness), 5 (HQS quality control), 6 (HQS enforcement), 11(Pre-contract Inspections), 

and 12 (Biennial Inspections) all fall under the Inspection component. As such, GHURA is 

closely monitoring and tracking compliance with all inspections. Chart VII below displays the 

number of all inspections performed for the last six months and the number of passed and failed 

units.  

Chart VII: Housing Quality Standards Inspections 

HQS Quality Control and Enforcement 

As required for SEMAP, quality control inspections are performed to gauge compliance with 

HQS and to enforce non-compliant units. Monthly quality control inspections are performed by 

Mr. Robert Hess from the Architectural and Engineering Division. Mr. Hess is a HUD-trained 

HQS and Uniform Physical Condition Standards Inspector. Mr. Hess randomly samples 

completed HQS inspections (not older than three months of the completed inspection date). The 

samples require consideration of a representation of a cross-section of neighborhoods where 

program units are located, inspections conducted by all HQS inspectors, and the types of 

inspection. From January to June 2022, Mr. Hess sampled 72 completed inspections, with 89% 

passing and 11% failing inspections.   

Enforcement: To ensure compliance with indicator 6, owners and tenants of failed units are 

allowed to make the necessary repairs, and then the units are re-inspected. If the unit fails the 

re-inspections, GHURA either abates payment or terminates the HAP contract.  

 

 

0 50 100 150 200 250 300

January

February

March

April

May

June

January February March April May June

ALL INSPECTIONS 234 271 256 264 260 261

PASSED 97 113 122 137 120 109

FAILED 45 64 53 60 55 66

HQS Inspections
January to June 2022

 
 
Board Meeting of September 13, 2022

 
 

PAGE 61 of 67



Annual Recertification 

GHURA must reexamine each family's income and composition at least annually. If there are 

changes to the family's income and composition, GHURA must recalculate and update the 

family income and assistance. Annual re-exams are performed at least 120 days before the 

family's anniversary date of admission into the Section 8 Program. 

The annual re-examination process includes gathering and verifying current information about 

the family’s composition, employment and other income and assets, and expenses (if 

applicable). Income information must be within sixty days old of the requested date.  

GHURA conducted 636 annual re-examinations from January to June, with June reflecting the 

peak period for most of the re-exams. The chart below also depicts GHURA's peak months for 

working on re-exams.  

Chart VIII: Annual Re-examinations per Month   
 

 
 
Rent Reasonableness 
 
Before GHURA can approve a unit for tenancy, the unit must not only pass the HQS inspection 
requirements, but the asking rent must be reasonable. GHURA must determine if the asking 
rent is affordable by comparing the unit to similar units in the area. The Section 8 Inspectors will 
review the unit's size, location, type of unit, date of construction, condition of the unit, type of 
services and amenities, and whether the unit comes with utilities. Comparable units in the area 
may be from properties in the general location (by village) that are similar or from units on the 
same premises (same apartment complex or building). 

GHURA randomly sampled tenant files in the last six months to assess whether rent 
reasonableness has been adequately determined. GHURA tested 72 out of 1,245 cases. The 
number sampled exceeded the minimum HUD-required sample size of 29. The table below is 
an example of HUD’s minimum size quality control. 

UNIVERSE Minimum number of files or records to be sampled 

50 or less 5 

51-600 5 plus 1 for each 50 (or part of 50) over 50 

601-2000 16 plus 1 for each 100 (or part of 100) over 600 

Over 2000 30 plus 1 for each 200 (or part of 200) over 2000 

MONTH 

Number of         
Re-exams 

Jan 100 

Feb 97 

March 107 

April 94 

May 112 

June 126 

TOTAL 636 0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

Jan Feb March April May June

Number of Re-exams

 
 
Board Meeting of September 13, 2022

 
 

PAGE 62 of 67



In addition to the sampling, GHURA must determine if at least 98 percent of those sampled 
were correctly determined. Of the 72 tested, all rent reasonable determinations were done 
correctly.  

Utility Allowance Schedule 

The monthly HAP assistance includes an allowance for tenant-paid utilities. The subsidy helps 

tenants to pay for the most basic utilities such as electricity, water, and trash pick-up services. 

HUD requires all PHAs to establish and update the utility allowance annually if there is more 

than ten percent change in utility rates. The Section 8 FY2022 utility allowance was updated on 

November 26, 2021, with an implementation effective date of January 1, 2022.  

Payment Standards Schedule 

Payment standards Schedule is a tool Section 8 uses to calculate the participant’s monthly 

housing assistance payment (HAP) to the owner on behalf of the family leasing the unit. The 

HAP payment for a family is the lower payment standard for the family unit size; or payment 

standard for the size of the unit leased by the family. For instance, if the tenant's voucher size is 

for a four-bedroom unit, but the family chooses to rent a three-bedroom, then the housing 

assistance payment shall be based on a three-bedroom rather than a four-bedroom.  

Like the Utility Allowance table, the payment standards table must be updated annually. Per 

regulations, PHAs must set its payment standards between 90 to 110 of the Fair Market Rent 

(FMR). For FY2022, GHURA's Payment Standard Table was updated on November 26, 2022, 

with an implementation effective date of January 1, 2022. 

Family Self-sufficiency (FSS) Program 

The FSS Program is managed under the Section 8 division and serves Section 8 and Public 

Housing participants. FSS is an incentive program to empower HUD-assisted families to 

increase their earned income and reduce their dependency on welfare assistance and rental 

subsidies. The program works by collaborating with a Program Coordinating Committee (PCC)  

to link public and private resources to help participants achieve self-sufficiency. When an 

eligible family is selected to participate in the program, the FSS program and the participating 

family execute an FSS Contract of Participation (CoP). The CoP delineates the family’s 

Individual Training and Services Plan (ITSP) with intermediate goals, the steps they plan to take 

to achieve their goals and the rights and responsibilities of all parties involved. Generally, the 

term of the contract is for five years but can be amended for a good cause. The services and 

resources usually accessed for the FSS participants include child care, transportation, 

education, job training, homeownership, and counseling. 

Another significant feature of the FSS program is the interest-bearing escrow account 

established by the housing agency for each participating family. Any increases in the family's 

rent due to increased earned income during the family's participation in the program result in a 

credit to the family's escrow account. Once a family graduates from the program, they may 

access the escrow and use it for any purpose. 

On May 17, 2022, HUD published the final rule to implement changes to the Family Self-

Sufficiency (FSS) program brought on by the “Economic Growth, Regulatory Relief, and 

Consumer Protection Act” (“Economic Growth Act”) that was signed into law on May 24, 2018. 

All FSS Programs must update their FSS Action Plans to reflect the new regulations and submit 

 
 
Board Meeting of September 13, 2022

 
 

PAGE 63 of 67

https://www.hud.gov/program_offices/public_indian_housing/programs/hcv/fss
https://www.hud.gov/program_offices/public_indian_housing/programs/hcv/fss


them to HUD by November 14, 2022, for approval. The FSS Program has suspended 

enrollment until HUD approves GHURA’s revised Action Plan. The FSS Program Coordinators 

must also sign a new Contract of Participation (CoP) with existing participants of the program 

and discuss the new CoP to ensure they understand the new rules and how they apply to them. 

Enrollment for the calendar year is 138 enrollees. 

The total FSS enrollment as of June 30 for Section 8 and Public Housing: 

• Section 8 HCV Program – 108 enrolled, 42 with escrow balance 

• Public Housing Program – 30 enrolled, 12 with escrow balance 

Pending Compliance of Mandates for FY2022 

To close out the calendar and fiscal year 2022, GHURA must satisfy the following mandates: 

• SEMAP. For calendar years 2020 and 2021, the USDHUD has rolled over GHURA's 

SEMAP score from 2019 due to the COVID-19 pandemic. For FY2022, the GHURA 

Board of Commissioners must review and certify form HUD 52648 (SEMAP 

Certification). The Executive Director must electronically transmit the certification to HUD 

sixty days after the fiscal year ends.   

• CARES Act Funding close out. In 2020, GHURA was awarded $1,158,426 in CARES 

Act administrative fee funding for preventing, preparing, and responding to the 

coronavirus. The purpose of the funds was to help stabilize and maintain normal 

operations by taking necessary precautions to stop the virus's spread and minimize the 

pandemic's impact. PIH Notice 2022-21 requires PHAs to reconcile and close out all 

CARES Act funds or request an extension to liquidate remaining obligated funds.  

 

GHURA’s Section 8 CARES Act funds have a remaining $205,000 obligated 

unliquidated amount. A request letter was sent to the PIH Financial Management 

Division of the USDHUD on September 1, 2022, for approval. The unliquidated $205,000 

was the remaining balance for the Section 8 expansion and the purchase of cubicles for 

17 employees.  

Other Division Activities 

Section 8 Staffing. Currently, the Section 8 Division is adequately staffed by 27 employees: 5 

Supervisors (3 Housing Specialists Supervisors, 2 PC III); 8 Housing Specialists; 5 Interviewer 

Clerks; 1 Clerk I; 4 Inspectors; 1 Program Coordinator I;1 Program Coordinator II; and 1 Section 

8 Administrator. However, the number of personnel will lose three employees because of 

retirement and resignations at the end of the year. The Section 8 division will lose 1 Housing 

Specialist, 1 Program Coordinator, and 1 Interviewer clerk.  

File Scanning and Disposition Project. The Section 8 division has retained the services of three 

personnel from a temporary service company to scan and dispose of old tenant files. GHURA's 

Section 8 policy is to dispose of files that have exceeded the five-year retention period. As of 

9/6/2022, 204 boxes of tenant files were shredded, and twenty were electronically scanned. 

Each box contained an average of 7 to 8 tenant files. The project is successfully ongoing, 

except that it has reduced the number of personnel down to two people due to personnel 

issues. 

 
 
Board Meeting of September 13, 2022

 
 

PAGE 64 of 67



 
 

Conclusion 

GHURA administers 2,668 Section 8 rental assistance vouchers from the tenant and project-

based vouchers. Aside from the original Housing Choice Voucher Program, GHURA 

administers five different special purpose vouchers and a project-based elderly program. All 

rental assistance vouchers are funded through the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban 

Development (HUD) with an authorized annual budget of 39.5 million for the calendar year 

2022. 

Due to the large sum of monies GHURA receives annually, the management of the voucher 

programs is closely monitored and assessed by HUD at the end of each fiscal year. The 

USDHUD uses the Section 8 Management Assessment Program to rate GHURA’s annual 

performance. In keeping with HUD SEMAP standards, GHURA performs a self-assessment of 

its performance monthly by tracking its management of the Section 8 waitlist; the leasing of 

vouchers; the utilization of its authorized budget; Inspections of units; How it determines if rents 

are reasonable; if annual recertifications are being done on time; if the utility allowance and 

payment standards schedules are being updated annually and per regulations, and if the Family 

Self-sufficiency Program is meeting enrollment and escrow requirements.  

Although GHURA has experienced a setback in the leasing of vouchers according to each 

voucher baseline, funding-wise, GHURA is spending approximately 97 percent of its authorized 

budget. Additionally, sampling of indicators 1 through 9 of  SEMAP indicators illustrates 

management of its waitlist, inspections of units, rent determination, annual recertifications, 

updating the utility and payment standards schedules, and enrollment and escrow account 

balances for the FSS Program are on track.  

As the calendar and fiscal year whine-down, Section 8 is working on completing some final 

aspects of the program. First, we are working on completing its self-assessment of all indicators, 

especially for indicators 1 through 9; and second, to close out the CARES Act funds. Close of 

the CARES Act funds has already begun, and a letter of request was transmitted to the 

Financial Management Center for a 120-day extension to liquidate the remaining obligated 

funds; at the same time, The fiscal division is preparing the required SF-425 for HUD. As for 

SEMAP, sixty days after the fiscal year-end, GHURA will certify its SEMAP assessment and 

transmit the results to HUD using form HUD-52648.    

In other matters impacting the Section 8 program, the division will see a reduction in staffing at 

the end of September. Three key positions will become vacant due to retirement and 

resignations. Coordination with the Human Resource office to get a replacement for these 

positions is currently underway. All things considered, the Section 8 Program may not be 

operating at above at optimal level, but it is effectively meeting requirements. 

 

 

 
 
Board Meeting of September 13, 2022

 
 

PAGE 65 of 67



SECTION 8 MANAGEMENT ASSESSMENT PROGRAM  

(SEMAP) 

INDICATOR  POINTS RATING CRITERIA 

Indicator #1: Selection from the 

waiting list. 
(self-certification)  
 

15 or 0 (a) PHA has a written policy for waiting list 
(b) Quality control shows at least 98% of families 

were correctly selected from the waiting list. 
Yes or No   

Indicator #2: Reasonable Rent 
(self-certification) 

20, 15 or 0 (a) PHA has written method and implements rent 
reasonableness policy. 

(b) Quality control sample showed that PHA 
follows its rent reasonableness method as 
required. 

98% =20 points 
80-97% =15 
Less than 80% =0 (self-certification 
required) 

Indicator #3: Determination of 

Adjusted income 
(self-certification) 
 

20, 15, or 0 Quality control sample shows that adjusted 
income is correctly verified and determined. 

90% sampled=20 points 
80-89% sampled =15 
Less than 80% =0 

Indicator #4: Utility Allowance 
Schedule 
(self-certification) 

5 or 0 The PHA maintains an up-to-date utility allowance 
schedule in accordance with 24 CFR 982.517 
 

Yes or No 

Indicator #5: Housing Quality 

Standards Quality Control Inspections 
(self-certification) 
 

5 or 0 A PHA supervisor re-inspected sample units for 
quality control of HQS  in accordance with 24 CFR 
982.405 and 24 CFR 985.2 

Yes or No 

Indicator #6: HQS enforcement 
(self-certification) 

10 or 0 Quality control of failed HQS inspections showed 
that all deficiencies were corrected in accordance 
with 24 CFR 982.404 

98% sampled=10 
Less than 98% =0 

Indicator #7 Expanding Housing 
Opportunities 

5 or 0 Not applicable to Guam (for metro areas only) 

Indicator #8: Payment Standards 

(Self-certification) 

5 or 0 The PHA has adopted current payment standards 
for the voucher program by unit size for each FMR 
area in the PHA jurisdiction. Payment standards 
must be set between 90 to 110%. 

Yes or No 

Indicator #9: Annual Re-examination 
(self-certification) 
 

10, 5 or 0 The PHA completed a reexamination for each 
participating family at least every 12 months. 

Yes or No 
 

 
 
Board Meeting of September 13, 2022

 
 

PAGE 66 of 67



Indicator #10: Correct Tenant Rent 

Calculation 
(PHA PICMTCS reported data) 

5 or 0 Two (2) percent or less of tenant rent and tenant 
share is incorrectly calculated under the rental 
voucher program.   

Less than 2 percent calculated incorrectly 
=5 
More than 2 percent calculated 
incorrectly=0 

Indicator #11: Pre-contract HQS 
Inspections 
(PHA PIC/MTCS reported data) 

5 or 0 Each newly leased unit passed HQS inspection 
before the beginning date of the assisted lease 
and HAP contract.  

Yes or No 

Indicator #12: Continuing HQS 

Inspections 
(PHA PIC/MTCS reported data) 

10, 5, or 0 The PHA inspects each unit under contract as 
required. 

Yes or No 

Indicator #13: Lease-up 

(PHA PIC/MTCS data reporting) 

20, 15, or 0 The PHA executed assistance contracts on behalf 
of eligible families for the number of units that has 
been under budget for at lease one year. FMC 
monitors utilization through dollars expended. 

Indicator #14: Family Self-sufficiency 

(FSS) 
 
Note:  
GHURA’s mandatory slots (since inception 
of the program) =167 
Graduated=93 
Current mandatory slots =74 
Number of current enrollments=128  
Number with escrow balance=59  
 
(PHA PIC/MTCS reported data) 
 
 

10, 8, 5, 3 or 
0 

The PHA has enrolled families based on 
percentage of mandatory slots and number of 
families with escrow accounts. 

• 80% or more enrolled and 30% or more 
with escrow balance=10 points 

• 60% -70% enrolled and 30% or more with 
escrow balance =8 points 

• 80% or more enrolled and less than 30% 
with escrow balance =5 points 

• Less than 60% enrolled and 30% or more 
with escrow balance =5 points 

• 60% -70% enrolled and less than 30% with 
escrow balance=3 points 

• Less than 60% enrolled and less than 30% 
with escrow balance=0 points 

Indicator #15: Deconcentration 
Bonus Indicator (applicable to 
metropolitan areas only) 

5 Not applicable to Guam 

TOTAL POSSIBLE POINTS 140  

 

Note: The PHA must self-certify Indicators 1 through 9 and submit electronically 60 days after the end of 

the PHA’s fiscal year. For Indicators 10 through 14, HUD uses information based on data submitted by 

the PHA through the PIC (Public and Indian Housing Information Center) and MTCS (Multifamily Tenant 

Characteristics System) systems. 

  

 
 
Board Meeting of September 13, 2022

 
 

PAGE 67 of 67


	2023 GHURA Budget.pdf
	b Organization Chart
	c 2023 Master Budget Mission
	c1 2023 Master Budget
	d FY 2023 Proposed AMP Budget Master
	d1 FY 2023 Proposed AMP Budget Master
	d2 FY 2023 Proposed AMP Budget Master
	d3 FY 2023 Proposed AMP Budget Master1
	d4 FY 2023 Proposed AMP Budget Master2
	d5 FY 2023 Proposed AMP Budget Master3
	d6 FY 2023 Proposed AMP Budget Master4
	e FY 2023 Proposed HCV Budget Master
	e1 FY 2023 Proposed HCV Budget Master
	f FY 2023 Proposed ELDERLY Budget Master
	f1 FY 2023 Proposed ELDERLY Budget Master
	g FY 2023 Proposed CFP Budget Master
	g1 FY 2023 Proposed CFP Budget Master
	h FY2023 Proposed CPD Budget
	h1 FY2023 Proposed CPD Budget
	h2 FY2023 Proposed CPD Budget
	i FY 2023 Proposed COCC Budget Master
	i1 FY 2023 Proposed COCC Budget Master
	i2 FY 2023 Proposed COCC Budget Master
	j FY 2023 Proposed OTHER Budget Master
	j1 FY 2023 Proposed OTHER Budget Master
	k Staffing Pattern Budget 09.06.22_update for budget4




